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October 15, 2014 

U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 

Re: Freedom oflnformation Act Request (OIG Tracking Numbers 14-037) 

This is the last of the documents responsive to your request dated June 1, 2014, in which you 
requested "a copy of the GSA OIG Weekly Activity Reports for the time period January 1, 2011 
through the present." In response to a June 12, 2014, e-mail from OIG Senior Counsel Eric 
Miller, you agreed to narrow your request to weekly summaries for the Office of Investigations 
during the time period January 1, 2012 to the present. 

Enclosed are the 2013 weekly summaries for the GSA Office of Investigations, which we are 
releasing to you under the FOIA, with certain information withheld under Exemptions 7(A), 6, 
7(C), 7(D) and 7 (E) of the FOIA. Exemption 7(A) of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §552(b)(7)(A), 
protects from disclosure records compiled for law enforcement proceedings, the disclosure of 
which could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings. Information 
redacted under Exemptions 6 and 7(C) pertains to individuals other than yourself. Release of the 
information redacted pursuant to Exemption 6 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §522 (b)(6), would 
constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion to the personal privacy of the persons mentioned in the 
records. Release of information redacted pursuant to Exemption 7(C) of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. 
§522 (b)(7)(C), would constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of the persons 
mentioned in the records. Exemption 7(D) of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §(b)(7)(D), was applied 
because release of the information could reasonably have been expected to disclose the identity 
of a confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority of any private 
institution which furnish information on a confidential basis. Finally, Exemption 7(E) of the 
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §552 (b)(7)(E) permits the withholding of information compiled for law 
enforcement purposes, the release of which "would disclose techniques and procedures for law 
enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement 
investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk 
circumvention of the law." 

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and 
national security records from the requirement of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. §552© (2006 & Supp. 
IV (2010)). This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirement of the 

1800 F Street, NW, Washington, DC 20405 



FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taking 
as an indication that excluded records do, or do not exist. 

You have the right to appeal for disclosure of any undisclosed information by writing to the 
Freedom of Information Act Officer, Office of the Inspector General, General Services 
Administration, 1800 F Street, NW, Room 5326, Washington, D.C. 20405, within 120 days of 
your receipt of this letter. The appeal must be in writing and contain a statement or reasons for 
the appeal. Please enclose copies of your initial request and this response. The envelope and 
letter should be clearly marked as a "Freedom oflnformation Act Appeal." 

Sincerely, 

Richard P. Levi 
Counsel to the Inspector General 
(FOIA Officer) 

Attachments 
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JI Updates 
January 4, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On January 8, 2013, S~ and Detective--, ISO, Army, will interview PFC 
---· DOD's A~n Work Group, ~deen Proving Grounds, in Abercte n, 
~rview is regarding his involvement in using fleet cards for personal gain. rr case 
was initiated based upon a proactive review of the Fleet database which showed ant> alies in 
purchases made by GSA vehicles that were leased to DOD. • ~ 

On January 9, 2013, SAC - will be attending the newly formed contrac raud>working 
group being hosted at the~ FBI office. The USAO (Newport News ill o present. 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing Significant to Report 

New York (Jl-2) 

On January 9, 2013, SA- and an NCIS SA will meet with SAUSA--. Staff Judge 
Advocate General from t'FieiUdge Advocate General Corps, U.S. Navy~, to present 
this case for prosecutorial consideration.--.. LCPL, USMC, admitted to 
conspiring with other active duty Marines ~ing a FLEET card assigned to a GSA 
vehicle currently being leased to the Navy. (EDV A/WEX Fraud/11233819) 
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JI Updates 
January 4, 2013 

Atlanta (J/-4) 

On January 10, 2013, SA-- is scheduled to attend the sentencing hearing for - '. 
- at the U.S. Distric~ami , Florida. This case involves a USMC REfe ait~o 
~ormation related to four GSA FLEET credit cards. - is one of th ek o-defendants 
related to the FLEET card fraud case. ~LEET Fraudl-1 12~897) 

During the week of January 7, 2013, GSA OIG and Army CID (MPFU) SAs will ,avel to 
Savannah, GA for Initial appearances in the Southern District of Georgl in relation to the . 
- case. The SAs will also conduct additional interviews and investigative activity. This case 
inVoives an enlisted Army supply officer and - who defr: t1eed lie U.S. Army by using the 
military DODAAC to purchase large quantitie~ury electroAics, e1:opper bars and other 
miscellaneous items from GSA Advantage and having the shiR~ea to their personal residence 
(SDG/Theft of GOV Property/ I 13M4421 ) 

Chicago (Jl-5! (l;~ 
On December 31, 2012, SA- re ir:ea after a long federal career which included 
service as a U.S. Marine, IR evenue peoralist, 0CIS Special Agent and a GSA OIG Special 
Agent. r>~ 

Kansas City (J/-6) u ~ 
Nothing s ign~icant to report & 
Denver (Jl-8! ~ 
Nothing significaat to rep !1J 
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JI Updates 
January 4, 2013 

San Francisco CJ/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

From January 7, 2013, to January 18, 2013, SA-will attend the Inspector General 
Undercover Investigations Training Program. 0 
Internal Operations • ~ 
Hotline ~ 

::::::: ::~.~,:ti: = :s 0 ~ 
~Cj Investigations 

Nothing Significant to Report 

ARRA 0~ 
:::ing Significant to Report r> ~ 

~R u~ 
Nothing Significant to Report & 

~~ 
# v 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:     Mountain Chief Management Services (Caddell Construction) 
Case Number: I0960379 
Case Agent:     , JI-6 
 
On December 20, 2012, Caddell Construction signed a non-prosecution agreement with 
the U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division, to avoid criminal prosecution.  The 
agreement stated that Caddell knowingly committed fraud to obtain over $1.3 million 
dollars from the Department of Defense for minority business incentives they were not 
entitled to receive.  Caddell agreed to pay $2 million dollars to the U.S. Treasury and 
continue to fully cooperate with the investigation.  A civil prosecution against Caddell 
and criminal prosecutions against individuals, involved in the criminal case, are still 
ongoing.  This case is being handled by Assistant Chief . and Trial 
Attorney .  
                                              
BACKGROUND 
 
Our office received an allegation that undocumented aliens were working on the Zorinsky 
Federal Building renovation project in Omaha, NE.  Caddell was the prime contractor and Tufly 
Drywall was a subcontractor.  It was discovered that Tufly knowingly hired undocumented 
workers and provided false information to GSA on certified payrolls.  During the investigation, it 
was also discovered that Caddell used Mountain Chief Management Services, an Indian-owned 
firm, as a vehicle to commit approximately $1.3 million dollars in federal minority incentive fraud, 
as well as use them as a pass-through company to help meet subcontracting goals on major 
GSA contracts. 
 
This matter was jointly investigated with DCIS. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at ( . 
 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
O (  
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

Gallup Organization- Fraud 
110W0291 
ASAC , Jl-W 

On January 2, 2013, a criminal information was filed in the U.S. District Court, 
Washington, D.C., charging----, former Director, Human Capital Division, 
FEMA, with one count of Tit~tion 208(a) and 216(a)(2), Conflict of Interest. 

The case was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney 
District of Columbia. 

BACKGROUND: 

, in the 

This case was initiated based on a Qui Tam filed by an ex-employee of Gallup alleging 
numerous violations involving The Gallup Organization. 

In November 2012, a DOJ complaint was fi led in the U.S. District Court, in Washi-ton, D.C., 

iii. g conflict of interest charges against Gallup and former FEMA employee 
The matter arose from a 2008 FEMA subcontract awarded to Gallup to eva ua e the 

il
s and satisfaction of FEMA's workforce. It was allelid that at the same time that 
wa~ • • agency to award work to Gallup, and Gallup were unlawfully 
ng-rut'ure employment with Gallup. In severa m ernal Gallup emails, a Gallup 

CEO and government division manager discussed their intention to hire- if. could 
persuade FEMA to award Gallup the subcontract. An internal Gallup emarrcrated April 25, 2008, 
stated that if- "gets us a big deal at FEMA .. . i think we should hire.

0 

On or about February 5, 2009, Gallup extended a formal, written-rtnership offer to~ 
after. helped secure and fund the FEMA contract with Gallup. announced 
retirement from FEMA a few days later, and falsely certified to F on February 28, 09 that 
• had no post-government employment. Gallup allegedly post-dated a second employment 
O?ter letter in a manner that supported- false certification. Gallup ultimately rescinded 
its partnership offer to- in late ~9. but only after the Gallup government division 
manager allegedly con~hat hiring - could "get in the way of future [FEMA] 
business," because- governme~rkers were upset about what had occurred. 

l!ll!'nt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Ca ital Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line 
Fax 
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JI Updates 
January 11, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On January 15, 2012, - · the former director of human resources at the Federal 
Emergency Managem~A), is scheduled to plea guilty to a conflict of inter( s 
charge in U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia. In November 2012, a DOJ comR:lai t 
was filed in the U.S. District Court, in Washington, D.C., regarding conflict of intefest:cl:iarges 
against The Gallup Organization and former FEMA employee- . he matter 
arose from a 2008 FEMA subcontract awarded to Gallup to ev~ ntl 
satisfaction of FEMA's workforce. It was alleged that at the same time that - was pushing 

I agency to award work to Gallup,- and Gallup were unlawful!~ d·scas 1ng 
ure employment with Gallup. This case was initiated based on a Qui :ram filed by an ex

employee of Gallup alleging numerous violations by Gallup. A press release will be issued. 

r 
On January 16, 2012, SA- and Detective - . ISB, AW1y, will interview PFC 
- · at the Abercreeri'Proving Groun~~·-i,~ Ae:~een,<M_D. The interview is regarding 
~nt in using fleet cards for personal gain. The case was initiated based upon a 
proactive review of the Fleet database which showed no alies in purchases made by GSA 
vehicles that were leased to DOD. 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

On January 14, 2eY13 DIG Robert Erickson is scheduled to visit Jl-3. 

Atlanta (Jl-4) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
January 11, 2013 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

On January 17, 2013, SA-=will conduct a proffer at the USAO in the SOIL with--, 
a former Kearney & Co. c~ctor employee. - and• coworkers are suspecreror-
submitting fraudulent travel invoices to the GSAand oocmr monetary reimbursement. 
(SOIL/Wire Fraud/11354401) 

Kansas City CJl-6) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 41 

Hotline Referrals - 5 
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JI Updates 
January 11, 2013 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

FAR 

Nothing significant to report 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:           - Bribery  
Case Number:     I12W4013  
Case Agent:        ASAC , JI-W 
 
 On January 9, 2013, in U.S. District Court for the District of Maryland (Baltimore),  

 pled guilty to a one count Information charging  with 18 U.S.C. 201, Bribery.   
   
This case is being prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney .    
 
BACKGROUND  

This case was initiated from case I10W0106.  ,  of Sun Development, paid a 
cooperating defendant, who was a GSA employee, two bribe payments.  The transactions were 
monitored and recorded by JI-W and FBI Special Agents.  The cash bribe payments were in 
exchange for work to be completed at GSA facilities in Maryland.    

On October 17, 2012, ASAC  testified in front of a federal grand jury to the matters 
concerning the scheme.  As a result, U.S. Magistrate Judge  issued an arrest 
warrant for  in violation of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 201, Bribery.  On October 25, 2012, 
JI-W OIG agents arrested  without incident and transported  to the U.S. District Court 
in the District of Maryland (Greenbelt) for  Initial Appearance.  On December 20, 2012,  

 signed a plea agreement. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at ( . 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
Fax  (202) 252-0042 
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JI Updates 
January 18, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

~Cj 
0~ 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

On January 25, 2013, SA- is scheduletf' 0 attend the sentencing of--, former 
- of Over the Hill Aut~ir Shop at t e U.S. District Court, Utica, ~on 
~15, 2012.- pied guilty to an lrnforrnation charging • with violating 18 USC 287, 
False Claims. ~009 until Maren of 20j/1 , - made and presented claims totaling 
$34,000 to the GSA, knowing such1claims to betarSe. These claims sought payment for repairs 
to GSA vehicles which had not. ee performed or were unnecessary. 
(NDNY/False Claims/11122?26 ) 

Cl1ic" f:/1-51 

On January 23, 2013, SA-= will conduct a proffer at the USAO in the SOIL with--, 
a former Kearney & Co. contract employee. -=and • coworkers are suspectecror-
submitting fraudulent travel invoices to the G~nd D~ relative to an allegation that they 
have claimed each other's personal residences as lodging for monetary reimbursement. 
(SOIL/Wire Fraud/11354401 ) 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
January 18, 2013 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

During the week of January 22, 2013, ASAC - will be at the USAO, San Antonio, TX, to 
conduct interview(s) and prepare for trial. ~ajor Fraud/10401 14) 

Denver (J/-81 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

• On January 22, 2012, SA will testify in an evidentiary hearing regarding tne~t1 ilty plea 
entered by Staff Sergeant to the charges of theft and conspiracy,. Jbe case was 
initiated based on informa ion rom arathon Watch Company, Ltd regardi g t e eBay sale of 
Marathon watches purchased under a GSA MAS contract, GS-14F-002 K. 
(WDTX/Theft/11172279) 0 
San Francisco !Jl-9/ g 
Acting SAC----. in conjunction with the USAO San Diego and other participating 
agencies, wi~preparation for the tria 0f t:iree defendants scheduled to begin 
on February 20, 2013. The three defendants (two indivi uals and a corporation) were indicted 
on charges of conspiracy to commit bribery, bribeny., wire fraud and money laundering for 
activities occurring at Naval Air Station Nort~,d. (SDCA/Bribery/110L0762) 

Auburn (J/-10) ~ ~ 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts 

No new activity to report 

Suspension & Debarment 

On January 24, 2013, SA- will meet with GSA SDO 
discuss on-going suspens~ debarment related matters. 

and . staff to 
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JI Updates 
January 25, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On January 30, 2013, ASAC-- will attend an lnter-OIG Round Table meeting hosted by 
the DOJ OIG to discuss cont~d and embezzlement cases in the NCR IG communi 
Representatives from several IGs will be in attendance. • ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J • ~ 

~~ Nothing significant to report 

New York fJl-2J 

On January 25, 2013, ASAC- will meet with--. ~ssista [_District Attorney, and 
~. Senior Cybercnme Analyst, at the~ Cou~istrict Attorney's Office to 
~atus of the investigation. Several GSA Region 2 fiA_S employees received 
harassing emails from various anonymous email accounts ver the course of several months. 
The NYC DAO accepted the case for prosecution and assigned- to assist Jl-2 in tracking 
down the individual(s) responsible. (NYCDAO/Har ssrn\nt/1 11~) 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
January 25, 2013 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

On January 22, 2013, SA-- a reservist in the U.S. Marine Corps, was notified that! has 
been selected for promotiOiitOColonel (0-6). - is car ently the commander of the 2n 
Battalion 24th Marines based in Chicago, IL. 0 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Nothing significant to repo 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

Page 12 



ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

:!k§. 

FAR 

Nothing significant to report 

Civil Enforcement 

JI Updates 
January 25, 2013 

0 
·~ 

On January 31, 2013, Branch Chief--SA--JC Attorney- ll'ar:iiSl,.AUSA-
- are meeting with Iron Bow T~es o~nd their attorney.u~rding a g~ 
aneQing TAA violations under their GSA Contract GS-35F-4460G. (US DCl.Civil/111 H2177) 

e;;0 
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~0 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: C&H Distributors LLC and Cowin Global U.S.A. 
Case Number: 11152003 
Case Agent: SA-, Jl-5 

On January 18, 2013, C&H Distributors LLC paid the United States a settlement in the 
amount of $12,000. 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated upon a complaint that Cowin Global U.S.A. sold carts/containers 
that were manufactured in China, a non-designated country, per the GSA Multiple Award 
Schedule Contract. A search of GSA Advantage showed that C&H Distributors LLC had sold 
products from Cowin Global U.S.A. 

During the course of this investigation it was determined that two wire container orders were 
placed to C&H Distributors LLC, by the Federal Correctional Institution in Loretto, PA. Cowin 
Global U.S.A. sent two shipments: one in 2009, in the amount of $2,009.36; and one in 2010, in 
the amount of $4,236.74, that consisted of containers that were made in China. C&H 
Distributors holds the GSA Multiple Award Schedule, and was responsible for the distribution of 
products from a non-designated country to the Federal Correctional Institution by Cowin Global 
U.S.A. 

On December 18, 2012, C&H Distributors LLC entered into a settlement agreement with the 
United States Attorney's Office, Northern District of Indiana, and agreed to a settlement in the 
amount $12,000. 

~harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chica o Illinois 60604 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: WEX FRAUD -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL 
Case #: 112M3897 
Case Agent: SA Jl-4 

On January 10, 201 3,--appeared before the Honorable Ursula Ungaro, U.S. District 
Judge, SDFL, for a Se~aring. Judge Ungaro sentenced- to 3 years 
probation, $27, 711.75 restitution, and $200.00 spec ial assessment. 

This case was investigated by GSA OIG and the USSS. This case was prosecuted by AUSA 
, SDFL. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who reported 
back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the U.S. Marine 
Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible FLEET fraud related to GSA 
vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. The investigation 
disclosed that four FLEET cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC ~in 
Miami, Florida, were being used fraudulently. GSA OIG agents later identified---as 
one subject using the re-encoded cards fraudulently. The loss to the government 1s approximately 
$68,000.00. 

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested - without 
incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government Propert~ds. 

The investigation also revealed that - had obtained and used a re-encoded credit card with 
information from a FLEET card assiQneCrt0the USMC. 

On August 9, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG and USSS agents arrested 
without incident in Miami, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government 
Property/Funds. During the arrest, agents recovered a Green Dot Debit Master Ca~ 
possession that was re-encoded with the stolen GSA FLEET account information .~ 
interviewed and then transported to the Federal Detention Center in Miami, Florida. 

On September 10, 2012, Information was filed against- in the SDFL. The Information 
charged - with one count of Title 18, U.S.C., Se~1 , Theft of Government 
Property~ and one count of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1029(a)(1 ), using one or more counterfeit 
access devices with the intent to defraud. 

On October 3, 2012,- appeared before the Honorable Ursula Ungaro, U.S. District Judge, 
SDFL, and pied guiltYtQtFie'lnformation. 

-Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of the Inspector General 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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JI Updates 
February 1, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1J 0 
Nothing significant to report ·~ 
New York !Jl-21 ~ 
On February 6, 2013, ASAC- and the investigative team will attend a presentation given by 
counsel representing JHJ EnterPrises, LLC at the USAO DNJ. The(.P,urpose of the presentation 
is to advise the USAO as to why charges should not be fi led against ~1:1 officials for allegedly 
making false representations as a SDVOB in order to obtain fea::)and state contracts. 
(DNJ/False Statements/11020746) \it. 
Philadelphia (Jl-3) "-.~ 

On February 6, 2013, Jl-3 will assist SA- J -6 witli the execution of a search warrant in 
Warminster, PA. 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

c,0 Nothing significant to report 

Chicaao !Jl-5! I"'\<: 
During the week of Februafi~e-1 •. SA will attempt to interview--regarding 
the bribery attemp~a<21 to by . was contracted b~ational 
broker to help facilitate the f.ng o ease sp!!llr CBP. This case involves the possible 
bribery of a GSA nationa broker in order to win favoritism on being selected for a leased 
property. (WDMl/BriD.ery/11354437) 
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JI Updates 
February 1, 2013 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Nothing significant to report 
0 

·~ 
Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

On February 7, 2013, Jl-10 will host the Western Region Procurement Fraud Working Group 
meeting. During the meeting, special agents will receive Sysf'em for Award Management 
training. 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 55 

Hotline Referrals - 11 

Investigations 

ARRA 

Jl-B 

FAR 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Tit le: False Claims: Over the Hill Auto Repair 
File Number: 111 22268 
Case Agent: SA , Jl-2 

On January 25, 2013, Over the Hill Auto Repair (OTH), Calcium, 
NY, appeared before U.S. District Court Judge, Northern 
District of New York (NDNY), and was sen ence o six months home confinement, five 
years supervisory release, $34,000 restitution, and a $100 special assessment fee. 
Previously, on June 15, 2012,._ pied guilty to an Information charging Ill with one 
count of violating 18 USC 28~1aims. 

This c~d by GSA OIG and the Army CID. This case was prosecuted by 
AUSA-, USAO NDNY. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information received from the GSA Region 2 Fleet 
Management Services Division that OTH may have been charging GSA for repair work not 
performed on vehicles being leased to the Army at Ft. Drum, NY. Through interviews and other 
investigative techniques, GSA OIG and Army CID Special Agents were able to substantiate the 
allegations and ultimately obtained a confession from - - admitted to charging GSA 
for work not performed as well as performing repairs t'FiatWere unnecessary. 

- Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St.. Room 4452 
Ph i~19106 

P: (~I F:-



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: MRC-QTR SDVOSB Contract Fraud 
Case #: 110-0-0226 
Case Agent: -1 O 

On January 8, 20--1 was sentenced in the U.S. District Court for the District 
of Idaho (Boise). was sen enced to two years of probation and fined $20,000. 
Chief U.S. Distric u ge----ordered- to serve eight months of• 
probation sentence on h~erform 8~rs of community service, :r'm 
forfeit $150,000. On September 18, 2012,- pied guilty to a superseding information 
tha.char ed Ill with one count of 18 U.~43, Wire Fraud. The information charged 
that devised a scheme to defraud federal agencies by falsely representing that 
Mc ona Roofing and Construction (MRC) was eligible to be awarded contracts under 
the HUBZone Program; based on these false representations, the government awarded 
MRC contracts valued at $218,241. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated in response to a complaint from the U.S. Government 
Accountability Office (GAO). The GAO had received a hotline complaint alleging fraud 
concerning the service disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB) contracts that were 
awarded to MCR/QTR Joint Venture. It was alleged that MRC, a company located in Boise, ID, 
was ineligible to receive set-aside contracts because the daily operations of the company were 
not controlled by the service disabled veteran majority owner, as they were controlled by
-·of QTR. The GAO's initial investigation supported the allegations of non-veterari' 
compa trol, and a referral was made to the GSA OIG as MRC/QTR Joint Venture had 
been awarded a GSA contract under the SDVOSB program. 

Information gathered through witness interviews, document reviews, and search warrant 
operations showed that from 2003 to 2010, - made false and fraudulent representations to 
government agencies in order to unlawfully acquire contracts through the HUBZone program 
and the SDVOSB program. The investigation also determined that - unlawfully acquired 
property through GSA's Federal Surplus Property Donation Program. 

Jl-10 worked the investigation with SBA OIG, IRS Cl, DOI OIG, USDA OIG, VA OIG, DCIS and 
Army CID (MPFU). 

-Special Agent-In-Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
Auburn, WA 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

~ - FLEET Card Fraud 

SA- , Jl-10 

On December 20, 2012, pursuant to a general court martial in the U.S Army Trial Judic iary 
Fourth Judicial Circuit, Sergeant---was sentenced to the following: reduction in 
rank to E-1; total forfeiture of pay~s; 24 months confinement; and a bad 
conduct discharge. - pied guilty to violating UCMJ Article 121 (Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation); Artic~onspiracy); Article 128 Assault , Article 134 (Obstruction of 
Justice)~ure to obey an order). plea was accepted by Major 
General - , Joint Base Lewis-Mc LM) Post Commanding Officer. 

The case was prosecuted by Captain 
Medical Brigade, JBLM. 

BACKGROUND: 

, Judge Advocate, Trial Counsel, 62nd 

In September 2011, the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention (LPT) team reported the suspected fraudulent 
use of a FLEET card assigned to the Army, JBLM. With the assistance of the LPT, the investigation 
revealed suspicious activity associated with additional FLEET cards assigned to the Army. Using 
real time transaction alerts Jl-10 agents were able to capture the subjects of the investigation on 
video. Jl-10 agents were also able to gather video evidence from several gas stations . ... 
- was ultimately identified as the primary subject of the investigation. --was an active 
~y soldier assigned to JBLM, and- ad access to numerous GSA veFiiclesand FLEET 
cards. The investigation determined that stole FLEET cards from vehicles in or around 
JBLM, and used at least 14 FLEET car s o rack up over $21,000 in fraudulent charges. 
- an conducted these fraudulent transactions for their personal benefit; and on 
numerous occasions, t ey sold gasoline for cash. 

In November 2011, Jl-10 agents attempted to interview!.'!lilut refused to provide any 
information. Even after being confronted by the Jl-10 agen s, continued to steal FLEET 
cards and conduct fraudulent transactions. In March 2012, JI- agents interviewed-
------confessed to illegally using the FLEET cards; • agr~st 
WithtFiei'n~arch 2012 through August 2012,- madenumerous attempts 
to influence/intimidate - . 

Army CID agents and the case agent interviewed- in August 2012;-- confessed and 
provided a sworn statement admitting to the frau~e of the FLEET c~ 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
at 

-Special Agent-In-Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
Auburn, WA 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: --- WEX CARD FRAUD - G43-3463H - Lebanon PA 
Case Numb~ 
Case Agent: - Jl-3 

On January 31, 2013, -- appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judge Martin C. 
Carlson, Middle Distr~vania, and was sentenced to six months incarceration, 
one year supervised release, $1,187 restitut ion, and a $25 special assessment fee. On 
June 12, 2012,-- pied guilty to a two-count Superseding Information charging II 
with violating~. 641 , Theft of Government Property. 

This case was investi~IG, VA OIG and VA Police. The case was 
prosecuted by AUSA-, USAO MDPA. 

BACKGROUND 

On February 8, 2012, Jl-3 initiated an investigation after receiving a referral from the GSA Fleet 
Loss Prevention Office regarding suspicious activity associated with the FLEET card assigned 
to GSA vehicle G43-3463H, currently being leased by the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
(VA) in Lebanon, PA. Specifically, the FLEET card was being fraudulently used to purchase 
gas and general merchandise at various gas stations in and around Lebanon, PA. Through 
surveillance operations and analysis of gas station surveillance video,--· a volunteer 
driver for the VA Hospital located in Lebanon, PA, was identified as th~spected of 
fraudulently using the FLEET card. On February 10, 2012, GSA OIG and VA OIG Special 
Agents, along with detectives from the VA Police Department, executed a search warrant for 

and. vehicle. Agents recovered a GSA FLEET card in-- possession. 
was subsequently interviewed and confessed to fraudule~o GSA FLEET 

car s. he loss to the government is approximately $1, 187.00. 

For inform~ this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at--. 

-Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St.. Room 4452 
Ph~19106 
P:~I F:-
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'(II) 

JI Updates 
February 8, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

-

. th week of February 11, 2013, SA- will attempt to locate and arrest
former Recruiter, United State~ne Corps, for. "involvement in USinQ?leet 

p rsonal gain. (EDVA/Fraud/11 1W2786) 0 
During the week of February 11, 2013, SA- and SA--. FB'I>, wil conduct 
consensually recorded conversations between a cooperating de~~lllti le 
government contracting officials. The SAs will also conduct consensually recorde 
conversations between the cooperating defendant and • • attorney, who all,fgedl participated 
in destroying and falsifying documents relevant to an l~ubpoena. The ·a~es i111ation originated 
from a qui ta. alleging that Persaud Companies Inc. had fraudulently ( flateg contracts in order 
to maximize "company's profit. (EDVA/Criminal/111W2304) ,,. 

Boston CJl-1J 

Philadelphia CJl-3) 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
February 8, 2013 

Atlanta (J/-4) 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (J/-5) 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

During the week of February 11, 2013, SA- and the FBI will interview a GSA contracting 
officer and additional GSA employees concerning a conflict of interest allegation involving 
retired GSA manager .... presently employed with GSA contrac~. 
- GSA issued ~oom tablet are pending analysis by SA~ 
~conflict of interest/Z1394600) 

Page 12 



JI Updates 
February 8, 2013 

During the week of February 11, 2013, Special Agent in Charge 
from the DOI OIG. 

Auburn fJl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 47 
Hotline Referrals - 6 

ARRA 

will report to Jl-9 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 
103 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case Num: I0930072 
Case Agent: SA , JI-3  

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at ( .  

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F:  
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: --Debarment 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: SA-, Jl-5 

On January 31, 2013, --was debarred by the Suspension and Debarment 
Office, Office of Acqu~, GSA. The debarment period will run through July 
15, 2015. 

BACKGROUND: 

On July 16, 2012, Suspension and Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity, GSA issued 
a proposal for debarment to-- pursuant to the Federal Acquisition Regulations. 
The recommendation is war~pon the fil ing of an Information charging- in 
connection with the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. According to n;e-
lnformation, beginning on or about January 1999, and continuing until on or about July 30, 
2008, Defendant- did knowingly and willfully conspire, confederate and agree to commit 
bribery concern ing programs receiving federal funds. 

On August 6, 2009, a six (6) count Information was filed in the U.S. District Court for the 
Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, as criminal case number 09-CR-342, charging 
- and another individual with 18 USC 371 Conspiracy to Commit Bribery Concerning 
~ms Receiving Federal Funds, 18 USC 666(a)(1 )(B) Bribery Concerning Programs 
Receiving Federal Funds, 18 USC 1001 False Statements, and 26 USC 7206 Filing False 
Income Tax Returns. 

On September 9, 2009,- pleaded guilty to counts 1-6 of the Information. 

On January 31 , 2011 , U.S. District Judge---- sentenced- for a total term of 
108 months, a $600.00 Special Assessm~in the amounror!728,000. 

-harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:  Debarment 
Case Number: I1253356 
Case Agent: SA , JI-5 
 
On January 31, 2013,  was debarred by the Suspension and 
Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity, GSA.  The debarment period will run 
through September 26, 2015.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On September 27, 2012, Suspension and Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity, GSA 
issued a proposal for debarment to  pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations. The recommendation is warranted based upon the filing of an Information charging 

 in connection with the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. According to 
the Information, from in or about December 1, 2002, to on or about December 31, 2008,  
did corruptly give, offer and agree to give anything of value to a Parma School Board member 
with the intent to influence and reward in connection with any business. 

On August 13, 2009, a 2 count Information was filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northern 
District of Ohio, Eastern Division, as criminal case number 09-CR-364, charging  with 18 
USC 666(a)(1)(2) Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds, and 18 USC 1341, in 
violation of 18 USC 1349 Conspiracy to Commit Mail Fraud.   

On August 31, 2009, Defendant  was arraigned and pleaded guilty on all counts.  

 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: --Debarment 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: SA- . Jl-5 

On January 10, 2013, --was debarred by the Suspension and Debarment 
Office, Office of Acqu~ty, GSA. The debarment period will run through 
September 5, 2015. 

BACKGROUND 

- was sentenced to twenty-four months in prison and one-year supervised release. -
was ordered to pay a criminal monetary penalty of $7,500 and an assessment fee of $1 cnr.--

~harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: Qui-Tam / Corning Incorporated 
Case #: I1232093 
Case Agent: SA  
 
On February 7, 2013, Corning Incorporated reached a $5,650,000 settlement with the 
United States to resolve False Claims Act claims in a whistleblower suit.  The suit, filed in 
October 2010, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia, alleges Corning from 
2001 through December 2009, failed to provide the GSA with price discounts provided to 
private customers and caused the United States to pay more than it should have for 
Corning products. 
 
The GSA contract (GS-07F-5756R) was awarded to Corning in April 2005 to sell 
laboratory research products to federal government entities through the GSA Multiple 
Award Schedule program.  Corning was paid $12,670,000 under the contract, of which 
Corning agreed to pay $5,650,000 to settle this investigation and allegations filed in the 
qui tam suit. 
 
This investigation was conducted by GSA OIG under the direction of Trial Attorney 

, DOJ Civil Division.     
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was initiated based on allegations that in contract negotiations and over the 
course of the contract, Corning knowingly failed to meet its contractual obligations to provide 
GSA with current, accurate and complete information about its commercial sales practices, 
including discounts offered to other customers; and that Corning knowingly made false 
statements to GSA about its sales practices and discounts.  The investigation determined 
Corning knowingly failed to comply with the price reduction clause of its GSA contract by failing 
to disclose to GSA discounts Corning gave to its commercial customers when they were higher 
than the discounts that Corning had disclosed to GSA, and by failing to pass those discounts on 
to government customers.  As such, the United States accepted lower discounts and ultimately 
paid far more than it should have for Corning products. 
 
The suit was filed under the qui tam, or whistleblower, provisions of the False Claims Act by 

, a former account manager at Corning. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at .  

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Title: Qui Tam: World Wide Technology, Inc  
Case Number: I11H2177 
Case Agent: ASAC , SA , and , 

Intern, JIB-C  
 
On February 7, 2013, World Wide Technology, Inc (WWT) entered into a settlement 
agreement with the United States Government and agreed to pay $735,000 for the sale of 
products under their GSA MAS Contract GS-35F4194D that were not in compliance with 
the Trade Agreements Act. 
 
The case is being prosecuted by AUSA , DC. 
 
BACKGROUND   
 
On August 18, 2010, a qui tam suit was filed in U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia 
alleging WWT sold products to government customers that originated in countries not 
designated by the Trade Agreements Act.  WWT had contracts with GSA, U.S. Army, NASA 
and the National Institute of Health. 

Investigation revealed that WWT violated the TAA and the terms of its contracts by making 
sales from March 2009 to August 2010 of certain products in countries not designated by the 
TAA.  These sales stemmed from a data entry error by WWT’s GSA compliance contractor in 
March 2009 which subsequently propagated into the database WWT utilized to track its 
compliance with the TAA.  Specifically, in preparing WWT’s electronic submission to GSA’s 
web-based procurement tool, the compliance contractor incorrectly entered the country of origin 
code for products originating in China (CN), a TAA non-designated country.  Instead of entering 
CN, he used the country of origin code for products originating in Canada (CA), a TAA 
designated country. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Branch Chief  
at ( . 

 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office   
Washington DC Office   
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY  
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: WEX Fraud, Veteran Affairs, Lyons, NJ 
Case #: I1224213 
Case Agent:  SA  
 
On February 7, 2013, , Mail Clerk, U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs, 
Lyons, NJ, was arrested without incident pursuant to an Arrest Warrant / Criminal 
Complaint issued by the Somerset County Prosecutors Office.  The complaint charges 

 with violating New Jersey Code of Criminal Justice Statutes 2C:30-2A, Official 
Misconduct (second degree crime); 2C:30-7(A), Pattern of Official Misconduct (third 
degree crime); and 2C:20-4A, Theft by Deception (third degree crime).  A second degree 
crime carries a potential penalty of 5-10 years while a third degree crime may result in 3-5 
years if convicted.   was transported to the Somerset County Jail, Somerset, NJ, 
pending  initial appearance and subsequent bail hearing.   
 
This was a joint investigation with VA OIG and assistance provided by detectives from 
the Somerset County Prosecutor’s Office, Special Investigations Unit.  This case is being 
prosecuted by Assistant Prosecutor , Somerset County Prosecutor’s 
Office, Somerville, NJ.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In July of 2012, GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team reported the suspected fraudulent use of two 
FLEET cards assigned to warehouse operations at the Lyons Campus of the VA New Jersey 
Health Care System, Lyons, NJ.  A joint investigation with GSA OIG and VA OIG between June 
and November of 2012 substantiated the fraudulent activity and revealed  had used the 
FLEET cards for personal use, resulting in a loss to the government of approximately $6,937 as 
of November 14, 2012.   
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at ( . 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 
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JI Updates 
February 15, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of February 18, 2013, SA--and SA--. FBI, will attempt 
to consensually monitor a conversation be~perating ~d ~ 
Attorney, Seeger, PC. -- participated in fabricating and destroying documen s 1 • 
response to an IG subp~he cooperating defendant will also attempt to consensually 
monitor conversations with two GSA contracting officials. The investigation or:igi ated from a 
qui-tam alleging--had fraudulently inflated contracts in order to maxi ize company 
profits. In Augu~eral search warrant was executed at Persaud Co panies, Inc. 
(EDV A/Criminal/111 W2304) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 
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JI Updates 
February 15, 2013 

Chicago (J/-51 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

• 
During the week of February 18, 2013, ASAC - will be TOY in San Antonib TV<, o assist 
with trial preparation and to participate in a pr~aring . (WDTX/Major F~d~~Of14) 

Denver IJl-81 g 
On February 20, 2013, SA- along with SAs from \I OIG, SBA OIG and Army CID, will 
meet with the USAO, Civil~. to discuss fraud surroundiflg an SDVOSB construction 
company involved with military contracts. (DCO/False Claims/11203257) 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

The triail!!"!of , forw-er - of Land N Industrial, a former GSA contractor, -
- o en er in lndlusttrar.Tric. and Centerline Industrial, a former GSA contra~ 
~ on ebruary 20. --and Centerline were indicted in August 2012 with 
numerous counts inG u~ery, conspiracy and wire fraud resulting from a large scale 
corruption schem at t e .S. Navy Fleet Readiness Center, North Island, San Diego, CA, 
involving GSA anti Navy ~ontractors, nine individuals have already pleaded guilty to similar 
charges in the schem~. (SDCA/bribery/11 OL0762) 

Nothing rgnificant to report 

Hotlin.,e_, 
Hotline Contacts - 57 
Hotline Referrals - 2 

FAR 

One new disclosure was received from--· The disclosure involves a price reduction 
matter. To date, the Investigations Ope~n has received 104 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case #: I12H3570 
Case Agent: ASAC  

 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at . 
 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P: (  | F: (215)861-3560 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:    
Case No:   I10-0-0790 
Case Agent: SA , JI-10 

 

 
Special Agent-In-Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General  
Auburn, WA 
(  
 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
February 22, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of February 25, 2013, SA--and SA--. FBI, will attempt 
to consensually monitor a conversation be~perating ~d a GSA 
contracting o- 1cial who is ossibly steering contracts. The investigation originated fro , ~ 
tam alleging had fraudulently inflated contracts in order to maximize comP,any 
profits. In Augus , a federal search warrant was executed at Persaud Companies, Inc. 
(EDV A/Criminal/111 W2304) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

On February 27, 2013 SA- will meet with AUSA--. USAO EDVA, to present 
this case for civil prosec :tion.-This investigation was in~ on an SOI report provided 
by JA-2, which disclo ea ICF Z-Tech, Inc. overcharged HHS approximately $2,564,863 by using 
incorrect lab0 ra es on three task orders awarded under ICF's GSA MAS contract. 
(EDV A/False laims/11324634) 

Atlanta fJl-41 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
February 22, 2013 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (J/-61 

February 25, 2013 through February 26, 2013, SA- will be meeting with Main Justice trial 
attorneys in Kansas City for trial preparation with c~nesses, pursuant to an upcomir 
criminal trial that is scheduled for April 2013. This case involves a $1.3 million major f~au 
scheme involving a minority contractor and DOD's Indian Incentive Program. • '-."""'"" 
(Main Justice/Major Fraud/10960379) • ~ 

On February 27, 2013, SA- will be attending a plea hearing. It is antieiRated that
- former- Titan ~roducts, will plead guilty to GSA contr:ac ra i?l and fe~ 
unemploymenTTralid. After- stole money, though his GSA contrae by ailing to fill orders, 
• proceeded to commit unemp!Oyment fraud against the federal g0'11emment. 
(\l\IDMO/Theft/10861049) r~ 

Denver (JI-BJ \it. ~ J 
Nothing s ign~icant to report I'>~"'-
Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) ~ 

0~ Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 
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JI Updates 
February 22, 2013 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 64 

Hotline Referrals - 9 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

FAR 

eceived. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 
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JI Updates 
March 1, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On March 1, 2013, ASAC--will formally notify an individual who is in possession of a 
rocking chair that is prope~ White House. The chair was known to be in the White 
House during the Franklin D. Roosevelt era. The individual attempted to sell the rock i~g c rat 
an auction house in Atlanta, GA. ASAC--will be coordinating with the Wlli e House 
Counsel's Office during the process. (D~ery/l 13W4932) • ~ 

During the week of March 1, 2013, SA- SAC - and Army CID, will ee eeting with 
a potential source to identify Army per~who h~en using the F,1:£E eard assigned to 
government vehicle G63-2293B for personal gain. To date, approximatel¥ 26 vehicles have 
been captured by a pole camera getting gas via the FLEET card. (60 €onspiracy/113W4519) ,,. 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
March 1, 2013 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

During the week of March 4, 2013, SA will attempt to interview--regarding the 
bribery attempt made to• by . was contracted by ~ional broker to 
help facilitate the finding OTTease space for . This case involves the possible bribery of a 
GSA national broker in order to win favoritism on being selected for a leased property. 
(WDMl/Bribery/11354437) 

On March 5, 2013, SA- and SA- FBI, will brief AUSA--, COIL, ~te r ·ng 
false claims made by t~y of Hillsboro, IL related to the Fe~operty.:;: ogram 
(FSPP). The City of Hillsboro allowed both city employees and private res ide~ts accc;ss o the 
FSPP for the purpose of purchasing items for personal use. (CDIUFalse ClaimsJ 1Q§,0561 ) 

~ Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

D r·ng the week of March 4, 2013, SA--and SA-- continue trial prep and the 
investigation of possible retaliation aga'irlStafederal witnessancr'his/her family. 
(DNV/Bribery/11090908) 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Nothing significant to report 
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Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 56 

Hotline Referrals - 5 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

Jl-B 

FAR 

JI Updates 
March 1, 2013 

One new disclosure was received from 
workers. To date, the Investigations Opera ions 

. Tlie disclosure involves unqualified 
as received 105 disclosures. 
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JI Updates 
March 8, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of March 11, 2013, SA----plans to swear out a search warrant 
in the Eastern District of Virginia for an e~nging to . • a 
indicted in 2010 on numerous counts related to a counterfeit Cisco consprr was <mv lved 
in, but , fled the United States and is believed to be in China. Recently, seQ_t threatening 
emails o a government witness concerning her testimony at trial. (EDVA/ n~rnal:/ l tOW0751 ) 

On March 21, 2013,~·s scheduled to be sentenced on bribery harges in U.S. 
District Court, in Bal rmore, . --Sun Development, pa· a cooperating 
defendant, who was a GSA emp oyee, ~ayments. The transaction~ were monitored 
and recorded by Jl-W and FBI Special Agents. The cash bribe paymer:i s .ere in exchange for 
work to be completed at GSA facil ities in Maryland. (DMD/Cri · inal/I ~ 14013) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

From Marnh 11, 2013 to March 22, 2013, SA- will be a class facilitator for the Basic Non
Criminar Investigator Training Program at the~ctor General Academy, FLETC. 

-

. the week of March 11, 2013, SA- will submit an arrest warrant affidavit to 
Assistant Statewide Prosecutor.'Attorney General Office of Statewide ProseClitlOii 
, Florida, for----. GSA's Loss Prevention Team referred suspicious 

transactions on sever~ed to the Miami Job Corps Center (MJ~mi , 
Florida to GSA OIG. Subsequent surveillance and investigative work revealed that-
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JI Updates 
March 8, 2013 

Director of Social Development and Safety, MJCC, was using multiple FLEET cards to fuel. 
personal vehicles. (AGOSP/FLEET Fraud/112M2772) 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

SA will transfer to Jl-8 starting on March 11, 2013. 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7J 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (J/-10) 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 
105 disclosures. 

On March 13, 2013, a meeting will be held with-. Officials and their 
Attorney's to discuss their initial disclosure. (C iv~ 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
Case Title:  . – FLEET Card Fraud 
Case Number:  I1203609 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-10 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at . 

 
 

 
Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General  
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
(  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED  
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM:  
Case Title: WPA Painting “Near Coney Island” by Isami Doi  
Case #: I1324674 
Case Agent: SA  
 
On March 5, 2013, JI-2 recovered the Works Progress Administration (WPA) woodcut 
print, Near Coney Island, by Isami Doi, from an individual attempting to sell the artwork 
on eBay.  The artwork was returned to the care and custody of the U.S. Government and 
will be cataloged and conserved by the GSA Fine Arts Program Office (FAP) while they 
locate a suitable place for public display.  FAP has not yet determined an estimated value 
of the painting.   
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
On February 26, 2013, GSA OIG was notified by the GSA FAP that the aforementioned WPA 
artwork was listed for sale on the eBay website by a seller located somewhere in Brooklyn, NY.  
The eBay listing included a photograph of the artwork’s WPA label, in which GSA FAP 
determined was enough to assert title.   

After multiple attempts to contact the seller telephonically and through email were unsuccessful, 
JI-2 agents made contact with seller at his residence in Brooklyn, NY.  The seller explained that 
the artwork had been in his family for over 50 years and he recently took possession of it upon 

 passing.  After JI-2 agents explained GSA’s WPA artwork recovery program, the 
seller surrendered the artwork without incident.  The seller did not have a preference as to 
where the artwork should be displayed but recommended somewhere in Hawaii, the artist’s 
home state.   

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at .  

 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
March 15, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On March 21, 2013, will be sentenced on bribery charges in U.S. District Court in 
the District of Marylan . Sun Development, made two bribe payments to a GSA 
employee who was a coopera mg e endant. The transactions were monitored and reeo €le by 
Jl-W and FBI Special Agents. The bribe payments were in exchange for contract(wsrk at GSA 
facilities in Maryland. (DMD/Criminal/112W4013) • ~ 

Boston IJl-1! ~ 
Nothing significant to report ~ 
New York (Jl-2) r~ 0 
Nothing significant to report ~ J 
Phi/adete.hla (Jl-3! ~ 
On March 18, 2013, SA-will present two case~"lJ t~e USAO DMD for prosecutorial 
consideration. The first case involves allegati or;is~a Norseman Inc. falsely represented itself 
as a women-owned business in order to obtain ~vernment contracts, when in fact the company 
does not meet the requirements of being wo en-owned. The second case involves allegations 
that a Knight Protective Services Inc. e~pJ0yee obstructed a federal audit when. submitted 
alleged fraudulent documents (securify gl1ar:a sign-in sheets) to JA-2 during a pre-award audit of 
Knight's GSA MAS contract. (DM qpalse Statements/11030523 & 21132190) 

Atlanta (Jl-4) 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Kansas City (-Jl-6) 

March 201f;!;13, through March 22, 2013, ASAC- will be assisting AUSA-
and SAtJSA--. USAO, WDTX, with marpj!eparation. Trial will begin~ 
2013 and is ~st two weeks. (WDTX/Major Fraud/10401 14) 

March 18, 2013 through March 19, 2013, SA 

l a hearing. It is anticipated that 
company for SDVOSB fraud. ( 

will be travelling to St. Louis to attend a 
CJMS, will plead guilty on behalf of 

60742) 
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Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7J 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 56 

Hotline Referrals - 9 

JI Updates 
March 15, 2013 

0 
·~ 
~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

0~ 
Investigations ~ 
On March 20, 2013, SAs - and - will interview former FAS Commissioner
- concerning the 2omm Awa~mony. Currently, - is a Senior Advisor in 

~ice of the Administrator. ~ 

ARRA 0 

One new disclosure was received from--. The disclosure involves the Trade 
Agreements Act. To date, the lnvestiga~ions Division has received 106 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title:   
Case #: I0800042 
Case Agent: , JI-10 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
at  
 

 
 

Special Agent-In-Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General  
Auburn, WA 
 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: MDA - WEX FRAUD 
Case #: I12W3862 
Case Agent: , JI-W 
 
On March 5, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District of Virginia (Alexandria), 

 was arraigned before Magistrate Judge .    was 
charged in violation of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property. 

This case is being prosecuted by SAUSA . 

BACKGROUND: 
 
This investigation was initiated after a proactive search of WEXonline showed a suspicious 
trend occurring on the fleet credit card assigned to government vehicle G42 3340A.  The search 
revealed that G42 3340A was purchasing premium unleaded fuel and had inconsistent 
odometer readings.   worked at the Missile Defense Agency as a contract employee 
with Tetra Tech. 
 
On February 8, 2013, SA  served  with a court summons at  Washington, D.C. 
residence. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge,  

 at .   

 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge  
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line (  
Fax (202) 252-0042 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Number: 
Case Title: ; J-LU LIMITED COMPANY 
Case Agent : 

On February 14, 2013, --was sentenced by Circuit Court Judge--, Ninth 
Circuit West, Arkansas~rs probation, $1,470 in fines and asses~ 
restitution to the victims. The restitution amount was sealed and not available as of March 14, 
2013. On December 19, 2012.--appeared before Circuit Court Jud. e and 
entered a plea of guilty to the fe~ of theft, Arkansas Code Annotated A. . . , -36-
103. The case was prosecuted by Prosecuting Attorneys and . 

BACKGROUND: 

On June 2, 2009, Greater Southwest Region Investigations Office (Jl-7), received information 
from the Arkansas Attorney General's Office, regarding an individual who was selling scrap 
FEMA mobile homes as livable units. It was determined that - purchased a total of 15 
mobile homes in three separate GSA auction sales. - to~ complainant the mobile 
homes could be utilized as housing. 

According to the GSA Auctions website, and the SF-97s (Certificate to Obtain Title to a Vehicle), 
these mobile homes were not to be used for housing. GSA records show- signed a 
buyer's certification after each of the three sales indicating the mobile homes would not be used 
for housing. The buyer's certification indicated- was supposed to inform subsequent 
buyers the mobile homes were not to be used ~sing and was required to provide buyers 
with the accompanying documentation. 

Witness statements indicated- never disclosed the fact the mobile homes were not to be 
lived in, nor did m°provide therriWith required disclosure documents or the respective SF-97. 
Six of the twelveuriits sold involved interstate transactions. 

On August 16, 2011 , an arrest warrant for--. manager, J-LU COMPANY, Texarkana, 
TX, was issued by the Ninth Judicial Distri~ for six counts of violating AC.A. 5-36-
103, Theft of Property. Upon notification, - turned - in to the Ashdown Police 
Department, Ashdown, AR. 

For inform~ this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge. 
- at - . 

99ncharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 10A34 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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JI Updates 
March 22, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J ~ 
On March 21, 2013, SAs - and - will be TOY to Washin on, E> .C. to assist Jl-W 
on a search warrant. 0 
New York !Jl-21 g 

~ 
~0 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta fJl-41 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to repo , 

Kansas City (Jl-6( 

c,0 
<f 

During the week of M~F' 25, 2013, ASAC - will be assisting AUSAs with trial 
preparation, ·n addition to assisting with preparation of 720 items of evidence. Trial will begin on 
April 1, 20B a is expected to last two weeks. This case involves the creation of a straw 
compan~ hie fraudulently obtained approximately $6 million from Air Force task orders, which 
were ad m·s ered by GSA. (WDTX/Major Fraud/10401 14) 
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JI Updates 
March 22, 2013 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 64 

Hotline Referrals - > 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

No new disclosures received this week. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 106 disclosures. 

09) 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case Num: I1132891 
Case Agent: SA , JI-3 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at ( . 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P: (  | F: (215)861-3560 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

QUI-TAM; US EX REL. PERSAUD COMPANIES, INC. 
111W2304 
SA , Jl-W 

On March 14, 2013, in United States District Court in the Eastern Dist rict of Virginia 
(Alexandria),---, Persaud Companies Inc., pied guilty to Title 18 
U.S.C. 1519, ~~' or falsification of records in a Federal invest igation, 
and Tit le 18 U.S.C. Section 1344, Bank Fraud. 

The case is being prosecuted by AUSA's 
Eastern District of Virginia (Alexandria). 

BACKGROUND: 

and , in the 

on information received from a Qui-Tam fi led through the 
Department of Justice, that , - Persaud Companies Inc. (PCI) would 
discover the Independent Governmen sti~GE) for sole source 8(a) contacts and then 
fraudulently inflat~b cost estimate to closely match that budget in order to maximize 
company profits. - then submitted the inflated job cost estimate to Government 
Contracting Officers. 

On or about February 2, 2012, 
documents related to the inves 1ga ion. 
2, 2012. 

was served an Inspector General Subpoena for 
responded to the subpoena on or about March 

In July 2012, a confidential source (CS) provided information that- instructed the CS 
and a PCI employee (E1) to destroy, create and fabricate documentSanCrto provide the 
fabricated documents to GSA-OIG in response to the Inspector General Subpoena. On July 19, 
2012, the case was accepted by the United States Attorney's Office for criminal prosecution. 

During the course of the investigation, it was discovered that - fraudulently obtained a 
bank loan from the Bank of Georgetown. In order to receive~ PCI was requ-·red to ost 
collateral in the form of invoices billed to the government, prior to them being paid. 
instructed the CS and a second (E2) to inflate the invoice amounts for the loan app 1ca ion and 
in some cases create contract numbers for contacts that did not exist. PCI was able to 
fraudulently obtain approximately $1.6 million dollars. 

This was a joint investigation with the FBI. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
at 

- nt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Direct Line --
Fax (202) 2~ 
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JI Updates 
March 29, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

will plead 
was a contract 
personal use. 

On April 2, 2013, in U.S. District Court, in the DistrJct f aryland,--will be 
sentenced on bribery charges. --· - of Sun Deve~ a cooperating 
defendant, who was a GSA em~il5e ~ayments. The transactions were monitored 
and recorded by Jl-W and FBI special age ts. The cash bribe payments were in exchange for 
work to be completed at GSA facilities iri Mafyland. (MD/Criminal/112W4013) 

Boston (Jl-1! & CJ 
Nothing significant to repo Q 
New York CJl-2) ~ 
Nothing significant o re~rt 

Philadelphia (;!Ji/) 
During tl1e w~ek of April 1, 2013, SAC- will report to headquarters to assist with a JI 
internal rev·ew in preparation for an upcoming CIGIE Peer Review. 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago CJl-5) 

During the week of April 1, 2013, SAC- will report to headquarters to assist with a JI 
internal review in preparation for an upcoming CIGIE Peer Review. 
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JI Updates 
March 29, 2013 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

During the week of April 1, 2013, ASAC- will be participating in a trial in the Western 
District of Texas. This case involves thecreation of a straw company which fraudulently 
obtained approximately $6 million from Air Force task orders, which were administered by GSA. 
(WDTX/Major Fraud/1040114) 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

During the week of April 1, 2013, SAC- will rf~<>t1 to headquarters to assist with a JI 
internal review in preparation for an upcoming GP iJE: Peer Review. 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Two new disc 0sures were received by the Investigations Operations Division. -
disclosecttnvoieing discrepancies resulting in overpayments by the governmen~ 
Contract . (DOJ Commercial Litigation/Civil/I 13H4713) 

----·s disclosure involves--., which was acquired by- in 2010. The 
~to a possible fee arrangemenrbetween three of-'s 'TSt-'tier 
subcontractors under three different task orders. (DOJ Commerciailltig8tion/Civil/l 13H4 718) 

To date, we have received 108 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case Num: I1233970 
Case Agent: SA , JI-3 

 
BACKGROUND 
 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at . 

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: --Debarment 
CaseNum~2 
Case Agent: SA- . Jl-5 

On March 25, 2013, - was debarred by the Suspension and Debarment Office, 
Office of AcquisitioiiTiiteQmY,tSA. The debarment period will run through February 23, 
2014. 

BACKGROUND 

On August 24, 2012, Suspension and Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity, GSA 
issued a proposal for debarment t~ pursuant to the Federal Acquisition Regulations. 
The recommendation was warrant~on the i:>lea of guilty to one count of wire fraud, in 
violation of 18 U_,..S1343, by on May 14, 2010. a longtime associate of former 
Illinois Governor , conspired with and others to corruptly solicit and 
demand political con n u ions. 

- was sentenced to ten days in prison and a 24-month supervised release. - was 
~ed to pay a criminal monetary penalty of $1 ,000 and an assessment fee of rrmr.' 

- harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: GSA purchased Marathon watches sold on eBay - Fort Bliss, TX 
Case Number: 11172279 
Case Agent: SA 

On March 20, -013 Ser eant First Class (SFC)-- appeared before U.S. 
District Judge Western District of Te~exas and was sentenced for 
violating 18 U , eft of Government Property. - was sentenced to 
probation for 5 years, $11,217.59 in-restitution and a mtr.mr's ecial assessment. The 
case is being prosecuted by AUSA and AUSA , 
Western District of Texas. This is a JOm mves 1gation with Army . 

BACKGROUND 

On January 4, 2011 , ----· assistant to the vice-president, Marathon Watch 
Company (MWC), no~thon CSAR 300m chronograph men's wrist watch was 
currently being sold on eBay. --stated the watch advertised on eBay displayed the 
serial number (s/n) 1162 and t~s part of a shipment of 85 watches to Fort Bliss, TX. 
The watches were purchased through GSA MAS Contract No. GS-14F-0027K with MWC. GSA 
was billed $111 ,078 for the eighty-five watches and subsequently billed an Army unit at Fort 
Bliss, TX, for $1 ,515.89 per watch for a total of $128,850.65. 

On January 20, 2011 , Jl-7 conducted an undercover operation resulting in a controlled purchase 
of one Marathon Watch, s/n 1160, from--. On February 19, 2011, a controlled 
purchase was made of one Marathon ~umber 1186, from eBay seller identified as 
·--via an eBay auction. The eBay user profile and PayPal account were verified as 
~ SFC ~ s/n 1186, was confirmed to be part of the order placed 
by Staff Sergeant~ on November 25, 2010. 

On July 6, 2011 , SSgt- admitted • had lied during a previous interview regardinll 
knowledge regarding t~thon watches. - said• was approached by SSgt 
- who instru~ted on how to place theorcrerin the Army Property Book Unit Enliance 
~y System. explained how to subsequently alter the information in the system to 
conceal the nature o e items ordered and prevent the unit command from learning of the 
orders. stated upon receipt of the shipment• met with First Sergeant (1S,-

an and provided them approximate'?Yhalf of the watch shipment. arso 
prov1 e hree or our Marathon watches to 1Sgt_..... Jl-7 has identified 5 
Marathon watches that were fraudulently ordere~d in an approximate loss to the 
Government of $265,000.00. 

On October 19, 2011 , SSgt--SSgt- 1Sgt--and 1Sgt - were 
indicted for violating 18 US~nspiracy ana 18 ~eft of Government Property. 

On June 18, 2012, 1Sgt-and 1Sgt- each pied guilty to violating 18 USC 641 . 

On June 20, 2012, SFC - was indicted for violating 18 USC 371 and 18 USC 641. 



On August 1, 2012, SSgt  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 641. 

On October 24, 2012, SSgt  and SFC  each pled guilty to violating 18 USC 641.  
Additionally, SSgt  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 371.   

On December 19, 2012, 1Sgt  was sentenced for violating 18 USC 641 and ordered to 
pay $3,032 in restitution, a $500.00 fine, and $100.00 special assessment.   

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at . 

 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 10A34 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:       Mountain Chief Management Services 
Case Number:   I0960379 
Case Agent:       , JI-6 
 
On March 25, 2013, Caddell Construction agreed to pay civil settlement of $1,150,000 to 
the U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division, in connection with the investigation of 
Mountain Chief Management Services.  The criminal investigation is still ongoing.  This 
case is being adjudicated by Assistant Chief  and Trial Attorney 

.     
       
BACKGROUND 
 
Tufly Drywall, subcontractor to Caddell Construction, was prosecuted for hiring illegal 
immigrants on a GSA federal renovation project in Omaha, Nebraska.  During that investigation, 
it was discovered that Caddell participated in a fraudulent scheme involving minority business 
fraud.  Caddell used Mountain Chief Management Services, an Indian-owned firm, as a vehicle 
to commit approximately $1.3 million dollars in fraud, as well as use them as a pass-through 
company to help Caddell meet subcontracting goals.  Caddell purported they were using 
Mountain Chief on military projects in order to received incentive payments from the Department 
of Defense.  On December 20, 2012, Caddell agreed to pay $2 million dollars as part of a 
criminal non-prosecution agreement with DOJ.  This matter was jointly investigated with DCIS. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at . 
 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:   
File No.: I1243197 
Case Agent:  SA  (JI-4) 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge,  
 at . 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 

 
 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
April 5, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston CJl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York CJl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia CJl-3) 
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JI Updates 
April 5, 2013 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

During the week of April 8, 2013, SA- and SA- FBI, will meet with AUSA
--COIL, regarding false claims made by thmy of Hillsboro, IL related to ~deral 
~roperty Program. The City of Hillsboro allowed both city employees and private 
resident's access to the surplus program for the purpose of purchasing items for personal use. 
(COIL/False Claims/11050561 ) 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

• 
During the week of April 8, 2013, ASAC- will be continuing• particip~tion in a frial 
against EDI. This case involves the creatTQi!lOT a straw company Which fraudulen o5tained 
approximately $6 million from Air Force task orders, which were administer~ GSA. 
(WDTX/Major Fraud/1040114) .N. 
~~~ ~~ 

~Cj Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 0~ 
::~h:::::;:~:~:J report r> ~ 
Auburn (J/-10) u~ 
Nothing s ign~icant to report & 
Internal Oe.eratlons ~ 
Hotline ., ~ 

J/-8 

FAR 
No new disclosures received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 108 
disclosures. 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:  
Case Number: I1253384 
Case Agent: SA , JI-5 
 
On March 28, 2013,  was debarred by the GSA Suspension and Debarment 
Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity.  The debarment period will run through December 19, 
2015.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On December 26, 2012, GSA Suspension and Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity 
issued a proposal for debarment to  pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations. The recommendation is warranted based upon the filing of an Information charging 

 in connection with the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. According to 
the Information  provided discount home improvements and materials to a public official, 
and in return, the public official assisted  friend with a tourist visa application.   

 pleaded guilty to Hobbs Act Conspiracy, and was sentenced to two years of probation. 

 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:  and C. Edwards Landscape   
Case Number: I1253385 
Case Agent: SA , JI-5 
 
On January 31, 2013,  and C. Edwards Landscape were debarred by the 
GSA Suspension and Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity.  The debarment period 
will run through January 13, 2016.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On February 4, 2013, GSA Suspension and Debarment Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity 
issued a proposal for debarment to  and C. Edwards Landscape pursuant to 
the Federal Acquisition Regulations. The recommendation is warranted based upon the filing of 
an Information that alleged that  helped individuals funnel money in exchange for 
business contracts for  landscape company.    

 pleaded guilty to Bribery Concerning Federal Funds, Hobbs Act, Mail Fraud, and 
Honest Services Fraud.   was sentenced to eight months of electronic monitoring.   

 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite 408 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: GSA purchased Marathon watches sold on eBay - Fort Bliss, TX 
Case Number: 11172279 
Case Agent: SA 

On Mar~ch 21 2013, Staff Sergeant (SSgt)--appeared before U.S. District 
Judge Western District of Texa~xas and was sentenced for 
violating 641, Theft of Government Property and 18 USC 371, Conspiracy. -
was sentenced to probation for 5 years, $22,435 in restitution, 6 months confineme~ 
half - way house and a $200.00 special assessment. 

On March 27, 2013, SSgt--appeared before Judge 
sentenced for violating 1~eft of Government Prope y. was 
sentenced to probation for 5 years, $22,435 in restitution, 6 months liouse arrest, and a 
$100.00 special assessment. 

The case is being prosecuted by AUSA--and AUSA 
Western District of Texas and is a joint ~ith Army C 

BACKGROUND 

On January 4, 2011 , ----· assistant to the vice-president, Marathon Watch 
Company (MWC), no~thon CSAR 300m chronograph men's wrist watch was 
currently being sold on eBay. --stated the watch advertised on eBay displayed the 
serial number (s/n) 1162 and theSinWas part of a shipment of 85 watches to Fort Bliss, TX. 
The watches were purchased through GSA MAS Contract No. GS-14F-0027K with MWC. GSA 
was billed $111 ,078 for the eighty-five watches and subsequently billed an Army unit at Fort 
Bliss, TX, for $1 ,515.89 per watch for a total of $128,850.65. 

On January 20, 2011 , Jl-7 conducted an undercover operation resulting in a controlled purchase 
of one Marathon Watch, s/n 1160, from--. On February 19, 2011, a controlled 
i:>urchase was made of one Marathon ~umber 1186, from eBay seller identified as 
·--via an eBay auction. The eBay user profile and PayPal account were verified as 
~Sergeant First Class (~. The watch, s/n 1186, was confirmed to 
be part of the order placed by SSgt~er 25, 2010. 

On July 6, 2011 , SSgt-- admitted • had lied during ~revious interview regardin
knowledge regarding t~thon watc~s. --said. was approached by SSgt 
who instri!cted on how to place the order ~rmy Property Book Unit Enhanced upp y 
System. explained how to subsequently alter the information in the system to conceal the 
nature of e 1 ems ordered and prevent the unit command from learning of the orders. --
stated upon receipt of the shipment• met with First Sergeant (1 Sgt) a~ 
- and provided them approximately half of the watch shipment. a so prov1 e three or 
~arathon watches to 1Sgt--. Jl-7 has identified 1 arathon watches that 
were fraudulently ordered, whic~n approximate loss to the Government of 
$265,000.00. 



On October 19, 2011, SSgt  SSgt  1Sgt  and 1Sgt  were 
indicted for violating 18 USC 371, Conspiracy and 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property.   

On June 18, 2012, 1Sgt  and 1Sgt  each pled guilty to violating 18 USC 641. 

On June 20, 2012, SFC  was indicted for violating 18 USC 371 and 18 USC 641.   

On August 1, 2012, SSgt  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 641. 

On October 24, 2012, SSgt  and SFC  each pled guilty to violating 18 USC 641.  
Additionally, SSgt  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 371.   

On December 19, 2012, 1Sgt  was sentenced for violating 18 USC 641 and ordered to 
pay $3,032 in restitution, a $500.00 fine, and $100.00 special assessment.   

On March 20, 2013, SFC  was sentenced for violating 18 USC 641 to probation for 5 
years, $11,217.59 in restitution, and a $100.00 special assessment. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at  

 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 10A34 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: MDA - WEX FRAUD 
Case #: I 12W3862 
Case Agent: , Jl-W 

This case was prosecuted by SAUSA 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated after a proactive search of WEXonline showed a suspicious 
trend occurring on the fleet credit card assigned to government vehicle G42 3340A. The search 
revealed that G42 3340A was purchasing premium unleaded fuel and had inconsistent 
odometer readings. - worked at the Missile Defense Agency as a contract employee 
with Tetra Tech. 

On March 5, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District of Virgi~andria) ,. 
--was arraigned before Magistrate Judge----. -- was cliarged in 
VioT8tioii of 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government Pr~ 

For inform~ this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- at-. 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
US General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Investigations Office 

- Desk 
- Mobile 

202-252-0042 - Fax 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

On April 2, 201 3, in U.S. District Court in the District of Maryland (Baltimore), Judge 
---· sentenced __ ,_ of Sun Development, to 10 months 
~ear supervis~~ $100 court assessment fee. 

This case is being prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated from case 11 0W01 06. --·- of Sun Development, paid a 
cooperating defendant, who was a GSA empl~e payments. The cash bribe 
payments were in exchange for work to be completed at GSA facil ities in Maryland. The 
transactions were monitored and recorded by Jl-W and FBI Special Agents. 

On October 17, 2012, ASAC-- testified in front of a federal grand jury to the matters 
concerning the scheme. As ~.S. Magistrate Judge--issued an arrest 
warrant for in violation of 18 U.S.C. 201, Bribery. On~ 2012, Jl-W OIG 
agents arres e without incident and transported - to the U.S. District Court in the 
District of Marylan reenbelt) for. Initial Appearance~n December 20, 2012, -
- signed a plea ~January 9, 2013, in U.S. District Court for the ~t of 
traiYl8nd (Baltimore), --pied guilty to a one count Information charging . with 18 
U.S.C. 201, Bribery. 

For inform~ this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at - . 

cial Agent in Charge 
office 

202-252-0042 fax 
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JI Updates 
April 12, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 
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JI Updates 
April 12, 2013 

Philadelphia CJl-3) 

On April 17, 2013, SAs. and- will be guest speakers at the re.·onal D~fense 0 
Contract Audit Agency sem1annu~rence in Philadelphia, PA. SAs ,anti will 
be presenting on various computer forensics topics and best practices for andl"ng. 
collection. ~ 

Atlanta CJl-41 ~ 

e;;0 
~ 0 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City CJl-6) 

During the week of April 15, 2013, ASAC- will continue to participate in a trial against 
EDI. Trial was originally scheduled for tw~s. but is now expected to last a month. This 
case involves the creation of a straw cornpamy which fraudulently obtained approximately $6 
million dollars from Air Force task orders,, wnich were administered by GSA. 
(WDTX/Major Fraud/1040114) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas!FrD Wo h CJl-7) 

N th. "V t. t t rt o mg s1gni 1can o repo 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
April 12, 2013 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

On April 17, 2013, SA- will present a fraud awareness briefing to GSA Region 10 purchase 
card holders and approving officials. 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 42 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

No new disclosures were received. 
received 108 disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement 

On April 17, 2013 Brai:ich Chief-- and SA- are meeting with-
officials to discuss~R on-going ~osure in~on. (DOJ Comme~ 
Litigation/Civil/ ~ 3H45j 5) 

On April H 201 , Branch Chief--and SA- are meeting with 
#3 to d~cuss an on-going FAR dTSCIOSlir'e investig"8ti0n'1t>OJ Commercial 
Litigationfc·vil/l 13H4675) 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY  
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:   
Case Num:  I1132891 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-3  

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at .  

 
_________________________ 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: GSA purchased Marathon watches sold on eBay - Fort Bliss, TX 
Case Number: 11172279 
Case Agent: SA 

On AprM!!il 4 201 3 First Sergeant (1Sgt) - appeared before U.S. District 
Judge WDTX, El Paso, Texas an was sen enced for violating 18 USC 641 , 
Theft o overnment Property. --was sentenced to 6 months imprisonment, 36 
months supervised release, $5~-restitution and a $100.00 ~ 
The case is being prosecuted by AUSA and AUSA- , 
WDTX and is a joint investigation with rmy . 

BACKGROUND 

On January 4, 2011 , ----· assistant to the vice-president, Marathon Watch 
Company (MWC), no~thon CSAR 300m chronograph men's wrist watch was 
currently being sold on eBay. --stated the watch advertised on eBay displayed the 
serial number (s/n) 1162 and theSiriWas part of a shipment of 85 watches to Fort Bliss, TX. 
The watches were purchased through GSA MAS Contract No. GS-14F-0027K with MWC. GSA 
was billed $11 1,078 for the eighty-five watches and subsequently billed an Army unit at Fort 
Bliss, TX, for $1,515.89 per watch for a total of $128,850.65. 

On January 20, 201 1, Jl-7 conducted an undercover operation resulting in a controlled purchase 
of one Marathon Watch, s/n 1160, from--. On February 19, 2011, a controlled 
12urchase was made of one Marathon ~umber 1186, from eBay seller identified as 
·--via an eBay auction. The eBa user refile and PayPal account were verified as 
~Sergeant First Class (SFC) . The watch, s/n 1186, was confirmed to 
be part of the order placed by SSgt on ovem er 25, 2010. 

On July 6, 2011 , SSgt--admitted . had lied durii a previous interview regarding 
knowled e regardi~on watches. - said was approached by SSgt 

, who instructe- on how to plac~er in e Army Property Book Unit 
n ance upply System. explained how to subsequently alter the information in the 

system to conceal the nature o e items ordered and prevent the unit command from learning 
of the orders. - stated upon receipt of the shipment!'iet with--and _ 
and provided tfiem approximately half of the watch shipmen . also p~ree o~ 
Marathon watches to 1Sgt_..... Jl-7 has identified Marathon watches that were 
fraudulently ordered, which~ approximate loss to the Government of $265,000.00. 

On October 19, 2011 , SSgt--SSgt- 1Sgt--and 1Sgt- were 
indicted for violating 18 US~nspiracy ana 18 ~eft of Government Property. 

On June 18, 2012, 1Sgt- and 1Sgt- each pied guilty to violating 18 USC 641. 

On June 20, 2012, SFC - was indicted for violating 18 USC 371 and 18 USC 641 . 

On August 1, 2012, SSgt- pied guilty to violating 18 USC 641 . 



On October 24, 2012, SSgt  and SFC  each pled guilty to violating 18 USC 641.  
Additionally, SSgt  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 371.   

On December 19, 2012, 1Sgt  was sentenced for violating 18 USC 641 and ordered to 
pay $3,032 in restitution, a $500.00 fine, and $100.00 special assessment.   

On March 20, 2013, SFC  was sentenced for violating 18 USC 641 to probation for 5 
years, $11,217.59 in restitution, and a $100.00 special assessment. 

On March 21, 2013, SSgt  was sentenced for violating 18 USC 641 and 18 USC 371, 
Conspiracy.    was sentenced to probation for 5 years, $22,435 in restitution, 6 months 
confinement to a half - way house and a $200.00 special assessment.   

On March 27, 2013, SSgt  was sentenced to probation for 5 years, $22,435 in 
restitution, 6 months house arrest, and a $100.00 special assessment.   

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at ( . 

 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 10A34 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: Gallup Organization- Fraud 
Case Number: 11 OW0291 
Case Agent: ASAC , Jl-W 

On April 9, 2013, in U.S. District Court, in Washington, D.C., the Honorable Judge. 
---·sentenced---, former Director, Human Capital Div1s1on, 
~ths probatio~ommunity service, and ordered II to pay 
a $40,000 fine and a $100 court assessment fee. 

The case was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney 
District of Columbia. 

BACKGROUND: 

, in the 

This case was initiated based on a Qui Tam filed by an ex-employee of Gallup alleging 
numerous violations involving The Gallup Organization. 

In November 2012, a DOJ complaint was filed in the U.S. District Court, in Washi- ton, D.C., 

iii. g conflict of interest charges against Gallup and former FEMA employee 
The matter arose from a 2008 FEMA subcontract awarded to Gallup to eva ua e the 

il
s and satisfaction of FEMA's workforce. It was allelid that at the same time that 
w~! agency to award work to Gallup, and Gallup were unlawfully 
ng - u ure employment with Gallup. In severa internal Gallup emails, a Gallup 

CEO and government division manager discussed their intention to hire- if . could 
persuade FEMA to award Gallup the subcontract. An internal Gallup emarrcrated April 25, 2008, 
stated that if - "gets us a big deal at FEMA ... i think we should hire • . " 

On or about February 5, 2009, Gallup extended a formal, written- rtnership offer to~ 
after. helped secure and fund the FEMA contract with Gallup. announced 
retirement from FEMA a few days later, and falsely certified to F on February 28, 09 that 
• had no post-government employment. Gallup allegedly post-dated a second employment 
'O?ter letter in a manner that supported - 's false certification. Gallup ultimately rescinded 
its partnership offer to - in late ~09, but only after the Gallup government division 
manager allegedly con~hat hiring - could "get in the way of future [FEMA] 
business," becaus~·s governme~rkers were upset about what had occurred. 

On January 2, 2013, a criminal information was fi led in the U.S. District Court, in Washington, 
D.C., charging-, former Director, Human Capital Division, FEMA, with one count 
of Title 18, U .S~a) and 216(a)(2), Conflict of Interest. 

This was a joint investigation with the FBI and OHS OIG. 

l!!ll!!'nt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of I n~ 
Direct Line--/Fax (202) 252-0042 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY  
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title:   
Case Num:  I1132891 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-3  

 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at .  
 
 
__________________________________________ 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 
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JI Updates 
April 19, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of April 22, 2013, Jl-W SAs will arrest----and 
criminal complaint was filed in U.S. District Court for th~land c argmg 
and - with four counts of Theft of Government Property, 18 USC 641. This case is 
pros~d by AUSA . (MD/Criminal/113W4638) + ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J • ~ 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

On April 22, 2013, SAIC will enter into a settlement agreement with the federal government to 
resolve alleged violations of the Falslfe aims Act. SAIC has agreed to pay $5.75 million related 
to a Blanket Purchase Agreemen (BR ) contract awarded to SAIC by GSA in 2006. GSA was 
misled by SAIC and others to belie e that the BPA was issued through an official agreement 
with another federal ageney he i vestigation determined that the federal agency was not a 
federal agency but an entity affiliated with a New Mexico state institution. 
(MDFL, DOJ/Qui Tam/Fals Claims/10940681 ) 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

""' 
Kansas ¢}/ 11-6) 
D r·ng the week of April 22, 2013, ASAC - will be continuing • participation in a trial 
against EDI. This case involves the creat'ioiiOfa straw company which fraudulently obtained 
approximately $6 million from Air Force task orders, which were administered by GSA. 
(WDTX/Major Fraud/1040114) 
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JI Updates 
April 19, 2013 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn fJl-10J 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 40 

Hotline Referrals - 6 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

No new ais~losures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
receivea O disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:            ; GSA ADVANTAGE FRAUD - SAVANNAH, GA 
Case #:            I13M4421 
Case Agent:            SA , JI-4 
  
On April 8, 2013,  and  entered a guilty plea in the SDGA for 
one count each of Title 18 USC 371, Conspiracy. 
 
This case is being investigated by GSA OIG and Army CID MFPU.  This case is being 
prosecuted by AUSA , SDGA.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was predicated on information received from a GSA Employee who reported 
the suspicious delivery of items ordered on GSA Advantage to the residence of an Army 
Corporal in Savannah, Georgia.  

The GSA OIG and Army CID MPFU conducted an investigation into possible Theft of 
Government Property related to items ordered on GSA Advantage using DODAAC W91WQW in 
Savannah, Georgia.  The investigation revealed that , an Army Unit Supply Specialist 
with an account on GSA Advantage and authority to make purchases for  unit using 
DODAAC W91WQW, ordered approximately $154,160.20 of items and had them shipped to  
residence.  The investigation also revealed that , , pawned and sold 
several of the items, including cameras, computers, power tools, and copper pipes.  GSA OIG 
and Army MPFU conducted interviews and surveillance operations that disclosed three 
locations where  and  were storing items ordered using DODAAC 
W91WQW.   

On November 2, 2012, GSA OIG and Army CID MPFU executed multiple federal search 
warrants in the Savannah, Georgia area.  During the searches, agents recovered stolen 
government property at all locations which was determined to have been ordered through GSA 
Advantage by  using DODAAC W91WQW. 

On December 6, 2012, a Grand Jury in the SDGA returned an Indictment against  and 
.  The Indictment charged  and  with one count of 

Title 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property, one count of Title 18 USC 371, Conspiracy, 
and one count of Title 18 USC 2, Aiding and Abetting. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge,  
 at ( . 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:   
Case Num:  I0930072 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-3  

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at .  

 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 
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JI Updates 
April 26, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

During the week of April 29, 2013, the "Roosevelt Rocking Chair" ·11 be delivered to the White 
House and returned to the White House Collection. The chair will be picked up from the 
possessors on April 26, 2013. Jl-W worked with the R<i>Ssessor, the White House Counsel's 
Office and the White House Curator's Office to arraf'.l~e for tne return of the chair which has 
been missing from the White House since 1961. ([!). /0ivi /I 13W4672) 

On May 3, 2013,----. Altera ion Work Group, DOD, will be arraigned in the U.S. 
District Court of ~g 18.d:JSO 641 , Theft of Government Property. The 
approximate fraud loss is approximately $9,6'56. (MD/Criminal/112W3820) 

On May 2,~0~ , SA--will present an investigation for prosecution to the USAO, 
District of ~e~mont. ~ation to be presented was predicated based upon information 
receivea IDYJ tne GSA Contracting Officer alleg ing The Reid Group, LLC is a "pass thru" company 

ot a,SDVOSB as they purport. (DVT/Fraud/11213212) 

New York CJl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 
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Philadelphia (J/-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (J/-4) 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (J/-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Nothing significant to repo 

lnv.estigat1ons 

Nothing significant to report 

:!k§. 

FAR 

JI Updates 
April 26, 2013 

One new disclosure was received from --The disclosure involves state and local taxes. 
To date, the Investigations Operations ~as received 109 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 

...... (FAR Disclosure) 

Case Agent: Branch Chief--. SA--. and 
~rn, J~ 

BACKGROUND 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

On February 20, 2013, - disclosed to overnment officials that the ma have overbilled the 
government under their~A Contract 

The facts surroundin 
Team: Special Agent 
Branch Chief, JIB-C, 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 

the FAR Disclosure lnterdisci lina 
, Intern, JIB-C, 

, Counsel o e 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Fleet Card Fraud -
Case#: 11 3W4638 
Case Agent: SA - Jl-W 

On April 22, 2013, Jl-W OIG Agents arrested at their 
residence, in Lexington, Park, MD. Incident o arres , an 
transported to U.S. District Court in the District of Mary an reen or their Initial 
Appearances. On April 16, 2013, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Maryland, 
U.S. Magistrate Judge----issued arrest warrants for--and- in 
violation of Title 18, U~heft of Government Prope~ 

This case is being prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney 
Southern District of Maryland (Greenbelt). 

BACKGROUND 

The case was initiated after SA--was contacted by- , GSA Loss 
Prevention, regarding possible ~g Fleet credit car~30H. The 
aforementioned vehicle is assigned to the Patuxent Naval Air Station, Lexington Park, MD. 
According to GSA Loss Prevention, the Fleet CC was making numerous multiple same day 
purchases of gasoline throughout Southern Maryland. 

SA--obtained numerous surveillance photos from service stations and conducted 
sev~ws that lead to the identification of--a contractor at the Patuxent Naval 
Air Station. was a radar technician, emproyecrbyBAE Systems. After a review of 
WEXonline, discovered the Fleet CC was used on 128 separate occasions 
without authoriza ion. 

SA--interviewed--• acknowledged using the Fleet CC. o fuel personal 
vehicrearmumple gas stationsrocatedthroughout St. Mary's County, MD. also stated 
• gave the Fleet CC to----.- · and that- was se mg gas 
purchased with the Flee~ 

SA also interviewed-· acknowledged 
the ee stated • was g1ve~e Fleet CC by ... 
sold gas purcliase on the ~et CC throughout St. Mary's oun , nnce eorge s oun and 
Anne Arundel County, in Maryland. - said. was selling gas to help out - because 
• was in financial trouble. 

The estimated fraud total loss to the government is approximately $8,575. 

~nt in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line--
Fax (202)~ 
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JI Updates 
May 3, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On May 3, 2013,----. Alteration Work Group, DOD, will be arraigned in the U.S. 
District Court of ~of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property. 
- was misusing a FLEET card for. own personal gain. The approximate fra aJoss 
~(MD/FleeUl12W3820) • 

• During the week of May 6, 2013, SA-- plans to swear out and execute se FC warrant 
for emails associated with GSA cont~Carrier Worldwide Services, lrac. A ICSarrier, owned 
by--, is believed to be purchasing counterfeit Cisco equipme fro a supplier in 
Ho~ough at least two shell companies, and selling that couri erfeit>equipment to the 
government and other buyers. (EDVA/Criminal/113W44992) 0 
On May 8, 2013,--. Edgewood Chemical Biological Command, Aberdeen Proving 
Grounds, M!iila~aigned in District Court for ~rtfo~ eounty, Maryland, for credit 
card theft. was misusing a FLEET card for. own><Qersonal gain. The approximate 
fraud loss is , 00. (MD/FleeUl13W4468) ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J ,,..,,_ 0 

New York (Jl-2) 
A 

On May 3, 2013, SA- will attend the arraignmentfor!!!liMail Clerk, VA, 
Lyons, NJ at the So~ounty Superior Court. On February , , was arrested 
without inciderit (pr fraudulently using a FLEET card to refuel. personal ve rc e. 
(DNJ/Fleet/. 24213) 
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JI Updates 
May 3, 2013 

Philadelphia CJl-3) 

On May 3, 2013, SA- will provide two training sessions at the Association of Government 
Accountants Phi lade~hapter Annual Professional Development Conference. SA
will be presenting an Introductory Digital Forensics course. 

Atlanta CJl-4J 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Kansas City CJl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Hotline Contacts - 32 

Hotline Referrals - 4 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
May 3, 2013 

ARRA 

On May 7, 2013, SA- is scheduled to swear out a search warrant in the District of 
Maryland to search ~num One Contracting, Inc. hard drives from Platinum servers. 
Platinum sold the hard drives to a private computer company. The private computer company 
voluntarily gave the hard drives to SA. pursuant to the investigation. This investigation 
was opened based on allegations that a rnum fraudulently obtained multiple 8(a) set-a~a 
ARRA contracts and was operating as a pass-through for a SBA 8(a) graduated companY., 
Capitol Contractors, Inc. (DMD/False Statements/11130723) • 

No new disclosures were received. 
received 109 disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement 

On May 8 and May 10th, 2013, SamsunQ\employees will be deposed in response to CIDs 
issued to Samsung for interrogat , ries~~ documents. This qui tam investigation involves non
T AA compliant Samsung prodU:cts SQld to the government. (DOJ Commercial 
Litigation/Civil/I 12W3109) 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Tit le: , et al. 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: ASAC- , Jl-6 

On April 25, 2013·--·- · and----. were conv icted by 
a federal jury, U.S~ es ern 1s nc o exas, S~ith one count of 
violating 18 USC § 371 , Conspiracy To Defraud the United States, twelve counts of violating 18 
USC § 1343, Wire Fraud, and three counts of violating 18 USC § 1031 and 2, Major Fraud against 
the United States. Sentencing is scheduled for June 28, 2013. The case was prosecuted by AUSA 
.. and Special AUSA , Air Force (AF). It was also j oint ly invest igated 

BACKGROUND 
Our office initiated this investigation in May 2004, based on an OIG audit of GSA, Federal Technology 
Service (FTS), Client Support Centers, for information technology orders placed by FTS on behalf of the 
Air Force Medical Support Agency (AFMSA), Brooks City-Base, San Antonio. The audit noted that all the 
FTS prime contractors were utilizing the same installation subcontractor, Ark Systems, Inc. (Ark). At that 
time, AFMSA was tasked with installing network cable in AF hospitals and utilized FTS contractors. 

Karta Technologies, Inc. (Karta) held an FTS contract and was hired by AFMSA to evaluate and 
determine the best contractor for the network cable installation for each of the AF hospitals. -
was a program manager at Karta and oversaw the project. Subsequently, -- develo~ 
scheme to create a pass-through company, Enterprise and Deployment, L~. and inserted. 
company into the AFMSA procurement process. 

E&D consisted of--.~ommander of AFMSA and at that time was 
business developmeiiT"'iii"aia~ who at that time was vice president, Government 
Systems, Ark. 

Using inside knowledge and--influence as a representative of the AFMSA, E&D obtained 
teaming agreements with the~F prime contractors who had schedule contracts for the AFMSA 
task orders. Through this scheme, E&D acted as a first-tier subcontractor, but added no value and made 
substantial profits for simply acting as a pass-through between the prime contractors and Ark, the 
second-tier installation subcontractor. From July 2002 through 2008, E&D obtained approximately $33.5 
million in subcontracts, and were able to enrich themselves by over $6.4 million dollars. 

On November 2, 2011, a 17-count indictment was returne- b the Gra~d Ju , U.S. District Court, 
Western District of Texas, San Antonio, TX, charging the and with one count of 
Conspiracy To Defraud the United States, twelve counts o ire rau , an our cou~aud 
against the United States. Arrest warrants were approved by U.S. Magistrate Judge--and 
were issued by the Court. 

On November 3, 2011,--was arrested at• residence by ASAC- with the assistance of 
AFOSI. On November~the- turnedthemselves into the ~rshals. 

For information regarding this Significant Item please contact Special Agent in Charge- at 

9Rent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office ~neral 
Phon~ 



Significant Item 

Case Number: 1129204 7 
Case Title 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 7-5262 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 
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JI Updates 
May 10, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On May 14, 2013, SA- will present an investigation for preseoation to the USAO, District 
of Massachusetts. The investigation involves allegations that a G~ vendor, ScrubaDub Car 
Wash, Natick, MA is overcharging GSA customers. (OM.AYE aud/11314772) 

New York (Jl-21 

0 
~ 

:::~~::::~:i:~:lto report o~ 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

On May 14, 201 , GSA OIG SAs from the Fort Lauderdale office will participate in a multi
agency ope a ion under an HHS OIG Mutual Assistance Request. GSA OIG in conjunction with 
particip;atiag aw enforcement agencies will execute three search warrants and 40 arrest 
warrants in outh Florida related to Medicare fraud investigations. 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 
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Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

JI Updates 
May 10, 2013 

·~0 
~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

0~ 
::::::: ::~~:r:I: ~: r> ~ 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Investigations u~ 

::::g s ign~icant to repo~ & 
Nothing significaat to rep !1J 

Jl-B ......_\ 

FAR ~, 

One ne~losure received from----. The disclosure involves contract pricing 
discrepancies resulting in overpay~nment under their GSA contract 
- (DOJ Commercial Litigation/Civil/113H4796) 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 110 disclosures. 
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JI Updates 
May 10, 2013 

Civil Enforcement 

On May 13, 2013, Branch Chief--and the assigned AUSA will meet with 
Tumbleweed/Axway officials an~orneys to discuss Tumbleweed/Ax.way's counteroffer to 
settle the qui tam. (DMD/Civil/109W0521) 

Suspension and Debarments 

On May 15, 2013, Branch Chief- and SA- will meet with ewly appointed GSA 
soo to discuss on-going suspensio~eba~ 0"· 

~ 
~0 

c,0 
~<f 

~~ 
# v 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 
Case Number: I 11W2786 
Case Title: U~enter - WEX Fraud 
Case Agent:-

On Ma 1 2013 the USMS, Gulf Coast Regional Fugitive Task Force (GCRFTF), arrested 
, former Staff Sergeant, USMC, without incident in Plantersville, MS. 

was transported to the U.S. District Court for the Northern 
nitial Appearance. 

This case is being prosecuted in the Eastern District of Virginia (Alexandria) by Special 
Assistant United States Attorney 

Background 
This case was initiated based on information developed under a proactive investigation 
(V000008) concerning the misuse of fleet credit cards. A review of the fleet database disclosed 
anomalies associated with several fleet credit cards assigned to the USMC Recruiting Center in 
Frederick, MD. - was assigned to the USMC Recruiting Center in Manassas, VA. 

SA- obtained numerous surveillance photos from service stations and conducted several 
interviews that lead to the identification of-- SA- interviewed--· 
acknowledged using the Fleet CC assigne~uitingcenter to fuel. p~cle 
at multiple service stations throughout Northern Virginia (NOVA). The approximate fraud loss is 
$6,958. 

During the course of the investigation, --was discharged from the USMC and moved 
out of the NOVA area. SA- was~blish a possible current address for 
--in Mississippi. ~r~ contacted the GCRFTF and requested 
~n the apprehension of-

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-
_ at . 

lll!!!lllnt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Ca ... ·tal Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line 
Fax (202) -



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title:  – Computer Intrusion 
Case Number: I11W2908 
Case Agent: SA  
 
On May 3, 2013,  in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, a jury 
convicted  of twelve felony counts and two misdemeanor counts of 
unauthorized access to a protected computer in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)(2).  

 is scheduled to be sentenced on July 19, 2013. 
 
The prosecution was the culmination of a joint investigation by the FBI and GSA OIG.  It 
was prosecuted in the Eastern District of Virginia by AUSA  and SAUSA 

. 
 
BACKGROUND 
From approximately December 2010 through September 2011, , formerly 
employed by Platinum Solutions (which was acquired by SRA International before  left the 
company), unlawfully used a system administrator email account to access SRA’s email and 
voicemail systems.   used that access to listen to voicemails and read thousands of sensitive 
company emails from high level executives at SRA.   is believed to have used information 

 gained to help negotiate  severance package from SRA, and to obtain procurement 
sensitive information and trade secrets from SRA. 
 
When  left SRA on December 15, 2010,  provided verbal and written assurances to 
officials of SRA that  would not access its systems after  departure, and even urged them 
to shut down  existing accounts.  That same day, however,  began logging into SRA’s 
email systems using a secret administrative account which  learned about during  work for 
SRA.   immediately began downloading hundreds of proprietary documents using this 
administrative account. 
   
Shortly after resigning,  joined another government contractor, Buchanan & Edwards, 
which directly competes with SRA for government contracts.  Both companies hold GSA 
Schedule 70 Multiple Award Schedule contracts and compete for some of the same task orders 
under those contracts.  At Buchanan,  worked as “Director of Law Enforcement” and 
prepared bids for government contracts on law enforcement projects.  In that position,  
undercut SRA’s bid on a government contract by approximately $100,000, while downloading 
SRA’s documents on the same contract.  Although  attempt to win the bid failed,  
continued to sift through thousands of valuable documents stored on SRA computers.  
 
From December 15, 2010 until September 2, 2011,  accessed SRA’s computer system 
more than 79,000 times. 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
Fax (202) 252-0042 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Title:            
Case Number:   I0960697 
Case Agent:      ASAC , JI-6  

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at . 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Phone (  
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

CaseTitle: 
Case Numl5er: 
Case Agent: SA- , Jl-5 

On April 25, 2013, ----was debarred by the GSA Suspension and Debarment 
and Contract Rem~ebarment period will run through January 2, 2016. 

BACKGROUND: 

On January 2, 2013, the GSA Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division 
issued a proposal for debarment to - pursuant to the Federal Acqu isition 
Regulations. The recommendation was warran e ase upon the fil ing of an Information 
charging-- in connection with the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. 
Accordin~formation provided free masonry work to a public official, and in 
return, the public official assis e relative with teaching jobs. 

- pied guilty to Hobbs Act Conspiracy, and was sentenced to three years of probation. 

~harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: --and Salva Stone Design 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: S~, Jl-5 

On April 25, 2013, Salva Stone Design was debarred by the GSA Suspension and Debarment 
and Contract Remedies Division. The debarment period will run through December 19, 2015. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 20, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division 
issued a proposal for debarment to Salva Stone Design pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations. The recommendation was warranted based upon the fil ing of an Information 
charging--. the- of Salva Stone Design in connection with the Cuyahoga 
County p~n invesnga'tion. According to the Information Salva Stone Design 
provided discount home improvements and materials to a public official, and in return, the public 
official assisted- friend with a tourist visa application. 

pied guilty to Hobbs Act Conspiracy, and was sentenced to two-years of probation. 
was previously debarred on March 28, 2013. 

- harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:  and Mont Granite, Inc   
Case Number: I1253382 
Case Agent: SA , JI-5 
 
On April 25, 2013,  and Mont Granite, Inc, were debarred by the GSA Suspension 
and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division.  The debarment period will run through 
December 19, 2015.   
   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On December 20, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division 
issued a proposal for debarment to  and Mont Granite, Inc, pursuant to the Federal 
Acquisition Regulations. The recommendations were warranted based upon the filing of an 
Information that alleged in 2005 and 2006, Mont Granite provided free material to Salva Stone 
Design to install for a public official.  Mont Granite did not bill or receive payment from Salva 
Stone Design for the material, and Stone Design did not bill or receive payment from the public 
official for the material or installation, in return for lower property valuation for the commercial 
real estate.  

 pled guilty to Hobbs Act Conspiracy and  was sentenced to six months of incarceration, 
three years of supervised release, a 10,000 fine, and $5,839 in restitution.  

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title:----. 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: SA- , Jl-5 

and 

On April 25, 2013,----. ----and--were debarred 
by the GSASuspe~e~medi~e debarment 
period will run through January 23, 2016. 

BACKGROUND: 

On January 24, 2013, the GSA Office of Acquisition Integrity issued a proposal for debarment to 
----· ----and--pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
~r~re w~upon the fi ling of an Information that 
charged - with participating in nine bribery schemes, one fraud scheme, and fil ing false tax 
returns; Ch8r9es with six bribery schemes, obstruction of justice, and filing false tax 
returns; and charge with participating in one bribery scheme. According to the 
Information, - an --participated in schemes in both Cuyahoga County and 
in the Parma~c oo istricr.---

~harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:    
Case Number: I1253385 
Case Agent: SA , JI-5 
 
On April 25, 2013,  was debarred by the GSA Suspension and Debarment and 
Contract Remedies Division.  The debarment period will run through January 9, 2016.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On January 10, 2013, the GSA Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division 
issued a proposal for debarment to  pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations. The recommendation was warranted based upon the filing of an Information that 
alleged that  a Cuyahoga government employee issued business contracts in exchange 
for money.    

 pled guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Federal 
Funds and Honest Services Fraud.   was sentenced to imprisonment for a year, and ordered 
to pay restitution.   

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title:-
Case Num~ 
Case Agent: S~, Jl-5 

On April 25, 2013, --was debarred by the GSA Suspension and Debarment and 
Contract Remedie~debarment period will run through January 13, 2016. 

BACKGROUND: 

On January 14, 2013, the GSA Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division 
issued a proposal for debarment to--pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations. The recommendation ~ased upon the filing of an Indictment 
charging - in connection with the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. 
AccordinQtOihe Indictment, a Common Pleas Court Judge for Cuyahoga County, used 

I official position to enrich by soliciting and accepting gifts, payments, and other 
ngs of value in exchange or avorable official action. 

- was found guilty and sentenced to sixty-three months, and ordered to pay restitution. 

~harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:    
Case Number: I1253861 
Case Agent: SA , JI-5 
 
On April 25, 2013,  and Terry Building, Limited were debarred by the GSA 
Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division.  The debarment period will run 
through January 9, 2016.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On January 10, 2013, the GSA Suspension and Debarment and Contract Remedies Division 
issued a proposal for debarment to  and Terry Building, Limited pursuant to the 
Federal Acquisition Regulations. The recommendations were warranted based upon the filing of 
an Information that alleged that  did corruptly give, offer, and agree to give anything of 
value, that is, approximately $20,000, to a public official (not named or charged in this 
Information), with intent to influence and reward the public official, an agent of Strongsville City 
Council for business opportunities.   The public official was also an employee and agent of the 
Cuyahoga County Coroner’s Office. 

On September 3, 2010,  pled guilty to violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 666(a)(2) Bribery 
Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds.  On October 24, 2011,  was sentenced to 
one day, and ordered to pay $20,000 in restitution.   
 

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Title:   
Case #:  I1253603 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-5  

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street, Suite 408 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 
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JI Updates 
May 17, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

0 
·~ 
~ 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

During the week of May 20, 2013, Jl-2 and Jl-3 will be hosting defensive tac tcs training in 
Pennsauken, NJ, which will be attended by SAs from JI-I, Jl-B and ~IJ. l:t;ie following topics 
will be covered; Use of Force, Victim Witness, Flying Armed, ~PR/AED, Intermediate Weapons, 
Defensive/Control Tactics, FPS Radio Procedures, Callyo, Cell B'hone Tracking, Entry/Active 
Shooter Drills and Vehicle Stops/Approaches. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
May 17, 2013 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

On May 20, 2013, --· --and Centerline Industrial , Inc. will be sentenced 
in U.S. District Co~~dge--. --and Center:line 
were found guilty of multiple counts of bribery, consp~ra'Lid,aiid money launtlerjpg by 
a jury in San Diego, CA, on March 4, 2013, following a two week trial. (SDCA/brit5e!'5'~0762) 

Auburn (Jl-101 ;. ~ 

Internal Operations 
~~ 

Hotline 0~ 
0~ 

Investigations & CJ 
Hotline Contacts - 31 

Hotline Referrals - 2 

During the week of May 2© 2013, representatives from SBA OIG will initiate the JI Peer Review. 

No ew...:c4fsclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
rece1 :f{<f 11 O disclosures. 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:    
Case Number:  I1234105  
Case Agent:   - JI-3 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at    

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room 4452 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P: (  | F: (215)861-3560 
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Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I12W3820 
Case Title: DOD - WEX Fraud 
Case Agent: SA  
 
On May 13, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the District of Maryland (Baltimore),  

 pled guilty before the Honorable District Judge  in violation 
of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property.  
 
This case is being prosecuted by Special Assistant United States Attorney . 
 
Background 
 
This case was initiated based on information developed under a proactive investigation 
(V000008) concerning the misuse of Fleet credit cards.  A review of the Fleet database 
disclosed anomalies associated with a Fleet credit card assigned to the Pentagon's Alteration 
Work Group (AWG).   was an HVAC Mechanic for the AWG. 

SA  obtained numerous surveillance photos from service stations, which lead to the 
identification of   SAs  and  interviewed   
admitted to using a Fleet credit card assigned to the AWG to fuel  personal vehicle at multiple 
service stations throughout the Washington, D.C. Metropolitan area.  The approximate fraud 
loss is $9,656.81. 
 
On April 25, 2013, a Criminal Information was filed in U.S. District Court charging  
with violation 18 USC 641. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at ( . 

 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
Fax (202) 252-0042 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:    and Lazer Realty 
Case Number:  I1050056 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-5 
 
On May 14, 2013,  and Lazer Realty were debarred by the GSA Suspension and 
Debarment Division.  The debarment period will run through March 19, 2016.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On May 4, 2011, a fact based debarment referral was issued to the GSA Suspension and 
Debarment Division for  and Lazer Realty pursuant to the Federal Acquisition 
Regulations. The recommendation was based upon facts uncovered during the course of a GSA 
OIG investigation, involving the allegation that a lease was awarded to , Lazer 
Realty Group, to the exclusion of other potential offerors, by a GSA Contracting Officer with 
whom  had a personal relationship.   
 
During the course of this investigation, through interviews and documents obtained, it was 
determined  entered into a lease with GSA on a property that  neither owned, nor 
had control of via a valid Purchase Agreement.   A review of the contract file identified that 

 certified on GSA Forms 1364 and 3518 that  was the /agent of the property.   
 
An interview was conducted with  and  reported  was having problems obtaining 
financing and  worked out an agreement with a third party to purchase the building, but failed 
to notify GSA of the partnership.   admitted that when  entered into the lease with GSA 
on January 2009,  didn’t own the building, nor have a valid purchase agreement on file with 
the   The case was declined criminally and civilly.        
 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

   
@gsaig.gov 
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Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I1292047 
Case Title:

Case Agent:  

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General JI-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 7-5262 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone  

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
May 24, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1! ~ 0 
During the week of May 28, 2013, SA- will present a criminal case to t~ ·o: trict 
Attorney's Office, regarding allegationSTFiara GSA vendor, Scrub a Dub, Roslinda~A is 
overcharging GSA FLEET cards. (DMA/Fraud/11314772) ~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

New York fJl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

0~ 
Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
May 24, 2013 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 36 

Hotline Referrals - 5 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

No new d isclosure~er-e received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 110 discl6Sures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case Number: I1374673  
Case Agent:   

 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

. 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 10A34 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

, CW2, U.S. ARMY - ORLANDO, FLORIDA 

This is a jo int investi~A OIG, FBI, JTTF and Army CID MPFU. This case is being 
prosecuted by AUSA--, MDFL. 

BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated from an audit conducted by the Army's 79th Sustainment Support 
Command, California, in September 2011 . The audit revealed a number of unauthorized purchases 
from the GSA Advantage System utilizing the Army's DoDAAC number. A review of delivery 
receipts and the GSA Advantage customer information system, order history, disclosed that goods 
were shipped to various addresses cont~-- Review of the GSA Advantage customer 
information database also revealed that- rraucrure'ntly obtained over $10.5 million in goods. 

On January 2012.- began cooperating with law enforcement and admitted to fraudulently 
purchasing goods ~SA Advantage website and reselling the items since approximately 
August 2010. - arranged for the stolen items to be shipped directly from the vendors to• 
residence. Upon receiving the merchandise, - would sell the items at local swap meets:Tea 
markets, or through free online classified adv~nts posted on Craigslist. 

Sometime during the month of December, 2010, - was contacted by 

ii·ng power tools that had listed for sareon'craigslist. Soon a er, met• 
and -- who were interested in purchasing fraudu ent y o tained 

p s fro~antage. sold the - computer related items and power tools 
that. obtained from the GSA A vantage website. 

After the fraudulent scheme was uncovered in 2011, the GSA OIG, FBI and the USAO MDFL 
coordinated undercover purchases and controlled deliveries of products requested by the 
from GSA Advantage. 

On June 4, 2012, the MDFL filed an Information against-- charging. with one Count of 18 
U.S.C. § 641 Theft of Government Property. On June 5~ plea agreement was filed in the 
MDFL where- agreed to enter a plea of guilty to Count 1 of the Information. 

-Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I13W4468 
Case Title: Aberdeen Proving Ground - WEX Fraud 
Case Agent:  
 
On May 21, 2013, the Harford County Sheriff's Office, MD, arrested , Army, 
without incident at Aberdeen Proving Ground (APG). 
 
This case is being prosecuted by the Harford County State's Attorney's Office in 
Maryland. 
 
Background 
 
This case was initiated based on information developed under a proactive investigation 
(V000008) concerning the misuse of fleet credit cards.  A review of the fleet database disclosed 
anomalies associated with a fleet credit card assigned to the Aberdeen Proving Ground (APG) 
in Maryland.   was assigned to the APG.   

SA  obtained numerous surveillance photos from service stations which led to the 
identification of   On February 28, 2013,  was interviewed by SA  at the 
Cambria County Prison, in Ebensburg, PA.  During the interview  admitted to  
involvement in using fleet credit cards for personal gain.   was being incarcerated at the 
Cambria County Prison on unrelated charges.   
 
On March 8, 2013, SA  submitted an arrest affidavit in Hartford County, MD stating that 
probable cause exists to arrest  in violation of the Annotated Code of Maryland, section 8-
204, credit card theft. 

The approximate fraud loss is $2,381.65. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at . 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
Fax  (202) 252-0042 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case Number: I1374673  
Case Agent:   

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 . 

 
 

Special Agent In Charge 
 

Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 10A34 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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JI Updates 
May 31, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Nothing significant to repo 

Chicago (Jl-5) 
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JI Updates 
May 31, 2013 

Kansas Citv (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-101 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 28 

Hotline Referrals - 4 

ARRA 

osures were received by the Investigations Operations Division. To date, we 
112 disclosures. 

disclosed the sale of non-T AA compliant products to the government under GSA Contract 
; BPA No . (DOJ Commercial Litigation/Civil/1 13H4816) 
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Significant Item 

Case Number: 110L0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On May 20, 2013,--, the- and president of Poway, CA defense 
contractor L&N In~ Su~c.;---. the- and operator of 
Poway defense contractor Centerline lndustri~nterlme were sentenced by 
US District Court Judge-- Southern District of California. -was 
sentenced to 36 months~be followed by 36 months supe~elease, a 
$200 mandatory assessment and $759,937 in restitution. - was sentenced to 36 
months in prison to be followed by 36 months supervise~se, a $500 mandatory 
assessment and $300,000 in restitution. Centerline, Inc. was sentenced to five years 
probation, a $500 mandatory assessment and $1,809,257 restitution/forfeiture. 

The U.S. Attorney's Office in the Southern District of California is prosecuting this case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the FBI, DCIS, NCIS, and IRS-Cl. GSA OIG initiated its 
investigation based on a referral from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations it received 
alleging the existence of a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval Air Station North Island. 
The allegations suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems 
Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to 
$1 OM had been paid in bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 
program in exchange for contract work with the U.S. Government. Five other US Government 
employees and four DoD/GSA Contractors previously pleaded guilty and have been sentenced 
in the scheme. 

--and Centerline were indicted on the charges on August 9, 2012. -
ancrCenterlin'e were convicted by a jury following a two week trial in the U.S. DistricrCc>urtror 
the Southern District of California on March 4, 2013. --and Centerline were 
convicted of multiple counts of committing bribery an~~h U.S. Navy officials to 
commit bribery, wire fraud, and money laundering at the Naval Air Station North Island in 
Coronado, CA. 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 7-5262 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: , CW2, U.S. ARMY - ORLANDO, FLORIDA 
Case#: 
Case Agent: 

This is a jo int investi~A OIG, FBI, JTTF and Army CID MPFU. This case is being 
prosecuted by AUSA--, MDFL. 

BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated from an audit conducted by the Army's 79th Sustainment Support 
Command, California, in September 2011. The audit revealed a number of unauthorized purchases 
from the GSA Advantage System utilizing the Army's DoDAAC number. A review of delivery 
receipts and the GSA Advantage customer information system, order history, disclosed that goods 
were shipped to various addresses cont~-- Review of the GSA Advantage customer 
information database also revealed that - rraUc!Uie'ntly obtained over $10.5 million in goods. 

On January 2012, - began cooperating with law enforcement and admitted to fraudulently 
purchasing goods ~SA Advantage website and reselling the items since approximately 
August 2010. - arranged for the stolen items to be shipped directly from the vendors to . 
residence. Upon receiving the merchandise, - would sell the items at local swap meets, ea 
markets, or through free online classified advertisements posted on Craigslist. 

Sometime during the month of December, 2010,- was contacted by 
regarding power tools that had listed forsareoricraigslist. Soon a er, met ' 
- and who were interested in purchasing fraudu ent y o taine 
~s from van age. sold the- computer related items and power tools 
that. obtained from the GSA A van age website. 

After the fraudulent scheme was uncovered in 2011 , the GSA OIG, FBI and the USAO MDFL 
coordinated undercover purchases and controlled deliveries of products requested by the_ 
from GSA Advantage. 

On June 4, 2012, the MDFL fi led an Information against--charging. with one Count of 18 
U.S.C. § 641 Theft of Government Property. On June 5~ plea agreement was fi led in the 
MDFL where - agreed to enter a plea of guilty to Count 1 of the Information. 

On May 14, 2013, a Criminal Complaint was fi led in the MDFL against----and 
, charging them with one Count of 18 U.S.C. § ~n May 16, 

self-surrendered to U.S. Marshalls in the MDFL. 

-Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of the Inspector General 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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JI Updates 
June 7, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia fJl-31 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta fJl-41 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas Citv (Jl-6) 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to ~port 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
June 7, 2013 

Auburn fJl-101 

·~ 
~ 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

0~ 
Investigations r ~ 
Nothing significant to report ~ J 

Hotline Contacts - 39 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

ARRA ~~ 
On June 7, 2013, SA- and the assigned ~US;« will conduct a deposition of--. 
CPA, at the USAO D~ deposition wil ocus 0n allegations that Office Dimen~ 
made false representations in GSA admini~tered on-line certification databases, CCR and 
ORCA, in order to obtain SDVOSB set-aside contracts. Additionally, the deposition will focus on 
the validity of financial documents pr, vi~<Pl5y Office Dimensions to the investigative team 
during this investigation. Several se -~e contracts were awarded by the VA through Office 
Dimension's GSA Multiple Awar. chedule and were ARRA funded. (DNJ/False 
Statements/11122906) Ct ( 
Jl-8 ~ 
FAR 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 113 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 

.,.... (FAR Disclosure) 

Case Agent: Branch Chief--. Special Agent 
~rn, JIB-C 

issues back wages to employees (both- and contract) totalling 
failure to provide Service Contrac~minimum wages and/or 

ces performed by these employees under- GSA Schedule 

BACKGROUND 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

The facts surroundin 
Team: Special Agent 
Branch Chief, JIB-C, 

Please contact Branch Chief- at 

.... 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Washington, DC Office 
New York Office 

the FAR Disclosure lnterdisci lina 
, Intern, JIB-C, 

, Counsel o e 

for additional information . 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:   
Case #: I1203367 
Case Agent: , JI-10 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at ( . 

 
 

 
Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General  
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
(  
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:    
Case No:   I1203046 
Case Agent: SA , JI-10 

 
Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General  
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
(  
 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
June 14, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

U I: 

Boston CJl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York CJl-2) 

On June 14, 2013, SA- will attend the arraign~ent status conference for--

5 Clerk, VA,~NJ at the Somerset Caulilt~ Superior Court. On ~8, 
was arrested without incident for fraudulently using a FLEET card to refuel . 

p icle. (DNJ/FleeU1224213) 

Philadelphia CJl-3) 

On June 18, 2013.--. President, Platinum One Contracting, Inc., is scheduled to 
plead guilty · a .s.~altimore, MD, to a one count Information charging Ill with 
violating 1 U .. C. 645(a), False Statement to the Small Business Administration. This 
investiga ion revealed Platinum One was created as a fraudulent 8(a) disadvantaged minority 
o~d business and ____ ,_ Capitol Contractors, Inc., Capitol Heights, MD, 
controJ,led Platinum ~e~e, - submitted false documents to SBA in 
order to gain 8(a) status and obtain 8(a) set-aside COritr8cts with GSA, DOD, and other 
agencies. (DMD/False Statements/11 130723) 

Atlanta CJl-4J 

During the week of June 17, 2013, JPF and Jl-4 will conduct a final walk through of the new Jl-4 
Fort Lauderdale office and coordinate the move into the new office space. 
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JI Updates 
June 14, 2013 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

·~0 
~ 

0~ 
~Cj San Francisco (Jl-9) 

0~ 
0~ 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline G 
Hotline Contacts - 40 o~ 
Hotline Referrals - 5 ~ 
ARRA ., ~ 

Nothing significant to report 

Jl-B ~ 
FAR ~ 
One Aew disclosure was received from--(formerly known as)- The 
disclosure involves inaccurate CSP dataancru;;reported price reductions. 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 114 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Title: G6112851 , NAVAL AIR FACILITY, EL CENTRO, CA 
File Number: I 12L3044 
Case Agent: 

On February 3, 2013, the US Department of the Navy (USN), Office of the General 
Counsel, debarred~, former Engineering Technician for the Naval 
Facilities Engineer~val Air Base in El Centro, CA, from government 
contracting and from directly or indirectly receiving the benefits of federal assistance 
programs. The debarment period will run from the date of the proposed debarment, 
October 25, 2012 and will terminate October 24, 2015. 

Background 

On July 26, 2012, GSA OIG recommended the SDO consider debarring- based on an 
OIG investigation that revealed • misused the GSA Wright Express (W~it card 
assigned to a US Government \iehicle inl unit at the Naval Air Base by purchasing $3, 169.66 
in fuel for. personal vehicles between u y 2011 and April 2012. - admitted to the 
wrongdoing and pied guilty to Title 18 United States Code 641 Thet'lOTC3oVernment Funds. • 
was sentenced to pay $3, 169.66 in restitution to GSA, serve 6 months' formal probation, and 
pay $600 in fines. At the time of sentencing, - presented payment to the Clerk of the 
Court to satisfy all financial obligations. 

On October 3, 2012, SDO advised that the US Department of Navy requested to be named as 
Lead Agency in this action with which GSA OIG concurred. On October 25, 2012, USN SDO 
issued a Notice of Debarment to-proposing that the debarment is effective immediately. 

For information regarding this matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
or-@gsaig.gov. 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 

at 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Fleet Card Fraud -
Case#: 113W4638 
Case Agent: SA -Jl-W 

BACKGROUND 

The case was initiated after SA--was contacted by-, GSA Loss 
Prevention, regarding possible ~g Fleet credit car~30H. The 
aforementioned vehicle is assigned to the Patuxent Naval Air Station, Lexington Park, MD. 
According to GSA Loss Prevention, the Fleet CC was making numerous multiple same day 
purchases of gasoline throughout Southern Maryland. 

SA-- obtained numerous surveillance-otos from service stations and conducted 
sev~ws that lead to the identification o , a contractor at the Patuxent Naval 
Air Station. was a radar technician, emp oye y BAE Systems. After a review of 
WEXonline, discovered the Fleet CC was used on 128 separate occasions 
without authoriza ion. 

SA-- interviewed-- acknowledged using the Fleet CC.o fuel personal 
veh~le gas statio~roughout St. Mary's County, MD. also stated 
• gave the Fleet CC to• , and that- was se mg gas 
purchased with the Fleetc< . 

SA also interviewed-- acknowledged' was selling fuel purchased with 
the ee . stated· w~eFleetCCby --
sold gas purchase on the ~et CC throughout St. Mary's o~U'iitY"'a'nd 
Anne Arundel County, in Maryland. - said. was selling gas to help out - because 
• was in financial trouble. 

On April 22, 2013, Jl-W OIG Agents arrested and at. residence, in 
Lexington, Park, MD. Incident to arrest, were transported to U.S. District 
Court in the District of Maryland (Greenoe or rn 1a ppearances. On April 16, 2013, in 
the U.S. District Court for the District of Marylan , .S. Magistrate Judge--
issued arrest warrants for - and- in violation of Title 18, USC~eftof 
Government Property. 
The estimated fraud total loss to the government is approximately $8,575. 



For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at . 

 
 

 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
US General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Investigations Office 

 Desk 
 - Mobile 

202-252-0042 - Fax 
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JI Updates 
June 21, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D. C. fJl-W) 

On June 21, 2013, --· - Persaud Companies Inc. (PCI), will be sentenced in 
U.S. District Court ~~f Virginia, Alexandria. - previously pleaa §J'iilty 
to a two count criminal information in violation of bank fraud and a s1 1ca ion of records··in a:;1 
federal investigation. The investigation was predicated upon information received from·a Qui
Tam filed through DOJ, stating--would discover the Independent Gov$ rnment Estimate 
for sole source 8(a) contacts ancrniei1Traudulently inflate- Cl's ·ob cost estimate toll:losely 
match that budget in order to maximize company profits. then submitted ·inflated job 
cost estimates to government contracting officers. (EDV rau 11W2304) 

On June 21, 2013, SAs--. and--will be me,etin!fbwith AUSA-

-

at the USAO i~D. to CITSCliSSTFieremai ing fi. e i dividuals associated 
's larger bribery case ~ The five individuals were ontractors who provided 

cash payments to GSA employ~rn for work at GSA faointi s. (DMD/Bribery). 

Boston (Jl-1) I'> ... rY 
On June 27, 2013, -----· B&J Multi Service and 
--· B&J, are~~ed. Previously, both an p ed guilty 
~ USC 371, Cons~a(;y to· Commit Wire Fraud. This inves 1ga ion was m1 1a ed on 
December 10, 2009, base_cf0r:i a referral from the United States GAO. The investigation 
disclosed that both--a~ - submitted statements to the SBA and other government 
agencies, i ncluding~lsely representing that it was a minority and service-disabled 
veteran owned business-:in order to obtain federal government contract awards that were set 
aside for or preferentia11y awarded to disadvantaged minority and service disabled veteran 
owned and a eFated businesses. 

On une 27, 2013, ASAC - and SA--will attend the Federal Law Enforcement Forum 
sponsored by the USAO ~in Whit~ NY. 

Page 11 



Atlanta (J/-4) 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (J/-5) 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (J/-8) 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

' ----, 

JI Updates 
June 21, 2013 

--__ 0 
.--· 

l 
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Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 43 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

Jl-B 

FAR 

JI Updates 
June 21, 2013 

.~--
• \t 

' 

To date, we have 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - JUNE 21, 2013 - JUNE 27, 2013 
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sso,000,000 $40 000 000 

$0 I I $0 
This Week Year to Date FY 13 Goal 



JI Updates 
June 28, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston fJl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to repo 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Nothing significant to report 
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Kansas City CJl-61 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

JI Updates 
June 28, 2013 

·~0 
~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

0~ 
0~ 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 34 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

&CJ 
Nothing significant to repo Q 
Investigations 

ARRA ~ 
Nothing significant o re~rt 

One new aisclosure was received from . The disclosure involves 
potentia1 violations of the price reduction cause. 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 115 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
Case Title: QUI-TAM; US EX REL. PERSAUD COMPANIES, INC. 
Case Number: 111W2304 
Case Agent: SA , Jl-W 

On June 21, 2013, in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of.ir inia (Alexandria), 
the Honorable Judge sentenced Persaud 
Companies Inc., to two years incarceration, three years supervise re ease, ordered to 
pay restitution in the amount of $720,000, and pay a $100 special assessment. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA' 
District of Virginia (Alexandria). 

BACKGROUND: 

an , in the Eastern 

This investigation was predicated upon information received from a Qui-Tam, filed through the 
Department of Justice, that __ ,_ Persaud Companies Inc. (PCI) would 
discover the Independent G~timate"(TGE) for sole source 8(a) contacts and then 
fraudulently inflate PC l's job cost estimates to closely match that budget in order to maximize 
company profits. - then submitted the inflated job cost estimate to Government 
Contracting Officers. 

On or about February 2, 2012, was served an Inspector General (IG) Subpoena 
for documents related to the inves 1ga ion. responded to the subpoena on or about 
March 2, 2012. In July 2012, a confidentia source (CS) provided information that-
instructed the CS and a PCI employee to destroy, create and fabricate documents~ 
provide the fabricated documents to GSA-OIG in response to the IG Subpoena. 

During the course of the investigation, it was discovered that-- fraudulently obtained a 
bank loan from the Bank of Georgetown. In order to receive theioaii, PCI was requ.-·red to ost 
collateral in the form of invoices billed to the government, prior to them being paid. 
instructed the CS and a second PCI employee to inflate the invoice amounts for the oan 
application and in some cases create contract numbers for contacts that did not exist. PCI then 
fraudulently obtained a line of credit for approximately $1 .6 million dollars. 

On March 14, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District of Virginia,-- pied guilty 
to Title 18 U.S.C. 1519, Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in ~I 
investigation, and Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1344, Bank Fraud. 

This was a joint investigation with the FBI. JC Attorney , GSA OIG, also worked 
closely with JIW on this investigation. 

-a;~---nt Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

l!ll!lnt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National C--ital Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line 
Fax (202) -



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: WEX CARD FRAUD - G41-5205F, G43-1947D, G43-3716D NEWPORT NEWS VA 
File Number: 11233819 
Case Agent: - Jl-3 

On June 17, 2013, Lance Corporal , U.S. Marine Corp, 2"d 
Battalion 5th Marines, Camp Pendle on, was c arge uring a Uniform Code of 
Military Justice (UCMJ) Article 32 hearing (i.e. preliminary hearing) with violating UCMJ 
Article 121, Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation. The total amount of the theft charged 
was $2,201.34. The case was referred for Special Court Martial with a tentative trial date 
set for July 30, 2013. Plea negotiations are on-going. 

BACKGROUND 

On April 24, 2012, Jl-3 initiated an investigation after receiving a referral from the GSA Fleet 
Management Loss Prevention Team regarding a suspicious trend occurring with FLEET cards 
assigned to G41-5205F, G43-1947D and G43-3716F. Specifically, the FLEET cards may have 
been fraudulently used to purchase fuel at various gas stations in West Virginia and Newport 
News, VA A review of these purchases revealed- hat a si nificant number of purchases were 
for unleaded plus and super unleaded gasoline. was initially identified as a person of 
interest as. had access to the FLEET cards. Ana ys1s o surveillance videos obtained from 
various gas stations in Virginia and West Virginia confirmed was the individual 
responsible. During the course of the investigation, was ransferred from Company 
B, Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team (FAST) Company, or town, VA to the 2nd Battalion 5 h 

Marines, Camp Pendleton, CA As such, a lead was sent to Jl-9 requesting assistance with the 
interview of-- During the interview with J 1-9 agents, --admitted to fraudulently 
using the atCreiiieiiticned FLEET cards and provided a detailecrwr:tterl statement. 

For inform~ this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at - . 

.. Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St. , Room-
P~19;rm-
P--I F: (215)861-3560 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: WEX Fraud, Veteran Affairs, Lyons, NJ 
Case #: I1224213 
Case Agent:  SA  
 
On June 21, 2013, , Mail Clerk, U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs, Lyons, 
NJ, appeared before Honorable Judge , New Jersey State Superior 
Court, Somerset County, Somerset, NJ, and pled guilty to one count of the New Jersey 
Code of Criminal Justice Statute 2C:20-4A, Theft by Deception (third degree crime).  A 
third degree crime may result in 5 years incarceration and a $25,000 fine.  Sentencing is 
scheduled for August 9, 2013. 
   
This case is being prosecuted by the Somerset County Prosecutor’s Office, Somerville, 
NJ.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In July of 2012, GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team reported the suspected fraudulent use of two 
FLEET cards assigned to warehouse operations at the Lyons Campus of the VA New Jersey 
Health Care System, Lyons, NJ.  A joint investigation with GSA OIG and VA OIG between June 
and November of 2012 substantiated the fraudulent activity and revealed  had used the 
FLEET cards for personal use, resulting in a loss to the government of approximately $6,937 as 
of November 14, 2012.   
 
On February 7, 2013,  was arrested without incident pursuant to an Arrest Warrant/ 
Criminal Complaint issued by the Somerset County Prosecutors Office, Somerset, NJ.  On April 
4, 2013,  was indicted by a Somerset County Superior Court Grand Jury on one count 
each of the New Jersey Code of Criminal Justice Statutes: 2C:30-2A, Official Misconduct 
(second degree crime); 2C:30-7(A), Pattern of Official Misconduct (third degree crime); and 
2C:20-4A, Theft by Deception (third degree crime).    

This was a joint investigation with VA OIG and assistance was provided by detectives from the 
Somerset County Prosecutor’s Office, Special Investigations Unit.   
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at  

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room  
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P: | F: (215)861-3560 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Fort Bliss WEX card fraud - G43-37 44L G42-3397L 
Case Number: 11273342 
Case Agent: SA 

On May 23, 2013, Private First Class (PFC)---pied guilty during a Special Court 
Martial to violating UCMJ Article 81 , Conspir~le 121, Larceny, and UCMJ Article 
134, Stolen Property. The Court Martial was presided over by Lieutenant Colonel (L TC)
- Fort Bliss, TX. - was sentenced to 7 months confinement, reduction to theranl<' 
~forfeiture of $8,~n pay, and will receive a Bad Conduct Discharge from the Army. 

BACKGROUND 

On 29 November, 2011 , our office received information from--. Fleet Management 
Loss Prevention Team, regarding the possible fraudulent use~ card for GOV G43-
3774L. The GOV was assigned to 93d Military Police Battalion, Fort Bliss, TX. Subsequently, 
our office received additional data regarding the possible fraudulent use of the FLEET card for 
GOV G42-3397L. This GOV was assigned to 2/1 Armored Division, Biggs Army Air Field, TX. 
The questionable transactions for both FLEET cards included numerous back to back fuel 
transactions and incorrect odometer entries. 

Based on interviews, our office identified PFC-- and PFC- as potentially 
responsible for the fraud. While conducting su~- POV,i!eal time transaction 
alerts were received related to the use of the FLEET Card ~2-3397L. Our office went to 
the gas station identified in the alerts and apprehended- utilizing the FLEET card to 
purchase gas for. POV. 

On January 12, 201-2 confesse~to fraudulent use of FLEET cards assigned to both 
GOVs. Additionally, implicated m the use of the FLEET card assigned to G43-
3774L. - total rau ulent charges or both cards totaled approximately $10,843 .• 
interviewecrarid confessed~ fraudulent use of the FLEET card for G43-377 4L. A 1 1onally, 
- implicated- and _.-rraudulent use of both FLEET cards. The total fraudulent charges 
made by- were approximately $408. 

On November 3, 2012, - received an Article 15 from L TC 
Brigade Combat Team ~elating Art 121 UCMJ, Larceny. 
$1,672.00 in pay, and received 45 days of extra duty. 

, 173d Airborne 
was re uced to E-2, forfeited 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge. 
-at 

lll!l9ncharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room-
Fort Worth, TX ?61o:r--



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title---- and Zavarella Brothers Construction Debarment 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: SA- , Jl-5 

On June 20, 2013, - and Zavarella Brothers Construction were debarred 
by the GSA Suspension an e arment Division. The debarment period will run through 
January 2, 2016. 

BACKGROUND: 

The debarment was based upon the fi ling of an Information charging-- in connection 
with the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. Accordingiotheiritormation 
--and Zavarella Brothers Construction provided free masonry work to a public official, 
~urn, the public official assisted--relative with two teaching Jobs. -
pleaded guilty to Hobbs Act Conspiracy,ancrwass'entenced to three years of proba~ 

- harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 

-

Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 

Dearborn Street 
g , llinois 60604 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

y e uspens1on 
March 13, 2016. 

BACKGROUND: 

The debarment was based upon the fi ling of an Information charging 

----the former treasurer of the MHCS, was charged with one count of 
~eft concern ing programs receiving federal funds, one count of 
conspiracy to commit mail fraud, fifteen counts of bribery concerning programs receiving 
federal funds, and one count of obstruction of justice. On June 7, 2011, - was 
sentenced to the Bureau of Prisons for seven years, and ordered to pay restlrution in the 
amount of $209,952.50. 

----· the former director of building and grounds for the MHCS, was charged 
~onspiracy to commit theft concerning programs receiving federal funds, 
and one count of bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds. On March 7, 2011 , 
--was sentenced to the Bureau of Prisons for a term of eighteen months and 
Qi!dei!edto pay restitution in the amount of $67,902.50. 

--the former business manager of the MHCS, was charged with one count of 
~a felony and one count of making a false statement to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation. On December 15, 2010, - was sentenced to six months and ordered to 
pay restitution in the amount of $42,52~ 

----· the sole- of Landscape Design Associates, located in the greater 
~a, was ch~with one count of bribery concerning programs receiving 
federal funds. On March 7, 2011 ,--was sentenced to probation and ordered to 
pay restitution in the amount of $3~ 

--· the- of Imperial Heating and Cooling, located in Solon, Ohio, was 
~hree ~s of bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds. On April 
26, 2011 , --was sentenced to probation and ordered to pay restitution in the amount 
of $40,35~perial Heating and Cooling has an active Central Contractor Registration 
as maintained by the GSA. 

--· a principal of Gemma Development Company, located in Solon, Ohio was 
~one count of bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds. On 
December 14, 2010,- was sentenced to probation and ordered to pay restitution in 
the amount of $40,5~ 

--· a principal of Gemma Development Company, located in Solon, Ohio, was 
~ne count of bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds. On 



December 14, 2010,  was sentenced to probation and ordered to pay restitution in 
the amount of $36,752.50.   

, a principal of Gemma Development Company, located in Solon, Ohio, was 
charged with one count of bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds.  On 
December 14, 2010,  was sentenced to probation and ordered to pay restitution in 
the amount of $36,752.50. 

 

 
 

Special Agent In Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite  
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

BACKGROUND: 

The debarment was based upon the fi ling of a thirty-one count Indictment charging 

!!!ion w1 

On October 27, 2010,- , a former Local 55 Business Manager, changed.plea 
to guil!I pleaded ~cy, Hobbs Act, and Embezzlement. On January~ 
201 1, was sentenced to twenty-seven months to be served at the U.S. Penitentiary in 
Bruce on 1 Is, WV. 

On November 4, 2010, a supplemental Informational was filed on----. • 
pleaded guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Bribery Concerning Progr~raiTunds, 
Hobbs Act Conspiracy, and Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud. On July 20, 2011 ,. was 
sentenced to thirty-seven months to be served at the Federal Correctional Institution in 
Morgantown, WV. 

On March 9, 2012, - · former elected County Commissioner, was found guilty on 
thirty-six counts inc~spiracy, Bribery, Mail Fraud, and Honest Services Fraud. 

On March 9, 2012.----, former Auditor's office employee, was found guilty on ten 
counts including Rl~ribery, Mail Fraud, and Honest Services Fraud. 

On May 4, 2012 , former Auditor's office employee, was sentenced to five 
years of probation a er ea e guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Mail Fraud and Honest 
Services Mail Fraud, an alse Statement to Law Enforcement. 

For information regarding the Significant Items listed above, please contact Special Agent in 
Charge at 

-harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite• 
230 s'Ouni Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Tit le: Platinum One Contracting Inc - Alleged False Statements 
Case Num: 11 130723 
Case Agent: SA- , J l-3 

On June 24 201 3, --Capitol Contractors Inc., and 

-

' , ~tors Inc., Capito--Hei hts MD self-
were eac arraigned before U.S. Magistrate Judge , 

District of Maryland, on one count of 18 U.S.C. § 371 , Conspiracy; six coun so .S.C. 
§ 1343, Wire Fraud; two counts of 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1 ), Making and Subscribing a False 
Return; and two counts of 26 U.S.C. § 7206(2), Aiding and Assisting in the Preparation of 
False Tax Return. Both- were released on-own recognizance. 

This case is being prosecuted by AUSA 
- DOJ Tax Division. 

BACKGROUND 

, DMD, and Trial Attorneylll 

This case was initiated on December 22, 2010, based on information provided by the GSA OIG 
Office of Forensic Auditing, Evaluation & Analysis (JE). Previously, in April 2010, the 
Government Accountability Office (GAO) completed an investigation of the Small Business 
Administration's 8(a) program, in which they identified 14 companies that may have engaged in 
fraudulent activity in order to gain certification in the 8(a) program. JE researched the 14 
contractors and identified one of these companies, Platinum One, as having several contracts 
with GSA, some of which were ARRA funded and others that were 8(a) set-asides. This 
investigation disclosed that Platinum One was created as a fraudulent 8(a) disadvantaged 
minority owned business an~. - Capitol Contractors, Inc., Capitol 
Heights, MD, controlled Plati~t totlieScheme, Platinum One submitted false 
documents to SBA in order to gain 8(a) status and obtained over $50 million in 8(a) set-aside 
contracts with GSA, DOD, and other agencies. Additionally, the investigation determined that 

, filed false tax returns in connection with the 8(a) scheme. 

This is a joint investigation with the SBA OIG, DCIS and IRS CID. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
_ at 

- Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St.. Room-
Ph~ 9~ 
P:--F: (215)861 -3560 
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JI Updates 
July 5, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On July 8, 2013, the remaining five individuals associated with JI-W's bribery case (1070065) will 
be indicted. The five individuals were contractors who provided cash payments to GSA 0 
employees in return for work at GSA facilit ies. (DMD/Bribery) • ~ 

Boston (Jl-1) • ~ 

~ 
0~ 

Cj 

Nothing significant to report 

New York fJl-21 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia fJl-31 

Atlanta fJl-41 

Nothing significant to repolt 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
July 5, 2013 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-71 

On July 8, 2013, SA--will testify in a UCMJ Article 32 hearing pertaining to PFC-
-- invo lveme~fraudulent use of FLEET cards. Our office was notified of~ 
i)UrChaSe of unleaded fuel by diesel powered GOVs assigned to the Fort Bliss Transportation 
Motor Pool. (FBSJA/Theft/1137 4617) 

San Francisco (Jl-91 

Auburn CJl-101 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 24 

Hotline Referrals - 5 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

:&§. 

FAR 

One dtsfiosure was received fro 
Reductions Clause under their G 

• ~ I : 

otential violations of the Price 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 115 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: - Alleged False Statements 
Case Num: 
Case Agent: SA- Jl-3 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
_ at 

- Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St.. Room-
Ph~ 19~ 
P:--1 F: (215)861-3560 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Number: 11010156 
Case Title: B&J Multi Service Corporation/J&W Company 
Case Agent: 

On June 27, 2013, President, B&J Multi Service Corporation (B&J), and 
, Vice President, B&J Multi Service, were sentenced by Magistrate Judge 

, United States District Court (USDC), District of Massachusetts. -
was sentenced to six months home detention, two years' probation, $38,000 in asset 
forfeiture, 200 hours of community service, and a special assessment of $100. - was 
sentenced to a year and a day imprisonment, two years' supervised release, $399,000 in 
asset forfeiture, and a special assessment of $100. 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated on December 10, 2009, based upon a referral from the U.S. 
Government Accountability Office and it confirmed allegations that , President, 
B&J Multi Service Corporation and Vice President, B&J Multi Service 
Corporation, submitted statements to the SBA and other government agencies, including GSA, 
falsely representing that B&J Multi Service Corporation was a disadvantaged minority and/or 
service-disabled veteran-owned business, in order to obtain federal government contracts set 
aside for, or preferentially awarded to, such entities. 

This is a joint investigation being worked by GSA OIG, VA OIG, SBA OIG, Army CID, and DOL 
OIG. This case was prosecuted by AUS~, and AUSA , United 
States Attorney's Office/OMA. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge. 

-at 

Special Agent in Charge 
General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
New England Regional Investigations Office 
Office: 
Fax: (617) 565-6798 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title:--· Blaze Construction and Blaze Building Debarment 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: SA-. Jl-5 

On July 1, 2013, --Blaze Construction and Blaze Building were debarred by 
the GSA Suspen~arment Division. The debarment period will run through 
August 15, 2015. 

BACKGROUND: 

The debarment was based upon the fi ling of an Information charging- in connection with 
the Cuyahoga County public corruption investigation. According to theTriformation, - was 
the Vice-President of Blaze Construction, and President and majority shareholder ormaZe 
Building. Their operations affected interstate commerce. ! was charged with Conspiracy to 
Commit Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Federal unds. - regularly provided 
things of value to Public Officials and others in exchange for performing official acts and 
promising to perform official acts to benefit~. interests. On May 7, 2010, -
entered a plea of guilty. On January 28, 2~ was sentenced to the Bureau o~ns 
for three years, and ordered to pay a fine in the amount of $250,000, and $24,000 in restitution. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-
- at , direct dial. 

--Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Suit-
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
- @gsaig.gov 



Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I0990577 
Case Title:  
Case Agent:  

Background 

This item is authorized for agency dissemination. If you have any questions, please contact 
Special Agent in Charge  
 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General JI-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone  

415-603-9734 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)(   



Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I13L4662 
Case Title: GSA Supply Management Center for Supply Acquisitions 
FAS/Office of Supply Operations, GS-14F-61634 aka EF61634 
Case Agent:  
 
On June 11, 2013 JI-9 was notified by the Director, GSA, Office of Supply Operations (QSD) 
that based on a review of the excess history (value of excess disposals) for calendar items 
for years 2011 and 2012 (actual disposal value), and for FY 2013 (projected disposal value), 
FAS calculated a potential cost-avoidance benefit to the taxpayer of $56,843. This estimate is 
based upon a projected 86% improvement factor over previous performance. FAS would 
lower its ordering of calendars based on past history, thereby lowering the cost of the 
disposal of excess calendars. 
 
Background 
 
On November 28, 2012, JI-9 conducted a fraud awareness and integrity briefing for GSA Global 
Supply, Sacramento, CA. During the briefing, JI-9 was made aware that GSA was disposing of a 
considerable amount of excess calendars annually. Based upon this information, Ji-9 requested a 
five year data report of the annual purchase of and excess disposal of calendars from GSA Supply 
Management Center for Supply Acquisitions FAS/Office of Supply Operations. Upon receipt and 
analysis of the information provided, it was determined that GSA excessed more than $340,000 
worth of calendars during the past five years. 
 
The response from GSA Global Supply in summary explained that GSA Global Supply tracks the 
purchases and excesses annually and attempts to reduce the excesses by annually reducing the 
amount of the upcoming year by 5-15% percent based upon the amount of excess from the previous 
year. Additionally, the calendar orders were made on an annual basis, usually with orders for the 
upcoming year placed in June or July. 
 
GSA Global Supply advised that based upon the referral from GSAIG and a review of current 
procedures used to attempt to reduce excesses, GSA Global Supply will be implementing a 30% 
reduction in the purchase amounts and will conduct a split acquisition with 75% of the order being 
placed in June/July and the remaining 25% being placed in November. This adjustment is being 
made in an attempt to reduce the current trend of excessive over purchasing of calendars that are 
not used and end up being excessed at the end of the calendar year. GSA Global Supply calculated 
a potential cost-avoidance benefit to the taxpayer of $56,843 based upon a projected 86% 
improvement factor over previous performance. 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General JI-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

Case Title: 
Case #: 10940681 
Case Agent: SA 

, TRUSTED AGENT, QUI TAM 

Jl-4 

On July 3, 2013, DOJ announced that Science Applications International Corporat ion (SAIC) 
has agreed to pay $5.75 million to settle allegat ions that it violated the False Claims Act 
related to a contract awarded to SAIC by GSA in 2006. The contract was a blanket purchase 
agreement (BPA) for SAIC to provide engineering and consulting services related to the 
study and evaluation of new products and emerging technologies for various Department of 
Defense (DOD) agencies that resulted in 19 task orders from 2006 through 2009. 

This is a jo int investigat ion by GSA OIG, DCIS, Army CID MPFU, and AFOSI. AUSA 
- Middle District of Florida, and Trial Attorneys and 
Commerc ial Litigat ion Branch, DOJ Civil, coordinated the civil actions. 

BACKGROUND 

In June 2009, GSA OIG received reports of contract irregularities related to a SPA awarded to SAIC 
in 2006. DOD staff at the Coalition for Irregular Warfare Center, Nellis AFB, raised questions with 
GSA regarding billing under the SAIC SPA. While attempting to resolve the billing questions, GSA 
and DOD began to question the role o , Director of Trusted Agent (T Agent). GSA 
established an MOU with as the Director of T Agent to act as the independent agency 
administrator of the SPA with the understanding that TAgent was an independent U.S government 
agency under DOD and that - served as the Director. 

The investigation determined that was not an independent U.S. government agency and 
--was a retired Air Force L . employed by a state institution in New Mexico, not a 
mToVernment employee. The invest1gat1on revealed that--mislead GSA staff before the 
award of the SPA and during the administration of the SPA taSl<Qi!ders with regard to TAgent and 

! emplo-ent status. In addition, the investigation identified communications and relationships 
tween and SAIC personnel before and after the award of the SPA to SAIC that indicated 

SAIC personne were aware of- employment status and inability to serve as an independent 
authority for a federal contract. 

SAIC and- subsequently entered into settlement negotiations with DOJ that continue with --Special Agent in Charge 

GSA/Office of the Inspector General 

Southeast Regional Investigations Office 

Atlanta, Georgia -
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JI Updates 
July 12, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On July 19, 2013, will be sentenced before Judge. in the Eastern District of 
Virginia. On May , , was convicted of twelve felony counts and two misdemea or 
counts of unauthorized access o a protected computer in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1030(a) 2 
(EDVA/Fraud/11 1W2908) • ~ ~ 

Boston (Jl-1) ~ ~ 
~ 

On July 19, 2013, SA-will meet with SSA OIG RAC-a!I office in 

:::c::::~::· to discuss case development regarding jo in~ eJn A interests. 

:::;~::::~~fi:~;1to report ~ 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Please see ARRA below. 
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JI Updates 
July 12, 2013 

Kansas City CJl-61 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 54 

Hotline Referrals - 7 

Investigations 

ARRA 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 115 disclosures. 

Page 12 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: S&L Industries 
Case Number: 109D0127 
Case Agent: SA , J 1-6 

On May 2, 2013, S&L Industries, Cowley, WY, signed a settlement agreement for $105,000 
to resolve defective pricing issues with respect to four GSA sole source S(a) negotiated 
contracts awarded to S&L. Between January 2006 and June 2009, S&L failed to disclose 
current, accurate and complete cost and pricing information to GSA on four federal 
building renovation projects in Wyoming. This case was worked with assistance from 
~' District of Wyoming, Attorney (JC) and--). 
BACKGROUND 

This investigation was opened on October 27, 2008, after Jl-6 was notified by a GSA 
contracting officer that S&L was not paying wage rates as indicated at the time of contract 
negotiations. JA-6 found that S&L overstated and/or misclassified costs of materials, 
equipment, labor, bonding, builder's risk insurance, and profit, resulting in harm totaling 
$253, 110. S&L argued that the dollar amounts contained in the bids were only estimates and 
were not considered cost and pricing data. 

Based upon S&L's disclosures, the requirements set forth in the solicitation, and information 
maintained in the contract file, it was apparent that S&L and contracting officers understood the 
bids were to represent a current, accurate and complete representation of S&L's anticipated 
costs and negotiated profit on the contract at the time of award. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at 

~ent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Phone 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 
Case Number: 11293576 
Case Title: and 
Grant Frau 
Case Agent: 

, et al. unauthorized access to CCR/Attempted 

On July 8, 2013, 201 3, the Reporting Agent was notified by the General Services 
Administration Office of Government wide Policy Suspension & Debarment Div ision that 

-

was debarred from government contracting on June 18, 201 3. The 
main in effect until April 29, 2016. --was debarred due to• 

attempt to illegally secure more than $85,000 in US ~epartment grant tuners-' 
designated for a nonprofit organizat ion identified as Alternat ive Structures International by 
manipulating the Central Contractor Registry database to move the funds to a bank account 
under. contro l. 

Background 
On October 31 , 2011 , the US Department of Treasury Community Development Financial 
Institutions (CDFI) notified the Office of the Inspector General, US Department of the Treasury (DOT 
OIG) via memorandum that a company identified as Alternative Structures International (ASI ), a 
nonprofit organization located in Waianae, Hawaii, had been selected to receive a CDFI Fund 
program award in the amount of $85,498. CDFI was established by the Riegle Community 
Development and Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994 to promote economic revitalization in low
income communities. This award was based on an application submitted in December 2010 by 
former ASI employee -- ASl's board of directors was not aware of this application and 
upon notification of theawarcrar,d subsequent review, ASI notified Treasury CDFI that it would 
decline the award due to the fact it could not meet the requirements of the award. 

On or about October 21 , 2011 ASI received notification that the company's profile and banking 
information had been changed in the Central Contractor Registry (CCR). ASI immediately contacted 
CCR and changed the information back. ASI, as well as the US Treasu Department did not incur 
any monetary loss. Subsequent investigation revealed drafted correspondence 
and provided it to the US Department of Treasury CDF ~gram in or er to make them believe that 
. <was a representative of ASI. --asserted that. had been authorized to accept the CDFI 
award and had the authority to chciiiQetine items in the grant award. Even after being informed by 
ASI that they (ASI ) could not accept the award, - continued to communicate with CDFI in an 
effort to obtain the grant money. • then acces~'s CCR account without ASl's permission 
using counterfeit documents! drafted and submitted to CCR. After gaining access to the CCR,. 
changed ASl's company pro 1 e information and attempted to change the ba~rmation in 
order to route the CDFI grant money to a bank account. had established. --was 
interviewed and admitted to attempting to obtain the awara. 

On October 29, 2012, the United States Attorney's Office, Hawaii, declined to prosecute 
--~questions regarding this item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 7-5262 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
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JI Updates 
July 19, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On July 22, 2013, SAs and--are scheduled to testify in Maryland District 
Court, at the trial for , SerQeanr,LT.s. Marine Corps, regarding-- fraildtJlent 
use of a FLEET car . e case 1s eing prosecuted by the Baltimore County~~ tomey's 
Office. (Baltimore County, MD/Fleet/11 3W4638) • ~ 

Boston (JI-f l ;. ~ 

New York fJl-21 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Begino'9 July 22, 2013, SA- will be testifying in a Federal trial in Montgomery, AL, 
regardin~. former eiiiPTQYee of Caddell Construction, and~ 
Mountai~nagement Services. This investigation involved ~e of $1.3 
million utilizing Federal Mentor Protege and Indian Incentive programs. (Main Justice/Major 
Fraud/10960379) 

Page 11 



Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 51 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

JI Updates 
July 19, 2013 

0 
·~ 
~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

0~ 
0~ 

ARRA ~CJ 
During the week of July 22, 2©13, SA Steely will meet with a DOL OIG Special Agent who 
received an allegation tha a A.R'i!..A funded GSA contractor working at the Margaret Chase 
Smith Federal s7; .. ~ango , ME is falsifying certified payroll records. 

Jl-B v 
To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 

On July 23, 2013, Branch Chief-- is meeting with-- Inc. officials to discuss an on
going FAR disclosure i nvestigat~disclosure relate~ntial misconduct by-
employees, sub-contractors and independent contractors who may have submitted fraucrurent' 
travel voucher claims under GSA Contract Task Orders and 

(DOJ Commercial Litiga ion 1v1 
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JI Updates 
July 19, 2013 

On July 25, 2013, -- and SA- are meeting wit~ 
officials to discuss an on-going ~losure in~ion . The disclosu~s.ble 
violations of the Price Reduction Clause unde GSA contract a d 

(DOJ Commercial Litigation/C1v1 

Page 13 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: The Gallup Organization 
Case Number: 110W0551 & 110W0291 
Case Agent: ASAC , Jl-4 

On July 12, 2013, in Washington, D.C., The Gallup Organization entered into a settlement 
agreement with the United States in the amount of $10,500,000 to settle allegations that it 
improperly inflated contract prices and engaged in Prohibited Employment Negotiations 
with a FEMA Official. 

The case~d by Trial Attorney---- and Assistant United States 
Attorney-, in the District of~ 

BACKGROUND: 

This case was initiated based on a Qui Tam filed by an ex-employee of Gallup alleging 
numerous violations involving The Gallup Organization. 

In November 2012, a DOJ complaint was filed in the U.S. District Court, in Washington, D.C. , 
regarding conflict of interest charges against Gallup and former FEMA employee _ 
---was the former Director, Human Capital Division, at FEMA. The~arose 
~ A subcontract awarded to Gallup to evaluate the strengths and satisfaction of 
FEMA's workforce. It was alleged that at the same time that - was pushing ! agency to 
award work to Gallup, - and Gallup were unlawfully d1scuss1ng--fu ure 
employment with GallUP.ir1$everal internal Gallu- mails, a Gallup c mancrQ'overnment 
division manager discussed their intention to hire if. could persuade FEMA to award 
Gallup the subcontract. An internal Gallup email a e pri l~. 2008, stated that if-
"gets us a big deal at FEMA. .. i think we should hire. 

On or about February 5, 2009, Gallup extended a formal , written partnership offer to~ 
after. helped secure and fund the FEMA contract with Gallup.- announced 
retirement from FEMA a few days later, and falsely certified to FmAOii February 28, 009 that 
• had no post-government employment. Gallup allegedly post-dated a second employment 
OTter letter in a manner that supported-- false certification. Gallup ultimately rescinded 
its partnership offer to - in late ~9. but only after the Gallup government division 
manager allegedly concrucrecrthat hiring - could "get in the way of future [FEMA] 
business," because- governme~rkers were upset. 

On April 9, 2013, in U.S. District Court, in Washington, D.C., Judge- . 
sentenced---- to 24 months supervised release, 250 ~rvice, 
ordered to ~ne and pay a $100 court assessment fee. 

The settlement agreement resolves allegations in the complaint fi led by the United States in 
November 2012. The United States' complaint alleged that Gallup knowingly overstated its true 
estimated labor hours in proposals to the U.S. Mint and State Department for contracts and task 
orders that were to be awarded without competition. Because of Gallup's conduct, the complaint 



alleged, the two federal agencies awarded Gallup contracts and task orders at falsely inflated 
prices. 
 
This was a joint investigation involving the FBI, DHS OIG, and DCIS.  
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

, at . 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
Fax  (202) 252-0042 
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This item is authorized for Agency distribution. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11192800 
Case Title: 
Case Agen 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 7-5262 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
Case Title:  3 (FAR Disclosure) 
Case Number: I10W0709  
Case Agent: Branch Chief  Special Agent  and  

l, Investigation Intern, JIB-C 
 

 signs settlement agreement in the amount of $3,925,403 
to resolve overpayments made by the government due to a flaw in its timekeeping/labor 
payroll software programs.  
 
BACKGROUND  
 
As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities.  
 
On June 9, 2010, , disclosed to the government certain 
overpayments during the period 2002 to 2009 in connection with government cost-
reimbursement contracts. The overpayments were due to a flaw in the logic path of one of 

 timekeeping and payroll software systems used under different government contracts for 
a variety of government customers. The flaw relates to a feature that was configured to ensure 
compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) requirement that employees who are 
exempt from the FLSA receive their full salary regardless of their hours worked. The program 
was written to fill in labor hours in instances where employees failed to accurately record their 
hours worked but were entitled under FLSA to receive full pay.  has since taken the 
necessary steps to correct the problem and ensure that it does not recur.  signed a 
settlement agreement with the United States Attorney's Office, Eastern District of Virginia, in the 
amount of $3,925,403 to resolve the matter. 
 
The facts surrounding the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 
Team: Branch Chief , SA , , Intern,  

 Auditor, JA-3, and , Counsel to the IG, JC. 
 
Please contact Branch Chief  at  for additional information.  
 
 
Special Agent  
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office (  
Washington DC Office  
email: @gsaig.gov 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(D)



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
Case Title:  (FAR Disclosure) 
Case Number: I10W0707 
Case Agent: Branch Chief , Special Agent  and  

, Investigation Intern, JIB-C 
 

 former subsidiary of , signs settlement 
agreement in the amount of $527,950.97 to resolve overpayments made by the 
government due to a flaw in the logic of NGC software programs. 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities.  
 
On June 11, 2010,  disclosed certain overpayments during the period 2007 to 2009 in 
connection with government cost-reimbursement contracts. The overpayments were the result 
of flawed logic in  software used by for timekeeping and payroll under different 
government contracts for a variety of government customers. The software caused employees 
in some circumstances to be paid more than they should have been paid and some government 
customers to be charged more that they should have been charged. The flawed logic related to 
a feature of human resources timekeeping/labor payroll software. That particular feature 
was configured to ensure compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) requirement 
that employees who are exempt from the FLSA receive their full salary regardless of their hours 
worked.  believed the problem began in 2007 when they started using  software on 
12/22/2007. stopped using the software on 12/18/2009 when  divested from  

signed a settlement agreement with the United States Attorney's Office, Eastern District 
of Virginia, in the amount of $527,950.97 to resolve the matter. 
 
The facts surrounding the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 
Team: Branch Chief , SA , , Intern,  

 Auditor, JA-3, and , Counsel to the IG, JC. 
 
Please contact Branch Chief at  for additional information.  
 
Special Agent  
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office  
Washington DC Office  
email: @gsaig.gov 
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JI Updates 
July 26, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

and AUSA--are scheduled to have a proffer 
session wit an attorney to d~I FLEET card fraud occurring at 
the Naval Air a ion a uxen iver and throughout southern Maryland. On June 12, 20(1 3, 
- plead guilty to a two count criminal complaint in violation of 18 USC 641, relatin to. 
Tralidulent use of a FLEET card. (DMD-GreenbelUFleeUl13W4638) • 

On August 7, 2013, SA 

Boston CJl-1J 

New York CJl-2) 

Atlanta CJl-4J 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
July 26, 2013 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City CJl-61 

During the week of July 29, 20!!1!3, SA will be participating and testifying in a federal trial 
in Montgomery, AL, regarding , ormer employee of Caddell Construction and II 
- - Mountain Chie anagement Services. This investigation involved a ma1or 
~~f $1.3 million utilizing federal mentor protege and Indian incentive.l;lrogra s. 
(Main Justice/Major Fraud/10960379) • ~ 

~ 
0~ 

Denver (JI-BJ 

~Cj 
0~ 

0~ 
&CJ 

Hotline ~Q 
Hotline Contacts - 40 ~ 

Hotline Referrals -

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

ARRA 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY  
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Title:  - Alleged False Statements  
Case Num: I1132891  
Case Agent: SA , JI-3  

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at   

 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room  
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P: | F: (215)861-3560 

 

 

 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: - Alleged False Statements 
Case Num: 
Case Agent: SA- . Jl-3 

BACKGROUND 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at 

--Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St., Roomp 
Philadelphia, PA 19 
P I F: (215)861-3560 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - JULY 26, 2013 - AUGUST 1, 2013 
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70.00% +----

69.50% +----

69.00% -+----

This Week FY 13 Goal 



JI Updates 
August 2, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

On August 7, 2013, SA will be testifying before a grand jury in the Eastern 
District of Virginia (Norfolk) regarding Army Sergeant involvement in a theft 
scheme involving a FLEET card. The investigation has identified over seventeen Army staff 
personnel involved in the fraudulent activity. All the individuals are assigned to Fort Sta~, 
Virginia Beach, VA. SA- and ASAC will arrest the next da)'. with 
assistance from Army CID. (EDVA/ThefUl13W451 ) • ~ 

On August 12, 2013, SA will be testifying before a !f!FanCl jury in the District of 
Maryland (Greenbelt), regarding the remaining four indivia als associated with JI-W's larger 
bribery case (1070065). The four individuals were contlactor~ho provided cash payments to 
GSA employees in return for work at GSA facilities. fDMO/Bribery) 

On August 14, 2013, a pre-trial conference will 15 c n · ucted between SA , the 
Harford County State's Attorney's Office, and- and The pre-trial 
conference is being performed in an atte t o resolve the matter through a plea agreement. 
Both individuals are with the Army and wer,e using FLEET cards to conduct a theft scheme. 
(MD State/ThefUl13W4468) CJ 
Boston IJl-11 Q" 
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JI Updates 
August 2, 2013 

Philadelphia CJl-3) 

Atlanta CJl-4J 

Chicago CJl-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City CJl-6J 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to repo 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 
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Hotline Contacts - 50 

Hotline Referrals - 5 

J/-8 

~ 

JI Updates 
August 2, 2013 

No new disclosures were received ~ 0 
To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 116 disclosures•~ 

~ 
0<::' 

~Cj 
0~ 

0~ 
G 

~<f 
~~ 

# v 
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NTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title:  - Alleged False Statements 
Case Num: I1132891 
Case Agent: SA , JI-3  
 

 
 

 
  

 
This case is being prosecuted by AUSAs  and , EDVA.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

113H4841 
(FAR Disclosure) 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

On June 17, 2013 submitted a disclosure to inform GSA officials of inaccurate 
commercial sales practices disclosures and unreported price reductions under their GSA 
Multiple Award Schedul 

and for the period throug 
. The discrepancies were discovered during a compliance review by Stanley Black and 

Decker (SBD) after the acquisition of the company. SBD learned that had no official 
policies for compliance with GSA contracts. indicated they relied on a consultant to 
prepare the proposal, negotiate the award, and administer the contracts. SBD also learned that 

personnel thought The Boeing Company was the BOA for both contracts (it is 
actually distributors) president claimed he personally approved all discounts to 
monitor the PRC, however, they had the wrong BOA customer. SBD performed a historical 
review of pricing and calculated a refund of $141,301.58 was due the government. SBD has 
since implemented corrective actions to ensure that CribMaster is and remains in compliance 
with its obligations under the GSA Contracts. 

On July 26, 2013, we received confirmation from the GSA CO that CribMaster's check to GSA in 
the amount of $141 ,301.58 was received by Finance. 

The facts surrounding the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 
Team , SA , , Intern, -

••••• Audits, an , Counsel to the IG.Please contact 
for additional information. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact at 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - AUGUST 2, 2013- AUGUST 8, 2013 
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JI Updates 
August 9, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. CJl-W) 

u.. • ~ 

On August 12, 2013, SA 

Boston CJl-1J 

New York CJl-2) 

On August 8, 2013---. Mail Clerk, U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs, will be 
sentenced in New~erior Court, Somerset, NJ. - previously pied guilty to 
state charges relating to• fraudulent use of two FLEET cards assigned to the VA. A joint 
investigation with GSA~ and VA OIG revealed - used the FLEET cards for personal 
use, resulting ·n a loss to the government of appro~ly $6,937. 
(Somerset Go ntYJWEX Fraud/11224213) 

Atlanta CJl-4J 

Nothing significant to report 
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Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City CJl-61 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Hotline 

~line 

:!k§. 

FAR 

JI Updates 
August 9, 2013 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 116 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

, Jl-5 

The case was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney 
of Columbia. 

, in the District 



For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-
- at , direct dial telephone number. 

--Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite • 
230 ~ Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Tit le: Mountain Chief Management Services 
Case Number: 10960379 
Case Agent: , Jl-6 

On July 30, 2013,--......... of Small Business Development, Caddell 
Construction, wa~e~in the Middle District of Alabama. •was 
convicted of making four false statements pertaining to the U.S. Department nefense 
Mentor-Protege Program (MPP). I was in charge of administering the MPP as well as 
the Indian Incentive Program for aCfdell and these two programs were used as a vehicle 
to defraud the federal government. Sentencing has n~ched~ This 
case was prosecuted by Main Justice Trial Attorneys-and-

BACKGROUND 

The Midwest Regional Investigations Office received an allegation that undocumented aliens 
were working on the Zorinsky Federal Building renovation project in Omaha, NE. Caddell was 
the prime contractor and Tufly Drywall was a subcontractor. It was discovered that Tufly 
knowingly hired undocumented workers and provided false information to GSA on certified 
payrolls. During the investigation, it was also discovered that Caddell asked Tufly Drywall to act 
as Mountain Chief Management Services, an Indian owned firm, which allowed Caddell to 
submit fraudulent MPP claims to DOD and commit approximately $1 .3 million dollars in federal 
minority incentive fraud, as well as use them as a pass-through company to help meet 
subcontracting goals on major GSA contracts. This case was investigated jointly with the 
Defense Criminal Investigative Service. 

--this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-

~ent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Phone 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - AUGUST 2, 2013 - AUGUST 8, 2013 
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JI Updates 
August 9, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1) 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
August 9, 2013 

Kansas Citv (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-101 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 56 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

Investigations 

ARRA 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 
116 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: WEX Fraud, Veteran Affairs, Lyons, NJ 
Case #: I1224213 
Case Agent: SA  
 
On August 9, 2013,  Mail Clerk, U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs, 
Lyons, NJ, appeared before Honorable Judge , New Jersey State 
Superior Court, Somerset County, Somerset, NJ, and was sentenced to 50 days 
confinement; 3 years supervised probation; 100 hours of community service; and 
ordered to pay $6,937 of restitution to the VA, $900 probation supervision fee, $75 
assessment fee and $75 in court fees. 
 
This case was prosecuted by Assistant Prosecutor , Somerset County 
Prosecutor’s Office, Somerville, NJ.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In July of 2012, GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team reported the suspected fraudulent use of two 
FLEET cards assigned to warehouse operations at the Lyons Campus of the VA New Jersey 
Health Care System, Lyons, NJ. A joint investigation with GSA OIG and VA OIG substantiated 
the fraudulent activity and revealed  had used the FLEET cards for personal use, 
resulting in a loss to the government of approximately $6,937 as of November 14, 2012.  
 
On February 7, 2013,  was arrested without incident pursuant to an Arrest Warrant/ 
Criminal Complaint issued by the Somerset County Prosecutors Office, Somerset, NJ. On April 
4, 2013,  was indicted by a Somerset County Superior Court Grand Jury on one count 
each of the New Jersey Code of Criminal Justice Statutes: 2C:30-2A, Official Misconduct 
(second degree crime); 2C:30-7(A), Pattern of Official Misconduct (third degree crime); and 
2C:20-4A, Theft by Deception (third degree crime). On June 21, 2013,  pled guilty to one 
count of 2C:20-4A, Theft by Deception.  

This was a joint investigation with VA OIG and assistance was provided by detectives from the 
Somerset County Prosecutor’s Office, Special Investigations Unit.  
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at .  

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room  
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  | F: (215)861-3560 
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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This item is authorized for agency dissemination. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 112L2851 
Case Title: SUSPECTED WEX FRAUD - G43-1266F -
DEPARTMENT-TUCSON, AZ 
Case Agent: 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

.. nCharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit~ 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 415-522-2750 
Cell : 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Qui Tam: U.S, EX REL. 
International 
Case Number: 111W0797 
Case Agent: SA- , Jl-5 

V. Tremco Incorporated and RPM 

On August 13, 2013, The United States of America executed a settlement agreement with 
Tremco Incorporated and their parent company RPM International in the amount of 
$60,985,963, for violating the False Claims Act. The relator will be paid $10,911,654 from 
the settlement. 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated upon a qui tam complaint that alleged Tremco Incorporated 
violated the False Claims Act by failing to provide Federal Government purchases with price 
discounts provided to private and other non-federal government customers, as required by their 
two GSA Multiple Award Schedule contracts. 

During the course of this investigation, SA- worked with JA-5 Auditor--and 
JC Attorney----Through in'teiViews, document review and ~it was 
determined ~orated knowingly failed to provide GSA with current, accurate 
and complete pricing information concerning its roofing products and services during the 
negotiation of the GSA contracts, extensions and modifications thereof, and failed to comply 
with the price reduction clauses of the GSA contracts, during the period from January 2, 2002 
through March 1, 2011 , and that it has incurred damages. It was also determined that Tremco 
Incorporated knowingly marketed and sold certain roofing materials to government purchasers 
through the GSA contracts without disclosing the availability of lower-cost identical materials 
also manufactured and sold by Tremco Incorporated. 

- Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
suit em 
230 ~ Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED  
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: Army - WEX Fraud 
Case Number: I13W4468 
Case Agent:  
 
On August 14, 2013, , Edgewood Chemical Biological Command, Aberdeen 
Proving Grounds (APG) and Private First Class (PFC)  APG, pled guilty and were 
sentenced in Harford County, MD, for their involvement in using GSA Fleet credit cards for 
personal use.  
 

 pled guilty to Maryland Criminal Code CR.8.204.(a)(i), Credit Card Fraud, and was 
sentenced to 18 months unsupervised probation and ordered to pay restitution in the amount 
of $2,206.71 by February 28, 2014. 
 

 pled guilty to Maryland Criminal Code CR.7.104, Theft-Scheme, and was sentenced to 
36 months incarceration, all were suspended but for one weekend, and 18 months supervised 
probation. Restitution was not determined, but will be approximately $2,381.65. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This case was initiated based on information developed under a JI-W proactive investigation 
(V000008) concerning the misuse of Fleet credit cards. A review of the Fleet database disclosed 
anomalies associated with Fleet credit cards assigned to APG in Maryland. Both  and 

 were assigned to APG and were using different Fleet credit cards to fuel their personally 
owned vehicles.  and  were using the credit cards independently from each other. SA 

 obtained numerous surveillance photos from service stations which led to the 
identification of  and   

On February 21, 2013,  was interviewed by SA  and admitted to using the Fleet 
credit cards for personal gain.  

On February 28, 2013,  was interviewed by SA  at the Cambria County Prison, in 
Ebensburg, PA, and admitted to using the Fleet credit cards for personal gain.  was being 
incarcerated at the Cambria County Prison on unrelated charges.  
 
On March 8, 2013, SA  submitted arrest affidavits for both individuals in Harford County, 
MD stating that probable cause exists to arrest  and  in violation of the Annotated 
Code of Maryland, section 8-204, Credit Card Theft.  

The fraud loss for both credit cards is approximately $4,588.  

These cases were prosecuted by the Harford County Attorney's Office in Maryland.  

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - AUGUST 16, 2013- AUGUST 22, 2013 
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JI Updates 
August 23, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On August 23, 2013, SA- II will be issuing trial subpoenas to several Fort Story soldiers in 
preparation for Army Ser~ trial, scheduled for October 15, 2013 i e 
EDVA (Norfolk). - was in rc e or mvo vement in a theft scheme involving a · bEE 
cred it card. The i~ation has identifie over 17 Army staff personnel involved in~he 
fraudulent activity. (EDV A/ThefUI 13W4519) 

Chicago fJl-51 

Nothing significant to report 
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Kansas City (Jl-61 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (Jl-81 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-91 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 47 

Hotline Referrals - 4 

JI Updates 
August 23, 2013 

·~0 
~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

0~ 
0~ 

&CJ 
Nothing significant to repo Q 
Investigations 

ARRA ~ 
Nothing significant o re~rt 

One new aisclosure was received from----. The disclosure involves alleged 
miscliarging of taxes, surcharges, and ~ 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 117 disclosures. 
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This item is authorized for Agency distribution. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11394441 
Case Title: G11-1850 
Case Agent: 

Background 

CA 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Title - WEX FRAUD - MULTIPLE ACCOUNTS - LOS ANGELES, NORTH HILLS, CA 
File Number-11394872 
Case Agent: 

Background 

For information re~matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
or-@gsaig.gov. 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit~ 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 

at 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: FEMA Trailers - Conversion of Surplus Property 
Case Num: 11233117 
Case Agent: SA- . Jl-3 

On August 19, 201 3, , Foreman, City of Piedmont, WV, was sentenced by 
U.S. District Judge orthern District of West Virginia, Martinsburg, WV. 
--was sentence ree months incarceration, one year probation, restitution in 
~unt of $3,000, and a $100 special assessment. 

This case was prosecuted by AUSA , NDWV. 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated in November 2011, when our office received allegations from 
GSA/Property Management Division, Chicago, IL, concerning the donation of six U.S. Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) trailers to the City of Piedmont, WV. Specifically, our 
office was informed the West Virginia State Police was investigating several officials from the 
City of Piedmont for obtaining the FEMA trailers, fraudulent! , and convertin them to their own 
personal use. The investigation disclosed three officials, 
(Deceased), Mayor, City of Piedmont, an 
City of Piedmont, conspired to purchase tne six railers, valued at $18,500.00 each, from 
the West Virginia State Agency for Surplus Property (WVSASP) for $1,000 each. The 
investigation further disclosed the FEMA trailers were not put to use pursuant to the WVSASP 
agreement for the purchase of surplus property, but converted for the personal use of the three 
officials and two other City of Piedmont residents. During the period of restriction for the FEMA 
trailers, -- told and certified to an Inspector from the West Virginia Division of 
Admin is~at the FEMA trailers were being used for an approved use by the City of 
Piedmont. 

On May 16, 2013.-- pied guilty in U.S. District Court, Martinsburg, WV, to 18 U.S.C. 641 , 
Theft of Governme~erty. 

This was a joint investigation with the West Virginia State Police. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at 

--Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St., Roo~ 
Philadelphia, PA 19"1m"'" 
P: I F: (215)861-3560 
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JI Updates 
August 30, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Please see ARRA below. 

Boston (Jl-1J 

• 
During the week of September 2, 2013, SA--will conduct subject ir).!er;vie so a 
Fleet card investigation. This investigation ~ted based upon i nformation~ceived 
from the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team regarding suspicious Fleet card transactions on a 
vehicle assigned to the Amtrak Automotive Group, Hamden, CT. (DCT/F, et/~1 3668) 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth f Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
August 30, 2013 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 51 

Hotline Referrals - 2 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Title ---- MULTIPLE ACCOUNTS - LOS ANGELES, NORTH HILLS, CA 
File Number~ 
Case Agent: 

Background 

For information regarding this matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

Special Agent 
General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
24000 Avila Road, .. 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 

@gsaig.gov 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:     Computer Associates International - Qui Tam 
File Number: I070058 
Case Agent:  SA , JI-2   
 
On August 26, 2013, CA Inc. entered into a settlement agreement in which they agreed to 
pay the United States Government $8,000,000 to resolve various False Claims Act claims 
relating to a Whistleblower (Relator) qui tam suit that was filed on July 19, 2006, and then 
amended on May 23, 2007, in the United States District Court  Eastern District of New 
York.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On August 15, 2006, JI-2 received information from the USAO EDNY Civil Division, that on July 
19, 2006, a qui tam was filed under seal against CA.  In the complaint, the Relator alleged that 
CA devised a scheme to defraud its customers, including federal, state, and local entities, of the 
full value of maintenance protection plans customers purchased and to cause its customers to 
overpay CA for maintenance protection.  Additionally, on May 23, 2007, the Relator filed an 
amended complaint indicating that CA had been improperly steering United States Department 
of Defense (DOD) customers away from Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) contracts in favor 
of other contracts, ultimately resulting in these DOD customers not being able to take advantage 
of the benefits of the prepaid software inventory available under the BPA’s.  As a result of these 
schemes, it was alleged that CA’s customers were fraudulently overbilled.  CA is currently a 
GSA and DOD contractor which provides management software and sells software 
licensing/maintenance protection plans to its customers.   

The investigation disclosed that CA, from approximately 2001 until 2010, improperly recorded 
the beginning and end dates of software maintenance purchased by some federal customers, 
resulting in these customers paying for periods of software maintenance for which they already 
paid; specifically, when a federal customer entered into a software maintenance renewal 
agreement, the renewal period would begin on the day CA processed the order, rather than the 
day after the expiration of the customer’s then existing maintenance period.  Further, the 
investigation disclosed CA did improperly steer DOD customers away from BPA contracts in 
favor of other contracts.  This qui tam settlement is still under seal   

This is a joint investigation with JI-2 and DCIS.  Additionally, JA-2 Audit Manager  
 and JA-2 Auditors  and  provided JI-2 with substantial support 

during the quantification phase of this investigation.  This case is being prosecuted by AUSA 
, USAO EDNY.     

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (JI-3/JI-2) 
600 Arch St., Room  
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
P:  F: (215)861-3560 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS -AUGUST 30, 2013 - SEPTEMBER 5, 2013 
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JI Updates 
September 6, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On September 9, 2013,- will be sentenced in U.S. District Court in the 
District of Maryland (Ba~AC Mechanic at the Pentagon's Alteration Wo ·• 
Group (AWG). --pied guilty on May 13, 2013 to theft o~vernment propert~. ! ' 
admitted to usin~edit card assigned to the AWG to fuel. personal vehicle at mu tiple 
service stations throughout the Washington, D.C. Metropolitan area. The fraud loss is 
$9,656.81 . (112W3820/ThefUDMD) 

~ 
September 9, 2013 through September 12, 2013, ASAC--SA--SA-
SA--and SA--will attend the IG Acacieii1YPeii'odic ~ainingarn;e 
NatTOnarCc>nservatio~enter, in Shepherdstown, WV. ,,. 

s qualifications in Sykesville, MD. 

Boston fJl-1) 

During the week of Septerno r 9, 2013, S~ will continue to conduct subject 
interviews on a Fleet cara Investigation. T~tion was predicated based upon 
information received from the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team regarding suspicious Fleet card 
transactions on ave 1cle assigned to the Amtrak Automotive Group, Hamden, CT. 
(DCT/FleeUl 12~3668) 

During th~we I( of September 10 through September 13, 2013, S~ will be attending the 
Periodi Refresher Training Program in WV. 

On Sept7"1ber 11, 2013, SAC - will attend a New England SAC meeting in 
CharlE!,stown, MA. 

New York fJl-2) 
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JI Updates 
September 6, 2013 

Philadelphia (J/-3) 

AUanta (J/-41 u0 
During the week of September: 9, 20$ 3. SAC-SA- and special agents from Army 
CID will travel to Savanna~e to eview evi~nd ~inate with AUSA 
SOGA, in preparation for sen encrng hearings. (SDGA/Fraud/113M4421 ) 

Chicago (J/-5) 

September 10, 2013 through September 11 , 2013, SA- will be assisting FLRA IG
--with investigative interviews regarding emproyee misconduct and theft of 
~operty. 
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JI Updates 
September 6, 2013 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-71 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-91 

During the week of September 9, 2013, Jl-9 and J l-10 will be involved in joint firearms, DT, CPR 
and Simmunitions training. 0 
Auburn (J/-101 • ~ 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 40 

Hotline Referrals - O 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

To date, this office has received 117 disclosures. 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - SEPTEMBER 6, 2013 - SEPTEMBER 12, 2013 
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JI Updates 
September 6, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

ill e a guest speaker at the Association of Government 
elphia, PA. SA- will be presenting on various digital 

On September 19, 2013, SA- and AUSA--. USAO, EDMO will be finalizing a 
pre-trial diversion for a subjectiriTFie CJMS inve~s well as attend a guilty plea court 
hearing for the CJMS Company. (EDMO/Major Fraud/11 160742) 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
September 6, 2013 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-71 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 49 

Hotline Referrals - O 

The Investigations Operations Division received one new disclosure from 
disclosure involves alleged contract irregularities. 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 118 disclosures 

. The 

Page 12 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

DOD - WEX Fraud 
112W3820 
SA , Jl-W 

On September 9, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the District of Maryland (Baltimore), the 
Honorable Judge--sentenced- to two years 
supervised releas~ to pay $9, . m res 1 u ion. 

The case was prosecuted in the District of Maryland (Baltimore) by AUSA--BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated based on information developed under a proactive investigation 
(V000008) concerning the misuse of Fleet credit cards. A review of the Fleet database 
disclosed anomalies associated with a Fleet cred it card assigned to the Pentagon's Alteration 
Work Group (AWG). 

On April 25, 2013, a Criminal Information was fi led in U.S. District Court in the District of 
Maryland (Baltimore), charging- in violation of 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government 
Property. 

On May 13, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the District of Maryland (Baltimore), -
- pied guilty before the Honorable Judge . 

For further information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
at 

lll!!ll!lnt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National C--ital Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line 
Fax (202) -



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - SEPTEMBER 13, 2013 - SEPTEMBER 19, 2013 
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JI Updates 
September 20, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Please see ARRA below 

New York (Jl-21 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Please see ARRA below 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Denver (Jl-81 

Dallas/FT)Worlh (Jl-7) 

Nothin: ~cant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
September 20, 2013 

Auburn fJl-101 

On September 27, 2013, SA--and special agents from the FBI and Army CID will seize 
two Cobra AH-1 attack helico~ are currently in the possession of BLR Aerospace. 
Clover Park Technical College, an established recipient of federal surplus aviation equipment 
through GSA, unlawfully transferred the Cobras to BLR. This investigation has been worked 
under the guidance of AUS~. Civil Division, Western District of WA. 
(WDWA/Unauthorized Prope~r/1 1304912) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 34 

Hotline Referrals - 5 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

The Investigations Operations Division received one new disclosure fro~. The 
disclosure involves alleged misrepresentation of Acme's small business ~ 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 119 disclosures. 
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JI Updates 
September 27, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of September 30, 2013, Army Sergeant- 11s ex ected to 
plead guilty in the Eastern District of Virginia (Norfolk) to ~pir cy), 18 USC 641 
(Theft), 18 USC 1029 (Access Device Fraud), and 18 USC 1001 (False Statements). -
was indicted for. involvement in a theft scheme involving a FLE6i'F ca~ The invest:garion 
has identified over 17 Army staff personnel involved in the fraijift1len a tivity. 
(EDVA/FleeUl13W4519) ~ 

During the week of September 30, 2013, SA- will pr~ent a FLEET fraud case to the 
JAG at Fort Lee, Virginia. The subject of the case 1s a @..Army Colonel who is a Professor of 
Military Science at Virginia Tech and Radford UniveFs~ T~e individual was captured on 
surveillance video and admitted to the activity durin a interview. (EDVA/FleeUl13W4936) 

Boston CJl-1) ~ Q 
On September 21Ao 3, ~C-- will attend an all SACs meeting at the USAO, District 
of Massachusetts. Tropics of ~ill include law enforcement priorities in light of 
sequester limitations, discovery obligations for special agents, and agency training needs. 

On Monday, September 30, 2013, SA--is scheduled to meet with the AUSA assigned 
to "The Rei Group - Alleged SDVOS~is investigation was predicated upon 
i formation eceived by the GSA Contracting Officer alleging The Reid Group, LLC is a pass 
through eompany. (DVT/Fraud/11213212) 
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JI Updates 
September 27, 2013 

Between October 1, 2013 and October 4, 2013, SA--will assist the Boston HSI CPI 
Unit with an Undercover Operation in Boston, MA b~surveillance . SA- is 
an assigned Task Force Agent with the Boston HSI CPI Unit. 

On October 2, 2013, SAC- will attend a meeting at the USAO, District<Of hlid'?J 
Island. ·~ 
New York (J/-2/ ~ 
Nothing significant to report 

0 
~ 

:::::;:::fi~~:
1

to report \t Cj 
AUanta (Jl-41 I'>~'-
Nothing significant to report ~ 

0~ 
Kansas Citv (J/-6) 4_ CJ 
Nothing significant to repo Q' 

Chicago (J/-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

On October 2, 2013 
be sentenced by the 

, former Assistant Property Mana~egas, NV, will 
. On June 13, 2013, - pied guilty to 
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JI Updates 
September 27, 2013 

two counts of making a False Statement and one count of Witness Tampering. 
(DNV /Bribery/Computer Pornography/ 11 090908) 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 57 

Hotline Referrals - 6 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: ----· VA POLICE - FLEET CARD FRAUD 
Case Number:~ 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge. 

lll!l9ncharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room-
Fort Worth, TX ?61o:r--



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS- OCTOBER 11, 2013- OCTOBER 17, 2013 
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JI Updates 
October 18, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1J 

On October 23, 2013, SA--will attend the USAO, Di ftFict of MA Counter-Proliferation 
Working Group meeting hosteerbyTlie FBI Boston office. 

New York (Jl-2) 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Nothing significant to refort 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
October 18, 2013 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 55 

Hotline Referrals - 11 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

N~fl!.cant to report 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: SDVOSB FRAUD: B&J MULTI SERVICE CORP. J&W CO  
Case #: I1010156  
Case Agent:   
 
On October 8, 2013, , formerly with B&J Multi Service Corporation 
appeared before United States Magistrate Judge , District of 
Massachusetts, and was sentenced to one year probation, a $5,000 criminal fine, and a 
$100 special assessment.   
 
This case is being prosecuted by AUSA  and AUSA , DMA. 
 
BACKGROUND:  

This investigation was initiated on December 10, 2009, based on a referral from the U.S. GAO 
that , President, and , Vice President, B&J Multi Service Corporation 
submitted statements to the SBA and other government agencies, including GSA, falsely 
representing that it was a minority and service-disabled veteran owned business in order to 
obtain federal government contract awards that were set aside for or preferentially awarded to 
disadvantaged minority and service disabled veteran owned and operated businesses.  
 
Previously,  pled guilty to a one count Criminal Information charging  with a violation of 
Title 18 USC 1512, Obstruction by Destruction and Alteration of Documents in Connection with 
a Grand Jury investigation.  
 
This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG, VA OIG, SBA OIG, Army CID and DOL OIG.   
 
For further information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

 at  
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
New England Regional Investigations Office 
O'Neill Federal Office Building 
10 Causeway St., Room  
Boston, MA 02222 
Office:  
Fax:  617.565.6798 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: CJMS Contracting, LLC 
Case Number: 111607 42 
Case Agent: , Jl-6 

On September 27, 2013, _ ,_ CJMS Contracting and Service-Disabled 
Veteran (SDV), pied guil~i~ation on behalf of CJMS in the U.S. District 
Court, Eastern District of Missouri. CJMS was charged with one felony count of 18 USC 
371, Conspiracy, whereby the company was involved in being used to commit a Service
Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business (SDVOSB) fraud scheme that also involved 
bribery of a public official. Sen~s been scheduled for December 19, 2013. This 
case was prosecuted by AUSA_ . 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information from the VA OIG regarding allegations that 
VA Chief Engineer--accepted gifts and gratuities from contractors who performed 
work on federal pro~ 

Investigative efforts revealed that in 2007,. recommended to--.• friend, to 
find a SDV and start up a SDVOSB company so that--co~~nd sole 
source contracts. subse uentl. ound a S~ - and formed CJMS. 
--· a nen o and and a co-consp~scheme, provided 
~rt, bonding, an an o ice to run he company out of. --also owned a 
company named Gateway Contractors that worked out of the same ~ performed a vast 
majority of CJMS's federal contract work. 

The investigation revealed that----and - paid bribes to - in the form 
of cash, entertainment by exoticcrancersaraaentreren emen'~t. Louis cardinal'Stickets, 
lunches, drinks, and dinners. In exchange, recommended CJMS and assisted them in 
obtaining $3.4 million in set-aside and sole-source federal construction contracts, and one 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funded contract in the amount of $654,095. 
Furthermore, - and-- inflated the total amount of these contracts so that CJMS 
would have a iai!Qer pro~ 

Pursuant to these contracts, --submitted false statements in GSA's Central Contractor 
Registration and made false ~ms in the Online Representations and Certifications 
Application databases by stating that CJMS was a legitimate SDVOSB. SDV- did not 
control any aspect of the company and did not receive anywhere near the majoiify"OTthe profits 
from the company, as required under the SDVOSB program. Additionally, CJMS did not have 
any employees and the contract work was "passed through" to Gateway, who built in an 
additional profit margin so they could make even more money. 

--and--received over $1.6 million in profits out of the $3.4 million that was 
~dto~ 

This case was worked jointly with VA OIG and SBA OIG. 



For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at . 

 

  
Special Agent in Charge  
U.S. General Services Administration  
Office of Inspector General  
Phone  
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This item is authorized for Agency distribution. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 394441 
Case Tit le: 811-1850, 
Case Agent: 

Background 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

.. nCharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:     Fleet Card Fraud –  
Case #:           I13W4628 
Case Agent:   SA  – JI-W 
 
On October 15, 2013, in Maryland District Court, Baltimore County, Staff Sergeant  

 USMC, pled guilty to one count of CR.7.104, Annotated Code of Maryland, Theft: 
Less Than $1,000.  Incident to  plea,  was sentenced to 18 months supervised 
release, 100 hours community service, and ordered to pay $1111.41 in restitution to GSA 
and a $57.50 special assessment fee. 
 
This case was prosecuted by the , Maryland States Attorney’s Office, 
Baltimore County, MD.  
 
BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated after SA  was contacted by , Loss Prevention 
Team, GSA, regarding possible fraud involving the Fleet credit card (CC) assigned to vehicle 
G13 2141L.  The aforementioned vehicle is assigned to the USMC Recruiting Center located in 
Baltimore, MD.   

 was interviewed and admitted to using the Fleet CC to fuel  personal vehicle and 
receiving cash in exchange for gas transactions with the Fleet CC throughout the Greater 
Baltimore Metropolitan area.   

On March 12, 2013, a criminal complaint was filed in Baltimore County, MD.  On July 22, 2013, 
 appeared for  Initial Appearance in Maryland District Court, in Baltimore County, MD. 

The estimated fraud loss to the government is approximately $4,240.  The remainder of the 
fraud loss that occurred outside Baltimore County was billed back to the USMC by GSA. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at  

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (JI-W) 
Direct Line  
Fax  (202) 252-0042 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:    FORT STORY - WEX FRAUD 
Case Number: I13W4519  
Case Agent:   SA  – JI-W  
 
October 3, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District of Virginia (Norfolk), 
Sergeant  Army, pled guilty before Magistrate Judge Tommy E. 

 in violation of 18 USC 371, Conspiracy. 
 
This case is being prosecuted by SAUSA , EDVA (Norfolk).   

 
BACKGROUND 
 
This case was initiated based on information received from  Loss Prevention 
Team, GSA, regarding possible fraud involving the Fleet credit card (CC) assigned to vehicle 
G63-2293B. The aforementioned vehicle is assigned to Fort Story, Virginia Beach, VA.  The 
information identified suspicious odometer entries and back to back over tank transactions 
associated with the Fleet CC.  Further reviews of Fleet CC transactions for vehicles assigned to 
Fort Story revealed systemic fraud. 
 
SA utilized several investigative steps in identifying individuals involved in the fraud 
scheme.  Special Agents from JI-W and JI-3 conducted mass interviews of Army soldiers 
assigned to the unit the suspect vehicle was assigned.  Approximately 17 soldiers have been 
identified in the fraud scheme. 
 
On August 7, 2013,  was indicted by a federal Grand Jury in the Eastern District of 
Virginia (Norfolk).  The indictment charged  in violation of 18 USC 371; Conspiracy, 18 
USC 641; Theft of Government Funds, 18 USC 1029; Access Device Fraud and 18 USC 1001; 
False Statements.   
 
On August 9, 2013, GSA-OIG Agents arrested  without incident at Fort Story.  Incident to 

 arrest,  appeared in U.S. District Court for  Initial Appearance.   was 
remanded to the custody of the  until his Detention Hearing.   
 
The estimated fraud loss to the government is approximately $7,497.  The fraud loss was billed 
back to the Army at Fort Story by GSA. 

This case is being worked jointly with Army CID. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at  

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Direct Line  
Fax  (202) 252-0042 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Fleet Card Fraud -
Case#: 113W4638 
Case Agent: SA -Jl-W 

BACKGROUND 

The case was initiated after SA--was contacted b~. Loss Prevention 
Team, GSA, regarding possibleTraUcririVOIVing Fleet cred it ca~ed to vehicle G63 
1730H. The aforementioned vehicle is assigned to the Patuxent Naval Air Station, Lexington 
Park, MD. According to GSA Loss Prevention, the Fleet CC was making numerous multiple 
same day purchases of gasoline throughout Southern Maryland. 

--was a radar technician employed by BAE Systems and worked on the Patuxent Naval 
~on. After a review of WEXonline, SA- discovered the Fleet CC was used on 
128 separate occasions without authorization. 

SA-- interviewe~.1acknowledged using the Fleet CC. o fuel personal 
veh~le gas stati~e roughout St. Mary's County, MD. also stated 
• gave the Fleet CC to·--·- · and that- was se mg gas 
purchased with the Fleetc~ 

SA also interviewed-• acknowledged' was selling fuel purchased with 
the ee . stated he was g1verithe Fleet CC by --._ -
sold gas purchase on the Fleet CC throughout St. Mary's o~~li"n'tY"8nd 
Anne Arundel County, in Maryland. - said. was selling gas to help out - because 
• was in financial trouble. 

O A ·116 2013, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Maryland, U.S. Magistrate Judge 
issued arrest warrants for - and- in violation of Title 18, USC 

, eft of Government Property. 

On April 22, 2013, Jl-W OIG Agents arrested at their residence, in 
Lexington, Park, MD. Incident to arrest, an appeared in U.S. District Court in 
the District of Maryland (Greenbelt) for tneir ni 1al Appearances. 

On June 12, 2013, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Maryland (Greenbelt).
and - pied guilty to Title 18 USC, Section 641, Theft of Government Property. 

The estimated fraud total loss to the government is approximately $8,575. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

This case is being prosecuted by AUSA , Eastern District of Virginia. 

BACKGROUND 

-a;~--cant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

l!ll!'nt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Ca ital Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line 
Fa 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - OCTOBER 18, 2013 - OCTOBER 24, 2013 
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JI Updates 
October 25, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On November 4, 2013, due to being summoned, approximately eight Army so dier,s will appear 
in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District of Virginia (Norfolk) for their i it ia aQpearance. The 
soldiers will be placed in a pre-trial diversion program due to their involvemeot in using a FLEET 
card for personal use. (EDVA/Fleet CC Theft/11 3W4519) 

O[! Octotfer. SO, 2013, SAC - will be attending a law enforcement meeting at the 
US 0 , Dis rict of Maine. 

On October 30, 2013, SAC - is scheduled to meet with the USA, District of New 
Hampshire . 

New York (Jl-2) 

Page 11 



Chicago (J/-5) 

Nothing significant to repo 

Nothi;Jgnificant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

JI Updates 
October 25, 2013 

Page 12 



JI Updates 
October 25, 2013 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Headquarters 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 40 

Hotline Referrals - 9 

Internal Operations Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 
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Authorized for Agency Dissemination 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 112L2851 
Case Title: SUSPECTED WEX FRAUD - G43-1266F -
DEPARTMENT-TUCSON, AZ 
Case Agent: 

Background 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 

24000 Avila Road ... 
Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: ALLEGED PURCHASE CARD FRAUD 
Case #: I1213913  
Case Agent:   

BACKGROUND:  

For further information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
 at (  

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
10 Causeway St., Room  
Boston, MA 02222 
Office:  
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title:    FRAUD COMMITTED THROUGH GSA ADVANTAGE 
Case Number: I1374396  
Case Agent:    
  

BACKGROUND 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
  

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room  
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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This item is authorized for Agency distribution. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11090908 
Case Title: - Bribery/Computer Pornography - Las Vegas, NV 
Case Agent: 

On October 2, 2013, ..... former Assistant Property Manager, Las Vegas Field 
Office, Public Buildin~ed States General Services Administration, Las Vegas, 
NV appeared before United States District Judge- and was sentenced to 5 
years supervised probation; 100 hours of commu~tory mental health 
treatment, no contact order, and ordered to pay in one lump sum immediately $3,000 fine and 
$300 assessment fee. 

Background 

In June of 2010, GSA OIG initiated an investigation into the possible misconduct by
-- Agents verified that - reisted and received loans from a GSA COritraCtor; 
senrancr'received pornographic images on GSA assigned computer and had a romantic 
relationship and lived with a GSA contract employee who--supervised pursuant to• 
contract. In April and May 2011 , --was interviewe~nts and re-atedl lied about 
• relationship with the GSA contraereii1'ployee. While under investigation, made 
~eatening phone calls and sent threatening and harrassing text messages o a cooperating 
witness in an attempt to influence. statements to the investigating agents. 

On August 15, 2012, a Grand Jury indicted--on two counts of violating 18 U.S.C. 1001 
(False Statement) and one count ofviolatin~C. 1512(b) (Witness Tampering) ... 
retired while under investigation on July 28, 2012 and pied guilty to all three counts of e 
indictment on June 14, 2013. 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit~ 
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: FAR Disclosure) 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: Branch Chief , JIB-C 

On October 15, 2013, . issued a refund to GSA in the amount of 
$60, 150 to resolve charges or una 
expense reports submitted by 
contractors under GSA contrac 

BACKGROUND 

owa ging expenses stemming from travel 
employees, subcontractors and independent 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

The facts surroundin the disclosure were~ the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 
Team: Branch Chief , SA-, , Audits, and 

, ounse o e 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Branch Chief 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 

at 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title:             GSA ADVANTAGE FRAUD - SAVANNAH, GA 
Case #:            I13M4421 
Case Agent:            SA , JI-4 
 
On October 4, 2013, in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of Georgia (SDGA), 
Honorable , sentenced  to 27 months imprisonment, 3 
years probation, and ordered to pay $134,328.38 in restitution.   also sentenced 

) to 6 months imprisonment and 3 years probation. 
 
This case is being investigated by GSA OIG and Army CID MFPU.  This case is being 
prosecuted by AUSA , SDGA.   
 
BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated on information received from a GSA employee who reported 
the suspicious delivery of items ordered on GSA Advantage to the residence of an Army 
Corporal in Savannah, Georgia.  
The GSA OIG and Army CID MPFU conducted an investigation into possible Theft of 
Government Property related to items ordered on GSA Advantage using DODAAC W91WQW in 
Savannah, Georgia.  The investigation revealed that   an Army Unit Supply Specialist 
with an account on GSA Advantage and authority to make purchases for  unit using 

, ordered approximately $154,160.20 of items and had them shipped to  
residence.  The investigation also revealed that , pawned and sold 
several of the items, including cameras, computers, power tools, and copper pipes.  GSA OIG 
and Army MPFU conducted interviews and surveillance operations that disclosed three 
locations where  and  were storing items ordered using  

   

On November 2, 2012, GSA OIG and Army CID MPFU executed multiple federal search 
warrants in the Savannah, Georgia area.  During the searches, agents recovered stolen 
government property at all locations which was determined to have been ordered through GSA 
Advantage by  using . 

On December 6, 2012, a Grand Jury in the SDGA returned an Indictment against  and 
  The Indictment charged  and  with one count of 

Title 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property, one count of Title 18 USC 371, Conspiracy, 
and one count of Title 18 USC 2, Aiding and Abetting. 

On April 8, 2013,  and entered a guilty plea in the SDGA for one 
count each of Title 18 USC 371, Conspiracy. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge,  
. 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of the Inspector General 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: , TRUSTED AGENT, QUI TAM 
Case#: 
Case Agent: 

On October 1, 2013, --' paid the U.S. Government $105,000.00 to settle 
allegations that he v~e Claims Act related to• role in a contract awarded 
to Science Applications International Corporation (SAIC) b~SA in 2006. The contract 
was a blanket purchase agreement (BPA) for SAIC to provide engineering and consulting 
services related to the study and evaluation of new products and emerging technologies 
for various Department of Defense (DOD) agencies that resulted in 19 task orders from 
2006 through 2009. 

This is a 'oint investigation by GSA OIG, DCIS, Army CID MPF-U and AFOSI. AUSA 
, Middle District of Florida, and Trial Attorneys and. 

ommercial Litigation Branch, DOJ Civil, coordina e e c1v1 ac ions. 

BACKGROUND 

In June 2009, GSA OIG received reports of contract irregularities related to a BPA awarded to 
SAIC in 2006. DOD staff at the Coalition for Irregular Warfare Center, Nellis AFB, raised 
questions with GSA regarding billing under the SAIC BPA. While attempting to resolve the 
billing questions, GSA and DOD began to question the role of , Director of 
Trusted Agent (TAgent). GSA established an MOU with as e Director of 
TAgent to act as the independent agency administrator o e w1 the understanding that 
TAgent was an independent U.S government agency under DOD and that - served as 
the Director. 

The investigation determined that TAgent was not an independent U.S. government agency and 
--was a retired Air Force Lt. Colonel employed by a state institution in New Mexico, not a 
Lr.s.QOv'ernment employee. The investigation revealed that--mislead GSA staff before 
the award of the BPA and during the administration of the B~rders with regard to 
TAgent and • employment status. In addition, the investigation identified communications and 
relationshipSbetween .... and SAIC personnel before and after the award of the BPA to 
SAIC that indicated sA1CPerSQnnel were aware of--employment status and inability to 
serve as an independent authority for a federal con~ 

On July 3, 2013, DOJ announced that SAIC agreed to pay $5.75 million to settle allegations that 
it violated the False Claims Act related to this same contract. 

-Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 

General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY - MATTER IS STILL UNDER SEAL 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Tit le: (UNDER SEAL) 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

On October 23, 2013, - entered into a settlement agreement with the United 
States and agreed to ~Ilion dollars to resolve allegations under the False 
Claims Act that it and its predecessors knowingly provided GSA with defective pricing 
information in order to obtain and maintain a GSA Multiple Award Schedule contract that 
permitted them to sell software licenses and related services to federal agencies at 
inflated prices. The case was handled by Assistant U.S. Attorneys 
and , District of Maryland. 

BACKGROUND 
On April 22, 2008, , in U.S. District Court for the District of 
Maryland, alleging violated the False Claims Act by 
submitting false an mis ea mg m orma ion a ou 1 s 1scoun s and pricing practices to GSA for 
the purpose of inflating the prices that GSA set for--·s products. then 
sold its products to government agencies from the ~nflated prices. 

successors. 

Investigation revealed that during the in it ial negotiation of the contract, - knowingly 
provided GSA with commercial pricing information that was not current, accurate and complete. 
As a result, the MAS contract that was awarded to --contained pricing that was less 
advantageous to the government than would have ~gotiated had accurate, complete 
disclosures been made. In addition, in 2007, when the MAS contract was renewed, 
--also failed to provide GSA with accurate and complete commercial -ricin 
~Finally, after being novated onto the MAS contract, an failed 
to comply with the price reduction clause of the contract. As a re~ peno c ober 3, 
2001 to December 11, 2011 , the MAS contract contained inflated prices and numerous 
government agencies relied on these inflated prices and overpaid for their purchases of 
software and related services. The investigation was worked jointly with DCIS and NCIS. 

Fo~arding this Significant Item, please contact Branch Chief 
at-

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - OCTOBER 25, 2013 - OCTOBER 31, 2013 
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JI Updates 
November 1, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On November 4, 2013, due to being summoned, approximately eight Army soldiers will appear 
in U.S. District Court in the Eastern District of Virginia (Norfolk) for their initial appearance. :t.ie 
soldiers will be placed in a pre-trial diversion program due to their involvement in usin~a LEET 
card for personal use. (EDVA/Fleet CC Theft/11 3W4519) • 

On November 5, 2013, SA--alil a<DOJ OIG SA will conduct an interview in Quincy, 
MA, regarding allegations t~ntr:actor, BTCVI, "inadvertently and falsely" reported costs 
and underpaid surcharges to GS~ smW2006. (DMA/Fraud/H 1414971) 

On November, 6 2013, SAC- will be attending a meeting at the USAO, District of 
Rhode Island. 

On f\lovember 7, 2013, ASACm°will attend the New York Electronic Crimes Task Force 
quarterly meeting hosted by thrnsociated Press at 450 W. 33rd St., NY, NY. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 
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JI Updates 
November 1, 2013 

I I: I 6) 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

San Francisco (J/-9) 
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JI Updates 
November 1, 2013 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 37 

Hotline Referrals - 7 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

No new disclosures received. To date, the lnvestigat1on 0 erations Division has received 120 
disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement 

On No em~er 7, 2013, Branch Chief-- and SA-will met with GSA SDO
- to aiscuss on-going S&D refe~ the pote~act of the Suspend Act ~ 
~IG. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title----- Misuse of Government Travel Card 
Case#:l1~ 
Case Agent: 

On October 24, 2013, ----'Information Technology Specialist, GSA, New 
England Region, was~ pay and duty status for 5 days starting on 
November 4, 2013 through November 8, 2013, for Unauthorized Use of the Government 
Charge Card. 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated on November 8, 2012, based on information received from a 
GSA employee alleging -- used their purchase card for personal use without 
authorization. Although ev~ot support the initial allegation, Jl-1 discovered evidence 
- knowingly used • assigned government travel card for personal use on eighteen 
occasions while not on offici8rtravel. When interviewed by Jl-1 agents--admitted to 
just one transaction. This investigation was declined for prosecution b~, District of 
Massachusetts, and was later referred to the Regional Administrator, New England Region, for 
administrative action. On October 24, 2013, --· Director, Office of Enterprise 
Infrastructure, Office of the Chief Information ~ Washington, D.C. Metro Area, 
issued - a Letter of Decision on Notice of Proposed Five (5) Day Suspension. 

For further information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
at 

- harge 
General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
New England Regional Investigations Office 
O'Neill Federal Office Building 
10 Causeway St., Room. 
Boston, MA 02222 
Office: 617.565.6800 
Direct: 
Mobile 
Fax: 6 . . . : 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Title - WEX FRAUD - MULTIPLE ACCOUNTS - LOS ANGELES, NORTH HILLS, CA 
File Number - 11394872 
Case Agent: 

For information reg~matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
or ~@gsaig.gov. 

99ncharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Fort Bliss TMP Fleet Card Fraud 
File Number: 11374617 
Case Agent: 

On October 22, 2013, Private First Class (PFC)---- was convicted during a 
special court martial for violating UCMJ Article~and two counts of Article 
121, Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation, for• fraudulent use of two FLEET cards. 
- was sentenced to confinement for 6 m~hs and a discharge from service with a 
~nduct Discharge. 

BACKGROUND 

On December 27, 2012, our office was notified by Supervisory Transportation Operations 
Specialist--of apparent fraudulent transactions pertaining to a government owned 
vehicle ide~71-0296A and 871-0572B, diesel powered five ton trucks. The 
transactions included one that had occurred on December 25, 2012 for the purchase of 
unleaded fuel as well as numerous other unleaded fuel transactions. In addition.- informed 
our office the primary means of fueling Fort Bliss Transportation Motor Pool (TM~icles was 
a vehicle identification link (VIL) keys not the FLEET cards. 

During voluntary interviews Specialis--and PFC----admitted to the 
fraudulent use of FLEET cards assign~71-0296A~. - admitted 
removing the FLEET card assigned to 871-0296A from the vehicle's binder approximately 
August 2012 .• dmitted receiving a FLEET card fil'rm and purchasing fuel for 
--veh1c e. admitted purchasing fuel from on one occasion. -
8CliiiTtteCrproviding e ET card to - for . persona use. 

- did not confess to fraudulently purchasing fuel with the FLEET Cards; however, the 
'rLm cards for 871-0296A and 871-0572B had numerous fraudulent transactions in Los 
Angeles, CA, Highland Park, CA, and Buena Park, CA, • hometown was Los Angeles, CA. 
The approximate loss to the government was $16,549. Captain , Staff Judge 
Advocate, Fort Bliss, TX is prosecuting the case. 

On May 30, 2013 charges were filed against PFC- Specialist - and PFC
for fraudulent use of two FLEET cards, which were assigned to 80V~0296A an~ 
0572B. ---and - were charged with violating the UCMJ Article 81, 
Conspir~~MJ ~07, False Official Statement, 1 count, and UCMJ Article 
121 , Larceny and wrongful appropriation, 2 counts. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge . 
- at 

99n c harge 
GSA/Office of the lnsjiictor General 
819 Taylor St. Room 
Fort Worth, TX 7610 -



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
Case Title: Qui Tam: World Wide Technology, Inc., et al       
Case Number: I11H2177 
Case Agent: ASAC , JIB-C  
 
On October 29, 2013, Iron Bow Technologies, LLC entered into a settlement agreement 
with the United States and agreed to pay $500,000 to resolve allegations under the False 
Claims Act that it knowingly sold certain products under their GSA MAS contract that 
were not in compliance with the Trade Agreements Act. The case was handled by AUSA 

, District of Columbia.  
 
BACKGROUND   
Investigation was initiated based upon a qui tam filed, under seal, on August 18, 2010, in U.S. 
District Court for the District of Columbia alleging Apptis, Inc sold sold products to government 
customers that originated in countries not designated by the TAA.  Apptis provided information 
and technology products and services to the government under GSA Schedule GS-35F-4460G 
and, as such, agreed to comply with the TAA clauses that prohibit the sale of goods to the 
United States that originate in non-designated countries. The contract was originally awarded to 
lntellisys Technology Corporation for the period March 1997 through September 2011. The 
contract was novated from Apptis to Iron Bow Technologies, LLC on January 12, 2010.   

Investigation revealed that Iron Bow sold non-compliant Cisco Systems, Inc. products in 
violation of the TAA clause of their contract. On October 29, 2013, Iron Bow signed the 
settlement agreement and agreed to pay $500,000 to resolve the allegations against the 
company. The Relator settlement amount is $137,500.   

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Branch Chief  
at . 

 
 
Special Agent  
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office   
Washington DC Office   
email:  @gsaig.gov 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Tit le: 
Case#: 
Case Agent: - · J l-1 O 

The case is being prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND: 

-Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS- NOVEMBER 1, 2013 - NOVEMBER 7, 2013 
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JI Updates 
November 8, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY CHANGE 
OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

0 
On November 14, 2013, approximately four Army soldiers will appear in U.S. Distriet~ou i the 
Eastern District of Virginia (Norfolk) for their initial appearance. The soldiers will '&~harg~d with 
misdemeanors for violating 18 USC 371, Conspiracy. The soldiers are being ch ged ecause of 
their involvement in using a FLEET card for personal use. 
(I 13W4519/Theft/EDVA) 

On November 15, 2013, S~. SA--and SA 
CIGIE Annual Awards Cere~shin~ 

Boston (Jl-11 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-21 

Chicago (Jl-51 
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JI Updates 
November 8, 2013 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Auburn (J/-101 

Hotline 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 120 
disclosures. 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS- NOVEMBER 8, 2013 - NOVEMBER 14, 2013 
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JI Updates 
November 15, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1) 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On November 15, 2013, S 
in Washington, D.C. 

Atlanta (Jl-41 
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JI Updates 
November 15, 2013 

On November 20, 2013, SAC - ASAC--and SA- will attend the Government 
Contract Fraud Meeting hostedbYth'e USA~District o~da, in Orlando, FL. 

On November 22, 2013, ASAC - will attend the South Florida IG Council Meeting in 
Miami Lakes, FL. 

Chicago (J/-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 
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JI Updates 
November 15, 2013 

I I• • 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 71 

Hotline Referrals - 3 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

No new disclosures received. To date, the Investigations Oper-ations Division has received 120 
disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement 

On November 21, 2013, Branch Chief Jqjl so is meeting wit~ officials to 
discuss an on-going FAR disclosure investigation. The d isclos~yments by 
the government of taxes, surcharges an~excise fees assessed unde. Schedule Contract 

. (DOJ Commercial l21tigJtion/Civil/l 13H4925) 

Suspension & Debarment Q 
On November 18, 29'1 . , Bra ch Chief-- and SA-will participate in the CIGIE 
Suspension and eba m t Working ~eeting, vi~nference, to discuss the 
proposed SuspenGI ~ct at:ld its impact on the OIGs. 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS- NOVEMBER 15, 2013- NOVEMBER 21, 2013 
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JI Updates 
November 22, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On November 26, 2 -13, SA'.~and a special agent from Amtrak OIG will conduct 
subject interviews Fegara'9§l ~LEET card transactions. This investigation was 
predicated based u E:m information received from the GSA FLEET Loss Prevention Team 
regarding suspicious~tEET card transactions on a vehicle assigned to the Amtrak Automotive 
Group, Hamden CT. (DCT/Fleet/11213668) 

On November 27, 2013, SA-will conduct quarterly firearms qualification for Jl-1 in 
Hudson, NH. 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
November 22, 2013 

New York fJl-21 

On November 25, 2013, Jl-2 & J l-3 will be conducting firearms qualifications in New Jersey. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 
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San Francisco (Jl-91 

Auburn (Jl-101 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 92 

Hotline Referrals - 4 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

:!H 

FAR 

No new disclosures receiv 

JI Updates 
November 22, 2013 
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This item is authorized for Agency distribution. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11293456 
Case Title: Suspension And Debarment --- Former VA Employee - S.F. 
CA 
Case Agent : 

On November 12, 2013, the GSA Acquisit ion Integrity Office debarred former VA 
employe~ from participating in Federal procurement programs. The 
debarmen~ on--arrest and conviction concerning the theft of a 
GSA leased vehicle and subse~X card f raud. 

Background 

On September 13, 2011, Jl-9 initiated an investigation based on a VA Criminal Investigations 
Division (CID) request for assistance regarding allegations that-- stole a GSA short-term 
lease vehicle, multiple FLEET cards, and keys to other GSA shOit-teiiiilease vehicles. Jl-9 and 
VA CID agents subsequently recovered the stolen vehicle and property at an impound lot 
belonging to the vehicle leasing company. 

Investigation substantiated the allegation and subsequently confessed to the theft. In 
November 201 1, the VA terminated emp oyment. On February 6, 2012, a Superior 
Court of California, County of Napa, JU ge ound-- guilty of violating California Vehicle 
Code (VC) 10851 (a), Unlawful Driving or Taking 'Or'a"Tie'hicle, and California Penal Code (PC) 
1320.5, Failure to Appear on Felony Charge. The judge sentenced -- to 4 years and 4 
months confinement and 1 year and 4 months confinement respecti~e sentences are to 
be served concurrently in a State of California penitentiary yet to be identified . 

On February 7, 2012, GSA issued the VA a $2,018.29 charge back stemming from
FLEET card misuse . 

.. nCharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 



This item is authorized for agency dissemination. 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11392204 
Case Title: SHAMROCK SUPPLY COMPANY -ANAHEIM, CA - GSA CONTRACT NUMBER 
GS-06F-0043P 
Case Agent: 

On November 8, 2013, Shamrock Supply Company made a payment to GSA in the amount of 
$26,099.17 in response to a demand for payment letter sent by the contracting officer. 

Background 

In November 2010 the General Services Administration (GSA) Office of Inspector General (OIG) 
received an anonymous hotline complaint which alleged that Shamrock Supply Company 
(Shamrock) was charging more than the 28% maximum on many GSA orders. 

GSA OIG contacted Shamrock and found that the company was operating under the impression 
that their GSA contract allowed them to charge government customers cost plus 28% profit. A 
limited audit of Shamrock's GSA sales found instances of items sold to government customers 
with profit margins in excess of 28%. In response to the audit, Shamrock queried their 
accounting system looking for all GSA sales made from 2009 to 2012 with profit margins in 
excess of 28%; analysis of the query showed that the total amount of profit in excess of 28% 
was $26,099.17. 

If you have any questions, please contact Special Agent in Charge 

.. nCharge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General Jl-9 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite
PO Box 36095 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone 
Cell : 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:        Mountain Chief Management Services 
Case Number:    I0960379 
Case Agent:        , JI-6 
 
On November 12, 2013, , former Director of Small Business Development, 
Caddell Construction, was sentenced to one year of probation and a $100 Special 
Assessment in the Middle District of Alabama.  On July 30, 2013,   was convicted by a 
trial jury of making false statements pertaining to the U.S. Department of Defense 
Mentor-Protégé Program (MPP).   was in charge of administering the MPP as well as 
the Indian Incentive Program for Caddell Construction and these two programs were 
used as a vehicle to defraud the federal government.  This case was prosecuted by Main 
Justice Trial Attorneys  and      
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Midwest Regional Investigations Office received an allegation that undocumented aliens 
were working on the Zorinsky Federal Building renovation project in Omaha, NE.  Caddell was 
the prime contractor and Tufly Drywall was a subcontractor.  It was discovered that Tufly 
knowingly hired undocumented workers and provided false information to GSA on certified 
payrolls.  During the investigation, it was also discovered that Caddell asked Tufly Drywall to act 
as Mountain Chief Management Services, an Indian owned firm, which allowed Caddell to 
submit fraudulent MPP claims to DOD and commit approximately $1.3 million dollars in federal 
minority incentive fraud, as well as use them as a pass-through company to help meet 
subcontracting goals on major GSA contracts.  This case was investigated jointly with the 
Defense Criminal Investigative Service. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 at . 

 

  
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General JI-6 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS- NOVEMBER 29, 2013 - DECEMBER 5, 2013 

Referrals Judicial Actions 
400 1SO 

300 
100 

200 
so 

100 
0 

0 

0 
0 

This Week Year to Date FY 14Goal This Week Year to Date FY 14 Goal 

Suspension and Debarment Actions Briefings 
40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

$120,000,000 

$100,000,000 

$80,000,000 

$60,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$0 

This Week 

so 

This Week 

38 

Year to Date 

Monetary 

:;:>lUU,::ioLJ,t>HS 

~40,uuu,uuu 

Year to Date FY 14 Goal 

so 
40 

40 

30 

20 

10 . 
2 ~ 

0 • • 
This Week Year to Date FY 14 Goal 

Priority 
73.00% ----------------------
72.SO% -+-----

72.00% +-----

71.SO% +-----

71.00% -+-----

70.SO% +-----

70.00% +-----

69.SO% -+-----

69.00% -+-----

68.SO% +-----

This Week FY 14 Goal 



JI Updates 
December 6, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On December 11, 2013, SAC-will attend a federal law enforcement meeting in 
Portland, Maine. 
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JI Updates 
December 6, 2013 

New York fJl-21 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-5) 
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JI Updates 
December 6, 2013 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-71 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 67 

Hotline Referrals - 6 

Investigations 

To date the Investigations Operations Division has received 121 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: ---
Case No.:~ 
Case Agent: SA- - Jl-W 

This case is being prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND 

, Eastern District of Virginia. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
at 

l!ll!lnt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Ca..-·tal Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line 
Fax (202) -



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - DECEMBER 6, 2013 - DECEMBER 12, 2013 
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JI Updates 
December 13, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

On December, 1ii 2013, SA--will attend the Bank Secrecy Act Working Group 
meeting bejng lield at the U .~'s Office in Portland, ME. 

Nothiqg significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 
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Atlanta (J/-41 

Chicago (J/-51 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

JI Updates 
December 13, 2013 

... . 
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JI Updates 
December 13, 2013 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 50 

Hotline Referrals - 13 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

The Investigations Operations Division received one new disclos re op;i---
- -. a GSA Schedule contract holder selling audio, wee and video~eo 
equipment, training and support. The disclosure involves u repoFteo price reductions and other 
unspecified overbillings. 

To date, the Investigations Operations Divi~0i•ed 122 disclosures. 

c,0 
~<f 

~~ 
# v 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: WEX FRAUD- Department of Labor--, Glenmont, NY 
Case #: 11 324691 
Case Agent: SA , Jl-2 

This case is being prosecuted by 
County, New York. 

BACKGROUND: 

, Assistant District Attorney, Albany 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
- at 

~arge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (J l-3/J l-2) 
600 Arch St., Roo~0 

~1~ 
--I F: (215)861-3560 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: Gemini Development Group Debarment 
Case Number: 11253997 
Case Agent: SA-Jl-5 

On December 11 , 2013 Gemini Development Group was debarred by the GSA Suspension 
and Debarment Division. The debarment period will run through April 24, 2016 

BACKGROUND: 

The debarment was based upon the fi ling of an Information charging-- (debarred), 
--(debarred) an~ (debarred), principals ~elopment 
~ction with Cuya~ublic corruption investigation. The principals of 
Gemini Development have all pied guilty and have been sentenced. Gemini Development 
Group received government contracts because the above acted improperly in connection with 
their performance of duties on behalf of Gemini Development Group pursuant to the FAR 9.406-
5(a). 

For inform~his Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
-at-

--Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite• 
230 ~ Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - DECEMBER 13, 2013 - DECEMBER 19, 2013 
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JI Updates 
December 20, 2013 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York fJl-21 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Nothing significant to reP.o 

Kansas City (Jl-6( 

DallasJFT Worth fJl-71 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
December 20, 2013 

San Francisco (Jl-91 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn fJl-101 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 60 

Hotline Referrals - 8 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

No new disclosures were received. To date he Investigations Operations Division has received 
122 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: (FAR Disclosure) 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: , JIB-C 

On December 12, 2013----- executed a settlement agreement with GSA 
in the amount of $1,21 ~rpayments made by federal customers 
under the Company's GSA Multiple Award Schedule Contrac 

BACKGROUND 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a criminal violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

The facts surrounding the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 
Team: , Counsel to the IG, , Audits, Branch Chief 
and SA 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Branch Chief 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 

at 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: , CW2, U.S. ARMY - ORLANDO, FLORIDA 
Case#: 
Case Agent: S~ Jl-4 

On December 16, 2013, ----entered a guilty plea in the Middle District of 
~DFL) for one ~1349 Wire Fraud. As part of the negotiated plea, 
- has also agreed to forfeit over $4.5 million to the U.S. Government. 

This is a joint investigation ~FBI, JTTF and Army CID MPFU. This case is 
being prosecuted by AUSA- MDFL. 

BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated from an audit conducted by the Army's 79th Sustainment 
Support Command, California, in September 2011 . The audit revealed a number of 
unauthorized purchases from the GSA Advantage System utilizing the Army's DoDAAC 
number. A review of delivery receipts and the GSA Advantage customer information s stem, 
order history, disclosed that goods were shipped to various addresses controlled by 
Review of the GSA Advantage customer information database also revealed that 
fraudulently obtained over $10.5 million in goods. 

On January 2012, - began cooperating with law enforcement and admitted to 
fraudulently purchasing goods on the GSA Advantage website and reselling the items since 
approximately August 2010. - arranged for the stolen items to be shipped directly from 
the vendors to• residence.UpOiireceiving the merchandise, - would sell the items at 
local swap mee!S, flea markets, or through free online classifiedacrvern'sements posted on 
Craigslist. 

During the month of December, 2010, - was contacted by regarding 
power tools that had listed for sareOn Craigslist. Soon a er, met __ 
and - who were interested in purchasing raudule~ed 
pro uc s rom va~. sold the-- computer related items and power 
tools that. obtained from the vantage w~ 

After the fraudulent scheme was uncovered in 2011 , the GSA OIG, FBI and the USAO MDFL 
coordinated undercover purchases and controlled deliveries of products requested by the 
- from GSA Advantage. 

On May 14, 2013, a Criminal Complaint was filed in the MDFL agains----and 
char in them with one Count of 18 USC 371~ay 16, 

surrendered to U.S. Marshalls in the MDFL. 

-Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of the Inspector General 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia -



 



September 8, 2014 

U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 

Re: Freedom oflnformation Act Request (OIG Tracking Numbers 14-037) 

This is a follow-up response letter to your request dated June 1, 2014 in which you requested "a 
copy of the GSA OIG Weekly Activity Reports for the time period January 1, 2011 through the 
present." In response to a June 12, 2014, e-mail from OIG Senior Counsel Eric Miller, you 
agreed to narrow your request to weekly summaries for the Office of Investigations during the 
time period January 1, 2012 to the present. 

Enclosed are the 2012 weekly summaries for the GSA Office of Investigations, which we are 
releasing to you under the FOIA, with certain information withheld under Exemptions 3(A), 6, 
7(A), 7(C) and 7(D) of the FOIA. Because of the large volume of cases responsive to your 
request, we are releasing the 2012 weekly reports to you today, and we will release the 2013 
weekly reports as soon as is practicable. Information redacted under Exemptions 6 and 7(C) 
pertains to individuals other than yourself. Release of the information redacted pursuant to 
Exemption 6 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §522 (b)(6), would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion 
to the personal privacy of the persons mentioned in the records. Release of information redacted 
pursuant to Exemption 7(C) of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §522 (b)(7)(C), would constitute an 
unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of the persons mentioned in the records. 
Exemption 7(A) of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. §552 (b)(7)(A), protects from disclosure records 
compiled for law enforcement proceedings, the disclosure of which could reasonably be 
expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings. Also, Exemption 7(D) of the FOIA, 5 
U.S.C. §(b)(7)(D), was applied because release of the information could reasonably have been 
expected to disclose the identity of a confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign 
agency or authority of any private institution which furnish information on a confidential basis. 
Finally, Exemption 3(A) of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(3)(A), protects information specifically 
exempted from disclosure by a statute that requires that the information be withheld from public 
disclosure, specifically, the qui tam provisions of 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729 and 3730. 

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and 
national security records from the requirement of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. §552© (2006 & Supp. 
IV (2010)). This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirement of the 

1800 F Street, NW, Washington, DC 20405 



FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taking 
as an indication that excluded records do, or do not exist. 

You have the right to appeal for disclosure of any undisclosed information by writing to the 
Freedom of Information Act Officer, Office of the Inspector General, General Services 
Administration, 1800 F Street, NW, Room 5326, Washington, D.C. 20405, within 120 days of 
your receipt of this letter. The appeal must be in writing and contain a statement or reasons for 
the appeal. Please enclose copies of your initial request and this response. The envelope and 
letter should be clearly marked as a "Freedom oflnformation Act Appeal." 

Sincerely, 

#4· 
Richard P. Levi 
Counsel to the Inspector General 
(FOIA Officer) 

Attachments 

2 
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JI Updates 
December 16, 2011 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY CHANGE OR 
BE CANCELLED: 

On January 9, 2012, 
Washington, D.C. 
payments. fYVDC/ 

- /11010856) ~...,, 

ei<::' 
Philadelphia (Jl-3) -~ 

New York (Jl-2) 

Jl-2 has nothing significant to report 

Jl-3 has nothing significant to report 0'' 
Atlanta (Jl-4) .I CJ 
Jl-4 has nothing significant to£ pl ~ 

Chicago (Jl-5) N 

On January 12, , 2012, S~ will attend and participate in a proffer meeting regarding CJMS. 
(EDMO/Fraud/ ~ j 60742) 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Jl-8 has nothing of significance to report. 
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JI Updates 
December 16, 2011 

Dallas/FT Worth (JJ-71 

On January 10, 2012, SA- will attend the sentencing of 

-

will be sentence"d""by U.S. District Court Judge 
70736) 

San Francisco (J/-91 

Auburn (J/-101 

On January 9, 2012, SA--will attend a 
in Yakima, WA, for the m~S v 
plea by .. from not guilty to guilty . 

Total Allegations Rec ived: 
Allegations Operr 
Allegations closed 'f'ithout action: 
Allegations close?r'7ia case conversion: 
Allegatio s cl~eCI after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 
Total of V L or Z actions initiated: 
To al of \/, I, or Z actions closed without action : 
Total o W, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATS, etc: 
Number of Open V Actions: 
Number of Open Z Actions: 
Number of Open I Actions: 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 

38 
7 
13 
12 
6 
59 
7 
4 
13 
6 
29 
12 

for violating 18 USC 1029. 
ccess Device 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

/s/-
Sp~arge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office (Jl-5) 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chica o. Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Alleged Extortion of GSA PBS Contractor: Secure USA Incorporated at 
FOB 290 Broadway, NY 
Case Number: 11020900 
Case Agent: 

On December 5, 2011,--, Cement Mason/Finisher,---
--, entered into~tion Agreement with the~ 
mrn;y of the County of New York. As part of the Non-Prosecution Agreement, -
paid restitution in the amount of $500. 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated based on information received on September 14, 2010, from the DOL 
OIG, Office of Labor Racketeering and Fraud Investigations (OLRFI) regarding an investigation 
into extortion threats made to GSA PBS contractor Secure USA Incorporated (Secure), for work 
being performed at the 290 Broadway Federal Office Building (FOB), New York, NY. The 
threats were made by--. Cement Mason/Finisher, 
who at the time of the ~ied- as a Union Organizer w1 nion oca , 
Cement Mason Union. - approac~ecure foreman at the project site and told the 
foreman that as a unionn;en;ber of Local 780, was entitled to be hired for the job or paid 
$500 per day if. was not hired. Additionally, threatened the foreman by stating • had 
the ability to prevent concrete from being delivere o the work site, which would effectiveTYshut 
down the project. The work being performed at the FOB by Secure was under GSA contract 
GS-02P-02-PLC-0021 for the installation of perimeter security barriers valued at approximately 

On October 21 , 2010, special agents interviewed - at I residence where . 
acknowledged that taking money for the 290 FO~t, w1 out legitimately being involved 
with the project or actually doing any work on the project, was wrong. 

This case was prosecuted by Assistant District Attorney , New York County 
District Attorney's Office, 

$ ~~~c;~~~~~P1~N~~~~~R GENERAL 

-~ M IO-ATLANTIC REGIONAL INVESTIGATIONS O F FICE 

~~FFICE 
~ (215) 66 1..3560 FAX 
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JI Updates 
January 20, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

, a GSA employee, is scheduled for a proffer session at 
was approached by SAs and interviewe , a out 

cnmmal/11OW0106) 

Boston fJl-11 ~~ 
On January 25, 2012, SA--will be meeting with an AUS"P(, a OJ attorney, a JC 
attorney, and counsel to ~el in Washington, D.C. to G.21'.1 inue discussions regarding a 
possible civil settlement in a qui tam suit. Ward Diesel hods a GM MAS contract for the 
provision of firefighting equipment to government agencies and is alleged to have violated the 
defective pricing clause and/or price reduction clause dfi heir GSA contract. 
(DNH/Fraud/11010491) 

New York (Jl-2) 

On January 25 2012, SA--will attend a sentencing hearing in the NOGA for 
, OSPS employe~e Honorabl~. In November 2 , 

p e gu1 t to violating one count of 18 USC 641 , ~nt Property, for fraud re a e 
to GS~purchase card. (NDGA/Theft/11142330) 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

During the week of January 23, 2012, a pro-active investigation will be initiated by Jl-5 based on 
the development of issues involving alleged violations of the Sherman Antitrust Act regarding 
the Gypsum wall board industry (drywall) by U.S. and foreign manufacturers. This investigation 
is being led by the DOJ Antitrust Division in Cleveland, Ohio. Based on discussions with 
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JI Updates 
January 20, 2012 

Antitrust Trial Attorneys, it is desired that informants will be developed who can report on 
collusive, price fixing schemes among competitors. (NDO/Antitrust/proactive) 

For the period of January 22, 2012 to February 3, 2012, SA- will be attending the Inspector 
General Undercover Investigations Training Program. 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

~012 through January 24, 2012, S~ along with SAs from Jl-9, plant 
- at. esidence in Granite Bay, ~/Fraud/10960379) • '-. _,,,,. 

Denver (Jl-8! • ~ 
During the week of January 23, 2012, SAs- and!lwill inte ie"i- · GSA 
sal~er, Region 8, Property and Utilizatioii, regar 1ng previous in _enm assignment 
as--of the GSA, National Firearms Program. Recent m ormation eflects the current 
program manager dispensed advice regarding disposal of fed r-al' firea[ms which is contrary to 
the FAR. (Administrative/Z12D3257) 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report. 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

will 
e individual 

Auburn (J/-10) 
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JI Updates 
January 20, 2012 

:!!:§. 

HOTLINES 

ARRA 

ARRA CASE DATA: 

Total Allegations Received: r~ 38 
Allegations Open: .t '-/ 7 
Allegations closed without action·~ 13 
Allegations closed via case Gonvelision: 12 
Allegations closed after bein9!'referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of V, I, or Z action inifated: 59 
Total of V, I, or Z actio s closed without action: 7 
Total of V, I, or Z aetions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 4 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of O~e Z Actions: 6 
Number of~pen I, Actions: 29 
Open I Ga es ccepted for prosecution: 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Number: 11070942 
Case Title: Arm~- Sexual Assault of a Minor 
Case Agent: SA--

--

J 9 2012, in Tarrant County Criminal District Court State District Judge 
sentenced former Staff Sergeantiiiiiiiiiiiill to 8 years in prison for 

y ng a minor child in violation of T~ode (TPC) 22.011 (a) (2) . 
• was also ordered to pay $634.00 in court costs. 

BACKGROUND 

The Hurst Police arrested-= in September 2010 after a witness called police to report what looked like 
a sexual assault after seeiriQ'tWo people in a GSA vehicle parked in a mall parking garage. Jl-7 was 
notified of the incident and was requested to assist the Hurst Police, and the Tarrant County District 
Attorney's Office to process and inventory the GOV crime scene. Jl-7 obtained- government laptop 
for forensic analysis to determine if there were additional victims. On January 9~ Jl-7 was notified 
that-= pied guilty in Court to TPC 22.044(a) (2), Sexual Assault of a Child Under 17 Years of Age, a 
SecOiid"!>egree Felony. 

B9ncharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 
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JI Updates 
January 27, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On January 26, 201 1, SA 
U.S. District Court, Green e , 
over $1500 in purchases. SA 
January 30, 2012. (SOMO/FL 

will be obtaining an arrest warrant for--in 
stole FLEET CC G41 3816K an~for 

plans to execute the warrant during the weel< of 
raud/112W3349) • 

On January 27, 2012, SAC--a SA--are scheduled to meet with the DOJ 
Antitrust Division Chief, Ne~ t0 prese~n suspected procurement integrity 
violations. (DMA/Fraud/111 12509) c; 
During the week of January 30 20t~ SA- and an AUSA with the USAO, District of 
Massachusetts is tentativety,Scheauled to ~proffer to one of the subject's of B&J Multi
Service Corporation. The iti'V'estigation involves violations of the SDVOSB program by B&J. 
(DMA/Fraud/1102 6 

On February 1, 20~~AC-- and/or SA- will attend a meeting with the U.S. 
Attorney at the~SA(S) Dist~e. 

On Februal)l · 012, an AUSA, an investigator assigned to the USAO, and SA--will be 
interviewing a GSA Industrial Operations Analyst in Boston, MA regarding seve~actor 
Assistance ~isits• made to Ward Diesel from 2001 to the present. A JC attorney and a DOJ 
att0mey will be pcrnlcipating telephonically. In preparation for this meeting, SA--will be 
meetiqg with the AUSA and the USAO investigator on January 31, 2012 in Con~. Ward 
Diesel is a GSA MAS contractor and is alleged to have violated the defective pricing and/or 
price reduction clause of their contract. (11010491 /DNH/Fraud) 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
January 27, 2012 

New York CJ/-2) 

Nothing significant to report. 

Philadelphia CJl-31 

Atlanta (Jl-4! • ~ 
During the week of January 30, 2012, ASAcmm will meet with representativ !S from the 
FBI, JTTF, Army MPFU, Commerce OIG an~Middle District of Flor"da o coordinate the 
investigative activities and - 's continued cooperation with the investigation. 
(MDFL/Theft/112M3099) ~ 0 
During the week of January 30, 2012, SA- will participate · a teleconference wit. 
--General Attorney, Real Prope~ision, FAS, GSA, ana--, Regional 
~GSA, regarding the status of the damage claims fi ed again~onstruction 
Group for the improper construction of the Sam Gibborns ~eaeral Courthouse, Tampa, Florida. 
(MDFL/False Claims/11142729) 

On January 27,~012, SAC will participate in a teleconference with--, Trial 
Attorney, DOJ, SA, MDer: ~ii Division, and Army Cl~ding 
the ongoing qui am mves 1ga ion. (MD~· Jam/10940681 ) 

Chicago CJ/-5) 

I 11 • 

Dallas7FT Worth CJl-71 

Nothing to report this week. 

Page 12 



JI Updates 
January 27, 2012 

San Francisco CJ/-9) 

SA- is scheduled to participate in a teleconference with AUSA----and 
the re a or s attorney concerning alleged false or fraudulent statements~ercial 
pricing practices provided to GSA (EDCA/Qui Tam/Z1293314) 

SA- will facilitate the return of a New Deal lithograph by FAP commissioned artist 
Law~omberg that is currently held by the Kern County (CA) library. The library ag eed to 
return the lithograph to GSA (CDCA/WPA/11293042) • ~ 

Auburn CJl-10) • ~ 

has received 53 disclosures. 

ARRA 

ARRACASEDATA: ~o 
Total Allegations Received: 39 
Allegations Open· 7 
Allegations closea Without action: 14 
Allegations closed vr~ease conversion: 12 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of V, I, or actions initiated: 59 
Total of, )(! or Z actions closed without action: 7 
Total of .~ or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 4 
N ~ber e>f Open V Actions: 13 
NumDer of Open Z Actions: 6 
Number of Open I Actions: 29 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Theft of Government Property: 201 Varick Street Federal Office Building, 
NY, NY. 
Case Number: 11122731 
Case Agent: 

On January 18, 2012,-, Fire and Safety Director, for GSA Contractors 
LCOR and LB&B, appeare e ore .. District Judg , Southern 
District of New York, and pied guilty to a one-count In orma ion c argmg with 
violating 18 U.S.C. 641, Theft of Government Property. Sentencing is sche uled for May 
22, 2012. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information provided by DHS FPS, 26 Federal Plaza, 
New York, NY, that GSA contract employee-was allegedly stealing 
government property from the GSA Federal ~B) located at 201 Varick Street, 
New York, NY, since 2009 and selling the stolen property on eBay. The approximate value of 
the stolen property exceeds $200,000. On January 13, 2009, Immigration & Customs 
Enforcement, Detention and Removal Office (ICE DRO), located at the FOB, reported to DHS 
FPS that sixty Avaya phones valued at $30,000 went missing from an ICE DRO storage room 
located in the FOB. The investigation disclosed government property from other federal 
agencies was also being reported missing in the FOB. CCTV cameras installed in the FOB 
eventually captured- removing government property from the building and putting it into 
•privately owned vehicle. During the time of the thefts, - was employed as a Fire Safety 
meeter for the FOB under a GSA contract. • position a~ Safety Director allowed. 
access to the storage rooms from which the government property was stolen. 

On June 15, 2011, a Criminal Complaint was filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern 
District of New York (SONY) charging- with violating 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government 

i(rty. On this same date, an arrestwaiT'ant was issued for- On June 16, 2011, 
was arrested without incident by DHS OIG and VA OIGaQenrs'. Additionally, Jl-2, DHS 

, A OIG, and DHS FPS agents executed a search warrant at- residence in 
Bellmore, NY. During the search of- residence, agents reco~government property 
belonging to several federal agencieS,inCIUding GSA. 

This is a joint investigation with DHS OIG, VA OIG, and DHS FPS. This case is being 
prosecuted by AUSA , USAO SONY. 

~ . SPSCJAL. AGE'.NJ IN CHARGE'. 
GSA/OFFICE OP INSP&:CTOR GEN&:RAL 

~ MIO-ATLANTIC REGIO NAL INVE:STIGA TION B OFFICE 

~~FFICE 
~ (.215) 86 1-3560 FAX 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM : 
 
Case Title: DLT Solutions, Incorporated – Civil Case  
Case Number: I0811682  
Case Agent: SA .  JI-1  
 
On January 20, 2012, DLT Solutions, Incorporated (DLT), Herndon, Virginia responded 
to a demand letter and confirmed that $257,591 in software training services were 
restored to government customers and those customers were notified they could take 
advantage of the training services.  DLT had previously billed the government for 
software training services that were not provided. 
   
BACKGROUND: 
 
This case was initiated on July 22, 2008, based on information obtained through another JI-1 
investigation that from January 11, 2001 to February 29, 2008, DLT billed the government for 
software training services that was not provided.  Upon expiration, DLT retained federal funds 
it received for those services in violation of contractual and statutory prohibitions on 
prepayment and expiration of funds. (31 USC 3324)   
 
DLT holds a GSA Group 70 FAS/MAS Contract, Number GS-35F-4543G, covering the period 
from June 1, 1997 to April 1, 2013.  This contract provided training for software training and 
maintenance.   
 
The DOJ, Commercial Litigation Branch, Washington, D.C., initially accepted this case; 
however, on April 16, 2010, they declined to pursue the case in favor of administrative action.  
JI-1 recommended the contracting officer issue a demand letter to DLT for the total amount 
that DLT retained from the government under their contract.   
 
This matter was worked jointly with the Department of Agriculture OIG, and the Department of 
Commerce OIG. 

 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
O'Neill Federal Office Building 
10 Causeway St., Room  
Boston, MA 02222 
Office: 617.565.6800 
Direct  

 
 
 
 
 
 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:  
Case #: I1142330 
Case Agent: SA  
 
On January 25, 2012, in U.S. District Court, Northern District of Georgia,  

 was sentenced to six months in federal prison, six months of home confinement 
and three years of supervised release.   was also ordered to pay $32,577 to the 
government in restitution and ordered perform 80 hours of community service.  On 
November 3, 2011,  pled guilty to one count of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government 
Property.       
 
This case was investigated by USPS OIG and GSA OIG.  This case is being prosecuted 
by AUSA , NDGA.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was initiated based on information received from the USPS OIG, indicating 
that between April 2010 and December 2010, , Contract Officer, USPS, used 
a GSA issued purchase card to make unauthorized purchases totaling over $19,000.     
 
The investigation also developed evidence that  used  authority as a USPS Contracting 
Officer to create fraudulent contract obligations and then make payments to  under the 
name of  company, Innovative Renovations & Construction.  As a result of the false contract 
obligations and payments,  received over $13,000 in fraudulent payments.   
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



soo 
400 

300 

200 

100 

0 

80 

60 

40 

20 

0 

OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 
INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - JANUARY 27, 2012 - FEBRUARY 2, 2012 

Referrals Judicial Actions 
1SO 

37S 

100 

so 
64 

1 
0 

This Week Year to Date FY 12 Goal This Week Year to Date 

Suspension and Debarment Actions Briefings 

3 

This Week Year to Date 

$2SO,OOO,OOO 

$200,000,000 

$1SO,OOO,OOO 

$100,000,000 

SS0,000,000 

$0 
$0 

This Week 

so 
40 

30 

20 
11'; 

10 
1 

0 

This Week Year to Date 

Monetary 
- ... ,.. -

...... ---1- - -1---

$40,000,000 

I I 

Year to Date FY 12 Goal 

FY 12 Goal 

40 

FY 12 Goal 



JI Updates 
February 3, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Nothing significant to report. 

Boston (Jl-1) 

New York (Jl-21 

Nothing significant to report. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On February 7, 2012, SAC- will represent Jl-3 ~llri~g a facility security committee 
meeting for the William Gre'erirneral Building, 600::-Arct:i st, Philadelphia, PA. 

Atlanta (Jl-4) 

Nothing significant to report. 

Chicago (Jl-51 

On Thursday, Eebruaey 9, 2012, SA--will travel with DOJ Antitrust attorneys in order to 
attend a meeting at the corporate he~s of Home Depot, Inc., in Atlanta, Georgia. The 
purpose of tt:ie meeting is to discuss recent gypsum board price increases with Home Depot 
official .... ~ . his nationwide proactive investigation is being led by DOJ Antitrust in Cleveland, 
Ohio. (NIDQ)1;A.ntitrusW 1253387) 

Kansas Citv (Jl-6) 
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JI Updates 
February 3, 2012 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report. 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report. 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

• During the week of February 6, 2012, ASAC--will attend a meeting at e ~ AO in 
San Diego, CA to assist in preparing indictm~o defendants in a multi-ageAcy 
investigation concerning a bribery scheme involving U.S. Navy civilian pe sonnel and GSA and 
U.S. Navy contractors associated with the Naval Air Systems Cornman E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 
Greyhound Program at Naval Air Station North Island in San Diego. ( D~A/Bribery/11 OL0762) 

Auburn (Jl-101 g 
On February 6, 2012, S~ and the AUSA will attena sentencing hearing in the Western 
District of Washington (Tac0rii"8jfor--. e:>~c ober 28, 2011, -- pied 
guilty to violating 18 USC 1029 and ~ue ta-1 · involvement in thefraUdulent use 
of a FLEET card and two- Indian Nation tr"bal c e 1 cards. (WWA/FLEET 
Fraud/11000252) 

On February 8, 2012, --· Owner. e !:Sons ruction Services Corporation, is scheduled for 
a proffer session at th~rney's Qftjce, Boise, ID. SA- will attend the meeting, 
which will be headed by AUSA- . The SB~, DOI OIG, IRS Cl, and 
defense counsel will also be at~ /11000226) 

HOTLINES 

Hotline received from- on behalf of---alleging Frontline 
Tactical Gear hasdh~ite and Front~r does not have a 
GSA contract. (Re errecf>to Jl-4/H1243372) 

Hotline received from----alleging Bio-Defense Research Group Incorporated has 
the GSA lo:go ist d o~e website address is www.bdrqicom. Bio-Defense is 
located at 9259 Bendix Road North, Columbia, MD 21045. alleges that • called the 
telephone m1mber on the website and it identified another company. stated that Bio-
Del nse is not listed as having a GSA contract. (Referred to Jl-W/H 

The Investigations Operations Division received four new FAR disclosures this week from 
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JI Updates 
February 3, 2012 

ARRA 

ARRA CASE DA TA: 

Total Allegations Received: 
Allegations Open: 
Allegations closed without action: 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RAI B.., etc: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions initiated: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without actio : 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred o 
Number of Open V Actions: r> .. 
Number of Open Z Actions: '<J 
Number of Open I Actions: J 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 

# v 

14 
12 
6 
59 
7 
4 
13 
6 
29 
12 
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Significant Item 

Case Title: Debarment - - an 
Case Number: 11293104 

- Las Vegas, NV 

Case Agent 

On January 24, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO) issued a Notice 
of Proposed Debarment to bot~ and 

Background 

On October 27, 201 1, Jl-9 recommended the GSA SDO consider debarring - and . 
based upon the following results of a joint Jl-9 and VA OIG Fleet card misuse investigation: 

• On August 1, 2011 , U.S. District Judge- . District of Nevada, Las Vegas, NV, 
found - a former VA employee, g~ 8 U.S.C. § 371 , Conspiracy, and 18 
U.S.C~ Theft of Governm. nt Pro erty, (one count each) based on the terms of a May 
3, 201 1, plea agreement. Judge sentenced to five years probation per count 
to run concurrently and ordered o pay a $200 s9 assessment fee and $27,767.94 
in restitution. 

• 

• 

On September 7, 201 1, Judge found - co-conspirator who was not 
affiliated with the U.S. Government, guilty of violating 18 U.S.C. § 371 and18 U.S.C. § 641 
(one count each) based on the terms of a May 12, 201 1, plea agreement. Judge-
also sentenced - to five years probation per count to run concurrently and oraer=ecrm 
to pay a $200 special assessment fee and $27,767.94 in restitution. 

Both Judgment Orders identified - and - jointly responsible for 100% of the 
restitution. In addition, the restitu~payamiro the VA. 

- Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Regional Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite-
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: 4 
Cell: 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: ----: THEFT OF FLEET CARD G41-3816K 
Case#: ~ 
Case Agent: S~l-

On January 30, 2012,----was arrested without incident byJIW Special 
Agents. --wa~t of• residence, at~, Capitol 
Heights, ~e arrest warrant was issu~in U.S. Distric~hern 
District of Maryland (Greenbelt), in violation of 18 U.S. 641, Theft of Government 
Property. The case is being prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated after SA -- conducted a proactive search of WEXonline for 
FLEET credit cards (CC) assign~ational Capital Region (Region 11 ). Information 
obtained through the search indicated a suspicious trend occurring on the FLEET CC assigned 
to G41 3816K. WEXonline indicated that G41 3816K was making multiple same day purchases 
in Prince George County, MD for gasoline, food and beverage. The FLEET CC was also 
repeatedly reporting an odometer of "1234". 

SA -- further developed the fraud scheme with the assistance of----· 
GS~ntion. It was determined that G41 3816K was assigned to th~r 
International Development (USAID), 1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. and that 
the FLEET CC was reported lost or stolen on December 28, 2011 . As a result of a clerical 
error, the account remained active. The fraud lost associated to the FLEET CC is 
approximately $2,500. 

On January 19, 2012, Jl-W SAs conducted surveillance at a Shell gas station located at 5017 
Marlboro Pike, Capital Heights, MD. SAs observed a--. approximately 5' 4" tall, with 
short black hair, arrive at the Shell gas station in ameramcgreen Chevrolet Malibu. The 
aforementioned approached a Mazda 6 and used a FLEET CC to purchase gasoline. 
SAs approache and recovered the FLEET CC assigned to G41 3816K. The-
was identified as 

vehicles, and to purchase food and beverages. stated • knew the FLEET CC 
stated - used the FLEET CC to fuel . rsonal vehicle, • friend's personal 

belonged to "GSA", because "GSA" was written on t e ace o the car'r 

lll!!ll!lnt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National C ... ital Re ional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Lin 
Fax (202) -



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: GSA Employee--False Statements 
Case Number: 11053075 
Case Agent: SA 

On January 24, 2012,- was debarred by the GSA Suspension and Debarment Office, 
Office of Acquisition ~ty. 

BACKGROUND: 

On Tuesday, March 2, 2 .. 10, De artment of Homeland Security (DHS), Immigration Customs 
Enforcement (ICE), SA contacted SA- in reference to an individual m° 
•• ). who was having• . . assport revoked at thi;mcago O'Hare International Ai~ 
by the U.S. Department of State (DOS), Diplomatic Security Service (DSS). During scree~. a 
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officer discovered t1l!ht had a GSA laptop in. 
possession. - was returning from Beijing, China, and ma destination was 
Washington, ~A- verified that was a GS employee, and went to O'Hare. 

- was alleged to have fraudulently obtained Naturalization Certificate from former U.S. 
~n and Immigration Services Manage , who pied guilty to- and 
Naturalization Fraud. -- identified nun re so m 1v1 uals whom• providecr-
immigration document'SirieXctiange for money. The GSA laptop was sent it to ICE for forensic 
examination. 

During the course of this investigation.--confirmed that. had ~ectly for 
•Naturalization Certificate. In addition,C!Uiin'g an interview w1 . - - · it was 
diseovered that . also committed marriage fraud. 

- used-fraudulently obtained Naturalization Certificate to obtain a U.S. Passport, and 
emproyment~ GSA as an IT Specialist. On. application for employment, and. SF 85, 
.reported that . was a Naturalized Citizen. 

On March 3, 2010, - was placed on administrative leave by GSA. 

On November 12, 2010, a search warrant was executed at-residence, by DHS and GSA 
OIG agents from Jl-5 and Jl-W. Key documents including m turalization Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate and Divorce Decree; and computer equipment covered under the search warrant 
were seized. 

GSA OIG National Forensic Computer Coordinator 
and sent it to GSA OIG SCERS Special Agent 
examination, found supporting information m u 

imaged the computer equipment, 
or forensic examination. During. 

erance of crime. 

On May 20, 2011 .- resigned from the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) as a 
GS 14/4 lnformatioriTeChnology Specialist. On May 24, 2011 ,. signed a plea agreement to 
two-count criminal information charging I with Procurement omtizenship or Naturalization 
Unlawfully and False Statements, in vio a ion of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1425 
and 1001 . 
On July 25, 2011 , a debarment referral was issued to the GSA Suspension and Debarment 
Office, Office of Acquisition Integrity. 



On September 9, 2011 ,!lappeared before Judge-- the U.S. District Court for the 
Eastern District of Virginia. was sentenced to 90 d~onfined Electronic 
Monitoring, two years proba ion, $200.00 Special Assessment fee and a fine of $5,000. A 
- order was filed and.will self remove from the US. 

/s.-..
S~rge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office (Jl-5) 
Suit .. 
230 ~ Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Salvaged Vehicles - Title Washing 
Case Number: 11070847 
Case Agent: SA 

On January 10, 2012, U.S. District Court---- sentenced 
month imprisonment, and 3 years superv~e court ordere 
$356.54 in restitution and a $200.00 special assessment. 
surrender- by March 12, 2012. AUSAs 
Western D~f Texas, prosecuted this case. 

BACKGROUND 

to 24 
o pay 

On ;ust 18, 2010--, Deputy Director, Fleet Management Division, notified Jl-7 
that office receiv~ that salvaged vehicles being sold at GSA auctions as not for 
highway use, were obtaining clear titles through fraudulent means. As part of a joint 
investigation, Jl-7 worked with the FBI, USPS Inspections, and the Texas DPS to identify GSA 
salvaged vehicles being sold with clear titles. It is alleged that between June 2009 and October 
2010, the defendants, were associated with obtaining over 600 fraudulent vehicle titles issued 
by the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles. 

On September 21 , 2011 , a federal jury in the Western District of Texas convicted - of two 
counts of mail fraud for knowingly receiving two fraudulently obtained Texas vehi~. Co-
defendants ....... an~. had 
previously p e gu1 . ~ced i~ 

On November 3, 2010, , and - were indicted by a grand 
jury in the Western Distnc o exas. o an Antonio, was indicted on 11 counts of 
mail fraud and aiding and abetting. of Swedesboro, New Jersey, was indicted on four 
counts of mail fraud and aiding and a e mg, and one count of smuggling goods from the Unites 
States. - of San Antonio, was indicted on two counts of mail fraud and aiding and abetting . 

• 
ot"SaYerville, New Jersey, was indicted on three counts of mail fraud and aiding and 

ng. - of Rowlett, Texas, was indicted on two counts of mail fraud and aid ing and 
abetting. 

On December 9, 2011 , the amended judgment was filed in the November 8 sentencing of
by U.S. District Court Judge ..... - was sentenced to 18 months imprisonment,~ 
years supervised release, a~ to pay $66, 174 in restitution jointly and severally with 
~ On November 15, - was sentenced to 3 years probation by Judge..... On 
~25, was sentenced to 5 years probation by Judge~~. the 
Court ordere to pay $79,559 in restitution jointly and seve~ and -

99n c harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room-
Fort Worth, TX 7610:.r---



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Number: 11172953 
Case Title: Specialist - Ft Sam Houston - Fleet Card 
Case Agent: SA 

On January 23, 2012, Jl-7 was notified that a court martial hearing was held for Specialist 
~ .• was found guilty of UCMJ Article 107 False Official Statement, 
~arceny and Wrongful Appropriation. iiiiiiiii was sentenced to 45 
days of hard labor (no confinement), was ordered to pa""""'estitution, and was 
reduced in rank to Private. 

BACKGROUND 

Detective--Air Force Security Forces, Fort Sam Houston, requested Jl-?'s investigative 
assistanc~ng the misuse of a Fleet card assigned to GOV G42-44571. The Fleet card 
was reported lost/missing for one month and was later returned. Charges occurred during the 
time the card was missing. Jl-7 analyzed charges identifying irregular activity including 
excessive fuel, over-the-tank transactions, back-to-back transactions, late night/weekend 
transactions, and inaccurate odometer entries. The sum of the irregular transactions made 
using the Fleet card was $704.38. 

99n c harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 1-
Fort Worth, TX 76102 -



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: WEX Misuse/Stolen Government Property - G41-4147G 
Case Number: I1172744 
Case Agent: SA   
 
On December 7, 2011,  was indicted in the Western District of Texas, El 
Paso Division for violating one count of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property, and 
one count of 18 USC 661, Theft of Personal Property of Another Within Special Maritime 
and Territorial Jurisdiction.  This case is being prosecuted by the United States 
Attorney's Office in El Paso, TX in conjunction with the Fort Bliss JAG office. 
     
BACKGROUND 
 
On June 7, 2011, JI - 7 received information from SA  Army CID, Fort Bliss, regarding 
approximately $10,000 in stolen government property and the fraudulent use of a Fleet Card by 
former Army Soldier,   The former soldier had provided agents with three gas card 
receipts.  JI-7 used the receipts to identify the GOV and additional Fleet Card fraud.  
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room  
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case#: 
Case Agent: 

WEX FLEET CARD FRAUD, DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
111W2842 
SA •• 

On February 1, 2012, in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of Maryland 

iiit), the Honorable Judge---- sentenced Seaman
to eighteen (18) months~rder• to pay $1,5~ 

n, and pay a $215 fine and $25 special assessment ~ 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated in July 2011 , after ----· Loss Prevention Team, GSA, 
contacted Jl-W regarding possible fraud of a ~rd (CC) assigned to government 
owned vehicle G42 2720A. According to -- the FLEET CC had been making numerous 
general merchandise purchases thr- u ho~ Georges and Charles Counties, in Maryland. 
After a review of WEXonline, SA obtained surveillance video and original signed 
register receipts for over 20 of tlie rauaulent transactions. During a surveillance, SA 

confronted !I! at a gas station following a fraudulent FLEET CC transaction. 
acknowledge raudulently was using various FLEET CCs. provided a 

wn en s atement acknow eaging . involvement. The fraud loss associa"""' FLEET CC 
was $1 ,588.30. 

On October 6, 2011, SA--arrested-- on an arrest warrant issued in U.S. 
District Court in the Sout~t of Maryrancr.-The arrest warrant charged - with 
six counts of 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government Property. 

On November 9, 2011 , in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of Maryland, -
plead guilty to one count of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government Property . 

... nt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Line --
Fax (202)~ 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: Mountain Chief Management Services 
Case Number: I0960379 
Case Agent:  
 
On January 24, 2012, GSA OIG agents arrested , employee and consultant for 
Mountain Chief Management Services.  On January 20, 2012, a federal grand jury indicted 

on three counts of 18 USC 1031, Major Fraud Against the U.S., and one count of 
18 USC 1001, False Statements.  This case is being prosecuted in the Middle District of 
Alabama and also by Trial Attorney  Main Justice.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was initiated based on information discovered during an investigation of 
Caddell Construction and Tufly Drywall concerning the hiring of illegal aliens for the Zorinsky 
Federal Building renovation project in Omaha, Nebraska.   During the investigation, agents 
found documents indicating that Mountain Chief was a subcontractor to Caddell through Tufly. 
   
Our investigation discovered  controlled and operated Mountain Chief, a Native 
American, Woman-Owned, HubZone, and Small Disadvantaged business.   used Mountain 
Chief and conspired with Caddell to defraud the federal government of approximately $1.3 
million through DOD’s Mentor-Protégé Program and Indian Incentive Program.   also 
assisted prime contractors in illegitimately obtaining their required federal subcontracting goals 
on GSA and DOD contracts by subcontracting tens of millions of dollars through Mountain 
Chief, which only served as a pass-though company and did no work.   
 
This case is being worked jointly with DCIS. 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: Mountain Chief Management Services 
Case Number: I0960379 
Case Agent:  
 
On January 25, 2012, , Director of Small Business Development, Caddell 
Construction, surrendered  to the U.S. Marshal’s Service in Montgomery, 
Alabama.  On January 20, 2012, a federal grand jury indicted  on three counts of 18 
USC 1031, Major Fraud Against the U.S., and one count of 18 USC 1001, False 
Statements.  This case is being prosecuted in the Middle District of Alabama and also by 
Trial Attorney  Main Justice.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was initiated based on information discovered during an investigation on 
Caddell Construction and Tufly Drywall concerning the hiring of illegal aliens for the Zorinsky 
Federal Building renovation project in Omaha, Nebraska.  During the investigation, agents found 
documents indicating that Mountain Chief was a subcontractor to Caddell through Tufly. 
   
Our investigation discovered  was in charge of administering two federal government 
minority incentive programs for Caddell, referred to as the Mentor-Protégé Program and Indian 
Incentive Program.   conspired with Mountain Chief Management Services, as well as other 
Caddell officials, to defraud the federal government out of approximately $1.3 million, through 
these two programs.   assisted Caddell in illegitimately obtaining its required subcontracting 
goals on GSA and DOD contracts by subcontracting tens of millions of dollars through Mountain 
Chief, which served as a pass-though company.   
 
This case is being worked jointly with DCIS. 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
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JI Updates 
February 10, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of February 13, 2012, SAs--and - will interview GSA Chief 
Financial Officer---. concerning ~tion ~ered a contract aw Ira\ 
accounting firm ~seCoopers LLP. (112W2914) • ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J • ~ 

0~ c; 
Nothing significant to report. 

New York (Jl-2) 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On February 10, 2012, SA- a ng with a SA from VA OIG and detectives from the VA 
Police, plan to execute a s~warrant for--and• vehicle at• place of 
employment in Lebanon, ~ . ._ is be~ed forthe theft andtraudulent use of a 
FLEET card assigned t<:> a GS~e leased to the Lebanon VA Hospital. (MDPA/WEX 
Fraud/11233413) 

Atlanta fJ l-41 v 
During the week of February 13, 2012, SA 
activities with CGIS in relation to the 
(SD FL/FLEET vendor fraud/I 12M33 

will coordinate electronic video surveillance 
GSA vendor fraud investigation. 
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JI Updates 
February 10, 2012 

Chicago (J/-5) 

Please see ARRA below. 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

• During the week of February 13, 2012, SA- will be TOY to St. Louis to aften a guilty plea 
hearing for two subjects involved with CJMs.Triaddition, SA- plans t¢1nterview another 
potential subject involved with the investigation. (EDMO/SDV~aLijl~160Z42) 

~~~ ~ 
On February 13 and 14, 2012, SA--along with DCIS, wiWbe conducting interviews and 
collecting potential evidence in Mo~he potential evideras :was a result of a bankruptcy 
case involving _ ,_ f ABBA Bonding. It is suspected that. provided false 
individual sure~ SA and other federal overnment con s. The assets 
behind the surety bonds were promised on numerous~ontracts at the same time, inflated in 
value, and not worth the declared value as stated a ~h' surety bond. (SDAL/False 
Claims/10900653) 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

On February 14, 2012, SA--and , a former 
reserve officer with Dewar ~so o e n semi-au omatic 
assault rifle obtained by the D~warl?D via the program was reported missing. --
has been identified as potea .ially in possession of the weapon. The Oklahoma State ~of 
Investigations will be availabl o perform a polygraph if necessary. (EDOK/ThefUl1172550) 

On February 16, ~012~s~ .. will meet with city officials in Raton, NM to help identify WPA 
paintings held by t e ci~ T!!;1rbty of Raton identified 14 potential WPA paintings during an 
appraisal of ci~ owne artwork. The City of Raton wants to work with GSA to keep the art on 
loan. The estim ted value of the WPA art is $349,000. (Other/WPA/11272830) 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

S - " I pursue investigative leads concerning an allegation that a Region 9 PBS project 
manager inappropriately released proprietary information to a potential GSA contractor seeking 
to obtain a multi-million dollar contract associated with the refurbishment/expansion of the San 
Ysidro Land Port of Entry located in the San Diego, CA area. (SDCA/Proprietary Information 
Abuse/21192932) 
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&. JI Updates 
• February 10, 2012 

SA--and SA--. SBA OIG, will interview a Region 9 PBS contracting officer 
regardTiiQa contract ~uperior Janitorial Services in March 2011; Superior was 
subsequently suspended by the Navy. Superior allegedly obtained government contracts in the 
past by knowingly misrepresenting its disadvantaged business status. (EDCA/Fraud/Z1293318) 

HOTLINES 

Hotline received via our Fraudnet allegiD fraud/waste/funds abuse by Goodwill of Western 
Missouri and Eastern Kansas p-e~aining to their AbilityOne Contract with GSA at the Kansas 
City, MO, Richard Bolling ~ederal Building. (Referred to Jl-6/H1263390) 

ARRA ~ 
During the week of ebruary 12, 2012, SA- will meet with SA--. DOT OIG, 
to discuss joint case irection regarding co~nts related to Hun~E pass
throughs. Hun Electric is a subcontractor for Ryan Construction. Ryan Construction is 
performi ~A~R;A; work at the Whipple Federal Building, Fort Snelling, MN. 
(DM/Frauel 1253288) 
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ARRA CASE DATA: 

Total Allegations Received: 40 
Allegations Open: 8 

JI Updates 
February 10, 2012 

Allegations closed without action: 14 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 12 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of V, I, or Z actions initiated: 59 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without action: 7 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 4 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of Open Z Actions: 6 
Number of Open I Actions: 29 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution : 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: ---
Case Number: ~ 
Case Agent: and Branch Chief, Technical Support Section, Investigations 
Operations Division 

/s/-
Sp~rge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office m' 
Suite • 
230 s'Olm, Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Number: 11172001 
Case Title: 
Case Agent: 

Fort~rtation Motor Pool - Wright Express Credit Card Fraud 
SA--

0 F b 1 2012,---- appeared before U.S. District Court Judge 
, Wes~na, and pied guilty to violating one count of 18 

, nspiracy, and one count of 18 U.S.C. 1029, Access Device Fraud. Sentencing is 
scheduled for May 3, 2012. The case was prosecuted by AUSA . The case 
was joint investigation with Fort Polk, Military Police Investigations. 

BACKGROUND: 

Jl-7 received information fro~, GSA Fleet Management Loss Prevention Team, 
pertaining to the apparent fra~f the Fleet cards assigned to GOVs at Fort Polk . • 
provided information from--. fleet service representative, with the GSA, Fort o 
Fleet office, regarding the ~ng used fraudulently when the assigned to GOVs were 
taken out of service for repairs or body shop work. 

A review of video surveillance identified an 
purchasing fuel with various Fleet cards. e invest1gat1on etermined t at 
employee with the Department of Defense, knowingly removed the Fleet car s rom the Fort Polk 
Trans ortation Motor Pool and used the cards to ~OV. - also provided the cards to 

and in order to fuel their POVs. - woulcfdistrlbute additional Fleet cards to 
and if a one became disabled during periods of unauthorized use. On January 6, 

, and- admitted to the fraudulent use of the Fleet cards for personal 
use an surren ere t e FleeteardS in their possession. 

On May 12, 201 1, were ind~'cted b a Federal Gra-d Ju seated in 
the Western District o ouis1ana. e in 1ctment charged and with 
violating 1 count of 18 U.S.C. 371 , Conspiracy and 7 counts o . . . 29, Access evice 
Fraud. In addition, the indictment included a forfeiture of property to include a 1999 Ford F-250 truck, 
a 2002 Dodge Intrepid, and 1988 Ford F-350 truck. The approximate loss to the government was 
$30,000. 

On September 29, 201 1- pied guilty before U.S. District Court Judge - to violating 
Title 18 USC 1029. 

On November 10, 2011 - pied guilty before Judge- to violating 18 USC 1029 Access 
Device Fraud. - isSCheduled to be sentenced Fe~, 2012. 

On January 5, 2012, Judge- sentenced - for violating 18 USC 1029, Access Device 
Fraud, to three years proba~ hours community service, and restitution of $3,587.78. 

Special Agent In Charge 
Office of t he Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

On January 24, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment Official debarred-
- for three (3) years fo llowing - conviction in February 2011 for frau~ 
~federal tax returns in the na~ 197 different people, seeking to receive more 
than $2 million in tax refunds. 

BACKGROUND 

--of El Monte, CA pleaded guilty in February 2011 to two (2) counts of fi ling false 
~he United States for engaging in a large-scale identity theft and false tax return 
scheme. - a former Eligibility Worker with the Los Angeles County Department of Social 
Services rrom1 999 through 2009, had access to names and social security numbers belonging 
to individuals seeking public assistance through the LA County Department of Social Services 
(DSS). m°filed 197 fictitious federal tax returns in the names of DSS clients in 2009 and 
2010, ty~ly claiming they suffered business losses or were entitled to a credit for having a 
dependent. In each instance, •

0

fi led the fictitious returns without the knowledge, consent or 
authorization of the person whose name he had used to fi le the return. Many individuals 
experienced difficulty and delay in fi ling their true tax returns because IRS records indicated that 
their tax returns had already been fi led. The returns fi led bym°sought refunds totaling 
$2,212,996. The IRS issued refunds totaling $1 ,156,374. AITOTThe returns requested direct 
deposit of the federal tax refunds to a bank account controlled ~ Banks froze -
accounts after they were alerted to the fraudulent conduct, but_,,-ad already suc~d in 
accessing $667,034. 

On June 27, 2011 United States District Judge - sentenced - to forty-six 
(46) months in prison and ordered. to pay ~on to the ln~I Revenue 
Service. Judge noted tha - "preyed on vulnerable people" - individuals who were 
indigent and seeking help. 

/ s ___ _ 

Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administ ration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Invest igations Office (J l-5) 
Suit-
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Il linois 60604 --@gsaig.gov 
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JI Updates 
February 17, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

See ARRA 

• 
~ 

(l)~ 
~g 

::;::::~:~a ::~-:~12, SA- will attend the arrai~~hearing for - who is 
scheduled to appear in the ~monwealth o~e~ylvania, Court of C~irst 
Judicial District. - was arrested for break1 g into an Army recruiting office and stealing 
two GSA vehicle~ly ADA/Theft/11 ~~~~ 

Atlanta IJl-41 CJ'<J 
During the week of Februa(Y 20~'0:12, SA--will coordinate with the Florida Statewide 
prosecutor, Fort Lauderdale, E11orii a, to ob~est warrant agains--in 
relation to the Miami Job Cor: s Fl:EET card case. (SDFL/FLEET card ~) 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

On February 1 ~ 2012,, a defendant in the Mid America Payphone investigation is scheduled to 
enter a guilty lea in United States District Court for the Western District of Wisconsin. In 
addition, o E'eoruary 21 , 2012, another defendant is scheduled to enter a guilty plea in the 
aforementione · venue. (WDWl/fraud/1070019) 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

On February 23, 2012, SA- will be TOY to St. Louis to attend a guilty plea hearing for a 
subject involved with the C~vestigation. (EDMO/SDVOSB Fraud/11 160742) 
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JI Updates 
February 17, 2012 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7J 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 0 
Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

·~ ~ 
(l)~ 

To date, the ln~ions Operations Division No new disclosures were received this week. 
has received 57 disclosures. 

ARRA 

ARRA CASE DATA: o'u 
Total Allegations Receive~ 40 
Allegations Open: i 8 
Allegations closect,,Withou action: 14 
Allegations closed ~ia case conversion: 12 
Allegations closed a · er being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of V, I, o~actions initiated: 59 
Total of V , oiG~: actions closed without action: 7 
Total of >d , or"'Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 4 
N_umber of G>pen V Actions: 13 
Number of Open z Actions: 6 
Numb~r of Open I Actions: 29 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 
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OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATIVE STATISTICS - FEBRUARY 17, 2012 - FEBRUARY 23, 2012 

Referrals Judicial Actions 

600 150 

500 

400 100 

300 49 

200 50 

t= 
2 

0 

Year to Date FY 12 Goal This Week Year to Date This Week 

Suspension and Debarment Actions Briefings 
80 

60 

40 

20 

0 
0 

This Week Year to Date 

$250,000,000 

$200,000,000 

$150,000,000 

$100,000,000 

$50,000,000 

$0 
$456 

This Week 

50 

40 

30 
19 

20 

10 
1 

0 

This Week Year to Date 

Monetary 
; ::16;114,049 

$40,000,000 
l ,i 

Year to Date FY 12 Goal 

FY 12 Goal 

40 

FY 12 Goal 



JI Updates 
February 24, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

On March 6, 2012, ~ry trial is scheduled to begin in U.S. District Court i 
Southern District of~ is charged with assaulting a federal agent. AUS 
- is prosecuting the case. (WDC/Assau1Vl11W3009) 

Boston (Jl-1 ) 

On February 27, 2012, SA - is scheduled to meet with AUSA 
Springfield MA, USAO to discuss Jl-1 's investigation of a 

New York (Jl-2} 

Nothing to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing to report 

Atlanta (JJ-4) 

Nothing to report 

Chicago (Jl-5} 

Nothing to rep 

• 
• 

'""'°" ;\•I• • -

he 

D§iing ek of February 27, 2012, SA - will be conducting a review at the Rocky 
M tai egional Computer Forensics Lab, of an imaged computer hard drive. This review is 
relat o a potential bid rigging and SDVOSB investigation involving work performed by 
Diamond and Haledan Constructors, Inc. for GSA projects. (DCC/False Statements/112D3257) 

Dallas/FT Worlh (Jl-7) 

Nothing to report 
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JI Updates 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

February 24, 2012 

San Francisco {J/-9) 

Nothing to report 

Auburn {J/-10) 

On February 28, 2012, SA ~he investigative findings regarding this 
investigation to Army Capt~. Trial Counsel , Office of Staff Judge Ad 
Joint Base Lewis-McChord. This investigation has determined that an Army Staff Ser~~ 
used at least 14 different FLEET cards to make approximately $21 ,000 in unautl"ttl i~ 
purchases. (WDWA/FLEET Card Fraud/11203106} 

HOTLINES 

No new disclosures were received this week. Tod~ il'ivestigations Operations Division 
has received 57 disclosures. 

ARRA CASE DA TA: 

ns: 6 
I Actions: 29 

!llllQ.c~l~epted for prosecution· 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

/s/-
Sp~rge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office • 
Suite • 
230 s'Outl-i Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

@gsaiq.gov 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

CJMS Contracting, LLC 
111 60742 

' Jl-6 

On February 15, 2012,--. consultant and co-owner of CJMS Contracting, pied guilty to 
an information, in the ~ourt, Eastern District of Missouri. --was charged w ith 
one felony count of 18 USC 371 , Conspiracy, whereby• conspired w~heriiiin a ing 
improper bribes and gratuities to a federal official. In ~ course of the conspiracy, also 
committed mail and wire fraud, and made false statements to the U.S. Government, ursuan o 
Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business (SDVOB) fraud. On the same day, 
surrendered to the U.S. Marshals, St. Louis, Missouri. This case is being prosecu y 
AUSA 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information from the VA OIG regarding allegations that VA Chief 
Engineer- accepted gifts and gratuities from contractors who performed work on federal 
projects. 

Investigative efforts revealed that in 2007,1111'.recommended to , his friend , to find a 
Service-Disabled Veteran (SDV) and start up a SDVOSB company so a could get set-aside 
and sole source contracts. subsequently found an SDV name and formed CJMS. 
--· a friend of and .. and a co-co- s irator in the sc eme, provided financial 
~ng, and an o ice o run the company out of. also owned a company named 
Gateway Contractors that worked out of the same office an pe ormed the vast majority of the CJMS's 
federal contract work. 

The investigation revealed that----and- paid bribes to~in the form of cash, 
entertainment by exotic dancer~enieii'S"ciub, st."'Lo'Uis' Cardinal's ticket$.iunches, drinks, and 
dinners. In exchange, Ill° recommended CJMS and assisted them obtain $3.4 million in set-aside and 
sole-source federal construction contracts, and one American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funded 
contract in the amount of $654,095. Furthermore, Ill° and- inflated the total amount of these 
contracts so that CJMS would have a larger profit margin. 

Pursuant to these contracts, submitted false statements in GSA's Central Contractor 
Registration and made false certifications in the Online Representations and Certifications Application 
databases by stating that CJMS was a legitimate SDVOSB. SDV- did not control any aspect of 
the company and did not receive anywhere near the majority of th~ from the company, as required 
under the SDVOSB program. Additionally, CJMS did not have any employees and the contract work was 
"passed through" to Gateway, who built in an additional profit margin so they could make even more 
money. 

~and- received over $1.6 million in profits out of the $3.4 million that was contracted to 

This case is being worked jointly with VA OIG and SBA OIG. 

l!!!ll!lent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

/s/-
Sp~rge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office m' 
Suite • 
230 ~ Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 

gsaig.gov 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: --· WEX CARD FRAUD - G42-0763H - ERIE PA 
File Number:~ 
Case Agent: 

On February 16, 2012, the U.S. Military Court, S ecial Court-Martial, Convening Authority accepted 
a guilty plea from Logistic Support Specialist , U.S. Navy, Helicopter 
Countermeasure Squadron, Norfolk, VA, for v10 mg rticles 86, Absence Without Leave 
(punishable by dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances and confinement of 6 
months); 92, Failure to Obey Order or Regulation (punishable by dishonorable discharge, 
forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement for 2 years); and 121, Larceny and Wrongful 
Appropriation (punishable by dishonorable discharge, forfeiture of all pay and allowances and 
confinement of 10 years). The case was referred for sentencing with a tentative date set for March 
13, 2012. 

BACKGROUND 

On June 27, 2011, Jl-3 initiated an investigation after receiving a referral from the GSA Fleet 
Management Division regarding suspicious activity associated with the FLEET card assigned to G42-
0763H. Specifically, the FLEET card was being fraudulently used to purchase gas and general 
merchandise at various gas stations in Virginia, Maryland and Pennsylvania. Analysis of these purchases 
revealed that a significant number of purchases were for general merchandise, tobacco products and 
both unleaded plus and super unleaded fuel. --was initially identified as a person of interest 
as• had access to the subject FLEET card i~, and·-and family reside in Erie, PA. 
An!!Ysis of surveillance videos obtained from various gas stations m"""'ginia, Maryland and 
Pennsylvania, showed- using the FLEET card to refue l~rsonal vehicle and make food and 
drink purchases. Wheri"'COn?ronted with the evidence againstm' .. provided a full confession. 
Approximate loss to the government is $4,925.92. 

This case is being prosecuted by LT J 
VA. 

, Trial Counsel, JAGC, U.S. Navy, Norfolk, 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Number: 111 72001 
Case Title: Fort ~rtation Motor Pool - Wright Express Credit Card Fraud 
Case Agent: SA--

On February 9, 2012,---- appeared before U.S. District Court Judge
- · Western Dis~s sentenced for violating 18 USC 1029 Access 
~Fraud. - received 3 years probation, restitution in the amount of $3,389.25 and 
$1 00.00 a spec~ssment. The case was prosecuted by AUSA . The case was 
joint investigation with Fort Polk, Military Police Investigations. 

BACKGROUND: 

Jl-7 received information from--. GSA Fleet Management Loss Prevention Team, pertaining to 
the a--rent fraudulent use o~rds assigned to GOVs at Fort Polk. - provided information 
from , fleet service representative, with the GSA, Fort Polk FleeTOmee, regarding the 
Flee ar s emg used fraudulently when the assigned to GOVs were taken out of service for repairs or 
body shop work. 

On May 12, 2011.--and- were indicted- a Federal Grand Jury seated in the 
Western District ofLolilSiana.'Tlieindictmenteliarged- and- with violating 1 
count of 18 U.S.C. 371, Conspiracy and 7 counts of 1 . . . , ccess ~raud. In addition, 
the indictment included a forfeiture of property to include a 1999 Ford F-250 truck, a 2002 Dodge Intrepid, 
and 1988 Ford F-350 truck. The approximate loss to the government was $30,000. 

On September 29, 2011 - pied guilty before U.S. District Court Judge- to violating Title 18 
USC 1029. 

On November 10, 2011- pied guilty before Judge- to violating 18 USC 1029 Access 
Device Fraud. - lSSclieduled to be sentenced Fe~. 2012. 

On January 5, 2012, Judge- sentenced - for violating 18 USC 1029, Access Device Fraud, 
to three years probation, 50hQlii!Scommunity service, and restitution of $3,587.78. 

On February 1, 2012.----appeared before Judge- and pied guilty to violating 
one count of 18 U.S.~ one count of 18 U.S.C. ~ccess Device Fraud. 
Sentencing is scheduled for May 3, 2012. 

lll!l9ncharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room-
Fort Worth, TX 761o:r--



SIGNIFICANT ITEM:   
 
Case Title:                . - WEXFCC (G41 4551F)  
Case Number:          I10-0-0252  
Case Agent:             SA   
 
On February 17, 2012, in the United States District Court for the Western District of Washington 
(Tacoma),  was sentenced to 6 months imprisonment; 3 years supervised 
release with standard & special conditions; $200 special assessment; and ordered to pay $7,392 
in restitution.  On November 16, 2011,  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 1029, Unauthorized 
Use of an Access Device, and 18 USC 1163, Tribal Embezzlement.   

The case was prosecuted by AUSA .   
  
BACKGROUND:   

This investigation was predicated upon the suspected fraudulent use of the FLEET card assigned to G41 
4551F, leased to the Quinault Indian Reservation (QIN), Taholah, WA. The fraudulent use was identified 
by the GSA Loss Prevention Team.  The subsequent JI-10 investigation revealed that , 

, and  were fraudulently using a FLEET card and multiple QIN Tribal gas 
credit cards to make illegal purchases.  The fraudulent transactions occurred between November 2009 
and January 2010, and resulted in approximately $7,392 in unauthorized purchases.  
 
Through a collaborative effort with local law enforcement and the FBI, JI-10 agents conducted 
surveillance operations, obtained store surveillance video, interviewed witnesses, and interviewed 

 to confirm the fraudulent activity.  The interviews revealed that the three 
subjects used the FLEET card and the QIN credit cards to trade gas in exchange for money and illegal 
drugs.    
 
In May 2011, a criminal complaint was filed, and JI-10 agents and FBI agents arrested  
and    

 

 

Special Agent in Charge 

Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 

Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 
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JI Updates 
March 2, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On March 6, 2012, 
Southern District o ary an . 
- is prosecuting the case. 

Boston (Jl-1J 

New York (Jl-2) 

See ARRA below. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

During the week of March 5, 2012, SA:- will be traveling to Fayetteville, NC to meet with 
local detectives and Army CID -P..s an y P Investigators to seek charges for active duty 
suspects and arrest warra0,ts for civilian suspects for fraudulent use of Fleet cards. 
(EDNC/FLEET Card Fraud/I 4 197&11243435) 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

On March 9, 2012, SA- JA Auditor--and JC Attorney----will 
meet with T" EMCO's counsel regarding~ progress relative~na 
issued to "J:RE51V1GO. (WDC/Qui Tam/111W0797) 

Kansa~Jl-6) 
significant to report. 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report. 
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JI Updates 
March 2, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth CJ/-7) 

During the week of March 5, 2012, SA 
martial hearing at Fort Polk, LA. 
fraudulent use of a FLEET card. 

will testify at Specialis----court 
1s eing prosecuted for•~ 

olk SJA/FLEET card fraud7n 172483) 

On March 7, 2012, SA- will meet with AUSA-- and - regarding the Smartronix 
investigation. This inv~ation is based on a J~d s<:m alleged that Smartr:o i 
submitted incorrect prompt payment terms on its invoices under a GSA MAS contra~t. \ ~ 
(NDTX/Civil False Claims/11070862) • • ~ 

San Francisco (Jl-91 ~ 
During the week of March 5, 2012, S~ will coordinate with GA SA:-
regarding a recently initiated GAO inv~that has a nexus with a on-g~ 
investigation involving Region 9 PBS employees, the National lnstit te tgr~he Severally 
Handicapped, and the Committee for Purchase from People Vf!.flo A~e Bind or Severely 
Disabled (a.k.a. U.S. AbilityOne Commission). (DNV/BriberyJl1090908) 

During the week of March 5, 2012, SA- will interview a Region 9 PBS employee in San 
Diego, CA concerning allegations• inappropriately r~leased proprietary information to a 
potential GSA contractor seeking to obtain a multi-milli0n dollar contract associated with the 
refurbishment/expansion of the San Ysidro Land Rort o Entry located in the San Diego area. 
(SDCA/Proprietary Information Abuse/Z1192932~ 

During the week of March 5, 2012, SA- will conduct investigative interviews with GSA 
Contracting Officer----a~als of GSA contractor Integrated Data Services 
(IDS), Inc., El Segu~ifConGlucted in June 2010 by JA-5 found that IDS was in 
noncompliance with the contract terms ar:id conditions when utilizing employees for GSA 
projects who did not meet the labQr ~ualifications as required by the GSA contract. After a six 
month review period, JA-9 i e tifie<d 15 unqualified IDS employees who charged over 10,000 
hours to GSA customers equating to approximately $1 ,028,586. (COCA/False 
Statements/Z1 OL067.7) 

On Ma ch 5, 2012, SAC. will attend the sentencing hearing for 
U.S District Court for the es ern District of Washington (Tacoma). 
for violating 18 USC 1029 (Unauthorized Use of an Access Device) an 
Embezzlement). (WDWA/FLEET Card Fraud/11000252) 

in the 

Page 12 



:!!!. 

HOTLINES 

JI Updates 
March 2, 2012 

Hotline received from GAO Fraudnet from----alleging reports of deceptive 
practices being used by the Loving Care C~ection with the Child Care 
Subsidy Assistance Program. (Referred to Jl-4/H1243485) 

Hotline received from GAO Fraudnet alleg ing mismanagement and waste in facilitating tt;l 
move to the Edith Green Building in Portland, Oregon. (Referred to Jl-10/H1203486 

JIB 

FAR 

~ons Operations Division received one new FAR discos . e 
- To date, we have received a total of 58 disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement '-::::;) 

On February 29, 2012, the government accepted 
settle a case involving unpaid credits. Payment is s 1 

Litigation/Civil/11 OH2133) 

ARRA 

officials and their 

On March 8_, 2012, SA--and the investigative team will interview the Chief Financial 
Officer of etaza Constr~ the USAO EDNY. The purpose of the interview is to determine 
how wi8es_Qrread the practice of inflating work hours is on construction projects at various federal 
an state funded projects in the New York City metropolitan area by local construction 
companies. This investigation has already identified one construction company, Bovis Lend 
Lease, engaged in this conduct. Additionally, Bovis received ARRA fund ing on some of the 
projects. (EDNY/False Claims/10920875) 
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JI Updates 
March 2, 2012 

ARRA CASE DATA 

Total Allegations Received: 
Allegations Open: 
Allegations closed without action: 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions initiated: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without action: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 
Number of Open V Actions: 
Number of Open Z Actions: 
Number of Open I Actions: 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:   
Case Number:  I12-03210 
Case Agent:  SA  

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 
(  
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: CJMS Contracting, LLC 
Case Number: 111607 42 
Case Agent: 

On February 23, 2012, --, owner of Gateway Contracto .. s led uilty to an 
information, in the U.~, Eastern District of Missouri. was 
charged with one felony count of 18 USC 371, Conspiracy, whereby conspired with 
three others in paying improper bribes and gratuities to a federal of 1c1al. In the course 
of the conspiracy, --also committed mail and wire fraud, and made false 
statements to the ~rnment, pursuant to Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small 
Business (SDVOB) fraud. On the same day,- surrendered~U.S. 
Marshals, St. Louis, Missouri. This case is l)emg prosecuted by A~ 

BACKGROUND 
This investigation was initiated based on information from the VA OIG regarding allegations that 
VA Chief Engineer--accepted gifts and gratuities from contractors who performed 
work on federal pro~ 

Investigative efforts revealed that in 2007, - recommended t~. 
find a Service-Disabled Veteran (SDV) an~ up a SDVOSB c~ and 

could et set-aside and sole source contracts. --subsequently oun an SDV 
name and formed CJMS. rovidecrirnaricial support, bonding, and an 
office to run e VOSB company out o . owned Gateway and the Gateway 
business building where CJMS was house . served as a "pass-through" company for 
Gateway, who performed the vast majority of the CJMS's federal contract work. 

The investigation revealed that----and - paid bribes to - in the form 
of cash, entertainment by exoticcrancers araaentle.en emen'~t. Louis Cardinal'Stickets, 
lunches, drinks, and dinners. In exchange, recommended CJMS and assisted them 
obtain $3.4 million in set-aside and sole-source ederal construction contracts, and one 
American Rec. ver and Reinvestment Act funded contract in the amount of $654,095. 
Furthermore, and--inflated the total amount of these contracts so that CJMS 

would have a arger pro~ 

Pursuant to these contracts, --submitted false statements in GSA's Central Contractor 
Registration and made false certmeaticms in the Online Representations and Certifications 
Application databases by stating that CJMS was a legitimate SDVOSB. SDV- did not 
control any aspect of the company and did not receive anywhere near the majo"iitY"OT'the profits 
from the company, as required under the SDVOSB program. Additionally, CJMS did not have 
any employees and the contract work was "passed through" to Gateway, who built in an 
additional profit margin so they could make even more money. 

-- and--received over $1.6 million in profits out of the $3.4 million that was 
~dto~ 

This case is being worked jointly with VA OIG and SBA OIG. 

l!Rent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 

-..-WEX CARD FRAUD - G43-3463H - Lebanon PA 

Case Agent: 

On February 28, 2012, an Information was filed in U.S. District Court, Middle District of 
Pennsylvania, charging--with violating 2 Counts of Tit le 18, United States 
Code, Section 641 (The~ent Property). 

The case is being prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney 

BACKGROUND: 

On February 8, 2012, Jl-3 initiated an investigation after receiving a referral from the GSA Fleet 
Management Division regarding suspicious activity associated with the FLEET card assigned to 
G43-3463H, currently leased to the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs. Specifically, the 
FLEET card was being fraudulently used to purchase gas and general merchandise at various 
gas stations in and around the Lebanon, Pennsylvan ia area. After conducting video analysis 
and surveillance operations,--· a volunteer driver for the VA Hospital , located in 
Lebanon, PA, was identified~ of the investigation. On February 10, 2012, GSA 
OIG and VA OIG special agen-s, alon with detectives from the VA Police Department, 
executed a search warrant on and I vehicle. Agents recovered a GSA FLEET card in 
... possession. Pursuan o e searc ... voluntarily agreed to be interviewed 
ancrconressed to fraudulently using two GSA F~rds. - provided a written 
statement detailing the fraud. 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:    
Case No:   I1000790 
Case Agent:   SA  
 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
March 9, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing to Report 

Boston (Jl-1J 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing to Report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On March 13, 2012, SA 
District Court, MDPA. 
cred it cards assigned to 
Fraud/11233413) 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Nothing to Report 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing to Repo 

Kansas City::.r...J 

During the;weeK of March 12, 2012, ASAC - will be TOY in San Antonio assisting the 
USAO wiUi witness interviews in preparatio~al. (WDTX/Major Fraud/1040114) 

Nothing to Report 

Dallas/FT Worth f Jl-7) 

Nothing to Report 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
March 9, 2012 

San Francisco CJ/-9) 

Nothing to Report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

·~ ~ 
~ 

Nothing to Report 

The Investigations Operations Division received one new FA1Ketisclosui:e this week from
- To date, we have received a total of 59 disclosures~ 

Civil Enforcement ~ 
On March 8, 2012, the government accepted Direct Resources offer of $450,000 to settle a 
case involving the Trade Agreements Act. Payment is till pending. (DOJ Commercial 
Litigation/Civil/11 OW0651 ) 

ARRA 

During the week of March 12, 2012, SA-- and the investigative team will attempt to 
interview several foremen currentlY. @~ajor construction companies in the New York 
City area to determine if their companies offered "gratis pay" and billed for such on various 
federal and state funded CQl),St ucti0n projects. The gratis pay is essentially overtime hours paid 
to foremen for hours that We'P no worked. (EDNY/False Claims/10920875) 

Total Allegatio~ Reeeived: 40 
Allegations ~~e : 8 
Allegation~G osea without action: 14 
Allegat~ons R,osed via case conversion: 12 
Allegations elosed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
To al of · , I, or Z actions initiated: 59 
Tota of\/, I, or Z actions closed without action: 7 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 5 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of Open Z Actions: 5 
Number of Open I Actions: 29 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 

Page 12 
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·-· 
JI Updates 

March 16, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D, C, fJl-Wl 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston fJl-11 ...... \ 0 
On March 20, 2012, SA- and the assigned AUSA will participate in a'1~~iew 
with a subject of an invest!Qation involving B & J Multi Service Corporation, a ~~tractor 
that allegedly violated and/or defrauded the SDVOSB program. (DMA/Fra~~156) 

New Yori< fJ/-2) ~ 
During the week of March 19, 2012, DOJ Civil Division is exp5~lize the settlement 
agreement with Cablexpress Corporation, Syracuse, NY, to s gations set forth in a gui-
tam (FILED UNDER SEAL) against Cablexpress. DOJ ~~~ o officially intervene in the 
suit once the agreement is finalized. (DOJ Main/Qui-Ta~0355) 

fllil.i'11:111111.i £JI-JI ~ 

At(anta fJ/-4) 0 
Nothing significant to rep~ 
Chicago fJ/-5) / ~ ~ ... 

n~rt 
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JI Updates 
March 16, 2012 

Da/(as(ET Wortb fJ/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denyer (J/-81 

Nothing significant to report 

San Erandsco (J/-91 0 
Nothing significant to report 

Ayburn (Jl-10) 
·~ 
~ 

~:ng signfficant to report C:J 0 ~ 

The Investigations Operations Division received one ..,,,Ak~disclosure this week from 
. To ~~~~ve received a total of 60 

1sc osures. Vt 

ARRA CASE DAT A: 

Total Allegations Received: 42 
Allegations Open: 1 O 
Allegations closed without act~·on · '1J 14 
Allegations closed via case co · n: 12 
Allegations closed after b~fe ed to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total ofV, I, or Zaction~· . 59 
Total of V, I, or Z a ·o c e without action: 8 
Total of V, I, or Z t i s er being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 5 
Number of Open ti 13 

Number o~f p Z ns: 5 
Number of I Actions: 28 
Open I ~ epted for prosecution: 12 

v 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM:  

 

 

Case Title:  WEXFCC (G41 4551F) 
Case Number:  I10-0-0252 
Case Agent: SA  

 
On March 5, 2012, in the United States District Court for the Western District of 
Washington (Tacoma),  was sentenced to 4 months imprisonment; 3 
years supervised release with standard & special conditions; 60 days electronic home 
monitoring; $200 special assessment; and ordered to pay $7,392 in restitution. On 
November 21, 2011,  pled guilty to violating 18 USC 1029, Unauthorized Use of an 
Access Device, and 18 USC 1163, Tribal Embezzlement. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA . 

BACKGROUND: 
 

This investigation was predicated upon the suspected fraudulent use of the FLEET card 
assigned to G41 4551F, leased to the Quinault Indian Reservation (QIN), Taholah, WA. The 
fraudulent use was identified by the GSA Loss Prevention Team. The subsequent JI-10 
investigation revealed that  were 
fraudulently using a FLEET card and multiple QIN Tribal gas credit cards to make illegal 
purchases. The fraudulent transactions occurred between November 2009 and January 2010, 
and resulted in approximately $7,392 in unauthorized purchases. 

 
Through a collaborative effort with local law enforcement and the FBI, JI-10 agents conducted 
surveillance operations, obtained store surveillance video, interviewed witnesses, and 
interviewed  to confirm the fraudulent activity. The interviews 
revealed that the three subjects used the FLEET card and the QIN credit cards to trade gas in 
exchange for money and illegal drugs. 

 
In May 2011, a criminal complaint was filed, and JI-10 agents and FBI agents arrested  

. 
 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge Office of 
Inspector General General 
Services Administration 
Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: --- WEX CARD FRAUD - G42-0763H - ERIE PA 
File Number:~ 
Case Agent: 

On March 13, 2012, Logistic Support Specialist---- U.S. Navy, Helicopter 
Countermeasure Squadron, Norfolk, VA was se~ilitary Court to 120 days 
confinement and an other-than-honorable discharge from the Navy for• fraudulent use 
of a FLEET card assigned to a vehicle leased by the Navy in Norfolk, vrAdditionally, the 
Navy imposed an administrative sanction to recover $4,925.92 from- through wage 
garnishment. 
Previously, on February 16, 2012,- pied guilty to violating UCMJ Article 86 (Absence 
Without Leave), Article 92 (FailureTcreLey Order or Regulation) and Article 121 (Larceny 
and Wrongful Appropriation). 

BACKGROUNQ 

On June 27, 2011, Jl-3 initiated an investigation after receiving a referral from the GSA Fleet 
Management Division regarding suspicious activity associated with the FLEET card assigned to 
G42-0763H. Specifically, the FLEET card was being fraudulently used to purchase gas and 
general merchandise at various gas stations in Virginia, Maryland and Pennsylvan ia. Analysis of 
these purchases revealed that a significant number of purchases were for eneral merchandise, 
tobacco products and both unleaded plus and super unleaded fuel. was initially 
identified as a person of interest as• had access to the subject FL car in orfolk, VA, and 
·-and family reside in Erie, PA Analysis of surveillance videos obtained from various gas 
stations in Virginia, Maryland and Pennsylvan ia, showed - using the FLEET card to refuel 
• personal vehicle and make food and drink purchases~n confronted with the evidence 
against·- provided a full confession. Approximate loss 
to the goverriineiit is $4,925.92. 

This case was prosecuted by LT JG 
Norfolk, VA. 

, Trial Counsel, JAGC, U.S. Navy, 

l! G~~~Fl~~N;~~NS~:=R GEN\i:IUL 

(@ MIO-ATLANTIC REGIONAL INVESTIGATIONS OFFICE 
PHILADEL.PHIA, PA 
~FFICE 

j; c;/ ~AX 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: ----: THEFT OF FLEET CARD G41-3816K 
Case#: ~ 
Case Agent: SA I. 
On January 30, 2012- pied guilty in U.S. District Court in the Southern 
District of Maryland ~e the Honorable Judg , in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government Property. T e sen encmg 1s sc e uled 
for May 16, 2012. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated as a result of a proactive search of WEXonline of Fleet credit cards (CC) 
assigned in the National Capital Region (Region 11 ). Information obtained through the search 
indicated a suspicious trend occurring with the CC assigned to . Since 
approximately December 23, 2010, the CC assigned to was making multiple same 
day purchases of gasoline, along with food and beverages pure ases throughout Prince George 
County, MD. - was also repeatedly reporting an odometer of "1234." 

On or about January 9, 2012, SAs were contacted by , GSA Loss Prevention, 
regarding possible fraud with the CC assigned t was assigned to the U.S. 
Agency for International Development (USAID), ennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 
According to GSA Loss Prevention, USAID reported the CC lost or stolen on December 28, 
2011. 

On January 19, 2012, SAs conducted surveillance at a Shell gas station located in Capital 
Heights, MD. SAs observed a black- approximately 5' 4" tall, with short black hair, arrive 
at the Shell gas station in a metallic ~evrolet Malibu. The unidentified - approached 
a Mazda 6 that was parked at a gas pump. SAs observed the use a c<!toPUrchase 
gasoline for the Mazda 6. SAs ap1:>roached the and urrendered the CC assigned to 
G41 3816K. The- identified - as 

was interviewed and acknowledged using the CC for approximately the past three 
wee s. knew- was required to enter a PIN number and an odometer. said the 
PIN num er was on thefaCe of the CC and . entered "1234" for the odometer. said 
• knew the CC belonged because "GSA" was written on the face of the card. used re cc to fuel. personal vehicle,. friends' personal vehicles, and to purchase 00 and 
beverage items. 

On January 26, 2012, SA--arrested--on an arrest warrant issued in U.S. 
District Court in the South~f Marylan~rrest warrant charged- in 
violation of 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government Property. 

lllllnt in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
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JI Updates 
March 23, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MA Y 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1) 

• 
On March 26, 2012, SA- will attend a pretrial hearing for----. a Veterans 
Resource and Recovery~ion Program emi:>-o ee, assigne~nt-0f Veterans 
Affairs Medical Center (VAMC), Providence, RI. previously admitteEI to;police • 
stole a GSA leased Chevrolet Pickup Truck from e and used th ehicle to commit' a 
burglary at a local bar in Providence, RI. (DRl/Fraud/11 213135) 

New York (Jl-21 ~ 0 
On March 22, 2012, SA- will present the investigative fincfu)gs of this investigation to the 
U.S. Army Recruiting Commana Center, Lakehurst, NJ, fo consideration of administrative 
and/or General Court Martial action. Sgt. First Class--. U.S. Army, admitted to 
fraudulently using multiple FLEET cards to refuel• ~cle and to make 
miscellaneous purchases. The total fraud amoun?ls approximately $10,943. 
(DNJ/WEX/11 132393) -~ 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) (Z;.'' 
During the week of March 26, 2012, Sgt.----. U.S. Air Force, Dover Air Force 
Base, DE, is expected to be charQed ~ t~e General with violating UCMJ 
Article 121 Larceny and Wron~fah./\ppropriation, and Article 132, Fraud Against the United 
States, for • theft and fra:aulent wse of FLEET cards assigned to the Air Force. 
(DDE/WE~232096) ~ 

Atlanta (Jl-4) . ' ,. 

2) 

Kansas Citv (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
March 23, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-71 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Civil Enforcement 0 
On April 5, 2012, a meeting will b~ hr §h.With - officials and their 
Attorney's to discuss an ongoing ~A~ Disclo~J Commercial 
Litigation/Civil/111 H2790) <t \ 
ARRACASEDATA ~ 
Total Allegations eeeiv d: 40 
Allegations Op3r: 8 
Allegations cosed without action: 14 
Allegations c G1sed via case conversion: 12 
Allegatlons closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of\{(JJ, or Z actions initiated: 59 
To a of \h,i, or Z actions closed without action: 7 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 5 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of Open Z Actions: 5 
Number of Open I Actions: 29 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 

Page 12 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: CJMS Contracting, LLC 
Case Number: 11160742 
Case Agent: 

On March 15, 2012.--, former VA Estimating Chief, pied guilty to an 
information, in the ~ourt, Eastern District of Missouri. - was charged 
with one felony count of 18 USC 201, Bribery, whereby.accepte~es from three 
other co-conspirators in exchange for recommending a~ ensuring that these individuals 
were awarded, and continued to be awarded, federal SDVOSB set-aside contracts that 
their SDV comiin CJMS, was not entitled to receive. On the same day, -
surrendered to the U.S. Marshals, St. Louis, Missouri. This case i;i;;rng 
prosecuted lly - · 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information from the VA OIG regarding allegations that 
VA Chief Engineer--accepted gifts and gratuities from contractors who performed 
work on federal pro~ 

Investigative efforts revealed that in 2007. - recommended to--.• riend, to 
find a Service-Disabled Veteran (SDV) andStart u a SDVOSB co~t 
could get set-aside and sole source contracts. subsequently found an named 
--and formed CJMS. , a nen of--and - and a co-
~in the scheme, provi e mancra support, bondin9,8iidan ofticetorun the 
company out of. --also owned a company named Gateway Contractors that worked out 
of the same offic~ormed the vast majority of CJMS's federal contract work. 

The investigation revealed that----and - paid bribes to - in the form 
of cash, entertainment by exoticcrancersaraQeiitlemen'~t. Louis CardinaJSbaseball 
tickets, lunches, drinks, and dinners. In exchange, - recommended CJMS and assisted 
them to obtain $3.4 million in set-aside and sole-sourcetederal construction contracts, and one 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funded contract in the amount of $654,095. 
Furthermore, - and-- inflated the total amount of these contracts so that CJMS 
would have a iarQer pro~ 

Pursuant to these contracts, submitted false statements in GSA's Central Contractor 
Registration and made false certifications in the Online Representations and Certifications 
Application databases by stating that CJMS was a legitimate SDVOSB. SDV- did not 
control any aspect of the company and did not receive anywhere near the majo"iify"OTthe profits 
from the company, as required under the SDVOSB program. Additionally, CJMS did not have 
any employees and the contract work was "passed through" to Gateway, who built in an 
additional profit margin so they could make even more money. 

--and--received over $1 .6 million in profits out of the $3.4 million that was paid 
~or co'iitraCtWOrk. This case is being worked jointly with VA OIG and SBA OIG. 

!!!!!lent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 

--(FAR Disclosure) 

Case Agent: Branch Chief and Special Agen -
BACKGROUND 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

The facts surroundin the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure lnterdisci linary 
Team: Special Agent , Branch Chief, JIB-C, Special Agent , JIB-
C, , Counsel to the IG, J . 

pedal Agent 
U.S. General Senices Ad1uinis tratio11 
Office of lnspec1or General 
[m·es tigations Operatio1 · ·sion.ICMl I11forcemen1 Branch (JIB-C) 
l 6f.. - . . . :-;· 0278 
Office Cell a.t (212) 264-7154 



 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:     Fort Polk TMP – Fraudulent use of a FLEET Card – G43-3053G 
File Number: I1172483 
Case Agent:    
 
On March 9, 2012, Specialist  was convicted during a general court 
martial of violating UCMJ Article 81(Conspiracy), two counts of Article 86 (Absence 
without leave), three counts of Article 121 (Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation) and two 
counts of Article 134 (General Misconduct) for  fraudulent use of a FLEET card 
assigned to the Fort Polk, LA Transportation Motor Pool (TMP).    was sentenced 
to a reduction in grade to E-2 (Private), 60 days hard labor, and a fine of $2,000.00.  The 
case was prosecuted by U.S. Army Captain , Trial Counsel, Fort Polk 
Staff Judge Advocate.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On March 23, 2011, JI - 7 received information from  GSA fleet management Loss 
Prevention Coordinator, pertaining to the apparent fraudulent use of a FLEET card assigned to 
G43-3053G.   determined the determined the questionable transactions included 
numerous back to back fuel transactions, premium fuel purchases,  incorrect odometer entries, 
after duty hour transactions and over the tank capacity transactions.  G43-3053 was leased to 
the TMP located on Fort Polk, LA 
  
Preliminary investigation determined the FLEET card was apparently fraudulently being used to 
purchase fuel in the Leesville, LA area.   Analysis of video surveillance obtained from various 
fuel stations in Leesville, LA identified Specialist , Private , and 
Specialist  as the individuals using the FLEET card to fuel their vehicles and 
the vehicles of other unidentified individuals.  In addition, analysis of the historical FLEET card 
transactions determined transactions were conducted on specific dates and times in New 
Orleans, LA; Greenville, South Carolina; and McIntyre, GA locations where , 
and  took annual leave.  Approximate loss to the government was $16,300.  

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room  
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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JI Updates 
March 30, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

On March 30, 2012, a conference call is scheduled with the AUSA, 13SAO District of 
Massachusetts, to prepare for a proffer scheduled for April 2,2 0112 i v_o ving a subject of this 
investigation. This investigation involves violations of the SD\[QSB~Pfogram by B&J Multi-
Service. (DMA/Fraud/1101 0156) \t. -' 
New York (Jl-2) "-. ~ 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On March 30, 2012~rmer GSA Supervisory Program Analyst, is scheduled 
to self-surrender to~ initial appearance in U.S. District Court, EDPA. 
(EDPA/Conflict of lnterest/108 1563) 

On March 30, 201{ sA- is scheduled to meet with a Philadelphia Police Department 
Detective to provicte Cfoe'liii1eiiT's and a statement, which the PPD Detective will use to obtain an 
arrest warrant f0r an ~mtrak employee captured on surveillance tape fraudulently using a 
FLEET card. ~1-3 will assist PPD in executing the arrest warrant next week while the subject is 
in the act otfrauaulently using the FLEET card. (Philly DA/WEX/11233596) 

On April 4, 2012, SAC - will attend meetings at DOJ headquarters, Washington, D.C. with 
SAIC counsel regardin~tatus of the investigation and future CID deposition schedules. 
(MDFL DOJ/Qui Tam/10940681) 
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JI Updates 
March 30, 2012 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Please see ARRA below. 

Kansas City (J/-61 

April 2, 2012 through April 4, 2012, SA- will be attending a cell phone and obile 
forensics training course in Washington~ • 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report. 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report. 

~ 
0~ 

~Cj 
::~:::::::k (~:·:~ril 2, 2012, SA- will trav?~n Diego, CA to inteNiew various 
personnel, including the responsible ~rojeet r:epresentative, regarding allegations that 
Miller Hull and Candela Lighting conspired to ase false and/or inaccurate product data to 
eliminate a potential vendor from a multij)'lillior:i dollar lighting contract associated with the San 
Ysidro Land Port of Entry refurbishment/expansion project in the San Diego area. Miller Hull is 
the architectural and engineering firm selec ed by GSA for the project, and Candela Lighting is a 
lighting consultant to Miller Hull . SD6.h{Conspiracy/Kickbacks/Z1293040) 

Hotline received from--alleging that the Land Port of Entry Building in Scobey, 
MT has been compro~a of officer safety and security, and building 
integrity. (Referred to Jl-6/H1263608) 
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&. JI Updates 
• March 30, 2012 

Hotline received fro~. AIGI, Architect of the Capital OIG, reporting an allegation of 
possible contract fraucrancrtFiehiring of illegal aliens on government contracts and not paying 
Davis Bacon wages to the Hispanic work force, on the part of ARC Construction. (Referred to 
Jl-W/H12W3610) 

J/-8 

FAR 

One new disclosure was received this week from----. 
Investigations Operations Division has received 6~ • 

Clvll Enforcement ~ 
On April 5, 2012, a meeting will be held wit 
to discuss an ongoing FAR Disclosure inves rga ion. 
Litigation/Civil/111 H2790) 

ARRA 

ARRA CASE DATA 

Total Allegations Received: 42 
Allegations Open: 3 
Allegations closed without actiorr 2 
Allegations closed via case co version: 12 
Allegations closed after bein~referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of V, I, or Z actions ini iated: 59 
Total of V, I, or ~ctions cjpsed without action: 9 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 5 
Number of Ope V Ac ions: 13 
Number of 0Qen Z Actions: 5 
Number of~P. n I' Actions: 27 
Open I e ases accepted for prosecution: 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:   : WEX Fleet Card Fraud - Robins Air Force Base  
Case Number:  I1243034 
Case Agent:  SA  

   
On March 21, 2012, , appeared before the Honorable , 
Houston County Superior Court Judge, Houston County, Georgia, for an arraignment 
hearing.   agreed to accept a First Offender plea agreement to one felony count of 
Financial Transaction Card Theft and five counts of Financial Transaction Card Fraud.  
As part of the plea agreement,  was sentenced to six years probation, ordered to 
pay a $1,000 fine, and make restitution to GSA in the amount of $34,768.38, and commit 
no further crimes during  probationary period.  Any violation of  probation will 
violate  plea agreement and a guilty conviction would be entered along with an 
incarceration sentence. 
 
This case was prosecuted by , Assistant District Attorney, Houston County, 
Georgia.  The loss to the Government was $34,768.38. 
      
Background 
 
This investigation was initiated based upon a referral from , GSA Fleet 
Management, regarding the questionable use of two Fleet cards assigned to GSA vehicles at 
Warner Robins Air Force Base, Warner Robins, Georgia.  A preliminary GSA OIG investigation 
determined that two FLEET cards were being used for fraudulent purchases of fuel.       
 
JI-4 initiated surveillance operations that resulted in the identification of  as the subject 
fraudulently using the FLEET cards.  SA  and SA  coordinated the fraud 
investigation with the Houston County Police Department (HCPD), Houston County, Georgia. 
 
On October 7, 2011, HCPD, assisted by the GSA OIG, arrested  without incident 
during a vehicle traffic stop.   was identified as fraudulently using two FLEET cards to 
purchase fuel in exchange for cash.  HCPD recovered two stolen FLEET cards, several hundred 
dollars in cash, and two baggies containing Marijuana with associated illegal narcotics 
paraphernalia.  
 
On December 13, 2011,  was indicted on one felony count of Financial Transaction Card 
Theft, five felony counts of Financial Transaction Card Fraud, and one misdemeanor count of 
Possession of Marijuana. 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: MRC-QTR, Fraud / False Statements 
Case #: I10-0-0226 
Case Agent:  
 
On February 28, 2012, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho, an information 
was filed (under seal) charging McDonald Roofing and Construction, Inc. (MRC) with 
violating 18 USC 1343, Wire Fraud.  The information charged that MRC and others 
devised a scheme to defraud federal agencies by making materially false representations 
and certifications to the Government in order to unlawfully obtain contracts through the 
HUBZone program; MRC obtained approximately $219,000 in contracts it was not entitled 
to receive.  On March 15, 2012, MRC pled guilty to the charge.  A sentencing hearing has 
been scheduled for June 5, 2012.  
 
The case is being prosecuted by AUSA . 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This investigation was based on a complaint from the U.S. Government Accountability Office 
(GAO).  The GAO had received a hotline complaint alleging fraud concerning the service 
disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB) contracts that were awarded to MCR/QTR 
Joint Venture.  It was alleged that MRC, a company located in Boise, ID, was ineligible to 
receive set-aside contracts because the daily operations of the company were not controlled by 
the service disabled veteran majority owner.  The GAO’s initial investigation supported the 
allegations of non-veteran company control, and a referral was made to the GSA OIG as 
MRC/QTR Joint Venture had been awarded a GSA contract under the SDVOSB program.    

MRC was awarded contracts through several federal agencies, so GAO also made referrals to 
other federal law enforcement agencies.  JI-10 worked this investigation with SBA OIG, IRS CI, 
DOI OIG, USDA OIG, VA OIG, DCIS and Army MPFU.  Through witness interviews, document 
reviews, and search warrant operations, the investigation determined that MRC, in order to be 
certified as a HUBZone business, had falsely reported its principal place of business and had 
falsely represented that the company met the HUBZone’s employee residency requirements. 
 The investigation also determined that MRC made false representations via its electronic 
submissions to GSA’s Online Representation and Certification Administration database.    

To date, the investigation has revealed MRC and others have obtained millions of dollars in 
contracts and property through schemes to defraud and deceive the Government through use of 
false representations.  This is an ongoing investigation, and it is expected that additional entities 
will be charged.  

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 
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Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On March 28, 2012.-......, a former U.S. Navy official previously employed at 
the Fleet Readines~ the Naval Air Station North Island (NANSI) in 
Coronado, CA, appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judge in San Diego, 
CA and pied guilty to a criminal information charging w1 one coun of conspiracy 
to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343) all in violation of SC 1349, one count of 
conspiracy to commit bribery (18 USC 201(b)(2)(A) and 18 USC 371), and one count of 
filing a false tax return (26 USC 7206 (1)). --also agreed to the forfeiture of 
numerous assets that constitute or were ~m proceeds traceable to • violation 
of 18 USC 1349. The items included an Apple store gift card, Lowe's gift carcr,!llsworth 
bicycle, multiple model airplanes and parts, Asus laptop, Mac Book Air Super Drive, 
iPad, Mac Book Air Notebook, iMac computer with keyboard, Sony iPod dock with alarm 

clock, Bose headphones, Sony Dream Machine, iHome, and a Mac Book Pro. 

Assistant U.S. Attorneys-- an~, U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern 
District of California, pro~ case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division. GSA OIG initiated its investigation based on a referral 
from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that--and others 
had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at NASNI. The alleg~gested the 
bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 
Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to $10M had been paid in bribes by 
GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 program in exchange for contract 
work with the U.S. Government. 

Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank 
records and credit card statements, other investigative techniques and the execution of 15 
search warrants, the investigation determined that from June 2003 to April 2007 - was 
provided with $205,000 in cash and goods; including approximately $49,000 in c~OO in 
gift cards, $20,000 in electronics, $38,000 in goods from bicycle shops, and $78,000 in goods 
from hobby shops. !also received $35,000 in home remodeling services paid for by the 
contractor co-consprra ors, including approximately $15,000 in cabinets and countertops, 
$10,000 in appliances and $10,000 in labor. • received $31,400 in gift cards from a 
contractor, including gift cards from Lowe's, !3eSt Buy, Apple and REI. • also received $3,000 
in gift cards from GSA contractor X & D Supply, including gift cards for Lowe's, Best Buy and 
Apple. • was given $6,000 in cash paid to. b~. another Navy employee obtained 
from contractor co-conspirators. $26,500 in goodsancrserV'ices were provided to~ 
friend at• request, including payments for car repairs and improvements, a refri~ 
laptop, a'ro'olbox, concrete, a bicycle fork and purchases from a dive shop. - also 
requested and received $6,600 in goods and services for a friend for woodwQi!l(inQtOols, a boat 
transmission, cabinets and car repairs. - also admitted to receiving at least $100,000 
in additional goods and services receive~ntractor co-conspirators for . personal use. 



In exchange for these items, --and others engaged in a scheme to defraud the U.S. 
Government by accepting an~g invoices they knew to be false which ultimately 
resulted in payments to the contractors who were providing I and others with items of value. 
In addition to fraudulently providing the U.S. Government fa se invoices, the contractor co

conspirators also charged the Government a "mark-up" in the amount of 25% or more. The 
Navy co-conspirators originated, approved and/or accepted fraudulent orders; received items of 
value from the contractor co-conspirators and misappropriated such items for personal use; and 
caused the government to make payments for the fraudulent orders. 

- Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Regional Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Su i t~ 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax:(4~ 
Cell: 



Significant Item 
Case Number: 11 OL0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On March 28, 2012,--, a former U.S. Navy official employed at the Fleet 
Readiness Center l~aval Air Station North Island (NANSI) in Coronado, CA, 
appeared before U.S. Magist rate Judge~ in San Diego, CA and pied 
guilty to a criminal information charging w1 one count of conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud (18 USC 1343), all in violat ion o 8 USC 1349. -- also agreed to the 
forfeiture of numerous assets that constitute or were der~ proceeds traceable to 

I violation of 18 USC 1349. These assets included $2, 170 in cash, two LG televisions 
h wall mounts, a Brother NFC CDW Color Laser Mult i-Function Center, an OSIM Zero 

Gravity Massage Chair, and a Samsung flat screen television with wall mount and 
external hard drive. 

Assistant U.S. Attorneys--and - , U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern 
District of California, pro~ case. 

Background 
This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division. GSA OIG initiated its investigation based on a referral 
from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that----and 
others had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at NASNI. Th~ 
suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye 
and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to $10M had been paid in 
bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 program in exchange for 
contract work with the U.S. Government. 

Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank 
records and credit card statements, other investigative techniques, and the execution of 15 
search warrants, the inv-sti ation determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing 
through January 2011, personally received benefits fraudulently charged to and paid 
for by the U.S. Governmen amounting to at least $60,600. -- received $50,000 in labor 
and materials for the remodeling of--home, three terevisioiis worth $5,000, a massage 
chair worth $3,700, and $1,900 in meaTCaTklts. In exchange for these items.-- and 
others engaged in a scheme to defraud the U.S. Government by accepting a~ving 
invoices they knew to be false which ultimately resulted in payments to the contractors who 
were providing him and others with items of value. In addition to fraudulently providing the U.S. 
Government false invoices, the contractor co-conspirators also charged the U.S. Government a 
"mark-up" in the amount of 25% or more. The Navy co-conspirators originated, approved, 
and/or accepted fraudulent orders, received items of value from the contractor co-conspirators 
and misappropriated such items for personal use, and caused the government to make 
payments for the fraudulent orders. 

- t in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 



Significant Item 
Case Number: I10L0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent:  
 
On March 28, 2012,  the owner of GSA and U.S. Navy contractor X&D Supply, 
Inc. located in Carlsbad, CA, appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judge  in 
San Diego, CA and pled guilty to a criminal information charging him with one count of 
conspiracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343) all in violation of 18 USC 1349 and one count 
of aiding and assisting the preparation of a false tax return (26 USC 7206 (2)).  
 
Assistant U.S. Attorneys  and , U.S. Attorney’s Office, Southern 
District of California, prosecuted this case.   
 
Background 
This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division.  GSA OIG initiated its investigation based on a referral from 
DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that  and others 
had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval Air Station North Island in 
Coronado, CA.  The allegations suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air 
Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that 
$7M to $10M had been paid in bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 
program in exchange for contract work with the U.S. Government.     
 
Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank records, 
other investigative techniques, and the execution of 15 search warrants, the investigation 
determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing through January 2011  and other co-
conspirators and co-defendants knowingly and intentionally conspired and agreed among 
themselves to engage in a scheme to defraud the U.S. Government by submitting false invoices to 
the government and obtaining payment for those invoices.  At the request of the Navy co-
conspirators, the contractor co-conspirators (to include  provided the Navy employees with 
benefits including cash, gift cards, goods and services that were not within the scope of the contracts 
that the contractor co-conspirators had with the U.S. Government.  In addition to fraudulently 
charging the government for these benefits, the contractor co-conspirators charged the government 
a “mark up” in the amount of 25% or more.   participated in, as well as actively aided and 
abetted, fraudulent billings being submitted to the government amounting to at least $510,000, which 
amounts were then paid by the U.S. Government.  These fraudulent billings to the Navy included the 
following:  $170,000 billed to the Navy for cash and gift cards provided to Navy co-conspirators, 
$73,000 billed to the Navy for checks provided to Navy co-conspirators, $20,050 billed to the Navy 
for miscellaneous items provided to Navy co-conspirators, $135,000 billed to the Navy for benefits 
conferred by a contractor purportedly acting as a subcontractor to X & D, and $102,000 billed to the 
Navy reflecting a 25% markup for a contractor on the foregoing billings.   

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration  
Office of Inspector General 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



Significant Item 

Case Number: 110L0762 
Case Title: X~ 
Case Agent:-

On March 28, 2012,--, a sales manager and former owner of a U.S. Government 
contractor identifie~y A" (with whom remained after selling the business) in 
Poway, CA, appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judge in San Diego, CA and 
pied guilty to a criminal information charging . wit one count o conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud (18 USC 1343). 

Assistant U.S. Attorneys-- an~, U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern 
District of California, pro~ case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division. GSA OIG initiated its investi ation based on a referral from 
DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that and others 
had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval Air tat1on ort sand in 
Coronado, CA. The allegations suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air 
Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that 
$7M to $10M had been paid in bribes by GSA and U.S. Navy contractors to Navy employees of the 
E2C2 program in exchange for contract work with the U.S. Government. 

Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank records, 
other investigative techniques, and the execution of 15 search warrants, the investigation 
determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing through January 2011 -- and other 
co-conspirators and co-defendants knowingly and intentionally conspired and agreecra'mong 
themselves to engage in a scheme to defraud the U.S. Government by submitting false invoices to 
the U.S. Government and obtaining payment for those invoices. At the request of the Navy co
conspirators, the contractor co-conspirators (to include--provided the Navy employees with 
benefits including cash, gift cards, goods and services ~not within the scope of the contracts 
that the contractor co-conspirators had with the U.S. Government. In addition to fraudulently 
charging the government for these benefits, the contractor co-conspirators charged the government 
a "mark up" in the amount of 25% or more. - participated in, as well as actively aided and 
abetted, fraudulent billings to the government amounting to at least $759,937.50, which amounts 
were then paid by the U.S. Government. These fraudulent billings to the Navy included the 
following: $325,000 billed to the Navy for checks provided to Navy co-conspirators, $96,000 billed to 
the Navy for gift cards provided to Navy co-conspirators, $21,900 billed to the Navy for electronics 
provided to Navy co-conspirators, $20,050 billed to the Navy for miscellaneous items provided to 
Navy co-conspirators, $145,000 billed to the Navy for benefits conferred by a contractor purportedly 
acting as a subcontractor to that contractor, and $151 ,987.50 billed to the Navy reflecting a 25% 
markup for a contractor on the foregoing billings. 

- t in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 



Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On March 28, 2012,-- a U.S. Navy official employed at the Fleet Readiness Center 
located at the Nava~on North Island (NASNI) in Coronado, CA, appeared before 
U.S. Magistrate Judg in San Diego, CA and pied guilty to a criminal 
information charging w1 one coun of conspiracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 
1343) - all in violation o 18 USC 1349 and filing a false tax return (Title 26 USC 7206 (1)). 
- also agreed to the forfeiture of numerous assets that constituted or were derived 
mi proceeds traceable to his violation of 18 USC 1349. These assets included four 
Home Depot gift cards, Home Depot store credit, a Brookstone gift card, two Lowe's gift 
cards, three Fry's gift cards, two IKEA gift cards, a Costco cash card, REI gift and 
membership cards, two Walmart gift cards, a Red Wing gift card, a Hobby People gift 
card, an American Express gift card, two Green Dot prepaid Visa cards, two Costco gift 
cards, a Chevron gift card, 17 G-shock watches, a Dell Dimension desktop computer, a 
HP Pavilion Entertainment PC, a Sony Vaio computer, an Alienware laptop computer, a 
HP Pavilion Laptop OV5, a Panasonic 6.0 4-handset digital phone, an iPhone 3GS, 21 
Fischer space pens, a model aircraft, a Brother MFC-8680DN laser all in one printer, a 
massage chair OS7 430, four Samsung flat screen televisions, and other items. 

Assistant U.S. Attorneys--and-, U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern 
District of California, pro~ case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division. GSA OIG initiated its investigation based on a referral 
from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that----and 
others had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at NASNI. Th~ 
suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye 
and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to $10M had been paid in 
bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 program in exchange for 
contract work with the U.S. Government. 

Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank 
records and credit card statements, other investigative techniques, and the execution of 15 
search warrants, the investigation determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing 
through January 2011 • personally received benefits fraudulently charged to and paid for by 
the U.S. Government amounting to at least $559,700. • received $400,000 in checks, 
$240,000 in gift cards and cash, $12,000 in electronics(in'"clud ing televisions and computers), a 
shed and grill totaling $4,000 in value, and a massage chair worth $3,700. In exchange for 
these items,. and others engaged in a scheme to defraud the U.S. Government by accepting 
and approving invoices they knew to be false which ultimately resulted in payments to the 
contractors who were provid ing him and others with items of value. In addition to fraudulently 
providing the U.S. Government false invoices, the contractor co-conspirators also charged the 
government a "mark-up" in the amount of 25% or more. The Navy co-conspirators originated, 
approved and/or accepted fraudulent orders, received items of value from the contractor co-



conspirators and misappropriated such items for personal use, and caused the government to 
make payments for the fraudulent orders. 



Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On March 28, 2012,--, a former U.S. Navy official employed at the Fleet 
Readiness Center l~aval Air Station North Island (NASNI) in Coronado, CA, 
appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judgel'1!!! in San Diego, CA and pied 
guilty to a criminal information charging w1 one count of conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud (18 USC 1343) - all in violation o 18 USC 1349. --also agreed to the 
forfeiture of numerous assets that constituted or were der~m proceeds traceable 
to. violation of 18 USC 1349. These assets included three Samsung TVS with wall 
mounts, a HP HPE-450F desktop computer, and a LG computer monitor. 

Assistant U.S. Attorneys--and-, U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern 
District of California, pro~ case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division. GSA OIG initiated its investigation based on a referral 
from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that---- and 
others had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at NASNI. Th~ 
suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye 
and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to $10M had been paid in 
bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 program in exchange for 
contract work with the U.S. Government. 

Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank 
records and credit card statements, other investigative techniques, and the execution of 15 
search warrants, the in-esti ation determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing 
through January 2011 personally received benefits fraudulently charged to and paid for 
by the U.S. Governmen amounting to at least $66,400. - received $23,000 in cash, 
$17,000 in gift cards, $20,000 in labor and appliances fo~modeling of- home, 
$4,900 in electronics (including three televisions, a computer, and a mon itor~massage 
chair worth $1,500. In exchange for these items, - and others engaged in a scheme to 
defraud the U.S. Government by accepting and approving invoices they knew to be false that 
ultimately resulted in payments to the contractors who were providing - and others with items 
of value. In addition to fraudulently providing the U.S. Government fa~nvoices, the contractor 
co-conspirators also charged the government a "mark-up" in the amount of 25% or more. The 
Navy co-conspirators originated, approved and/or accepted fraudulent orders, received items of 
value from the contractor co-conspirators and misappropriated such items for personal use, and 
caused the government to make payments for the fraudulent orders. 

- Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Regional Investigations Office (Jl-9) 



Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On March 28, 2012,--, a sales manager for a U.S. Government contractor 
identified as "Comp~way, CA, appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judi'!'e 

in San Diego, CA and pied guilty to a criminal information charging w1 II!!!! of conspiracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343) - all in violation o USC 
1349 and one count of conspiracy to commit bribery (18 USC 201 (b)(2)(A) - all in 
violation of 18 USC 371. 

Assistant U.S. Attorneys--and-, U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern 
District of California, pro~ case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Defense Criminal 
Investigative Service (DCIS), the Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and the Internal Revenue 
Service Criminal Investigation Division. GSA OIG initiated its investigation based on a referral 
from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations DCIS received alleging that---- and 
others had been involved in a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval ~land 
in Coronado, CA. The allegations suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air 
Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated 
that $7M to $10M had been paid in bribes by GSA and U.S. Navy contractors to Navy 
employees of the E2C2 program in exchange for contract work with the U.S. Government. 

Following extensive surveillance, interviews, contract reviews, the review of dozens of bank 
records, other investigative techniques, and the execution of 15 search warrants, the 
investigation determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing through January 2011 
- and other co-conspirators and co-defendants knowingly and intentionally conspired and 
agreecr'among themselves to engage in a scheme to defraud the U.S. Government by 
submitting false invoices to the government and obtaining payment for those invoices. At the 
request of the Navy co-conspirators, the contractor co-conspirators (to include--
provided the Navy employees with benefits including cash, gift cards, goods ancrserv:c'es that 
were not within the scope of the contracts that the contractor co-conspirators had with the 
government. In addition to fraudulently charging the government for these benefits, the 
contractor co-conspirators charged the government a "mark up" in the amount of 25% or more. 
- participated in, as well as actively aided and abetted, fraudulent billings to the 
government amounting to at least $300,000, which amounts were then paid by the government. 
These fraudulent billings to the Navy included the following: $49,000 billed to the N-v for cash 
provided to-- $78,000 billed to the Navy for hobby s.hoods provided to 
$38,000 bill~avy for bicycle shop goods provided to $20,000 bi e o e 
Navy for gift cards provided to-- $20,000 billed to the avy or electronics provided to 
--$10,000 billed to themvyrorhome appliances provided to $19,500 
'bn1edtoThe Navy for goods and repairs provided at the request of o 

•

$5,500 billed to the Navy for tools and a transmission prov1 e a the reques o 
to-- friend- and $60,000 billed to the Navy reflecting a 25% markup 

~~egoingbminQs. - admitted that, because of the orders placed 
by-with- and Co-consp:rater2,the U.S. Government paid Company Bat least 



$978,347 in government funds. In total,- and Co-conspirator 2 provided-with 
at least $240,000 in bribes. 
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JI Updates 
April 6, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

0 
·~ ~ 
~ Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia !Jl-31 ~ <lJ 
On April 9, 2012, SA- will present this case to the District ttorney's Office in 
Philadelphia, PA, for cnmmal prosecution. (Philly DA/W6XJ 1233596) 

0~ 
0~ 

&c; 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Denver(J~ 

During ttie~e of April 9, 2012, SA--and AUSA--will be coordinating and 
facilitating aegotiations with Am-Gar~estigation d~at Am-Gard failed to pay 
GSA Ind strial Funding Fees per the terms of their GSA contract. 
(DCOZFalse Claims/10881164) 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
April 6, 2012 

San Francisco CJ/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

HOTLINES 

• 
Complaint received via OIG Hotline from--. - alleges possible G9n rac fraud , 
hiring of illegal aliens on government con~ oavissacon wage violatio s. 

(Referred to Jl-W/H12W3610) ~ 

FAR 0~ 
The Investigations Operations Division received one new FA ~closure this week from . 

To date, we have received a total of 62 disclosures. 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA CASE DATA 

Total Allegations Received: 
Allegations Open: 

42 
3 

21 
12 
6 
59 
9 
5 
13 
5 
27 
12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: CABLExpress-Qui Tam 
Case Number: 10920355 
Case Agent: 

On March 29, 2012, Cablexpress Corporation, Syracuse, NY, agreed to pay the United 
States Government $2,000,000 to settle allegations that it violated the False Claims Act 
by selling non-TAA compliant products and counterfeit products to government 
customers through their GSA Multiple Award Schedule. The counterfeit products 
consisted of gigabit interface converters (GBICs) which Cablexpress claimed were 
manufactured by various well known corporations, including Cisco Systems (Cisco), 
Nortel Networks (Nortel), and Extreme Networks (Extreme); when in fact, the GBICs were 
counterfeits, manufactured by companies other than Cisco, Nortel and Extreme. 

Background 

On November 18, 2008,----(Relator), filed a qui tam action (UNDER SEAL) in 
the U.S. District Court fo~trict of New York (NDNY) captioned, United States ex 
tel. - v. Cablexpress Corp., No. 08CV1239, pursuant to the qui tam provisions of the False 
Cla~t, 31 U.S.C. § 3730(b). Jl-2's investigation disclosed that between the period of 
January 2003 and December 2009, Cablexpress sold certain computer cables through their 
GSA Multiple Award Schedule contract(GS-35F-0315N) that were not made in the United States 
or other designated countries, as required by the T AA and the contract. These cables were 
made in China or other non-TAA compliant countries. Also, certain GBICs sold under the 
contract were not Cisco or Nortel products as represented by Cablexpress, but were actually 
counterfeit goods also manufactured in China. 

On March 29, 2012, DOJ officially intervened and reached a settlement a reement with 
Cablexpress for $2,000,000. This settlement was negotiated by , Trial Attorney, 
Civil Division, Commercial Litigation Branch, DOJ, , , AO NDNY; and 
----· Attorney, JC_. .. l!;!!~.ll~;~~!!2~!!~:>n was wor e iomtly with the Defense 
~tive Service. ----), Auditor, JA-2, provided support throughout 
the investigation. 

SPEClAL AGENT IN CHARGE 
GSA/OFFICE OF INSPECTOR G~ERAL 

Mi.0-ATL.ANT IC REGIONAL INVE'STIGA.TION B OFFICE -- . -- - . 
• FFICE 

(.2 1 5) 661 "3560 FAX 
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JI Updates 
April 13, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1J ...._ \ 0 
On April 17, 2012, SA- will be conferring with AUSA--. Distriet~f~ 
Hampshire, the relater in a qui-tam action and • attorney tonegotiate8 tentati'le'Ci ,i 
settlement agreement with GSA MAS contractOr\rvard Diesel Filter Systems, rn¢\Also, 
participating in the negotiation telephonically will be a U.S. DOJ attorneY: al'.IC! 0 (!; JC attorney. 
The qui-tam lawsuit alleges that Ward Diesel violated the defective priCi g and/or price 
reduction clause of their GSA contract. (DNH/Fraud/11010491) 0 
New York (Jl-21 \t. g 
Nothing significant to report "-. ~ 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

A tlanta (Jl-4J 

0~ 
0~ 

:::::::~::~:~nt to report Q' (J 

Nothing significant to report 

DallaSJFT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
April 13, 2012 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

JI-I 

On Monday, April 16, 2012, S~ returns from FLETC training to rejoin the 1mei;ra1 
Operations team. SA- r~wing awards: Academic Award, Firearms Ex12ert 
Qualification 298 of 3mr.=the Driver Training Award. • '-."""" 

HOTLINES +~ 
The following complaint was received via the OIG Hotline, the Facilities ~n e ance & 
Hardware Acqu isition Center, Reg ion 6 received a kickback of several 11 nd ~d thousand 
"bonus" hotel points for scheduling their event at the Hyatt St Louis, 0 . ~ccording to the 
complaint, Region 6 officials held rt at the Hyatt St. Louis, Moc:; C001petition. 
(Referred to J 1-6/H 1263637) 

The following complaint was received via the OIG Hotlin . ;:rhe complaint alleges 
mismanagement and contract violations by Region 5 emp~yees in charge of the FM 
conference. The complaint also alleges improper discl0~re of contract pricing, excessive 
spending at the JCK Federal Building, 230 S. Dea om, Chicago, IL, 60604. 
(Referred to J 1-5/H 1253635) 

The following complaint was received via e 0 1 Hotline. reported 
mismanagement of an All-Hands meetin~, ·n :San Francisco. a ea that many of the 
employees who attended the All Hanes ~eeting agreed that ere was no training at all and it 
was just a waste of tax payer mo0ey. (Referred to Jl-9/H1293649) 

No new disclosures weFe received this week. To date, the Investigations Operations Division 
has received 63 disclosur s. 

ARRA 

On April 1 , 2012, SA--and the investigative team will meet with officials of Hunter 
Robert~~~ s ruction ~the USAO EDNY. The purpose of this meeting is to determine 
how wi8e'S12rread is the practice of inflating work hours on construction projects at various federal 
anEf state funded projects in the New York City metropolitan area by local construction 
companies. This investigation has already identified one construction company, Bovis Lend 
Lease, engaged in this conduct. Additionally, Bovis received ARRA funding on some of the 
projects. (EDNY/False Claims/10920875) 
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JI Updates 
April 13, 2012 

ARRA CASE DATA 

Total Allegations Received: 
Allegations Open: 
Allegations closed without action: 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions init iated: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without action: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 
Number of Open V Actions: 
Number of Open Z Actions: 
Number of Open I Actions: 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: MRC-QTR, Fraud / False Statements 
Case #: I10-0-0226 
Case Agent:  
 
On March 21, 2012, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho, an information was 
filed (under seal) charging Construction Service Corporation (CSC) with violating 18 USC 
1343, Wire Fraud and 18 USC 1001, False Statement.  The information charged 1) that 
CSC and others devised a scheme to defraud federal agencies by making false 
representations and certifications to the Government in order to unlawfully obtain 
contracts through the HUBZone program; and 2) that CSC made false statements and 
representations related to property acquisitions through GSA’s Federal Surplus Property 
Donation Program.  On March 28, 2012, CSC pled guilty to the charges.  A sentencing 
hearing has been scheduled for June 6, 2012.  
 
The case is being prosecuted by AUSA . 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This investigation was based on a complaint from the U.S. Government Accountability Office 
(GAO).  The GAO had received a hotline complaint alleging fraud concerning the service 
disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB) contracts that were awarded to MCR/QTR 
Joint Venture.   
 
In the course of investigating the complaint against MCR/QTR Joint Venture, CSC, a company 
located in Emmett, ID, was identified as a company involved in fraudulent schemes to obtain 
federal contracts through the HUBZone set-aside program. Through witness interviews, 
document reviews, and search warrant operations, the investigation determined that CSC, in 
order to be certified as a HUBZone business, had falsely reported its principal place of business 
and had falsely represented that the company met the HUBZone’s employee residency 
requirements.  The investigation also revealed that CSC made false representations via its 
electronic submissions to GSA’s ORCA database and that the company had failed to adhere to 
the rules of GSA’s Federal Surplus Property Donation Program. 
 
To date, the investigation has revealed that CSC and others have obtained millions of dollars in 
contracts and surplus property through schemes to defraud and deceive the Government 
through use of false representations.  This is an ongoing investigation, and it is expected that 
additional entities will be charged. 
 
JI-10 is working this investigation with SBA OIG, IRS CI, DOI OIG, USDA OIG, VA OIG, DCIS 
and Army CID (MPFU). 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 

 
 
 
 
 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:          
Case Num:        I1162408 
Case Agent:      SA   

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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JI Updates 
April 20, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

New York fJl-21 

On April 20, 2012, SA--and the assigned AUSA will meet with Computer Associates 
(CA) legal counsel at t~ EON . ;r: e purpose of this meeting is to initiate settlement 
negotiations regarding the allegations~tained in the qui tam (FILED UNDER SEAL) against 
CA. (EDNY/Qui tam/11070058) 

On April 24, 2012, SA-- ill attend a plea hearing fo~, Former Senior Vice 
President and Princip l~rge of New York Operations, ~se (BOVIS) at the 
USDC EDNY. - is expected to plead guilty to an Information charging - with violating 
18 U.S.C. 134~Fraud. Additionally, Bovis is expected to enter into a deferred 
prosecution agreemen, with the USAO EDNY that will include monetary restitution of 
approximate! $ 5 million. This multi-agency investigation disclosed Bovis inflated foreman 
overtime hours on construction projects at various federal and state funded projects in the New 
York City metropolitan area. (EDNY/False Claims/10920875) 

On~pril z6, 2012, SAC - is scheduled to participate in a Region 2 Town Hall meeting with 
RegionarAdrninistrator. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

During the week of April 23, 2012, SA- will meet with Captai~, Assistant 
Staff Judge Advocate General, Dover ~Dover, DE, for trial pre~ase against 
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JI Updates 
April 20, 2012 

Sgt- . Trial is scheduled to begin on April 30, 2012. (DE/WEX 
Fra~ 

Atlanta (J/-4) 

During the week of April 23, 2012, SA- will travel to Augusta, GA, to serve a GSA OIG 
subpoena o~. President, Beacon Auto Parts on behalf of Jl-7. 

0 Chicago (J/-5) 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-71 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

The Investigations Operations Division received one new FAR disclosure this week fron9 
. To date, we have received a total of 64 disclosures. 
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JI Updates 
April 20, 2012 

ARRA CASE DA TA 

Total Allegations Received: 
Allegations Open: 
Allegations closed without action: 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions initiated: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without action: 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 
Number of Open V Actions: 
Number of Open Z Actions: 
Number of Open I Actions: 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 
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Significant Item 

Case Title: Suspension and Debarment 
Participants 
Case Number: 11 192502 
Case Agent: 

and - , GSA Auction 

On March 15, 2012, the GSA Sus ension and Debarment Official (SDO) issued a Notice of 
Proposed Debarment to , and Fleshtone Color Labs (owned 
and operated by 

Background 

On September 7, 201 1, Jl-9 recommended the GSA SDO consider debarring 
and Fleshtone Color Labs based on a Jl-9 investigation that revealed - an 
attempted to defraud GSA of $29,301 after purchasing three governmenrsur'plus ve 1c es in 
one transaction and then canceling payment to GSA after taking possession of the vehicles. 
The investigation did not result in. n criminal charges being fi led against either individual; 
however, it event~ompted to pay GSA the outstanding debt in full. Furthermore, 

and - repeate y emonstrated a lack of candor during the investigation, and 
ealed a surplus vehicle purchasing scheme! devised that benefited Fleshtone 
while possibly violating California law regar mg vehicle sales. 

- Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Regional Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite-
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax:(4~ 
Cell: 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Hillsboro - Federal Surplus Property 
Case Number: 11 050561 
Case Agent: SA 

On April 11, 2012,--entered into an Agreement For Pre-Trial Diversion for 
having committed~ainst the United States on or about January 15, 2010 in 
violation of 18 USC 1001. Per the Pre-Trial Diversion - is ordered to pay restitution 
in the amount of $1000 and return items to the CMS ~ Property Warehouse that 
were valued in excess of $25,000. 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated based on information received from--. Director, Federal 
Surplus Property Program, Central Management Services, ~s. - provided 
information to Jl-5 that unauthorized individuals were obtaining equipment~ Federal 
Surplus Property Program under the guise of being employees of the Town of Hillsboro. 

On December 21 , 2010- admitted to federal agents that! would sign the name of other 
individuals in order to gain access, and ultimately purchase goo s, from the CMS Federal 
Surplus Property warehouse. 

/s/-
Sp~rge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office (Jl-5) 
Suite • 
230 s'Olm, Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:    
Case No:   I1000790 
Case Agent:   SA  

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Northwest / Arctic Region (JI-10) 

 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: SSGT 
File Number: 112320 

- Fraudulent use of the FLEET card 

Case Agent: 

On March 23, 2012, charges against Staff Sergeant (SSgt) USAF, 
Dover AFB, were referred for General Court Martial. SSgt was c arged with 2 
counts of violating UCMJ Article 121 (Larceny and Wrong ppropriation) for • 
fraudulent use of various FLEET cards assigned to the Dover AFB, Dover, DE. neneral 
Court Martial has been scheduled for April 30, 2012. 

The prosecution has been assigned to Captain 
Advocate, USAF, Dover, DE. 

BACKGROUND 

, Office of the Staff Judge 

On or about August 26, 2010, the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Office provided information to Jl-3 
that approximately 13 FLEET cards assigned to Dover AFB, Dover, DE, may have been 
fraudulently used at various gas stations in the Dover AFB area; to include a Royal Farms 
located at 6 Lebanon Rd, Dover, DE. Surveillance videos obtained from the Royal Farms 
disclosed a light color (silver or tan) pick-up truck was often at the fuel pumps when several of 
the suspicious transactions occurred. During some of the transactions, the driver, a white. 
wearing military fatigues, was captured on surveillance video entering the store to make 
additional purchases inside. Jl-3 was unable to identify the white - and eventually the 
investigation slowed after the suspicious transactions appeared tohaVe stopped in or around 
January 2011 . 

In January, 2012, Jl-3 received information that detectives from the Dover AFB Police 
Department arrested SSgt--for fraudulently using a FLEET card at the aforementioned 
Royal Farms and at an AF~ty located on the Dover AFB. Jl-3 coordinated with the 
detectives and determined that SSgt--was the same individual captured on surveillance 
video the previous year. It was also deteiiiiined that SSgt--had been deployed 
overseas from approximately January 2011 to September ~ich explained why the 
fraudulent activity had stopped for a while. The loss to the government is approximately 
$3,300. 

--Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
(D---
(F )~ 
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JI Updates 
April 27, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

On April 30, 2012, ASAC--will coordinate with AUSA--. USAO, Southern 
Division of Maryland, to a~ obtain an arrest warrant fo~at provideq[l5j b_rs 
to a GSA Building Manager. (MD/Criminal/110W01 06) ~ 

• 

New York (Jl-2) 

On April 30, 2012 ---- is scheduled to appear in the Commonwealth of Virginia 
General District C0~-an ea guilty to violating the Code of Virginia, Section 18.2-195 
(Credit Card Fraud). was previously arrested on October 20, 2011 by Jl-3 SAs and the 
Virginia Beae Rolice epa ment for making approximately $5,240 in fraudulent purchases with 
a FLEET card assigned to the Navy. (EDVA/WEX/11233059) 

On Arst 11 30, 2012, SA- is scheduled to testify at the trial of Sgt----. which 
will be held before the Judge Advocate General for the Dover Air Fo~. Sgt 
-- is charged with violating UCMJ Article 121 Larceny and Wrongful Appropriation for. 
~fraudulent use of FLEET cards assigned to the Air Force. (DDE/WEX/11232096) 
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JI Updates 
April 27, 2012 

A tlanta (J/-4' 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (J/-5) 

u1u • c 1 1 • 

~ 
0~ 

~Cj 
0~ 

0~ c; 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (J/-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (J/-10) 

On May 1, 2012, SAC- is sGlieduled to participate in a Region 10 Town Hall meeting with 
, Re~A ministrator 

ARRA CASE DATA ~ 
Total Allegations Re~ved : 42 
Allegations Open: 3 
Allegations closed without action: 21 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 12 
Allegation dosed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
T0tal of V/ I or Z actions initiated: 60 
To~ of w,, I, or Z actions closed without action: 10 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 5 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of Open Z Actions: 4 
Number of Open I Actions: 28 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Tit le: Bovis Lend Lease LMB, Inc. 
File Number: 10920875 
Case Agent: SA 

On April 24, 2012,--, former Principal in Charge, Bovis Lend Lease LMB, 
Inc. (Bovis), New ~untarily surrendered to law enforcement officers and 
appeared before U.S. Magistrate Jud , USDC EDNY. - pied guilty 
to a one-count Information charging w1 v10 a mg 18 U.S.C. 1 34~piracy To 
Commit Mail and Wire Fraud. was released on a $500,000 bond. Sentencing is yet 
to be determined. 

Additionally, on April 24, 2012, Bovis entered into a deferred prosecution agreement with 
the USAO EDNY and the New York County District Attorney's Office in which Bovis 
admitted to fraudulently overbilling clients for over 10 years. Bovis also admitted to 
defrauding two of its public clients by falsely misrepresenting the work performed by its 
minority business enterprise partners, thus fraudulently obtaining payments on lucrative 
contracts. The deferred prosecution agreement requires Bovis to pay up to $56 million in 
penalties to the federal government and restitution to victims; and to institute far 
reaching corporate reforms designed to eliminate future problems and enforce best 
industry practices. During a press conference, U.S. Attorne~, USAO 
EDNY, stated this is the largest construction-fraud settlemen~ history. 

This is a joint investigation with Jl-2, FBI, DOL OIG, NY NJ Port Authority OIG, and the 
NYC DOI. This case is being prosecuted by AUSA's and 
USAO EDNY. 

BACKGROUND 

On March 5, 2009, J l-2 received information from the USAO EDNY that GSA contractor Bovis 
had allegedly been fraudulently inflating the work hours of their employees currently working at 
various federal and state funded construction projects throughout the New York City area. This 
practice of fraudulently inflating Bovis employee work hours is referred to as receiving 
ghost/gratis pay. It was believed that for every 8 hours worked by a Bovis labor foreman, 
additional hours were automatically added by Bovis to that foreman's certified payroll , which 
were often not worked; and these costs were ultimately passed to Bovis clients. 

The investigation revealed that Bovis fraudulently overbilled and/or participated in MBE fraud on 
the following major NYC area projects: U.S. Courthouse (GSA), Brooklyn, NY; U.S. Post 
Office/Bankruptcy Court (GSA), Brooklyn, NY; Citifield, Flushing, NY; Grand Central Terminal, 
NY, NY; Deutsche Bank Building, NY, NY; Bronx Criminal Courthouse, Bronx, NY; and various 
school construction projects funded under the New Jersey Schools Development Authority . 

.. Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
(D---
(F)~ 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Tit le: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

/s~ 
S~rge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office (Jl-5) 

., Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 
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JI Updates 
May4, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On May 7, 2012, SA- will attend the ~lea Hearing fo~ who is scheduled to 
appear before Magistrate Jud e , U.S. D~iddle District of 
Pennsylvania, (MDPA). .prev10 s ya mitted to the theft and fraudulent use of FLEET 
cards assigned to GSA ve tc es at the Lebanon VA Hospital. This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA , U.S. Piftorney s Office, MDPA. (MDPA/FLEET Fraud/11233413) 

On May 10, ~E)j2, SAC - is scheduled to participate in a GSA Region 3 Town Hall 
Meeting. 

During the week of May 7, 2012, ASAC--will coordinate with special agents from the 
FBI, JTTF and U.S. Attorney's Office, M~trict of Florida, Orlando Florida, in drafting 
multiple arrest and search warrants. (MDFUUnauthorized DODAAC Purchases/112M3099) 

Chicago (Jl-5) 

Nothing significant to report 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
May4, 2012 

Kansas Citv (J/-6) 

On May 8, 2012, SA- will be travelling to St. Louis, MO, to attend the sentencing of . 
--pursuant ~JMS investigation. In February, --pied guilty to conspiracy 
~ct to bribery, major fraud, mail fraud, wire fraud, ancrrarsestatements. 
(EDMO/SDVOSB Fraud/111607 42) 

Denver (JI-BJ 0 
Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) ·~ ~ 
~ 

San Francisco (Jl-91 ~ 0 
Nothing significant to report 

During the week of May 7, 2012, ASAC--will participat~n the civil investigative 
demand testimony of three individuals w~nd the llJSAO-CDCA with regard to a qui tam 
fi led under seal against GSA MAS contractor American !<al Enterprises. (COCA/False 
Claims/21192594) 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Hotline received ~egir:ig Q,at the----in 4A held a partisan event in the 
Federal building. It i a violation o~uct partisan political activities on 
federally-owne property and significant costs were incurred by closing the federal building to 
hold this event Referred to Jl-4/H1243764) 

Hotline eceivea alleging excessive spending in Region 9 BFMD Leadership, San Francisco, 
OA. Anor:iY'.mous complaint alleges that division staff are outraged from the developments 
happening in our region, and feel compelled to provide further information regarding BFMD 
management and practices. (Referred to Jl-9/H1293793) 

No new disclosures were received this week. To date, the Investigations Operations Division 
has received 64 disclosures. 
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ARRA CASE DA TA 

Total Allegations Received: 42 
Allegations Open: 3 

JI Updates 
May4, 2012 

Allegations closed without action: 21 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 12 
Allegations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of V, I, or Z actions initiated: 60 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without action: 10 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 5 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of Open Z Actions: 4 
Number of Open I Actions: 28 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: SSGT 
File Number: 112320 
Case Agent: 

- Fraudulent use of the FLEET card 

On April 30, 2012, Staff Sergeant (SSgt , USAF, Dover AFB, 
appeared before Judge , , and pied guilt to two counts 
of violating UCMJ, Artie arceny and Wrongful Appropriation) for fraudulent 
use of various FLEET cards assigned to the Dover AFB, Dover, DE. SS 
sentenced to: 1) reduction in rank to E3; 2) forfeiture of pay of $1,000 per mon 
months; 3) fine of $3,500; and 4) three months hard labor without confinement. 

The prosecution was assigned to Captain----and Captain 
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate, USAF,~ 

BACKGROUND 

On or about August 26, 2010, the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Office provided information to Jl-3 
that approximately 13 FLEET cards assigned to Dover AFB, Dover, DE, may have been 
fraudulently used at various gas stations in the Dover AFB area; to include a Royal Farms 
located at 6 Lebanon Rd, Dover, DE. Surveillance videos obtained from the Royal Farms 
disclosed a light color (silver or tan) pick-up truck was often at the fuel pumps when several of 
the suspicious transactions occurred. During some of the transactions, the driver, a white . 
wearing military fatigues, was captured on surveillance video ente.in the store to make 
additional purchases inside. Jl-3 was unable to identify the white and eventually the 
investigation slowed after the suspicious transactions appeared to ave stopped in or around 
January 2011 . 

In January, 2012, Jl-3 received information that detectives from the Dover AFB Police 
Department arrested SSgt--for fraudulently using a FLEET card at the aforementioned 
Royal Farms and at an AF~t-ocated on the Dover AFB. Jl-3 coordinated with the 
detectives and determined that SSgt was the same individual captured on surveillance 
video the previous year. It was also e ermined that SSgt--had been deployed 
overseas from approximately January 2011 to September ~ich explained why the 
fraudulent activity had stopped for a while. The loss to the government is approximately 
$3,300 . 

.. Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atliiiintic Re ional Investigations Office (Jl-3) 
Direct 
Fax -



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

--Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Central Regional Investigations Office (Jl-5) 
suit em 
230 ~ Dearborn Street 
Chica o, Illinois 60604 

@gsaig.gov 



 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: . 
Case Number: I070064 
Case Agent:  and   
 

 
 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/OIG 
26 Federal Plaza, Room  
New York, NY 10278 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Bovis Lend Lease LMB, Inc. 
File Number: 10920875 
Case Agent: SA 

On May 3, 2012,----former General Superintendent/Director of Field 
Operations, Bov~MB, Inc. (Bovis), NYC Office, voluntarily surrendered to 
Jl-2 and FBI Special Agents. - appeared before U.S. District Judge--, 
USDC EDNY, and pied guilty rcrrinnformation charil!ing with violati~ 
1349, Conspiracy To Commit Mail and Wire Fraud. was released on an unsecured 
$250,000 bond. Sentencing is scheduled for Septem er , 2012. 

BACKGROUND 

On March 5, 2009, J l-2 received information from the USAO EDNY that GSA contractor Bovis 
had allegedly been fraudulently inflating the work hours of their employees currently working at 
various federal and state funded construction projects throughout the New York City area. This 
practice of fraudulently inflating Bovis employee work hours is referred to as receiving 
ghost/gratis pay. It was believed that for every 8 hours worked by a Bovis labor foreman, 
additional hours were automatically added by Bovis to that foreman's certified payroll , which 
were often not worked. These extra hours were ultimately billed to Bovis clients, to include 
GSA. 

The investigation disclosed that Bovis used this scheme to overbill their clients for over ten 
years. Additionally, the investigation disclosed that Bovis defrauded two of its public clients by 
falsely misrepresenting the work performed by its minority business enterprise (MBE) partners, 
thus fraudulently obtaining payments on lucrative contracts. Bovis fraudulently overbilled and/or 
participated in MBE fraud on the following major NYC area projects: U.S. Courthouse (GSA), 
Brooklyn, NY; U.S. Post Office/Bankruptcy Court (GSA), Brooklyn, NY; Citifield, Flushing, NY; 
Grand Central Terminal, NY, NY; Deutsche Bank Building, NY, NY; Bronx Criminal Courthouse, 
Bronx, NY; and various school construction projects funded under the New Jersey Schools 
Development Authority. 

This is a joint investigation with Jl-2, FBI, DOL OIG, NY NJ Port Authority OIG, and the NYC 
DOI. This case is being prosecuted by AUSA , USAO EDNY. 

Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic Regional Investigations Office (JI-3) 

Direct····· 
Fax (215) 861-3560 
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JI Updates 
May 11, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing significant to report 

Boston (Jl-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

During the week of May 14, 2012, GSA OIG, FBI, [W and Army CID (MPFU) Special Agents, 
in conjunction with the USAO, Middle District o,fFlon'da, Orlando, Florida, will conduct multiple 
arrests and search warrants in relation tot e (MDFUUnauthorized DODAAC 
Purchases/ I 12M3099) 

Chicago fJl-5) 

will be sentenced pursuant to the CJMS investigation. In 
p e gu1 o conspiracy to commit bribery, major fraud, mail fraud, wire 

se s a ements. (EDMO/SDVOSB Fraud/11 160742) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
May 11, 2012 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

During the week of May 14, 2012, all Jl-9 SAs, except for SA--will attend the JI All 
Hands Train in~ Colorado Springs, CO. SA--is sc'Fiedliiedto testify in Los Angeles, 
CA on a case . worked while employed by~ 

Auburn (J/-101 0 
·~ 
~ 

Nothing significant to report 

0~ 
Nothing significant to report 

HOTLINES 

Hotline received alleging that The Office of Personal Property-!M,an~gement, Sales Program 
Division, was recently advised that a bidder, originally registere~s ......... via GSA 
Auctions has most recently participated in fraudulent activity, against~t was 
determined that. has numerous bidder identification 1 aml:leFs (Bidder ID's). ! was able to 
obtain the IDs by changing the information in. ori inal GSA Auction registra ion, or parts of it. 
(Referred to Jl-2/ H1223818) 

Hotline complaint alleging issues of contrac~rities, questionable overtime, and 
mismanagement at the Ronald Dellums fi"ed ral Build ing, Oakland CA. 
(Referred to Jl-9/H1293822) 

Jl-B 

FAR 
o date, we have received 

Total Allegafons Received: 42 
Allegations Q en: 3 
Allegat~ns closed without action: 21 
Allegations elosed via case conversion: 12 
AlleQations closed after being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 6 
Total of7\/, I, or Z actions initiated: 61 
Total of V, I, or Z actions closed without action: 10 
Total of V, I, or Z actions after being referred to GSA, RATB, etc: 5 
Number of Open V Actions: 13 
Number of Open Z Actions: 5 
Number of Open I Actions: 28 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 12 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: CJMS Contracting, LLC 
Case Number: 11160742 
Case Agent: 

On May 8, 2012.-.-, consultant and co-owner of CJMS Contracting, was 
sentenced, in t~Court, Eastern District of Missouri, to two years in prison 
and one year of supervised release, as well as ordered to pay $1.5 million in restitution, a 
$50,000 fine and a $100 court assessment. On February 15, 2012,--pied guilty 
to an information, charging- with conspiracy to commit bribery~ wire fraud, 
and making false statementrro the U.S. Government pursuant to the Service-Disabled 
Veteran-Owned Small Business (SDVOB) program. This case was prosecuted by AUSA -BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information from the VA OIG regarding allegations that 
VA Chief Engineer--accepted gifts and gratuities from contractors who performed 
work on federal pro~ 

Investigative efforts revealed that in 2007, - recommended to--.• friend, to 
find a SDV and start u a SDVOSB company so that--co- u e se -asrdeand sole 
source contracts. subsequently found an ~d and formed 
CJMS. a nend of--and - and a co-consprra or in the scheme, 
provide rnancra support, bonding~ffice torun the company out of. --also 
owned a company named Gateway Contractors that worked out of the same omceand 
performed the vast majority of the CJMS's federal contract work. 

The investigation revealed that----and - paid bribes to - in the form 
of cash, entertainment by exoticcrancersaraQentlemen'~t. Louis Cardinal'Stickets, 
lunches, drinks, and dinners. In exchange, - recommended CJMS and assisted them 
obtain $3.4 mill ion in set-aside and sole-sourceTederal construction contracts, and one 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funded contract in the amount of $654,095. 
Furthermore, - and-- inflated the total amount of these contracts so that CJMS 
would have a iarQer pro~ 

Pursuant to these contracts, --submitted false statements in GSA's Central Contractor 
Registration and made false ~ns in the On-line Representations and Certifications 
Application databases by stating that CJMS was a legitimate SDVOSB. SDV- did not 
control any aspect of the company and did not receive anywhere near the ma.iOrltYQTthe profits 
from the company, as required under the SDVOSB program. Additionally, CJMS did not have 
any employees and the contract work was "passed through" to Gateway, who built in an 
additional profit margin so they could make even more money. 

--and--received over $1.6 million in profits out of the $3.4 million that was 
COritraeted to ~s case was worked jointly with GSA OIG, VA OIG and SBA OIG. 

!!!!!lent In Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: --- WEXFCC Fraud 
Case No: ~ 
Case Agent: SA 

On April 16, 2012, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of 
Washington (Yakima), --was sentenced a.er leading guilty to three counts of 
violating 18 USC 641, ~ernment Funds. was sentenced to one year of 
probation and ordered to pay restitution in the amoun o $4,006.40. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND: 

In January 2011 , Jl-10 was notified that a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) employee 
was suspected of using multiple FLEET cards to fuel privately-owned vehicles. 

Jl-10 agents identified-, a civilian employee of the USACE, as the subject of the 
investigation. As part ~ties, - was entrusted with the use of a GSA vehicle, 
leased to the USACE, to complete mai~ce tasks around the Tri-Cities area in Eastern 
Washington. 

In March 2011 .- was interviewed by Jl-10 agents and admitted to the fraudulent use of 
multiple FLEErcards for• personal gain. The investigation revealed a loss to the US 
Government of at least $4,?T'oo. 

~nt-ln-Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Auburn , WA 



Significant Item 

Case Title: Debarment -
Case Number: 11293104 
Case Agent 

- Las Vegas, NV 

On May 10, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO) debarred. 
- a former U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) employee that was convicted 
~istrict Court along with a co-conspirator of defrauding the government of nearly 
$28,000 via a Fleet card. The debarment will end on January 23, 2015. 

Background 

On January 24, 2012, the GSA SDO issued a Notice of Proposed Debarment to - and 
, co-conspirator, after receiving an October 27, 2011 Jl-9 recommendation 

a an e aebarred based upon the following results of a joint Jl-9 and VA OIG Fleet 
car misuse investigation: 

• On August 1, 201 1, U.S. District Judge - . District of Nevada, Las Vegas, NV, 
found - guilty of violating 18 U .S.~acy, and 18 U.S.C. § 641 , Theft of 
Governrnent'Property, (one count each) based on the terms of a May 3, 2011 plea 
agreement. Judge~ntenced- to five years probation per count to run 
concurrently and orcrerecrm to pay a~special assessment fee and $27,767.94 in 
restitution . 

• 
• On September 7, 201 1, Judge- found - who was not affiliated with the U.S. 

Government, guilty of violating~.C. § 3'1aiid 18 U.S.C . • 1 one count each) 

• 
• 

based on the terms of a May 12, 201 1 plea agreement. Judge also sentenced 
to five years probation per count to run concurrently and ordere o pay a $200 sp. 
assessment fee and $27,767.94 in restitution . 

Both Judgment Orders identified - and - jointly responsible for 100% of the 
restitution. In addition, the restituTrOiiTSpayabieto the VA. 

The GSA SDO has yet to make a final ruling regarding - proposed debarment. 

- Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite -
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: (4~ 
Cell 
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JI Updates 
June 1, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY CHANGE 
OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W} 

Boston (Jl-11 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-21 

Philadelphia (Jl-31 ~ 

On June 5, 2012, SA-=is scheduled to present t e -~~igTative findings regarding potential 
violations of the SDV~program and false certificatioos by Burr Business Solutions to the DOJ 
Anti-Trust Division, EDPA. (EDPA/Fraud/1123 292) 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Nothing significant to report 

Chicago (Jl-51 

Kansas City (Jl-6"'{ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-91 

Nothing significant to report 
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Auburn (Jl-10) 

JI-I 

HOTLINES 

Jl-B 

FAR 

Civil Enforcement 

JI Updates 
June 1, 2012 

814) 

ARRA ~ 

On June 6, 2012, SA- will attend an QIG-FBI Corruption Working Group Meeting sponsored 
by the FBI , Meriden, ~scussA RA rojects in CT. (DCT/FraudN10101482) 

ARRA CASE DA TA 

Total Allegations Received. 
Allegations Open: L. 
Allegations close~out aetion: 
Allegations closed via case conversion: 
Allegations closed afte!Y'being referred to GSA, RA TB, etc: 
Total of V, I, o ctions initiated: 
Total of V 'I, Qft~ actions closed without action: 
Total of V, I, or"L actions after being referred to GSA, RATS, etc: 
Number 0f.J2>pen V Actions: 
Number f Open Z Actions: 
Numb er of Open I Actions: 
Open I Cases accepted for prosecution: 

42 
2 

22 
12 
6 
61 
10 
5 
13 
5 
28 
12 
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Significant Item 

Case Title: Debarment 
Case Number: 1129310 
Case Agent 

and-- Las Vegas, NV 

On May 25, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO) debarred. 
- a private citizen who along with former U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs A) 
~yee- was convicted in U.S. District Court of defrauding the government 
of nearly ~ Fleet card. The debarment will end on January 23, 2015. 

Background 

On January 24, 2012, the GSA SDO issued a Notice of Proposed Debarment to- and 
- after receiving an October 27, 2011 Jl-9 recommendation that they be debarredbased 
upon the following results of a joint Jl-9 and VA OIG Fleet card misuse investigation: 

• On August 1, 2011 , U.S. District Judge-. District of Nevada, Las Vegas, NV, 
found-guilty of violating 18 U.S .~acy, and 18 U.S.C. § 641 , Theft of 
Governr;;enr Propert , one count eac.based on the terms of a May 3, 2011 plea 
agreement. Judge sentenced to five years probation per count to run 
concurrently and or ere to pay a special assessment fee and $27,767.94 in 
restitution. 

• On September 7, 2011 , Judge- found- who was not affiliated with the U.S. 
Government, guilty of violating~.C . § 3,,.-and 18 U.S.C .• 41 one count each) 

• 

based on the terms of a May 12, 2011 plea agreement. Judge also sentenced 
to five years probation per count to run concurrently and ordere o pay a $200 sp. 
assessment fee and $27,767.94 in restitution. 

Both Judgment Orders identified- and- jointly responsible for 100% of the 
restitution. In addition, the restitu'tioiiTSpayabietc> the VA. 

On May 10, 2010, the GSA SDO debarred-. debarment will also end on January 23, 
2015. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 

450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite-
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Office: 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 

Cell : 



Significant Item 

Case Number: 112L3319 
Case Title: G43-1688D - U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, Los Angeles, CA 
Case Agent: 

On May 25, 2012, Deputy District Attorney--. Los Angeles County District 
Attorney's Office, filed a felony complaint ~ans Affairs Medical Center 
(VAMC) employe in the Superior Court of California, County of 
Los Angeles, charging w1 one count of violating California Penal Code§ 484g (b), 
Grand Theft~ec ion with the unauthorized use of a Fleet card. The court issued a 
warrant for-- arrest and set- bail at $20,000. 

Background 

On January 10, 2012, Jl-9 received information from the GSA Fleet Management Division Loss 
Prevention T earn regarding suspected fraudulent activity associated with the Fleet card 
assigned to government vehicle number G43-1688D, a 2006 Chevrolet C3500 stake bed truck 
that is operated by the VAMC Recycling Department in West Los Angeles, CA. According to 
the Loss Prevention Team, the irregular activity on the Fleet card included multiple same-day 
transactions, odd odometer read ings, low mileage per gallon readings, and excessive declined 
authorization alerts. 

Subsequent surveillance video reviews and interviews identified - as the subject of the 
investigation. In April 2012, - confessed during two volunt8rYlnterviews to fraudulently 
using the Fleet card assigne~3-1688D since August 2011 and the card assigned to G43-
3330L since February 2012 for various reasons. For example .• used the cards to purchase 
fuel for. personal vehicle, in exchange for cash from unknown individuals at various gas 
stations in Los Angeles, and to fuel a vehicle rented by. housemate in exchange for rides to 
work. - identified 82 fraudulent transactions• conducted and signed a sworn affidavit 
admitting same. The fraudulent fuel purchases for~th Fleet cards totals $3,430.31 . 

The VA Police Department is supporting Jl-9 in this investigation. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite-
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 
Cell: 



Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I12L3044 
Case Title: WEX FRAUD – G61-12851 – U.S. NAVY – EL CENTRO, CA 
Case Agent:  
 
On May 28, 2012, , a Naval Facilities Engineering Command employee at 
the U.S. Naval Air Facility in El Centro, CA (NAF El Centro), was served with three U.S. 
District Court Violation Notices charging  with one misdemeanor count each of 
violating 18 U.S. C. § 641, Theft of Public Money, Property or Records, 18 U.S.C. § 654, 
Officer or Employee of U.S. Converting Property of Another, and 15 U.S.C. § 1644, 
Fraudulent Use of a Credit Card.   court appearance date is pending.   
 
Background 
 
In October 2011, JI-9 initiated an investigation based on a referral from the GSA Fleet 
Management Loss Prevention Team regarding possible fraudulent transactions associated with 
the Fleet card assigned to government vehicle number G61-12851, which is assigned to NAF El 
Centro.  The investigation, which obtained significant evidence using numerous investigative 
techniques, found that  was suspected of using the Fleet card for  personal use.  In 
April 2012,  admitted during a voluntary interview that  used the Fleet card to illegally 
purchase approximately $3,169.66 in fuel for  personal vehicles between July 2011 and April 
2012 at the NAF El Centro gas station.   
 
Assistant U.S. Attorney , Southern District of California, El Centro Branch, is 
prosecuting this case. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (JI-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office:     
Fax: (415) 522-2760    
Cell:  
E-mail: @gsaig.gov 
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JI Updates 
~~~~~~~~~~~~-

June 8, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. {J/-W) 

On June 19, 2012, ~chedu led to be sentenced in U.S. District Court in the 
Southern District of~ was convicted of assaulting a federal agent. 
(SDMD/Assault/111W3009) 0 
Boston (Jl-1) 

On June 12, 2012, a proffer is scheduled with a subject of the investigation inv~ 1 

fraud by B&J Multi Service Corporation. (DMA/Fraud/1 1010156) ~ 

New York (Jl-2) ~ 

00 
~ 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (JJ-4) 

Chicago (JJ-5) 
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JI Updates 
June 8, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth {J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Inspector General Miller and Acting GSA Administrator Tangherlini are scheduled to visit Region 

9. 0 
Auburn (Jl-10) • ~ 

Nothing significant to report 

Nothing significant to report 

. To date. the Investigations Operations Division 

Civil Enforcement 
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JI Updates 
June 15, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

On June 19, 2~will be sentenced in U.S. District Court in the Southern District 
of Maryland. ~ed by a jury for assaulting a federal agent. 
(SDMD/Assault/111W3009) 0 
Boston (Jl-1) • ~ 
On June 21 , 2012, SA - is scheduled to present . case to the USAO, bt~ 
Massachusetts, regarding an employee of GSA contractor Emcor, who is a~ have 
submitted fraudulent bid proposals to obtain GSA contracts. Emcor mai ~echanical and 
Operations Maintenance contract for the John W . McCormack Federal ii g, Boston, MA. 
(DMA/Fraud/11213941) 0 
New York (Jl-21 . g 
On June 15, 2012, Owner, Over Th.air Auto Repair, Calcium, NY, is 
scheduled to plead guilty to an information chargin · elating 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of 
Government Money. The investigation disclosed ~- r pair facility routinely billed GSA for 
repairs not performed as well as fraudulently over · or other repairs. (NDNY/WEX-False 
Claims/11122268) _,N 
Philadelphia (Jl-3) ~' 

1gative team will participate in a proffer interview of 
tinum One Contracting, Inc., Edgewater, MD 

Summer Intern, will attend the plea hearing 
tluled to appear in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Court of 

_... __ .al District. - was arrested for breaking into an Army recruiting 
A vehicles. (Philly ADA/Theft/11233162) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
June 15, 2012 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) ·~0 
:::::::~~::ant to report ~ ~ 
On June 18, 2012, SA ~ill attend the ~ea/se~~h~aring at the U.S. 
District Court for the Western District of Wa~ e~o illegally using a 
FLEET card assigned to the Army. (WDWA/FLEET card fra 057) 

JI-I ~ 
Nothing significant to report 

0 
~ 

~::Investigations Operations Division '.'fl:'J>~ new FAR disclosures this week from 
. and - . T~ we have received a total of 74 disclosures. 

G 
~<f 

<v~ 
# v 
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JI Updates 
June 22, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W) 

Please see ARRA below 

Boston (Jl-1J 

• 
During the week of June 25, 2012, SA- will attempt to conduct a_......_ 
- regarding an investigation involving fraudulent bid propo~ 
~A/Fraud/11 213941 ) Ci\ 
On June 25, 2012, S~ and the AUSA are scheduled to meet witb a~~ect of this 
investigation and defense counsel to discuss a potential plea agree · e t q}he investigation 
involves violations of the SDVOSB program by B&J Multi Serviee CO!'PO ation. 
(DMA/Fraud/11010156) '-::::) 

New York (Jl-2) ~ 

0~ Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On July 2, 2012, SA 
service. 

Atlanta fJl-41 

and Trial Attorneys from DOJ and MDFL will conduct CID 
(MDFUQui Tam/10940681) 

For the peri~ ~une 26 through 28, 2012, Jl-5 SAs are scheduled to assist Jl-W SAs with the 
planning logistics, and execution of a search warrant in the Chicagoland area (see ARRA 
below). 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

On June 25, 2012, --will be sentenced in the Eastern District of Missouri. In March 
2012, . pied gu~ for receiving money, gifts, and gratu ities in exchange for 
influencing the issuance of sole-source and set-aside contracts to an illegitimate SDVOSB. 
(EDMO/Bribery/ 11 1607 42) 
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Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

JI-I 

HOTLINES 

JI Updates 
June 22, 2012 

THE COMPLAINANT ALLEGES THAT---, A SENIOR ACCOUNT REP. FOR A 
GSA VENDOR, VETERAN TONERS, ~CITING EMAILS IN AN ATTEMPT TO 
BRIBE POTENTIAL BUYERS. (Jl-9/H12~990) 

FAR ~<f 
The Investigations 012era ions Division received one new FAR disclosure this week from 

. To date, we have received a total of 75 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Ward Diesel Filter Company 
Case #: 11010491 
Case Agent: 

On June 13, 2012, Ward Diesel Filter Company agreed to pay $628,000 to the U.S. 
Government for conduct related to the defective pricing and price reduction clauses of 
their GSA Multiple Award Schedule contract. Ward Diesel provides and installs a diesel 
exhaust removal system for fire trucks to federal agencies ursuant to this contract. A 
settlement agreement was signed after negotiations with , President, Ward 
Diesel (through. Counsel , Trial Attorney, DOJ, 
Commercial LitiQ;ion Branc , an ew Hampshire. Legal 
counsel was also provided by JC Attorney 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated on April 14, 2010 based upon a qui-tam filed on March 22, 2010 
in U.S. District Court, District of NH, alleging that Ward Diesel had misrepresented its 
commercial pricing information during contract negotiations with GSA which deprived 
government customers of the favorable deals Ward Diesel extended to city government 
customers. In addition, it was alleged that Ward Diesel further failed to comply with the 
contract's price reduction clause by failing to adjust its GSA pricing to reflect discounts provided 
to city government customers during the life of the contract. The United States intervened in the 
Civil Action on February 15, 2012. The matter was unsealed on June 18, 2012. 

The government's investigation confirmed and substantiated the allegations. While Ward Diesel 
expressly denied the allegations and contentions, they agreed to compensate the government 
$628,000 to avoid the delay, uncertainty, inconvenience, and expense of protracted litigation. In 
addition, Ward Diesel agreed to pay $30,000 directly to the relater for expenses and attorney's 
fees/costs. The agreement further stipulates that the relater was entitled to $94,200 from the 
settlement amount. 

Jl-1 worked the investigation with DCIS, AFOSI, Army CID, and NCIS. Audit assistance was 
provided by DCAA. 

For information regarding this Sig Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
-on 

Special Agent in Charge 
General Services Administration 

Office of Inspector General 
O'Neill Federal Office Building 

10 Causeway St., Room -
Boston, MA 02222 

Office:-



Case Title: - ASSAULT ON FEDERAL LEO 
Case#: 11 
Case Agent: SA •• 
The case was prosecuted by Special Assistant United States Attorney 

BACKGROUND 
The case originated as a surveillance operation related to another case being wor 
--and--.ere conducting surveillance o- esidence. S 
~d on the shoulder of tg ad in the vicinity of the resi 
shoulder of the road positioning-ehicle nose to nose with S ehicle (LEV). 

SA made several attempts to distance LEV from vehicle, but -
from moving. LEV. S 1 ent1 1ed himself as aiaW 

1cer an activated . emergency ligh s. 

Eventual!!!! was able to block sy vehicle from moving. SA----
activated emergency sirens, exited . vehicle, displayed . badge and again identified 
as a law en orcement officer. 

- backed up- ehicle and maneuvered! car effectively placing S 
~ay in front o vehicle.-acce erated forward toward SA 
--to leap ou o e way a~w~earm. At that time s oppe 
~of striking SA- , placmQ9'hands above. steering wheel 
windshield. 

in the 
, forcing SA 
vehicle 

S~ responded to the location from• surveillance point and placed- under arrest 
at~ violation of 18 USC §11 1, AssaU!t on a Federal Law EnforcemenTC5mCer. 

On March 7, 2012, after a two day trial in the U.S. District Court for the District of Maryland 
(Greenbelt) , a jury found- guilty of assaulting SA- , in violation of 18 U.S.C. 
111 (a). 

For i nform~this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge,_ 

- at--. 

Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Direct Line 
Fax (202) 252-0042 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: WEX FLEET FRAUD- -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL  
Case #: I12M3897 
Case Agent: SA  
  
On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested 

 without incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 USC. 641, Theft 
of Government Property/Funds.  During the arrest, agents recovered three retailer gift 
cards in  possession that were re-encoded with stolen GSA Fleet account 
information.   was transported to the Federal Detention Center in Miami, Florida. 
 
On June 18, 2012,  appeared before the Honorable , U.S. 
Magistrate Judge, SDFL, for  initial appearance.  A Pre-Trial Detention Hearing was 
scheduled for June 21, 2012.  
 
This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG and the USSS.  This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA , SDFL.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who 
reported back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a Fleet card assigned to the 
U.S. Marine Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida.  

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible Fleet card fraud related to 
GSA vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida.  GSA OIG and 
the USSS conducted interviews and surveillance operations that disclosed at least four Fleet 
cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC Recruiting Station in Miami, Florida, were 
being used fraudulently.  GSA OIG agents later identified  as one subject fraudulently using 
re-encoded cards with Fleet account information.  The loss to the government is approximately 
$40,000.00. 

On June 5, 2012, this case was presented and accepted by the Miami USAO for criminal 
prosecution. 

On June 14, 2012, a GSA OIG Special Agent swore in a Probable Cause Affidavit detailing the 
investigative findings of this case.  On the same date, the Honorable , U.S. 
Magistrate Judge, SDFL, signed a federal warrant against  

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: FALSE CLAIMS: OVER THE HILL AUTO REPAIR SHOP 
File Number: 11 122268 
Case Agent: 

On June 15, 2012, , Owner, Over the Hill Auto Repair (OTH), Calcium, NY, 
appeared before t e onora U.S. District Court Judge for the Northern 
District of New York (NDNY), an gm o an Information charging- with one 
count of violating 18 U.S.C. 287, False Claims. The Information stated t~rom 
approximately 2009 until March 2011 , - made and presented claims totaling 
approximately $30,000 upon the GSA,~ng such claims to be false, fictitious and 
fraudulent. These claims sought payment for repairs to GSA vehicles being leasiiid b 
the Army at Ft. Drum, NY, which were unnecessary or had not been performed. is 
scheduled to be sentenced on November 16, 2012. 

This was a joint investigation by GSA OIG and Army CID. This case is being prosecuted 
by AUSA 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information received from the GSA Region 2 Fleet 
Management Services Division that OTH may have been charging GSA for repair work not 
performed on vehicles being leased to the Army at Ft. Drum, NY. Through interviews and other 
investigative techniques, GSA OIG and Army CID Spe. ial A ents were able to substantiate the 
allegations and ultimately obtained a confession from - admitted to charging GSA 
for work not performed as well as performing repairs t a were unnecessary. 

In January 2012, - was sent a target letter by the USAO NDNY. 

For information regarding this SIG ITEM, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- . on 

.. Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic/Northeast Regional Investigations Offices (Jl-3/2) 
Direct--
Fax~ 
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JI Updates 
July 6, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

During the week of July 9, 2012, a Jl-1 SA will conduct a subject interview regarding false bid 
proposals that were submitted to GSA. (DMA/Fraud/1 121 394/)~ 

During the week of July 9, 2012, SA- will be T Y t~cl 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Chicago fJl-51 

During the week of July 9, 2012, SA- and JA-5 Auditor--will travel to Belden, 
Mississippi and Cleveland, Ohio to in~w former Tremco ~ative to a qui tam 
investigation. (WDC/Qui Tam/111W0797) 
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JI Updates 
July 6, 2012 

Kansas City (Jl-61 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (Jl-81 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 0 
Nothing significant to report ·~ 
San Francisco IJ/-9) ~ 
On July 11 , 2012, Public Works Department employee--. Naval Air Facility, El 
Centro, CA, is scheduled for . initial appearance in U~1\oli the Southern District 
of California after being cited on May 28, 2012 for three misdel"'ean r, "1- 0lations in connection 
with $3, 169.99 in fraudulent charges to a Fleet card assigned~unit. (DCA/Theft/Z12L3044) 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report. ~ 
~0 Internal Operations 

c,0 
~<f 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 43 

Hotline Referrals - 17 

Investigations 

Jl-B ......_\ 

FAR ~, 

o ne~sures were received this week. To date, the Investigations Operations Division 
has received a total of 75 disclosures. 

ARRA 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: FLEET FRAUD- USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL  
Case #: I12M3897 
Case Agent: SA  
  
On June 29, 2012,  was indicted in the SDFL, on one count of 18 USC 
641, Theft of Government Property/Funds, the value which exceeded $1,000.00, one 
count of 18 USC 1029(a)(1), using one or more counterfeit access devices with the intent 
to defraud, one count of 18 USC 1029(a)(2), using and trafficking in one or more 
unauthorized access devices in a one year period to obtain anything of value 
aggregating $1,000.00, and one count of 18 USC 1029(b)2), knowingly and willfully 
combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with others to commit violations of 18 USC 
1029(a).  
 
This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG and the USSS.  This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA  SDFL.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who 
reported back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the 
Marine Corps Recruiting Command (Marines) in Plantation, Florida.  

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible FLEET card fraud related 
to GSA vehicles assigned to the Marines in Plantation, Florida.  GSA OIG and the USSS 
conducted interviews and surveillance operations regarding this case.  The investigation 
disclosed that four FLEET cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to the Marines in Miami, 
Florida, were re-encoded with GSA FLEET account information and being used fraudulently.  
GSA OIG agents later identified  as the subject using the re-encoded cards fraudulently.  
The loss to the government is approximately $40,000.00. 

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested  
without incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government 
Property/Funds.  During the arrest, agents recovered three retailer gift cards in  
possession that were re-encoded with the stolen GSA FLEET account information.   

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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JI Updates 
July 13, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On July 18, 2012, SAC- will attend a New ERgland SAC meeting held in Boston, MA. 

New York (Jl-2) 

During tl1e week of July 16, 2012, SA--will coordinate with USSS and the USAO in 
Miami, Fl0r" a, for additional arrests r~e FLEET card case. 
(SD L/F: EET Fraud/112M3897) 

Chicago fJl-51 

On July 19, 2012, SA- and an Indianapolis Army CID SA will conduct an interview with the 
owner of The Portable~house in reference to counterfeit Cisco products. 
(SDIN/fraud/11152911 ) 
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JI Updates 
July 13, 2012 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (J/-81 

Nothing significant to report 0 
Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 • · \ ~ 
Nothing s ign~icant to report • ~ 
San Francisco (Jl-91 ""-.ct) 
SA- and S~ will interview numerous individuals re~~~ allegation that a 
con~mployee~nald V. Dellums Federal Building· , e>aK~d'. CA sexually harassed 
and exposed - to one or more employees. (NDCA/Lewa Con uct/21294063) 

ASAC--will participate in an indictment review a the USAO in San Diego, CA 
regard~argets of an on-going multi-agency i ves iga ion concerning a bribery scheme 
involving U.S. Navy civilian personnel and GSA an . a~ contractors associated with the Naval 
Air Systems Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 GreyJ:l.01.md Program at Naval Air Station North 
Island in San Diego. (SDCA/Bribery/110L0762 

Auburn (J/-10) 

On July 16, 2012, SA- will atte~ tbe sentencing hearin 
U.S District Court for themrict 0fi ldaao (Coeur D'Alene). 
violating 18 USC 641 (The,!! of Go ernment Property) and 1 
(DID/FLEET Card Fraud/11000129) 

On July 16, 2012, in the U . . District Court for the District of Idaho (Boise), McDonald Roofing 
and Construction will be s~tenced for violating 18 USC 1343. (DID/Fraud/11000226) 

Hotline Referrals - 42 
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ARRA 

No statistical changes. 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

:!!:§. 

FAR 

JI Updates 
July 13, 2012 

Page 13 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Numoer: 
Case Agent: Branch Chief 
- Intern 

BACKGROUND 

(FAR Disclosure) 

, JIB-C, Special Agent and -

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

The facts surrounding the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 
Team: Special Agent , Branch Chief, JIB-C, Special Agent 
JIB-C, - , - · Auditor, JA-3, and 
Counse o e 

--._pedal Agent 
~dministracion 

Office of Inspector General 
Lm·estigations Operati ' ' 'on/Cid! Inforcement Branch (JIB·CJ 
26 f . 0278 

Fax p12) 264-715~ 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 

.. - FLEET Card Fraud 

Case Agent: SA 

On June 18, 2012, in the United States District Court for the Western District of 
Washington (Tacoma), pied guilty to violating 18 U.S.C. 641, Theft of 
Government Pro e was su sequently sentenced by District Court Judge 

as sentenced to probation for one year; ordered to pay 
was fined $300.00. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated after the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team notified Jl-10 of the 
suspected fraudulent use of the FLEET Card assigned to G1 1-2662G, leased to the U.S. Army 
Transportation Division, Motor Pool Transportation Branch, Joint Base Lewis McChord (JBLM). 
Jl-10 agents identified--, a former Intelligence Instructor with the Special Forces 
Group, JBLM, as the s~vestigation- was interviewed by Jl-1 0 agents, and I confessed to illegally using the FLEET Card 1 e to G611-2662G for l personal use. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-

-Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
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JI Updates 
July 20, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Nothing to significant to report 

·~0 
~ 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing to significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) ~0~ 
During the week of July 23, 2012, SA. will be attending the Gil'.'Jndercover Investigations 

::::~::;:ram in Newnan, GA ~ 

During the week of July 23, 2012, SA De- ill coordinate with the USSS and the USAO in 
Miami, Florida, to conduct additional arre~ ea to the FLEET card case. 
(SDFL/FLEET Fraud/112M3897) r>~ 

Chicago (JI-SJ u~ 

Nothing to significant to reROrto~ 
Kansas Citv (J/-6/ ~ 
Nothing to significant t0 rei:iort 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Nothing to significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-10) 
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JI Updates 
July 20, 2012 

On July 26, 2012,--will be sentenced in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern 
District of Washin~ril 26, 2012.- pied guilty to charges of wire fraud, mail fraud, 
and witness tampering. (EDW A/Securities Tralid/111024 7 4) 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 15 

Hotline Referrals - 7 

• 
[Note: The Hotline Office attended training. Stats do not reflect a complete acc0t1n 
week's volume] 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report No statistical changes 

Investigations 

FAR 

Civil Enforcement 

o date, the Investigations Operations Division 

officials to discuss an 
ivil/l 12H4133) 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: (FAR Disclosure) 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

The facts surrounding the disclosure are being investigated jointly with the EPA/OIG and the 
FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary Team: Special Agen , JIB-C, Special Agent 

Branch Chief, JIB-C, , Auditor, 
, Counsel to tlie 

--pedal Agent 
~dministration 

Office oflnspector General 
lnYestigations Operacions Dhis io11/CMI I nforcement Branch (JIB-C) 
26 F - . - . 0278 

Fax (112) 264-7154 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
Significant Item 
 
Case Title: Debarment –  
Case Number: I1293101 
Case Agent:  
 
On July 13, 2012, the GSA Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO) issued a Notice of 
Proposed Debarment to , a private citizen residing in southern California. 
 
Background 
 
On October 27, 2011, GSA OIG recommended the GSA SDO consider debarring  based 
upon the following summary details of a multiple agency Fleet card misuse investigation. 
 
•   On January 5, 2010, GSA OIG initiated a Fleet card misuse investigation after receiving 

information from the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention. 
 
•   On January 13, 2010, California Highway Patrol (CHP) arrested  for violating 

California Penal Code (PC) 484(E), Acquire Access Card without Consent with Intent to Sell, 
Etc., based on incriminating information uncovered by GSA OIG, Federal Protective Service, 
and CHP. 

 
•   On March 22, 2010,  entered a plea of not guilty in the Superior Court of California to 

four felony charges related to the alleged misuse of the Fleet card. 
 
•   On June 23, 2010,  entered a plea of guilty to violating California PC 487(A), Grand 

Theft: Property, Etc. (Over $400). The court agreed to dismiss the remaining three charges. 
 
•   On July 22, 2010, the Honorable Judge  sentenced  to six months in 

jail and three years probation for violating California PC 487(A).  
 
•   On September 17, 2010, Judge  ordered  to pay $27,822.40 in restitution to 

GSA. 
  
For information regarding this matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge  at 
(415) 522-2750 or @gsaig.gov. 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (JI-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office:     
Fax: (415) 522-2760    
Cell: (  
E-mail: @gsaig.gov 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Title: Suspension and Debarment -
Participants 
Case Number: 11 192502 
Case 

- GSA Auction 

On July 13, 2012 the GSA Sus ension and Debarment Official (SDO) issued a Notice of 
Debarment to , and Fleshtone Color Labs (owned and 
operated by armen s w1 terminate on March 14, 2015. 

Background 

On September 7, 2011, GSA OIG recommended the SDO consider debarring 
and Fleshtone Color Labs based on an OIG investigation that revealed an 
attempted to defraud GSA of $29,301 after purchasing three governmen surp us ve es in 

one transaction and then canceling payment to GSA after taking possession of the vehicles. 
The investigation did not result in any criminal charges being filed against either individual; 
however, it eventually prompted - to pay GSA the outstanding debt in full. Furthermore, 

-

and - repeated1Y(leiiionstrated a lack of candor during the investigation, and 
aled asUrPius vehicle purchasing scheme • devised that benefited Fleshtone 

while possibly violating California law regarcJrn'g vehicle sales. 

On March 15, 2012, the SDO issued a Notice of Proposed Debarment to--and 
Fleshtone Color Labs. 

For information re~tter._ please contact Special Agent in Charge 
or - gsa1g.gov. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit~ 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 
Cell: 

gsaig.gov 

at 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
Significant Item 
Case Title: Silver Sails or Silver Sales, a Debarred Business Doing Business as WMA 
Packaging and Design, LLC 
Case File Number: I1192487 
Case Agent:  
 
On July 12, 2012, the Defense Logistics Agency Suspension and Debarment Official (DLA 
SDO) issued a Notice of Proposed Debarment Extension to: 

 
1.  Silver Sails Inc., aka Silver Sails Travel Inc. 
2.  BJC Sales Inc. 
3.  , aka , aka  

 
 Debarment to:  

 
1.  WMA Packaging & Design, LLC 
2.  , Owner, WMA Packaging and Design, LLC 
3.  Norex Group, LLC 
4.  , Owner, Norex Group, LLC 

 
Background 
 
In March 2011, GSA OIG received an anonymous letter alleging  and  (Silver 
Sails, Inc.) were debarred from doing business with the U.S. Government until July 22, 2013.  
However, the  were deceiving the government and doing business with several 
government agencies under the name of WMA Packaging and Design, LLC, as well as serving 
as consultants to companies and individuals on U.S. Government contracts in order to 
circumvent their debarment and receive monetary payments for services rendered.  Between 
March 2011 and June 2012, a joint GSA OIG and Defense Criminal Investigative Service 
investigation substantiated the allegations via admissions of guilt and obtaining other forms of 
evidence. 
 
The findings of the joint investigation were presented to the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the 
Central District of California; however, prior to prosecutorial action being initiated,  
died of natural causes in June 2012 and, consequently, the U.S. Attorney closed the criminal 
case. No civil referrals were made in this investigation. Administrative action was subsequently 
initiated with DLA due to the fact that the agency had overseen the original debarment 
proceedings of Silver Sails Inc. and  and .  
 
For information regarding this matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge  at 

 or y@gsaig.gov. 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: (     
E- @gsaig.gov 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
Case Title:  WPA Painting, "Lakeview Terrace", by Joseph Ersek 
Case Number:  I1152940 
Case Agent:  SA  
 
On July 18, 2012, JI-5 was notified that the GSA, Arts in Architecture, Fine Arts Division 
valued the recovered painting "Lakeview Terrace" at $10,000.00.  This painting was recovered 
from the home of a private citizen who had possession of the painting for a number of years.  
Lakeview Terrace was a Works Progress Administration (WPA) painting, produced between 
1937 and 1939, with dimensions of 47" X 49.5", and is an oil painting on masonite.   
 
 BACKGROUND: 
This investigation was initiated based on a referral from JI-3.  A field visit to the home of the 
possessor, identified the painting as Lakeview Terrace.  The painting is now in the possession of the 
GSA Fine Arts Division in Washington, D.C. for restoration.   
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

at  
 
 

 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: MRC-QTR, Fraud / False Statements 
Case #: I10-0-0226 
Case Agent:  
 
On March 15, 2012, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho, McDonald Roofing and 
Construction (MRC) pled guilty to violating 18 USC 1343, Wire Fraud.  On July 16, 2012, MRC 
was sentenced to three years of probation and fined $5,000.  MRC pled guilty to executing a 
scheme to defraud federal agencies by making materially false representations and 
certifications to the Government in order to unlawfully obtain contracts through the HUBZone 
program.  MRC obtained approximately $219,000 in contracts it was not entitled to receive.   
 
The case was prosecuted by AUSA  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This investigation was based on a complaint from the U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO).  
The GAO had received a hotline complaint alleging fraud concerning the Service Disabled Veteran-
Owned Small Business contracts that were awarded to MCR/QTR Joint Venture (JV).   

In the course of investigating the complaint against MRC/QTR JV, MRC, a company located in 
Boise, ID, was identified as a company involved in fraudulent schemes to obtain federal contracts 
through the HUBZone set-aside program.  MRC was not eligible to receive set-aside contracts 
because the daily operations of the company were not controlled by the service disabled veteran 
majority owner.   

Through witness interviews, document reviews, and search warrant operations, the investigation 
determined that MRC, in order to be eligible to obtain federal contracts through the HUBZone set-
aside program, had falsely reported its principal place of business and had falsely represented that 
the company met the HUBZone’s employee residency requirements.  The investigation also 
determined that MRC made false representations via its electronic submissions to GSA’s Online 
Representation and Certification Administration database.   

The investigation revealed that MRC and others have obtained several federal contracts and 
numerous pieces of federal surplus property through schemes to defraud and deceive the 
government through use of false representations and certifications.   
 
JI-10 worked the investigation with SBA OIG, IRS CI, DOI OIG, USDA OIG, VA OIG, DCIS, AFOSI, 
and Army CID (MPFU). 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
at  
 
 

 
Special Agent-In-Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General  
Auburn, WA 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

- harge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Great Lakes Regional Investigations Office 
Suite• 
230 s'Outti Dearborn Street 
Chica o Illinois 60604 



SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
Case Title:   
File No.: I1243197 
Case Agent:  SA  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
For information regarding this Sig Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, , 
on   
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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JI Updates 
July 27, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY CHANGE 
OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W} 

"' : . 

Boston (Jl-11 ~ 
On August 2, 2012, SA- will meet with the AcquisitioR Fraud Counsel, Office of Staff Judge 
Advocate, Hanscom, A~ ~ 

New York (Jl-21 0 
0~ 

&CJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-31 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-41 0 
Chicago (Jl-5) 

~ 
On August 1, 2CM 2, SA- and JA-5 Auditor- will travel to New Jersey to interview 
a former Tre oo mplo~DC/Qui Tam/1 1 1~ 

Durmg the next two weeks beginning July 30, 2012, SA- will be TOY at FLETC attending the 
Network Computer Forensics training course. 

Denver (Jl-81 

Page 11 



JI Updates 
July 27, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

On August 1, 2012, Staff Sergean---will enter a guilty plea in the U.S. District Court, 
Western District of Texas, El Paso~olating 18 U.S.C. 641. The case was initiated 
based on information from Marathon Watch Company, LTD regarding the eBay sales of Marathon 
watches purchased under GSA MAS Contract, GS-14F-0027K. (WDTX/Theft/11 172279) 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

--(owner of Centerline Industrial, Inc.), --(owner of L&N lndust~a l~ana 
~dustria l , Inc. are scheduled to be i ndi~ 2, 2012, on charg s con~p iracy 
to commit bribery, wire fraud, money laundering and asset forfeiture in the South-er: D~tr:i:s;t of 
California. (SDCA/Bribery/11 0L0762) ~ ~ 

Auburn (J/-10) ~ J 
Nothing significant to report r__...0' ~ 
:!./;/. ~J 
ARRA - No statistical changes ~ 

Investigations 

Hotline 

~ 
52 hotline co~, 8 referrals 

Jl-B ~~ 

FAR "'V 
No ne aisclosures were received this week. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 77 disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement 

On August 2, 2012, interviews of two----employees will be conducted to obtain 
information regarding an ongoing FA~gation . (DOJ Commercial 
Litigation/Civil/111 H2790) 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
Significant Item 
 
Case Number: I12L3319 
Case Title: G43-1688D – U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS – Los Angeles, CA 
Case Agent:  
 
On July 16, 2012, U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs employee  
surrendered to and subsequently was arraigned by the Los Angeles County (CA) 
Superior Court in response to an outstanding arrest warrant that was issued on May 31, 
2012, after being charged with one count of violating California Penal Code 484g (b), 
Grand Theft, in connection with the unauthorized use of an access card.    The bench 
warrant was recalled and  was released on  own recognizance.   
 
The case was filed by Deputy District Attorney , Airport Branch, Los 
Angeles County District Attorney’s Office, Los Angeles, CA. 
 
Background 
 
This investigation was initiated based on a referral from the GSA Fleet Management Loss 
Prevention Team regarding possible fraudulent transactions associated with the Fleet card 
assigned to U.S. Government vehicle number G42-1688D, which is assigned to the Veterans 
Affairs Medical Center in West Los Angeles, CA.  The investigation found that  was 
suspected of using the Fleet card for  personal use.   admitted to GSA OIG agents 
that  used the card, plus a second Fleet card assigned to  unit, to illegally purchase 
approximately $3,430.31 in fuel in exchange for cash and free transportation.   indicated 

 willingness to cooperate in the investigation. 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (JI-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office     
Fax: (415) 522-2760    
Cell:  

@gsaig.gov 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Number: I 12L3044 
Case Title: WEX FRAUD - G61-12851 - U.S. NAVY - EL CENTRO, CA 
Case Agent: 

On July 19, 2012, an Information was filed in U.S. District Court in the Southern District of 
California charging- Engineering Technician, Naval Facilities Engineering 
Command, U.S. Nav~ Centro, CA, (NAF El Centro) with one misdemeanor 
count of violating 18 U.S.C. § 641, Theft of Government Funds. 

On July 20, 2012, as part of a plea agreement,- appeared before U.S. Magistrate 
Judge!!lind pied guilty to the charges as filed. As a result of
guilty pea, u ge sentenced.to pay $3,169.66 in restitution to G~ 
fine, a $100 specia assessment fee, anct serve 6 months formal probation. 

Assistant U.S. Attorney-, El Centro Branch, Southern District of California, 
prosecuted this case. 

Background 

This investigation was initiated based on a referral from the GSA Fleet Management Loss 
Prevention Team regarding possible fraudulent transactions associated with the Fleet card 
assigned to U.S. Government vehicle number G61-12851, which is assigned to NAF El Centro. 
The investigation found that -- was suspected of using the Fleet card for ' personal 
use. -- admitted to ~G agents that • used the card to illega y purchase 
approximareTY$3, 169.66 in fuel for• personal vehicieS between July 2011 and April 2012 at 
the NEXCOM Fuel Station locatedat NAF El Centro. - indicated • willingness to 
cooperate in the investigation. 

For information re~atter, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
or-@gsaig.gov. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suitem2 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

at 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: USAF LANGLEY BASE - WEX FRAUD 
File No.: 112W3503 
Case Agent: SA 

O J I 20 2012, following testimony by SA----' Airman First Class (E-3) 
was found guilty by Military C~violating Article 92 of the 
of Military Justice (UCMJ), dereliction of duty and Article 121 of the UCMJ, 

theft of U.S. Air Force Property in relation to his fraudulent use of up to ten GSA WEX 
credit cards. Following the conviction, --was ordered to 45 days confinement, 90 
days hard labor without confinement, ~ restriction to Langley Air Force Base, 
reduction in grade to E-1, and a fine of $781. GSA Fleet will be issuing a bill-back to the 
USAF for $5,579.09 in fraudulent charges. The Air Force Office of Special lnvesti~ 
(AFOSI) provided assistance with this case. The case was prosecuted by Captain -
- Judge Advocate General Corps (JAG), Langley AFB. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated after--. Loss Prevention Specialist, GSA, advised 
Jl-W of anomalies in the data being ~EX credit card of vehicle G42 1934D. Jl-W 
agents gathered and analyzed video surveillance tapes from service stations associated with 
the anomalies. From the videos, a description of a subject and subject vehicle was obtained. 
Working with local law enforcement and the AFOSI, --was identified as a subject. During 
an interview with Jl-W Special Agents ... admmecrt0Using the WEX cred it card to fuel . 
personally owned vehicle. Analysis of~ports for all vehicles in the BOAC, showed the 
anomaly noted by--applied to a total of ten vehicles which-- had access to. SA 

worked wit~ and the Langley JAG office to bring the-ci;arges against
was charged on May 30, 2012. 

For information regarding this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, 
, at 

-Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic Regional Office (Jl-W) 
Direct Lin 
Fax (202) 252-0042 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Tit le: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

.. 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Washington, DC.:~ 
New York Offic~ 

(FAR Disclosure) 
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JI Updates 
August 3, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY CHANGE 
OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W} 

Please see ARRA below. 

Boston (Jl-1 ) .0 
During the week of August 6, 2012, SA-will contact the USAO, District of Rh de lslank;!., and 
attempt to obtain an arrest warrant for aSUbje'ct of a FLEET card investigation. • 
(DRl/FLEET/11214202) ~ 

On August 7, 2012, a subject of this matter is scheduled to plead guilty at U.S. District Court, 
Worcester, MA, to a one count criminal information for violating 18 USC 37'1, Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud. The investigation involves violations of the SDVOSB 12rogram by B&J Multi Service 
Corporation. (DMA/Fraud/11010156) r~ 

New York (Jl-21 \it. ~ J 
Nothing significant to report f'>~"'-
Philadelphia (Jl-31 ~ 

0~ 
Nothing significant to report 4 CJ 
Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-41 

Chicago (Jl-5) ~ o' 
On August 8, 2012, SAC- and SA ... will travel to--WI at the request of the U.S. 
Attorney, Western Distric~consin, for recognition pursuaiittOthe successful investigation and 
prosecution of a payphone fraud scheme worked in conjunction with IRS CID, where three 
individuals were involved ·n a conspiracy to defraud government agencies and businesses in excess 
of $1,000,000. '(WDW /Fraud/1070019) 

Denver (Jl-8) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
August 3, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

Nothing sign ificant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-91 

--(owner of Centerline Industrial, Inc.), --(owner of L&N Industrial), and 
~dustria l , Inc. are scheduled to be i ndi~ 9, 2012 on charges of cons~1 acy 
to commit bribery, wire fraud, money laundering and asset forfeiture in the Southern Dis~ric of 
California. The indictments were originally scheduled to occur on August 2, 2012. • 
(SDCA/Bribery/110L0762) • ~ ~ 

Auburn (Jl-10) ~ ~ 

Nothing sign ificant to report f'> ~ J 
Internal Operations ~ ~ .. 

~Cj 
0~ 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 50 

Hotline Referrals - 1 

:::~tistical changes. ~ 
On August 8, 2012, SA-- is sehe ed to swear out a search warrant in EDVA. 

will also continu~col}fidential witness meet 
. T e owner 1s suspecte o estroying 

Jl-B 

FAR 

roug an IG subpoena. The investigation 

JJ : • 

The Investigations Operations Division received one new FAR disclosure this week from
- · Incorporated. To date, we have received a total of 78 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:  . – FLEET Card Fraud (G63-2004D) 
Case Number:  I10-0-0129 
Case Agent:  SA  
 
On November 21, 2011, after a five-day jury trial in the U.S. District Court for the District 
of Idaho – Coeur d’Alene,  was convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. 641, 
Theft of Government Property.  On July 16, 2012,  was sentenced to five months in 
prison, followed by five months home confinement; three years of supervised release; 
and was ordered to pay $15,806.43 in restitution.      
 
The case was prosecuted by AUSA   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This investigation was initiated after the GSA Fleet Loss Prevention Team notified JI-10 about 
the suspected fraudulent use of the FLEET cards assigned to G63 2004D, which was leased to 
the Nez Perce Tribe, Lapwai, ID.   
 
JI-10 agents conducted surveillance operations, obtained store surveillance video, and 
interviewed witnesses.  , a Conservation Enforcement Officer with the Nez 
Perce Tribe, was identified as the subject of the investigation.  Agents interviewed  and 

 confessed and provided a sworn statement. 
 
The investigation revealed that between 2004 and 2010,  used  multiple FLEET cards to 
make over $20,000 in illegal purchases.    
 

 was indicted on December 14, 2010. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

 
 
 

 
 

Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General  
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 29204 7 
Case Tit le: 
Case Agen : 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit~ 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 
Cell: 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: GSA purchased Marathon watches sold on e-Bay - Fort Bliss, TX 
Case Number: 11172279 
Case Agent: SA 

On August 1, 2012, Staff Sergeant (SSgt)----pied guilty to violating Tit le 18, 
USC 641 , Theft of Government Property ~istrict of Texas, El Paso 
Division. The case is being prosecuted by AUSA Western Dist rict of 
Texas. The case is being prosecuted by AUSA , Western District of 
Texas. This is a joint investigat ion with the Army 

BACKGROUND 

On January 4, 2011 , ----· assistant to the vice-president, Marathon Watch 
Company (MWC), no~thon CSAR 300m chronograph men's wrist watch was 
currently being sold on e-Bay. --stated the watch advertised on e-Bay displayed the 
serial number (s/n) 1162 and th~ part of a shipment of 85 watches to Fort Bliss, TX. 
The watches were purchased through GSA MAS Contract No. GS-14F-0027K with MWC. GSA 
was billed $11 1,078.00 for the eighty-five watches and subsequently billed an Army unit at Fort 
Bliss, TX, for $1,515.89 per watch for a total of $128,850.65. 

On January 20, 201 1, Jl-7 conducted an undercover operation resulting in a controlled purchase 
of one Marathon Watch, s/n 1160, from--. On February 19, 2011, SAs completed 
a controlled purchase of one Marathon ~Number 1186, from eBay seller identified 
as "be4uc1910" via an eBay auction. The eBay user profile and PayPal account were verified as 
~g to-- The watch, s/n 1186, was confirmed to be part of the order placed by 
- on ~r 25, 2010. 

On July 6, 2011 , SSgt- admitted • had lied during a previous interview regardin~ 
knowledge regarding t~thon watches. - said. was approached by SSgt
- · who i nstructed~n how to place ~r in the Army Property Book Unit 
~ed Supply System. explained how to subsequently alter the information in the 
system to conceal the nature o e items ordered and prevent the unit command from learning 
of the orders. - stated upon receipt of the shipmentm.m.et with--and _ 
and provided tnem approximately half of the watch shipmen~ also provrcrecrthree orfoiji!" 
Marathon watches to Cordero. Jl-7 has identified 175 Marathon watches that were fraudulently 
ordered, which resulted in an approximate loss to the Government of $265,000.00. 

On October 19, 2011 , SSgt--SSgt- First Sergeant (1Sgt)----. and 
1 Sgt--were indTCteeiTn the~ District of Texas, El ~ 
viola~f 18 USC 371 , Conspiracy and one count of 18 USC 641, Theft of 
Government Property. 

On June 18, 2012, 1Sgt--and 1Sgt--each pied guilty to violating Title 
18, USC 641 , Theft of ~t Property~ District of Texas, El Paso Division. 



On June 20, 2012, Sergeant First Class  was indicted in the Western District of 
Texas, El Paso Division, for violating one count of 18 USC 371, Conspiracy and one count of 18 
USC 641, Theft of Government Property.   

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 

 

 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room  
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 112L3319 
Case Title: - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS - Los Angeles, CA 
Case Agen 

On July 30, 2012, U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs employee
plead nolo contendere to one count of violating California Penal~ 
theft in connection with the unauthorized use of an access card. Superior Court Judge 
----accepted the plea and sentenced- to 3 years of formal 
~s of community service, 2 days of incarceration, and ordered-to pay 
$3,430.31 in restitution to GSA, $80.00 in special assessment fees, and a $240.mrTrne. 

The case was filed by Deputy District Attorney 
Angeles County District Attorney's Office, Los 

Background 

, Airport Branch, Los 

This investigation was initiated based on a referral from the GSA Fleet Management Loss 
Prevention Team regarding possible fraudulent transactions associated with the Fleet card 
assigned to U.S. Government vehicle number G42-1688D, which is assigned to the Veterans 
Affairs Medical Center in West Los Angeles, CA. The investigation found that- was 
suspected of using the Fleet card for-personal use. -admitted to G~ agents 
that.used the card, plus a second '!!Teet card assigneCJ'lCll"unit, to illegally purchase 
~rox1mately $3,430.31 in fuel in exchange for cash and free transportation. - indicated 
1mWillingness to cooperate in the investigation. 

For information re~matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge 
or-@gsaig.gov. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit~ 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 
Cell : 

at 
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JI Updates 
August 17, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of August 20, 2012, ASAC--will swear out an arrest warrant for a 
contractor who paid bribe payments to a G~yee. (DMD/Criminal/I 12W4013) 0 
~eek of August 20, 2012, SA- will participate in a proffer session wifh 
- · Comptroller, Persaud Com~EDVA/Obstruction/1 11W23D~) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

~~ Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-21 ~ 0 
On August 16, 2012, SA--and--, Audit MaAager (JA-2), will meet with 
Computer Associates otticiaTSarCA's ~NY. Jhe purpose of the meeting is to 
discuss JA-2's analysis and calculations about the potent~oss suffered by the federal 
government stemming from the allegations containe<kin the qui tam (FILED UNDER SEAL) 
against CA. (EDNY/Qui Tam/1070058) 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Chi~ (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
August 17, 2012 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (J/-81 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-71 

On August 20, 2012, SA--and SA-- FBI, will travel o San Anton io, TX, to brief 
CPT--- Jud~ate, 5th ~g Brigaae, on the facts and circumstances 
surro~stigation into ID.S . .Army. - is the subject of an 
ongoing investigation where . a ege o ave u 1 tzeol,position as a soldier to traffic large 
quantities of cocaine from Texas to Georgia in • signe government vehicle. 
(BJA/Narcotics Trafficking Conspiracy/1127303'~ 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Hotline 

49 

Investigations 

Three critical-sensitive and four noncritical-sensitive background investigations are in progress 
for JI, JC, and JA candidates. 
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JI Updates 
August 17, 2012 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: MRC-QTR SDVOSB Contract Fraud 
Case #: 110-0-0226 
Case Agent: , J 1-1 O 

On July 31, 2012.-- appeared in U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho 
(Boise) on an in~ing~h 14 counts of wire fraud, mail fraud, false 
statements, and money laundering~ was indicted by a federal grand jury on 
February 14, 2012; the indictment was unsealed in late July. A jury trial has been set for 
September 24, 2012. 

The indictment alleges that from 2003 to 2010,. executed a scheme to defraud 
government agencies in order to unlawfully ot> am 925,000 in contracts. It is also 
alleged that- made false statements and representations to unlawfully acquire 
property thr~GSA's Federal Surplus Property Donation Program. 

The case is being prosecuted by AUSA 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was initiated in response to a complaint from the U.S. Government 
Accountability Office (GAO). The GAO had received a hotline complaint alleging fraud 
concerning the service disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB) contracts that were 
awarded to MCR/QTR Joint Venture. It was alleged that MRC, a company located in Boise, ID, 
was ineligible to receive set-aside contracts because the daily operations of the company were 
not controlled by the service disabled veteran majority owner, as they were controlled by
- owner of QTR. The GAO's initial investigation supported the allegations of non-veterari' 
company control, and a referral was made to the GSA OIG as MRC/QTR Joint Venture had 
been awarded a GSA contract under the SDVOSB program. 

Information gathered through witness interviews, document reviews, and search warrant 
operations showed that from 2003 to 2010, - made false and fraudulent representations to 
government agencies in order to unlawfully acquire contracts through the HUBZone program 
and the SDVOSB program. The investigation also determined that - unlawfully acquired 
property through GSA's Federal Surplus Property Donation Program. 

Jl-10 is working the investigation with SBA OIG, IRS Cl, DOI OIG, USDA OIG, VA OIG, DCIS 
and Army CID (MPFU). 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-

-Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: WEX FRAUD -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL 
Case#: 112M3897 
Case Agent: SA 

On August 9, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG and USSS arrested Ill 
--without incident in Miami, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641, Theft of 
~ment Pro e /Funds. During the arrest, agents recovered a Green Dot Debit 
Master Card in ossession that was re-encoded with the stolen GSA FLEET 
account informa ion. was interviewed and then transported to the Federal 
Detention Center in M1am1, orida. 

On August 10, 2012, .. appeared before the Honorabl~, U.S. 
Magistrate Judge, S~· initial appearance. Bond w~.00 Personal 
Surety Bond. 

This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG and the USSS. This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA , SDFL. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention T earn who 
reported back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a Fleet card assigned to the 
U.S. Marine Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible Fleet fraud related to 
GSA vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. The 
investigation disclosed that four Fleet cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC 
Recruiting Station in Miami, Florida, were being used fraudulently. GSA OIG agents later 
identified ........ as one subject using the re-encoded cards fraudulently. The loss 
to the gov~imately $40,000.00. 

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested _ 
without incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government 
Property/Funds. 

The investigation also revealed that - had obtained and used a re-encoded credit card 
with information from a Fleet card ass:Qnedto the USMC. On August 9, 2012, a GSA OIG 
special agent swore in a Probable Cause Affidavit detailing the investigative findings of this 
case. On the same date, the Honorable , U.S. Magistrate Judge, SDFL, signed 
a federal warrant against -

-Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title: WEX FRAUD- -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL  
Case #: I12M3897 
Case Agent: SA  
  
On August 10, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG and USSS arrested  

 without incident in Plantation, Florida for violations of 18 
U.S.C. 641, Theft of Government Property/Funds and for 18 U.S.C. 1029(b)(2), Conspiracy 
to Traffic in an Unauthorized/Counterfeit Access Device.   
 
This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG and the USSS.  This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA  SDFL.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who 
reported back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a Fleet card assigned to the 
U.S. Marine Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida.  
 
The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible Fleet fraud related to 
GSA vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida.  The 
investigation disclosed that four Fleet cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC 
Recruiting Station in Miami, Florida, were being used fraudulently.  GSA OIG agents later 
identified  as the subject using the re-encoded cards fraudulently.  The loss to 
the government is approximately $40,000.00. 
 
On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested  
without incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641, Theft of Government 
Property/Funds. 
  
The investigation also revealed that , a USMC recruiter with access to the Fleet 
cards, sold the information for Fleet cards assigned to the recruiter's station to   On August 
9, 2012, a GSA OIG special agent swore in a Probable Cause Affidavit detailing the 
investigative findings of this case.  On the same date, the Honorable  U.S. 
Magistrate Judge, SDFL, signed a federal warrant against    
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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JI Updates 
August 24, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of August 27, 2012, SA--will participate in a second proffer session 
with - , Comptroller, Persaud ~nc. and an official from Georgetow B k 
at E~Obstruction/ 1 1 1W2304) • ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J • ~ 

~ 
0~ 

Cj 

Nothing significant to report 

New York fJl-2J 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

On August 27, 2012, SA.._ is sc eduled to attend a change of plea hearing by-= 
at the U.S. ~ rt, Miami, Florida .• is one of three codefendan~ated 

o LEET card case.~L/FLEET Fraud/11 97) 

Chicago (JI-SJ ~ 

Nothing significant to re~rt 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
August 24, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

During the week of August 27, 2012, SA ill attend the sentencing of 1st Sergeant 
_....and 1st Sergeant On June 18, 2012,- and-
~ne count of 18 US ece1p o Stolen Government~ 
(WDTX/ThefUl1172279) 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

On August 27, 2012, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho (Baise), 
scheduled to plead guilty to wire fraud charges. (DID/Fraud /11 000226' 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 66 

Hotline Referrals - 22 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

:!!:§. 

FAR 

e;;0 
~ 

~0 
c,0 

is 

erations Division received four new FAR disclosures this week from I 
. To date, we have received a o al 
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JI Updates 
August 31, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On September 4, 2012, S~ will participate in a second proffer session with 
, Comptroller, Persa~es Inc. at EDV A. On September 5, 2012, SA 
will interview and serve an IG subpeana for---. owner/operator- o an 

company OBA United HVAC Services, in Mir~ be assistirtg on the 
matter. (EDVA/Obstruction/111W2304). • ~ 

~ Boston (Jl-1) 

During the week of September 4, 2012, a one count criminal informatio is expected to be filed 
against a subject, in U.S. District Court, Worcester, MA, for violating a USC 371, Conspiracy to 
Commrt Wire Fraud. The investigation involves violations of lC5'0 SB program by B&J Multi 
Service Corporation. (DMA/Fraud/11O10156) 

New York (Jl-2) ~ 

0~ Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

On September 4, 2012.--, ~n University, and 
College, will begin their ~rnship ith the Jl-3 office. 

Atlanta (Jl-4! & CJ 
Nothing significant to repo Q 

Kansas City~) 

, Cabrini 

On SePitember 6, 2012, SA will be attending a pre-trial hearing regarding Titan Office 
P oducts, a la its former owner . • is being charged with theft of government 
pm erty pursuant to a GSA con rac as we a~deral unemployment fraud. 
(WDM.,O/Fraud/10861049) 

Denver (Jl-8) 

On September 6, 2012, SA- wi~osed regarding a matter involving the WRC 
investigation and a MSPB aciion.!3A- will be assisted by counsel from JC and a 
representative of GSA OGC. 
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JI Updates 
August 31, 2012 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

On Friday, September 7, 2012, the IG will visit Jl-9's Sacramento office. 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 59 

Hotline Referrals - O 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

FAR 

No new disclosures weFe received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 85 disclosures. 

Civil Enforcement / 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

Significant Item 

Case Tit le: --- Bribery/ Computer Pornography - Las Vegas, NV 
CaseNum~ 
Case Agent: 

On August 16, 2012, GSA OIG agents, with the assistance of VA OIG agents and the Las 
Vegas, NV Police Dlartment, arrested former GSA employee 
without incident at home in Las Vegas. On the same day, ma e mitial 
appearance in U.S. 1strict Court for the District of Nevada an was su sequen y 
released onll own recognizance. - trial is scheduled for October 16, 2012. 

The arrest followed an August 15, 2012 Grand Jury indictment of-- on two counts 
of violating 18 U.S.C.1001 (False Statement) and one count of vio~ •. S.C.1512(b) 
(Witness Tampering) related to an on-going GSA OIG investigation of and 
others initiated prior to- recent voluntary early retirement from e eral service. 

This case is being prosecuted by the U.S. Attorneys' Offices in the Central District of 
California and the District of Nevada. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite -
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 
Cell 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
CaseTitle:X~ 
CaseAgent:-

On August 23, 2012.---, the owner and president of Poway, CA defense 
contractor L&N lnd~upply Inc.;---. the owner and operator of 
Poway defense contractor Centerline lndustri~nterline were indicted in the 
U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California on multiple counts of 
committing bribery and conspiring with U.S. Navy officials to commit bribery, wire fraud, 
and money laundering at the Naval Air Station North Island in Coronado, CA. All three 
pied not guilty. 

The U.S. Attorney's Office in the Southern District of California is prosecuting this case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the FBI, DCIS, NCIS, and IRS-Cl. GSA OIG initiated its 
investigation based on a referral from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations it received 
alleging the existence of a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval Air Station North Island. 
The allegations suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems 
Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to 
$1 OM had been paid in bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 
program in exchange for contract work with the U.S. Government. 

~Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite-
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: 4 
Cell : 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: FORT POLK FLEET CARD FRAUD - G62-3538D 
Case Number: 11273543 
Case Agent: SA 

On August 10, 2012, Captain Army Staff Judge Advocate, Fort Polk, 
filed charges against Private for fraudulent use of a FLEET 
card assigned to GOV G62-3538D. was c arge with violating the UCMJ, Article 
121, Larceny and Wrongful Appropna ion, 15 counts and UCMJ Article 92, Failure to obey 
order or regulation, 1 count. 

BACKGROUND 

On March 6, 2012, our office received information from--. GSA, Fort Polk fleet 
representative, pertaining to the apparent fraudulent us~rd assigned to G62-
3538D. - explained the questionable transactions included numerous back to back fuel 
transactions, premium fuel purchases, incorrect odometer entries, after duty hour transactions 
and over the tank capacity transactions. GOV G62-3538D was leased to Headquarters and 
Headquarters Company, Joint Readiness Training Center, Operations Group Fort Polk, LA 

Preliminary investigation determined the FLEET card was apparently fraudulently being used to 
purchase fuel in the Leesville and Fort Polk, LA area. Anal sis of video surveillance obtained 
from AAFES loss prevention identified- as the vehicle being 
fueled during various fraudulent transa~ 1 ness in erv1ews rsc osed- was the 
primary drive of the aforementioned vehicle. 

In addition, an analysis of the historical FLEET card transactions determined transactions were 
conducted on specific dates and times which coincided with leave taken by- Approximate 
loss to the government was $2,034.96. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charg
-at 

B9ncharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Roo~ 
Fort Worth, TX 7610Z-



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

the disclosure were investigated by the FAR Disclosure Interdisciplinary 

.. 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Ins ector General 
New York Offic 
Washington DC 

, JIB-C, S ecial Agent , Branch Chief, JIB-
, Auditor, J - , an , Counsel 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: U.S. COAST GUARD MIAMI AIR STATION WEX FRAUD; 
Case#: 112M3617 
Case Agent: SA 

On August 22, 2012, in the Southern District of Florida, before the Honorable-
- U.S. District Judge-was sentenced to 22 months in~on, 
~ths supervised rele~s and $77,085.88 Joint and Several 
restitution for one count in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1029(a)(1) Production, Use, or 
Trafficking in Counterfeit Devices. 

This case was prosecuted b~, Assistant United States Attorney, 
USAO, SDFL and investigate~ GSA OIG, OHS OIG and the usss. 

Background 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention T earn who 
reported back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the 
USCG Air Station in Opa Locka, Florida. 
Surveillance video from gasoline stations in Miami-Dade County, Hialeah, and Opa Locka, 
Florida, revealed that a-identified a~ was selling gasoline using the 
GSA issued FLEET card.On June 24, 2~G and USSS special agents 
arrested for violations of Title 18, U.S.C. § 641 . 

On July 21 , 2011 , was indicted. On December 2, 2011 , in the U.S. District 
Court, SDFL, was sentenced to one year and one day incarceration, 5 years 
supervised re ease, or ere o r:>a $77,085.88 Joint and Several restitution and a $300.00 
special assessment. As part of agreed to provide 
cooperation. At a debrief, had obtained the FLEET 
card information from a U 

On February 8, 2012, GSA OIG and OHS OIG special agents interviewed-at• 
residence. During the interview.-admitted to fraudulently using the~ c~for 
personal purchases and to sell gasotirie at various gasoline stations throughout South Florida. 

On April 17, 2012, the USAO, SDFL, filed an Information charging- with one count of 18 
U.S.C. § 1029(a)(1) and one count of 18 U.S.C. § 1029(a)(2). On~. 2012, special agents 
from GSA OIG and OHS OIG arrested- at.residence. 

For information regard ing this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
-at 

-Special Agent in Charge 

Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Atlanta, Georgia 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: FLEET FRAUD- -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL  
Case #: I12M3897 
Case Agent: SA  
  
On August 29, 2012,  appeared before the Honorable  

 U.S. Magistrate Judge, SDFL, and pled guilty to the four counts of the 
Indictment.   pled guilty to one count of Title 18, U.S.C 641, theft of government 
property/funds, one count of Title 18 U.S.C. 1029(a)(1), using one or more counterfeit 
access devices with the intent to defraud, one count of Title 18 U.S.C. 1029(a)(2), using 
and trafficking in one or more unauthorized access devices, and one count of Title 18 
U.S.C. 1029(b)2), knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with 
others to commit violations of Title 18 U.S.C. 1029(a).  
 
This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG and the USSS.  This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA   SDFL.  
 
BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who 
reported back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the 
U.S. Marine Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida.  

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible FLEET card fraud related 
to GSA vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida.  GSA OIG 
and the USSS conducted interviews and surveillance operations that disclosed at least four 
FLEET cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC Recruiting Station in Miami, Florida, 
were being used fraudulently.  GSA OIG agents later identified  as one subject fraudulently 
using re-encoded cards with FLEET account information.   

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant obtained by GSA OIG, special agents 
arrested  without incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641, theft of 
government property/funds.  During the arrest, agents recovered three retailer gift cards in 

 possession that were re-encoded with stolen GSA FLEET account information. 

On June 29, 2012,  was indicted in the SDFL on one count of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 641, 
theft of government property/funds, one count of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1029(a)(1), using one 
or more counterfeit access devices with the intent to defraud, one count of Title 18, U.S.C., 
Section 1029(a)(2), using and trafficking in one or more unauthorized access devices, and one 
count of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1029(b)2), knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, 
confederate, and agree with others to commit violations of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1029(a). 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Atlanta, Georgia 
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JI Updates 
September 7, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On September 13, 2012. - . a GSA employee (WHSC), will plead guilty to one count 
of felony stalking (47 US~e count of felony theft (18 USC 641 ) in U.S. Distr"cii gurt 
for the Eastern District of Virginia. On December 7, 2011, a search warrant was execl!fte at. 
residence where numerous items belonging to GSA were seized. (EDVA/theft/111W2926) 

Boston (Jl-1! ;. ~ 

New York (Jl-2) 

On September 10, 2012, JA-2 Auditor, -- will join :.J l-2 as a special agent and report 
to FLETC to attend the Criminal lnvest~~!ogram, class 229, until December 5, 
2012. ~ 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Atlanta (Jl-4) 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

I• I • 
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Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

Auburn (Jl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 64 
Hotline Referrals - O 

Investigations 

ARRA 

Jl-B 

FAR 

JI Updates 
September 7, 2012 

• • : 11 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 85 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:    
Case Number:  I123-4105  
Case Agent:   
 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
, at .   

 

 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General  
Mid-Atlantic/Northeast Regional Investigations Offices (JI-3/2) 
Direct   
Fax      (215) 861-3560 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
Significant Item 
 
Case Title: Silver Sails or Silver Sales, a Debarred Business Doing Business as WMA 
Packaging and Design, LLC 
Case File Number: I1192487 
Case Agent:  
 
On August 24, 2012, the Defense Logistics Agency Suspension and Debarment Official 
(DLA SDO) issued a Notice of Debarment Extension to: 
 
1.   Silver Sails Incorporated,  

 
2.   Silver Sails Travel Incorporated,  

 
3.   BJC Sales Incorporated, 

 
4.    

 
5.   , and 

 
6.    
 
The debarment extensions expire on July 22, 2023. 
 
On the same day, the DLA SDO issued a Notice of Debarment to:  
 
1.   WMA Packaging & Design, LLC and 
 
2. , Owner, WMA Packaging and Design, LLC. 

 
The debarments expire on July 11, 2015. 
 
The DLA SDO also previously issued a Notice of Proposed Debarment to the Norex 
Group, LLC and , Owner, Norex Group, LLC, but opted to not take further 
action against either party. 
 
Background 
 
In March 2011, GSA OIG received an anonymous letter alleging  and  
Sails, Inc.) were debarred from doing business with the U.S. Government until July 22, 2013.  
However, the  were deceiving the government and doing business with several 
government agencies under the name of WMA Packaging and Design, LLC, and BJC sales 
Incorporated as well as serving as consultants to companies and individuals on U.S. 
Government contracts in order to circumvent their debarment and receive monetary payments 
for services rendered.  Between March 2011 and June 2012, a joint GSA OIG and Defense 
Criminal Investigative Service investigation substantiated the allegations via admissions of guilt 
and obtaining other forms of evidence. 
 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



The findings of the joint investigation were presented to the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the 
Central District of California; however, prior to prosecutorial action being initiated,  
died of natural causes in June 2012 and, consequently, the U.S. Attorney closed the criminal 
case. No civil referrals were made in this investigation. Administrative action was subsequently 
initiated with DLA due to the fact that the agency had overseen the original debarment 
proceedings of Silver Sails Inc. and  and .  
 
For information regarding this matter, please contact Special Agent in Charge  at 

 or @gsaig.gov. 
 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (JI-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office:     
Fax: (415) 522-2760    
Cell:  
E-mail: @gsaig.gov 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

Significant Item 

Case Title: B&J Multi Service Corporation/J&W Company 
Case Number: 11010156 
Case Agent: 

On August 30, 2012, the U. S. Attorney's Office, District of Massachusetts (USAO/DMA) 
filed a Criminal Information in U.S. District Court (USDC) charging -
President, B&J Multi Service Corporation, with a one-count violation of ~ 
Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud, and seeking forfeiture of at least $38,000 of Iii 
assets. On the same date, a parallel plea agreement was filed in USDC; --= 
agreed to plead guilty to the aforementioned Information. The government's ~ation 
disclosed that -- submitted false statements to the SBA and other government 
agencies inclu~A, representing that a minority and service-disabled veteran 
owned and managed the daily operations of the business when, in fact, this was not the 
case, in order to obtain federal government contracts set aside for, or preferentially 
awarded to, disadvantaged minority and service-disabled veteran-owned and operated 
businesses. 

Previously, ----· Vice President, B&J Multi Service Corporation, pied guilty 
on August ~ated one-count violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371 , Conspiracy to 
Commit Wire Fraud, in USDC. - is scheduled to be sentenced on October 30, 2012. 
This is a joint investigation by ~IG, VA OIG, SBA OIG, Army CID, and DOL OIG. This 
case is being prosecuted by AUSA's an , USAO/DMA. 

Background 

This investigation was initiated on December 10, 2009, based upon a referral from the U.S. 
Government Accountability Office alleging that-- and - submitted statements to the 
SBA and other government agencies, including ~sely representing that B&J Multi Service 
Corporation was a disadvantaged minority and/or service-disabled veteran-owned business, in 
order to obtain federal government contracts set aside for, or preferentially awarded to, such 
entities. 

- harge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
New England Regional Investigations Office 
O'Neill Federal Office Bu~ 
10 Causeway St. , Room -
Boston, MA 02222 
Direct: 
Mobile: 
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JI Updates 
September 14, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY CHANGE 
OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. (Jl-W} 

During the week of September 17, 2012, SA 
the attorney representing--, 
possible criminal exposur~struct1on 

and AUSA--will be meeting with 
ompanieS,TriC7to discuss. clie t's 

• On September 19, 2012, SA- will be interviewing , Superv· 01¥ Gen~ral 
Engineer, regarding. possrbleinVolvement in steering contracts to contractors a ttle H~ating, 
Operations, and Transmission Division building. (WDC/Z11W0273) ~ 

Boston (Jl-1 ) ~ J 
Nothing sign ificant to report r__...0' ~ 
New York (Jl-21 ~ J 
On September 20, 2012, SA- and SA- will give an Integrity Awareness Briefing to new 
GSA Region 2 employees. ~ 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 0 
On September 19, 2012, Jl-3 and Jl-2 SAs wil~ duct their 4th quarter firearms qualifications in 
Westampton, NJ. r> ~ 
Atlanta (Jl-4) u~ 

Nothing sign ificant to report o~ 
Chicago (Jl-51 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

I•• I• 

On September 18 and 19, 2012, SAC- will be attending the curriculum review conference for 
Introduction to Fraud Investigation ancTl!'inaiicial Forensics Techniques training programs at FLETC. 
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JI Updates 
September 14, 2012 

San Francisco (Jl-91 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn (Jl-101 

On September 18, 2012, Inspector General Brian Miller will visit the Jl-10 office. 

On September 18, 2012, in the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho (Boise), 
scheduled to plead guilty to wire fraud charges. (DID/Contract Fraud/11000226) 

• 
On September 18, 2012,- will be sentenced in the U.S. District Co~~oF ~Eastern 
District of Washington (S~ April 26, 2012, - pied guilty to charges;,Of1)Vire fraud, mail 
fraud, and witness tampering. (WDWA/Securities Fralid?T1 102474) J 

On September 20, 2012, Inspector General Brian Miller and SAC- 11 meet with AUSA .. 
- Deputy Criminal Chief, at the USAO in Anchorage, AK. ~ 

Internal Operations \it. _. J 
Hotline ~~ 
Hotline Contacts -76 ~ 0 
Hotline Referrals - 26 ~' 

:::~:::::::ant to report 4 c,0 
ARRA ~ 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: WEX FRAUD -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL 
Case #: 112M3897 
Case Agent: SA 

On September 10, 2012, Information was filed against--in the Southern District of 
Florida (SDFL). The Information charged - wit~of Title 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft 
of Government Property/Funds, the value ~xceeded $1 ,000.00, and one count of Title 
18 U.S.C. 1029(a)(1), using one or more counterfeit access devices with the intent to defraud. 

This is a joint investigation by GSA OIG and the USSS. This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA , SDFL. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who reported 
back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the U.S. Marine 
Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible FLEET fraud related to GSA 
vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. The investigation 
disclosed that four FLEET cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC ~in 
Miami, Florida, were being used fraudulently. GSA OIG agents later identified---as 
one subject using the re-encoded cards fraudulently. The loss to the government 1s approximately 
$68,000.00. 

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested - without 
incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government Propert~ds. 

The investigation also revealed that - had obtained and used a re-encoded credit card with 
information from a FLEET card assiQneCrt0the USMC. 

On August 9, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG and USSS agents arrested 
without incident in Miami, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641, Theft of Gov~ 
Property/Funds. During the arrest, agents recovered a Green Dot Debit Master Card~ 
possession that was re-encoded with the stolen GSA FLEET account information. _-was 
interviewed and then transported to the Federal Detention Center in Miami, Florida. 

iiiiiiliiiiii this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-

-Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia -
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JI Updates 
October 5, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On October 5, 2012, SAC - will be attending a newly formed contract fraud working group 
being hosted at the Norfol~he USAO (Norfolk) will be present. 0 
Boston (Jl-1J • ~ 

I I: • 

New York (Jl-21 ~0 
On October 11, 2012, ASAC~and SA--will attend the &ederal Law Enforcement 
Forum at the USAO SONY in'Wmte Pla ins~ 

Phi/adele.hla (Jl-31 o~ 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
October 5, 2012 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

During the week of October 8, 2012, SA-will attend a hearing and debriefing of 
Sergeant First Class-. who 1s expected to enter a guilty plea to 18 USC 64 1J:!eft 
of Government Prop~was initiated based on information from Marath0 Watch 
Company, Ltd regarding the eBay sales of Marathon watches purchased under-ta G A AS 
contract, GS-14F-0027K. (WDTX/Theft/11172279) 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

J/-8 
No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has 
received 92 disclosures. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
Case Number: 10601 17 
Case Title: C. HENDERSON CONSUL TING, INC - False Claims 
Case Agent: SA 

On September 18, 2011 , the Consent Judgment was granted and entered against-

• 

former executive vice president, C. Henderson Consulting, Inc. (CHC), in the amount of 
,000. The Consent Judgment was accepted by District J~, Middle 

District of Louisiana. This settled the civil complaint against-~C 
representatives falsely billed the FEMA $1 ,971 ,600 for ambulances it did not provide during 
the relief efforts following hurricanes Katrina and Rita. This case was prosecuted by AUSA 
.... OHS OIG, Office of Investigations and Office of Audits assisted in the 

Background: 
In February 2006, our office received information from GSA OIG, Office of Audits indicating CHC 
failed to pay some of its employees for services rendered in the relief effort following hurricanes 
Katrina and Rita. In March 2006, our offi~ided an email containing a Congressional 
Investigation Request from U.S. Senator--regarding CHC's failure to pay its employees. 
The allegations were made in regard to a contract awarded by GSA for FEMA in support of the 
hurricane relief effort. 

During the course of the investigation, the nonpayment issue was resolved; however, our office 
identified potential false claims by CHC in billing FEMA. CHC leased a total of approximately 50 
ambulances from Goldstar Emergency Medical Service, Bonham Fire Department, Texas Vital Care, 
and Lone Star Ambulance Service. However, CHC had consistently billed FEMA for between 60 
and 70 ambulances per day. To determine the amount CHC over billed FEMA, our office reviewed 
the contract, CHC payroll, ambulance assignment sheets, employee time sheets, and invoices. 
AUSA--requested an audit by OHS OIG, Office of Audits to verify the amount of false 
cla ims~t verified the investigative determination that CHC over-billed FEMA $1,971 ,600 for 
636 ambulances that were claimed and not provided for a day. 

civil complaint was fi led in the Middle District of Louisiana, against CHC; 
owner and president; and- former executive vice president, for violating 

1t e , False Claims. The compla:ntalleged CHC representatives falsely billed the 
FEMA $1,971 ,600 for ambulances that were not provide to the Government. The complaint 
requests treble damages in the amount of $5,914,800, civil penalties of $5,500 to $11,000 for each 
false claim, and interest. 

On February 23, 2011 , a Consent Judgment was granted and entered against 
amount of $2,957,400. The Consent Judgment was accepted by District Judge 

in the 

On October 11, 201 1, an Order of Default Judgment was rendered in favor of the United States 
Government a~HC, in the amount of $6, 178,800. The Default Judgment was accepted by 
District Judge--

99n c harge 
GSA/Office of the lnsjiiictor General 
819 Taylor St. Room 
Fort Worth, TX 7610 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

Significant Item 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
CaseTitle:X~ 
CaseAgent:-

On October 4, 2012.----, a U.S. Navy Deputy Program Manager employed at 
the Fleet Readiness~t the Naval Air Station North Island in Coronado, CA, 
made • initial appearance before U.S. Magistrate Judge -· Southern 
Districfm California. - agreed to plead guilty to one coun o conspiracy to commit 
bribery (18 UNC 371 ~e count of bribery (18 USC 201). Though arraigned on this 
date, Judge did not take the guilty plea and scheduled it for October 18, 2012. 
The judge se a signature bond of $20,000. 

The U.S. Attorney's Office in the Southern District of California is prosecuting this case. 

Background 

This is a joint investigation with the FBI, DCIS, NCIS, and IRS-Cl. GSA OIG initiated its 
investigation based on a referral from DCIS regarding anonymous allegations it received 
alleging the existence of a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval Air Station North Island. 
The allegations suggested the bribery scheme was focused on the Naval Air Systems 
Command E-2 Hawkeye and C-2 Greyhound Program (E2C2), as well as indicated that $7M to 
$1 OM had been paid in bribes by GSA and Navy contractors to Navy employees of the E2C2 
program in exchange for contract work with the U.S. Government. 

The on-going in.esti ation determined that from November 1, 2007 and continuing through 
January 2011 , personally received benefits fraudulently charged to and paid for by the 
U.S. Governmen amounting to over $10,000. - received $550 in theatre tickets; $3,000 
in electronics and jewelry from Costco; $5,000 'irierectronics from Best Buy; as well as $2,000 in 
cash. In exchange for these items, - and others engaged in a scheme to defraud the 
government by accepting and approving invoices they knew to be false that ultimately resulted 
in payments to the contractors who were providing• and others with items of value. In 
addition to fraudulently providing the U.S. Government false invoices, the contractor co
conspirators also charged the government a "mark-up" in the amount of 25% or more. The 
Navy co-conspirators originated, approved, and/or accepted fraudulent orders; received items of 
value from the contractor co-conspirators and misappropriated such items for personal use; and 
caused the government to make payments for the fraudulent orders. 

To date, numerous individuals and entities identified during the investigation have pied guilty to 
criminal informations, been indicted, and/or convicted and sentenced. 

-Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suit
San Francisco. CA 94102 
Office 
Cell 
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JI Updates 
October 12, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On October 15, 2012, SA- will swear to a federal search warrant in U.S. District Court, 
for emails associated to ~rofessionals Forum (YPF). Under false pretenses, YP!f.11s 
received approximately $624,614 in computer equipment from various government agencies 
through the Computer for Learning Program. (MD/Criminal/112W3450) • N 
On October 16, 2012, SA-- is scheduled to receive a CIGIE award for·~~ 
Networking Inc. investigatioiiiriVo!Ving Cisco counterfeit equipment. ~ 

Boston fJl-11 ~ 
On October 15, 2012, SA-- the AUSA assigned to B&J!Mblti ei:vice Corporation, and 
the investigative team, are~led to debrief owners of SIJlV0SB companies located in New 
England that are willing to provide information regarding other SE>V:OSB companies contracting 
with the government that are violating the SDVOSB progra requirements. 
(DMA/Fraud/11010156) 

New York (Jl-2) 

On October 16, 2012, SA-- is schedule to Feceive a CIGIE Group Award recognizing 
• contribution to the BovisLeiidl.ease · estigation and prosecution. 

On October 18, 2012, SAC - and RIGA--. JA-3, will meet with the new 
Regional Administrator for ~3. The pur~eeting is to explain the OIG's role 
with the region and to answer any questions. may have regarding GSA OIG procedures and 
operations. 

Page 11 



I I: I• 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

San Francis~l-9) 

Nothing sig ffl::t to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 49 

JI Updates 
October 12, 2012 

Page 12 



Hotline Referrals - 9 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

:!!:§. 

FAR 

JI Updates 
October 12, 2012 

• No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division~s received 
92 disclosures. ~ 

0~ 
~Cj 

0~ 
0~ 

G 
~<f 

~~ 
# v 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: WEX FRAUD -USMC RECRUITING STATION MIAMI, FL 
Case #: 112M3897 
CaseAgent: S-

on October 3, 2012.--appeared before the Honorabl~District 
Judge, Southern Di~da (SDFL), and pied guilty to the~ pied 
guilty to one count of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government Property/Funds, and one count of 
18 U.S.C. 1029(a)(1), Using one or more counterfeit access devices with the intent to defraud. 

This is~n by GSA OIG and the USSS. This case is being prosecuted by 
AUSA----, SDFL. 

BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who reported 
back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the U.S. Marine 
Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible FLEET fraud related to GSA 
vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. The investigation 
disclosed that four FEET cards issued to GSA vehicles assigned to a USMC ~ 
Miami, Florida, were being used fraudulently. GSA OIG agents later identifie~ as 
one subject using the re-encoded cards fraudulently. The loss to the government 1s approximately 
$68,000.00. 

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG special agents arrested - without 
incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government Propert~ds. 

The investigation also revealed that - had obtained and used a re-encoded credit card with 
information from a FLEET card assiQneCrt0the USMC. 

On August 9, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG and USSS agents arrested 
without incident in Miami, Florida for violations of 18 U.S.C. 641 , Theft of Government 
Property/Funds. During the arrest, agents recovered a Green Dot Debit Master Ca~ 
possession that was re-encoded with the stolen GSA FLEET account information.~ 
interviewed and then transported to the Federal Detention Center in Miami, Florida. 

On September 10, 2012, Information was filed against- in the SDFL. The Information 
charged - with one count of 18, U.S.C. 641 , TheftOTGovernment Property/Funds, and one 
count of~ U.S.C. 1029(a)(1 ), Using one or more counterfeit access devices with the intent to 
defraud. 

-Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of the Inspector General 
Atlanta, Georgia 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Number: I070123  
Case Title:       NCED - Qui Tam 
Case Agent:     SA   
 
On September 24, 2012, ReadyOne Industries, Inc. (formerly known as the National 
Center for the Employment of the Disabled (NCED)), agreed to pay the United States $5 
million to settle allegations that it violated the False Claims Act by knowingly submitting 
false certifications regarding annual percentages of direct labor hours performed by 
people with severe disabilities.  The negotiations for this matter were handled jointly by 
the Civil Division of the Department of Justice and the USAO for the Eastern Division of 
Virginia. 
  
Background 
 
This investigation was initiated by a qui tam filed in the Eastern District of Virginia on June 20, 
2006.  The complaint alleged that, between 2000 and 2006, NCED employed a large number of 
non-disabled employees to work on contracts for the manufacture of archival boxes, apparel 
and other items, and did not appropriately account for their hours as part of the overall ratios it 
certified and submitted to the government. NCED had a GSA contract under the AbilityOne 
Program to supply GSA Records Storage Boxes, National Stock Number - 8115-00-117-8249.  
 
The AbilityOne Program creates employment opportunities for people who are blind or have 
other significant disabilities in the manufacture and delivery of products and services to the 
federal government.  The program uses the purchasing power of the federal government to buy 
approved products and services from participating, community based nonprofit agencies 
nationwide.  These community based nonprofit agencies, like NCED, must ensure and certify 
that 75 percent of all annual direct labor hours on certain government contracts are performed 
by employees who are blind or severely disabled. 
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge,  

at .   

 
 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room  
Fort Worth, TX 76102 

 
 

 

 

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISSEMINATION AUTHORIZED 

Case Number: 11 OL0762 
Case Tit le: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent: 

On October 9, 2012, U.S. District Court Judge-sentenced the following 
seven retired/former government and U.S. Governmen con ractor personnel for their 
participation in a long-running bribery scheme at the Naval Air Station North Island 
(NASNI) in Coronado, CA: 

I. 

II. 

--' a retired U.S. Navy official previously employed at the NASNI Fleet 
Re~r, was sentenced to 30 consecutive weekends in prison five years 
supervised probation, restitution of $60,600, and a penalty of $100 .• 
previously pied guilty on March 28, 2012 to a criminal information c arging with 
one count of conspiracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343), all in violation o 8 USC 
1349 .• also agreed to the forfeiture of numerous assets which constitute or 
were enve rom proceeds traceable toll violation of 18 USC 1349 . 

.... , the owner of U.S. Government contractor X&D Supply, Inc. in 
Car~sentenced to 18 months in prison, three years supervised release, 
a $200 penalty, and restitution of $510,000 to the U.S. Navy and $112,181 to the 
Internal Revenue Service. !I previously pied guilty on March 28, 2012 to a 
criminal information charging with one count of conspiracy to commit wire fraud 
(18 USC 1343), all in violation o 1tle 18 USC 1349, and one count of aiding and 
assisting the preparation of a false tax return (26 USC 7206 (2)). 

Ill. --' a former sales manager for U.S. Government contractor Centerline 
Ind~ Poway, CA, was sentenced to 18 months in prison, three years 
supervised release, a $200 penalty, and $300,000 restitution to the U.S. Na~ 
previously pied guilty on March 28, 2012 to a criminal information charging w1 
one count of conspiracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343), all in violation o 8 USC 
1349, and one count of conspiracy to commit bribery (18 USC 201 (b)(2)(A), all in 
violation of 18 USC 371. 

IV. --, a former U.S. Navy official previously employed at the NASNI Fleet 
Re~, was sentenced to 30 consecutive weekends i.nison five years 

v. 

supervised release, restitution of $66,400, and a penalty of $100. previously 
pied guilty on March 28, 2012 to a criminal information charging w1 one count 
of cons iracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343), all in violation o 18 USC 1349. 

also agreed to the forfeiture of numerous assets which constitute or were 
enve from proceeds traceable toll violation of 18 USC 1349. 

--· a former U.S. Navy official previously employed at the NASNI Fleet 
Re~enter, was sentenced to 30 months in prison, three years supervised 
release, a penalty of $200, and restitution of $718,549 to the U.S. Navy and the Internal 
Revenue Service. !ieviously pied guilty on March 28, 2012 to a criminal 
information charging with one count of conspiracy to commit wire fraud (18 USC 
1343) and filing a false ax return (Title 26 USC 7206 (1 )). Ill also agreed to the 
forfeiture of numerous assets which constitute or were derived from proceeds 
traceable to. conspiracy to commit wire fraud violation. 



VI. --' a sales manager and former owner of U.S. Government contractor 
L&~ol in Poway, CA, ... remained with the company after he sold 
it) was sentenced to 18 months in ~ree years supervised release, a penalty of 
$100, and restitution of $759,937 to the U.S. Navy. - previously pied guilty on 
March 28, 2012 to a criminal information charging_.-wmrone count of conspiracy 
to commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343). 

VII. ----' a former U.S. Navy official previously employed at the NASNI 
Fle~er, was sentenced to 41 months in prison, three years 
supervised release, a penalty of $300, and restitution of $413,500 to the U.S. Navy and 
$87,596.59 to the Internal Revenue Service.I!! previously pied guilty on March 
28, 2012 to a criminal information charging w1 one count of conspiracy to 
commit wire fraud (18 USC 1343), one coun o conspiracy to commit bribery (18 USC 
201(b)(2)(A) and 18 USC 371), and one count of filing a false tax return (Title 26 USC 
7206 (1 )) . ..... also agreed to the forfeiture of numerous assets which 
constitute~erived from proceeds traceable toll conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud violation. 

The on-going investigation is being conducted jointly by GSA OIG, DCIS, NCIS, IRS-Cl, 
and the FBI. The U.S. Attorney's Office in the Southern District of California is 
prosecuting this case. 

Background 

Please direct any questions or concerns regarding this investigation to Assistant Special Agent 
in Charge at o @gsaig.gov. 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (Jl-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite -
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office: 
Fax: (415) 522-2760 
Cell : 
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JI Updates 
October 19, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of October 22, 2012, ASAC--will plan to execute an arrest warrant on 
an individual indicted for providing kickbacks ~elated to a GSA contract. The indiv1aual 
was recorded providing kickbacks to a cooperating defendant. (MD/Criminal/11 oizo~ 

Boston (Jl-1J • ~ 

On October 23, 2012, SA--and SA- are scheduled to atten the \frade Based 
Money Laundering and Te~ncing Training at the U.S. Naval Wa Colle!f!e in Rhode 
Island. This training is sponsored by the USAO, District of Rhode Island 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 
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JI Updates 
October 19, 2012 

During the week of October 22, 2012, SAs- and - will travel to Columbus, Georgia 
to conduct surveillance in the Fort Benning area 1n relationtoThe fraudulent use of a Fleet card 
assigned to - . (MOGA/Fleet credit card fraud/11344399) 

Chicago (J/-5) 

On October 22, 2012, SA- JA-5 Auditor--, JC Attorney----., 
and the USAO, District of Corumbia, will partic~erence with T~ to 
discuss potential damages under the false claims act. This investigation stems frO[I a qai tam, 
in which the Relater alleged that Tremco violated the price requirements of theif GS roofing 
contracts. (WDC/qui tam/111W0797) 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

On October 24, 2012, Sergeant First Class--and Staff Sergeant-
are expected to enter guilty pleas to violatin~, Theft of Governme~he 
case was initiated based on information rom Marathon Watch Company, Ltd regarding eBay 
sales of Marathon watches purch sea Cler a GSA MAS contract, GS-14F-0027K. 
(WDTX/Theft/11172279) 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

On Octooer; 24, 2012, Jl-10 will participate in a procurement fraud working group meeting held 
at t e A~y CID-MPFU office in Federal Way, Washington. Attendees will include special 
agent&rfrom local OIG offices, IRS Cl, FBI, and the Defense Criminal Investigative 
Organizations. (WDWA/Liaison Activity) 

Page 12 



JI Updates 
October 19, 2012 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 61 

Hotline Referrals - 8 

Investigations 

Civil Enforcement 

FAR 

No disclosures received this week. To date,J e Inv stigations Operations Division has received 
92 disclosures. 

On October 23, 2012, Branch Chie--and SA- are scheduled to meet with 
offieiaiStOdiseuss an on-going FAR Disclosure. (DOJ Commercial 

On OctQl5~5, 2012, the GSA Suspension & Debarment Official will conduct a nationwide 
webina~0n Suspensions & Debarments for all JI offices. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

Special Agen 
and Branch C 

(FAR Disclosure) 

, JIB-C.----. Intern, JIB-C, 
Jlir-c---

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 



AGENCY DISSEMINATION AUTHORIZED 
 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Number: I10L0762 
Case Title: X & D SUPPLY (ET AL) 
Case Agent:  
 
On October 18, 2012, , a U.S. Navy Deputy Program Manager employed at 
the Fleet Readiness Center located at the Naval Air Station North Island in Coronado, CA, 
pled guilty to one count of conspiracy to commit bribery (18 USC 371) and one count of 
bribery (18 USC 201) before U.S. Magistrate Judge , Southern District of 
California.   
 
The on-going investigation is being conducted jointly by GSA OIG, DCIS, NCIS, IRS-CI, 
and the FBI.  The U.S. Attorney’s Office in the Southern District of California is 
prosecuting this case. 
 
Background 
 
Please direct any questions or concerns regarding this investigation to Assistant Special Agent 
in Charge  at  or @gsaig.gov.  
 
 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Pacific Rim Region Investigations Office (JI-9) 
450 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite  
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Office:     
Fax: (415) 522-2760    
Cell:  
E-mail: @gsaig.gov 
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JI Updates 
October 26, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

New York (Jl-2) 

Nothing significant to report 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

During the week 01Oatooe,r 29, 2012, GSA OIG and Army MPFU Special Agents will conduct 
surveillance opera ·ions i i> Savannah, Georgia, This case involves an enlisted Army supply 
officer who is defrau(;'l ir:ig the military by using the DODAC to purchase items from GSA 
Advantage, ~vi g them delivered to his residence and selling them for personal gain 
(SDG/Theft~f, OV Property/ I 13M4421) 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
October 26, 2012 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7J 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Nothing significant to report 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 75 

Hotline Referrals - 1 O 

Investigations 

ARRA 

~s Operations Division received one new disclosure this week from 
-· To date, we have received a total of 93 disclosures. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

Special Agen 
and Branch C 

(FAR Disclosure) 

, JIB-C.----. Intern, JIB-C, 
, J I~ 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

The facts surroundin 
Team: Special Agen 
Branch Chief, JIB-C, 

..., 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involvin fraud bribe conflicts of interest and ratuities . 

..., 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
 
Case Title:    
Case No:   I10-0-0790 
Case Agent: SA  

(b) (7)(A)
(b) (7)(A)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  
 at  

 
 

 
Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General  
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
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(b) (6), (b)(7)(C) (b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b)(7)(C)



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 
 
SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
 
Case Title:  
Case Number: I1010856  
Case Agent: SA  

 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

at  

 
 
 

 
Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
10 Causeway St., Room  
Boston, MA 02222 
Direct  
Mobile:  
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JI Updates 
November 2, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (J/-1) 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (J/-2) 

Nothing significant to repo 

On November 6, 20 ~. SA-wi ll attend the sentencing hearing for--, who is 
scheduled to aP.pear b'1"ore~gistrate Judge---, U.S.~ MDPA. 
-- previously admitted to the theft and fr~EET credit cards assigned to 
~icl sat t-ie Lebanon VA Hospital. (MDPA/WEX Fraud/11 233413) 

At/ant 

During ,Fie week of November 5, 2012, GSA OIG, and Army CID (MPFU) SAs plan to conduct 
additional surveillance, then execute search and arrest warrants in Savannah, Georgia. This 
case involves an enlisted Army supply officer who is defrauding the military by using the military 
DODAC to purchase large quantities of items from GSA Advantage and having them delivered 
to personal residences. (SDG/Theft of GOV Property/I 13M4421) 
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JI Updates 
November 2, 2012 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

On November 1, 2012, SA- will interview a witness regarding the possible bribery of a GSA 
national broker. SA ~ek cooperation from the witness in the form of __ 

This case involves the possible bribery~ 
avon rsm on being selected for a leased property. 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

On November 8, 2012, SA---, AUSA--~V~ 0 1G, SBA OIG, and 
Army CID (MPFU) will mee~~ant to a ~aint fi led in the District 
of Colorado. The complaint alleges that Diamond Hills Services, I~ established and operated 
a fraudulent SDVOB that was awarded federal set aside contraet . (DCO/False 
Statements/I 12D3257) 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 
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Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 49 

Hotline Referrals - 1 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

Jl-B 

FAR 

JI Updates 
November 2, 2012 

To date, we have 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 
Case Title: GSA purchased Marathon watches sold on eBay - Fort Bliss, TX 
Case Number: 11172279 
Case Agent: SA 

On October 24, 2012, Staff Sergeant (SSgt)--and Sergeant First Class (SFC) 
----each pied guilty to vio latin~heft of Government Property . 
~gt!lilied uilt to violating~8 USC 371 , Cons iracy. The case is being 
prosecuted by AU and AUSA , Western District of 
Texas. This is a joint mvest1ga ion with Army . 

BACKGROUND 
On January 4, 2011.-..-, assistant to the vice-president, Marathon Watch Company 
(MWC), notified J l-7~R 300m chronograph men's wrist watch was currently being 
sold on eBay. -- stated the watch advertised on eBay displayed the serial number (s/n) 1162 
and the s/n waspartO?a shipment of 85 watches to Fort Bliss, TX. The watches were purchased 
through GSA MAS Contract No. GS-14F-0027K with MWC. GSA was billed $11 1,078 for the eighty
five watches and subsequently billed an Army unit at Fort Bliss, TX, for $1,515.89 per watch for a 
total of $128,850.65. 
On January 20, 201 1, Jl-7 conducted an undercover operation resulting in a controlled purchase of 
one Marathon Watch, s/n 1160, from--. On February 19, 2011, a controlled purchase 
was made of one Marathon Watch, S~ 1186, from eBay seller identified as "be4uc191 O" 
via an eBay auction. The eBay user profile and PayPal account were verified as belo~ 
-- The watch, s/n 1186, was confirmed to be part of the order placed by SSgt-
oriFroVember 25, 2010. 

On July 6, 201 1, SSgt- admitted• had lied during a previous interview regardin
knowledge regarding t~thon watc~s. - said. 'was approached by SSgt who 
instructed • on how to place the order in th~roperty Book Unit Enhanced Supp y ystem. 
- explained how to subsequently alter the information in the system to conceal the nature of the 
items ordered and prevent the unit command from learning of the orders. - stated upon 
receipt of the shipme~ met with----and provided the- a roximately half of 
the watch shipment. .,a1so provi~thon watches to Jl-7 has 
identified 175 Marathon watches that were fraudulently ordered, which resu te in an approximate 
loss to the Government of $265,000.00. 

On October 19, 2011, SSgt--SSgt - First Sergeant (1 Sgt)- , and 
1Sgt were in'dlCtedtorviola~ USC 371 and18 US . 

On June 18, 2012, 1Sgt- and 1Sgt - each pied guilty to violating 18 USC 641 . 

On June 20, 2012, SFC- was indicted for violating 18 USC 371 and 18 USC 641. 

On August 1, 2012, SSgt- pied guilty to violating 18 USC 641. 

99n c harge 
GSA/Office of the lns,.ctor General 
819 Taylor St. Room 
Fort Worth, TX 7610 -
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JI Updates 
November 9, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

During the week of November 13, 2012, SA 
Prince William County Police (VA) at the resr ence o for weapons. If weapo s 
are recovered, Prince William County Police will arres at time, U.S. Probation vi I 
be notified and will contact the Federal Magistrate Judge o revoke I federal bot\~- was 
convicted in September for two felonies (stalking and theft) and is sc eduled to bes ~ed in 
December. SA--received information thatlllll retained a weapon afte eing 
informed by.~Officer and • attorney thafSis legally prohibitectfFom having 
access to firearms. (EDVA/Thetu111vm26) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

During the week of Nove~lieli :12, 2012, SA- will be conducting surveillance of several 
gas stations in conjunction Witli ~mtrak O IG~attempt to identify subject(s) fraudulently 
using Fleet cards assigRed t0 J':mtrak in Massachusetts and Rhode Island. 
(DMA/Fleet/Z121396 

New York (Jl-2i 

Nothing s igRifi~nt to report 
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JI Updates 
November 9, 2012 

Atlanta (J/-4) 

During the week of November 12, 2012, GSA OIG and Army MPFU SAs will travel to Savannah, 
GA to meet with--. AUSA, SDG, and the Honorabl , U.S. Magistrate 
Judge, in order t~ch warrant returns in relation to the case. The SAs will 
also conduct additional interviews and investigative activity. This case invo ves an enlisted 
Army supply officer who defrauded the U.S. Army by using the military DODAAC to purchase 
large quantities of luxury electronics, copper bars and other miscellaneous items from GS 
Advantage and having them shipped to. personal residence (SDG/Theft of GOV _ \ ~ 
Property/113M4421 ) • • ~ 

Chicago (Jl-5! .f" ~ 
During the week of November 11, 2012, SA- will attempt to---
~ between the cooperator ana subject of the ~e 
~ bribery of a GSA national broker in order to wir:i fa\loritism on being 
selected for a leased property. (WDMl/Bribery/11354437) ~ 

On November 15, 2012, SA- and SA- will inter;view a®JSject regarding the 
submission of fraudulent traveTTrivoices to ~SA. SA- will then seek cooperation and 
attempt a between tw~jects under investigation. 
(SDIUFalse 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

Denver (JI-BJ 
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JI Updates 
November 9, 2012 

Auburn fJl-10) 

• 
On November 13, 2012, SA- will testify at the UCMJ Article 32 hearing~n olving n active 
duty--. The S~viously admitted to• involvement in the fra~u~t use of 
mult~s assigned to Joint Base Lewis-M~ord. 0NDWA/FLSE:i:: ard 
Fraud/11203106) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 63 

Hotline Referrals - 1 O 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

FAR 

On t\lovember 16, 2012, SA- will attend the 2012 Suspension and Debarment Workshop 
in Alexandria, VA, hosted by~IE Suspension and Debarment Working Group and the 
lnteragency Suspension and Debarment Committee. 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: Salvaged Vehicles - Title Washing 
Case Number: 1107084 7 
Case Agent: SA 

On October 10 2012, U.S. District Court Judge- sentenced-

-

to 5 years of probation, res~5, fines of ~d a 
p sment. - previously plead guilty to violating 18 USC 1341 , Mail 

Fraud 18 USC 2, Aiding an e mg, and 18 USC 554, Smugglin Goods Outside the 
U.S. iiiiiii was sentenced in the Dist rict of New Jersey after consented to have the 
case ==sferred from the Western District of Texas. AUSA 
prosecuted the case against-- The invest igat ion was wor JOm e FBI, 
US Postal Inspection Service~as Department of Public Safety. 

BACKGROUND 

On August 18, 2010.--, Deputy Director, Fleet Management Division, notified Jl-7 
that. office receive~ that salvaged vehicles being sold at GSA auctions as not for 
highway use, were obtaining clear titles through fraudulent means. Our office worked with the 
participating agencies to identify GSA salvaged vehicles being sold that later had clear titles. It 
was alleged that between June 2009 and October 2010, the defendants, were associated with 
obtaining over 600 fraudulent vehicle titles issued by the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles. 

On November 3, 2010, an~ 
- were indicted oy a gran Jury m e es ern 1s nc o of SanAiitOnio, 
WaSiridicted on 11 counts of mail fraud and aiding and abetting. o wedesboro, New 
Jersey, was indicted on four counts of mail fraud and aiding and a e mg, and one count of 
smuggling goods from the US. - of San Antonio, was indicted on two counts of mail fraud 
and aiding and abetting. ~rville, New Jersey, was indicted on three counts of mail 
fraud and aiding and abe~ of Rowlett, Texas, was indicted on two counts of mail 
fraud and aiding and abetting. 

On December 7, 2010, -- consented to enter a guilty plea and transfer' case from the 
Western DistrictofTex~Districtof New Jersey. On December 16, 20 ... 
entered a guilty plea before U.S. District Court Judge - to mail fraud, aidingancrab'etting, 
and smuggling goods from the US. 

On September 21 , 2011, a federal jury in the Western District of Texas convicted - of two 
counts of mail fraud for knowin I receivin two fraudulently obtained Texas vehicret:tTeS. Co
defendants , had previously pied guilty. and 
- were sen ence m 

On December 9, 2011, the amended ·ud ment was fi led in the November 8 sentencing of
by U.S. District Court was sentenced to 18 months of imprisonme~ 
ears supervised release, an or ere o pay $66, 17 4 in restitution jointly and severally with 

On November 15~ was sentenced to 3 years of probation by Judge 
On October 25, _.-was sentenced to 5 years of probation by Judge -



Additionally, the Court ordered- to pay $79,559 in restitution jointly and severally with 
-and-

On January 10, 2012, U.S. District Court Judge-- sentenced to 24 months of 
imprisonment, and 3 years supervised release. 'TheCoUrt ordered o pay $356.54 in 
restitution and a $200.00 ~ent. was ordere o surrender- by 
March 12, 2012. AUSAs- and , Western District ~s. 
prosecuted this case. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge. 
-at . 

.. nCharge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room-
Fort Worth, TX 7610Z-
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JI Updates 
November 16, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On November 19, 2012.----. former Executive Vice President of Med Trends Inc., 
will be sentenced by U .~dgnin the District of Columbia, for•~ 
involvement in a conspiracy to commit wire frau . conspired wit , ~cutive 
Vice President, Med Trends Inc., to defraud the fe era government by ~~Went 
past performance information to GSA. The false information submitted to GSA restiltec in Med 
Trends Inc. being awarded $17 million in federal contracts. (WDC/Fraud/111W2162) 

Boston (Jl-1J ~ 

~ :.a •• 

New York (Jl-2) 

On November 16 2012 ASAC mlana he investigative team will conduct a proffer interview 
of--. HJ ~~rises , LLC (JHJ) atthe USAO DNJ. The interview will 
fo~ J falselY, represented themselves as a service disabled veteran 
owned small business in a Cle to obtain federal and state contracts. (DNJ/False 
Statements/110207 46) 

On November 20R O£ . S~-- will attend the sentencing for--former 
Princii:>al in Charge of Bovis~rk Office, at the USDC EDNY.~ April 24, 
2012, led guilty to an Information charging• with violating 18 U.S.C. 1341 , Wire 
Fraud. Rlayed a critical role in Bovis' schemeto over-bill federal, state and private 
customers on censtruction projects throughout the New York City metropolitan area by inflating 
foremar;i ov ft1me hours. (EDNY/False Claims/10920875) 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
November 16, 2012 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

During the week of November 19, 2012, SA- will perform a Group Ill, Casual Undercover 
Activity, involving the meeting of potential lessors for a market survey requested by the CBP. 
This case involves the possible bribery of a GSA national broker in order to win favorit ism on 
being selected for a leased property. (WDMl/Bribery/11354437) 

Kansas City CJl-6J 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (J/-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Hotline 

Investigations 

Director will meet with SAUSA at the USAO EDVA 
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ARRA 

J/-8 

FAR 

JI Updates 
November 16, 2012 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operations Division has received 
97 disclosures. 0 

·~ 
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JI Updates 
November 30, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

Boston (Jl-1J 

On November 30, 2012, SA- and VA OIG SAs will a empt to:.>interview a subject for 
fraudulently using a Fleet carcra5Signed to the VA Hospital Bedford, MA. (DMA/Fleet/11314466) 

New York (Jl-2) 

will assist Jl-W with search warrant operations. 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Page 11 



On December 6, 2012, SAs 
operations. 

Atlanta (J/-41 

JI Updates 
November 30, 2012 

will assist Jl-W with search warrant 

On December 6, 2012, SAC. will travel to Washington, D.C. to attend a meeting with 
representatives of SAIC at D adquarters. SAIC was the sole contractor under a GS~fA 
performing test and evaluation projects for various DOD agencies. --· thl\01:1g ~ 
fictitious DOD entity named Trusted Agent, participated in the GSA ~e~nC:len 
COTR for the original BPA and subsequent task orders awarded to SAIC unQ,er; the BPJ1:. SAIC 
~aid approximately $12 million over 3 years under this GSA BPA. (MDFU~O~-
p False Claims AcUI0940681 ) ~ '~ 

~00~ ~ 
e;;0 Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (J/-6) 

During the week of December 3, 2012, it ·s aRt_ifipated that Caddell Construction will sign a non
prosecution agreement with DOJ, pursuan ta tne Mountain Chief Management Services 
investigation. As part of this agreement, aadell will pay $2 million in criminal restitution. 
Caddell used Mountain Chief, a · morit¥, to fraudulently claim money under certain government 
incentive programs. (DOJ/Majo r wd/10960379) 

Denver (Jl-8! ~ 

On Decem , er 5, 2012, First Sergeant--and First Sergean----will 
be sentenced for violating 18 USC 64 ~rnment Property. ~iated 
based .• em information from Marathon Watch Company, Ltd regarding the eBay sales of 
Marathon watches purchased under a GSA MAS contract, GS-14F-0027K. 
(WDTX/ThefUI 1172279) 
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JI Updates 
November 30, 2012 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Auburn CJl-10) 0 
On December 5, 2012, J 1-10 SAs will interview a subject involved with the fraudulerr use of 
FLEET cards assigned to the Navy Recruiting District, Seattle, WA. (WDWALFl!EE1l Car<:i 
Fraud/11304500) 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 41 

Hotline Referrals - 11 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Jl-B 

FAR 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM: 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

On November 13, 2012, in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of 
Washington (Yakima),- was sentenced to 30 days imprisonment and 
ordered to pay $24,00 m res 1 u ion or violating 18 USC 641, Theft of Government 
Funds. 

The case was prosecuted by AUSAs and 

BACKGROUND: 

This investigation was predicated on the suspected fraudulent use of the FLEET card assigned 
to G63 0582H, leased to the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Yakama Agency, Forestry Management, 
Toppenish, WA. The fraudulent use was identified through Jl-10 investigation 110-00875. 
During 110-00875, a Jl-1 0 where fraudulent transactions 
were being conducted wit akama Indian Nation (YIN). 
Based on reviews of , the case agent 
identified that the FL eing use o ue privately-owned 
vehicles. 

Jl-1 O agents later identified---- a former YIN employee, as the subject of the 
investigation. Jl-10 agents ~nee operations, obtained store surveillance 
video, interviewed witnesses, and ultimately interviewed Strong to confirm the fraudulent 
activity. During the interview, -confessed and provided a sworn statement admitting to 
the fraudulent use. ~ 

The investigation revealed-fraudulently used multiple FLEET cards to rack up 
approximately $24,000 ch~tween February 2008 and May 2011. 

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge
_ at 

-Special Agent-In-Charge 
Office of Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Auburn, WA 
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JI Updates 
December 21, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

ase aims J 

~ 
~0 

:::;~::::~:i:~:1to report C,0 
Nothing significant to report o~ 
Atlanta IJl-4! ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

On December 21 ;(2012, A--is scheduled to attend a change of plea hearing by 
at the Miami ~nty Circuit Court. This case involves a ponzi scheme 

w ere fals ifiea~SA Certificates to Obtain Titles for excess GOV's and modified them to 
reflect e in 0 mation of privately or bank owned luxury vessels, vehicles and real estate. 
- then advertised and sold these luxury items to unsuspecting buyers without ever 
~ng'"t e pFOduct. (MDSAO/Forgery/Grand Theft/110M0368). 

Daring the week of January 7th, 2012, GSA OIG and Army MPFU SAs will travel to Savannah, 
GA to attend initial hearings in the Southern District of Georgia (SDG) fo• and--. 
The SAs will also meet with , AUSA, SDG, and conduct addm'onal ~ 
activity. This case involves an en 1sted Army supply officer and - who defrauded 
the U.S. Army by using the m11 ary DODAAC to purchase large quantitieSOT1Uxury electronics, 
copper bars, and other miscellaneous items from GSA Advantage and having them shipped to 
their personal residence. (SDG/Theft of GOV Property/113M4421 ) 
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JI Updates 
December 21, 2012 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City fJl-61 

During the week of December 24, 2012, it is anticipated that Caddell Construction will sign a 
non-prosecution agreement with Main Justice, pursuant to our Mountain Chief Managemen 
Services investigation. As part of this agreement, Caddell will pay $2 mill ion dollars in criJ;Eigal 
restitution. Caddell used Mountain Chief, a minority, to fraudulently claim money'\Jn er certain 
government incentive programs. Afterward, it is anticipated that Main Justice. will the p rsue 
civil restitution. (Main Justice/Major Fraud/10960379) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Nothing significant to report 

No statist ical changes 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

Special Agent 
and Branch Cn1e 

(FAR Disclosure) 

, JIB-C----, Intern, JIB-C, 
, J I~ 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Oneal 
Case#: 
Case Agent: 

VA Medical Center, Bay Pines, Florida, FLEET Fraud; 

112M4239 
ASAC 

On November 13, 2012, ----appeared before the Honora~le 
U.S. Magist rate ~ed guilty to the Information. p e 

.o one count of 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government Property/Funds, an one count 
of 18 USC 1029(a)(2), Using and t rafficking in one or more unauthorized access devices 
with the intent to defraud. 

This case was investigated by GSA OIG and VA OIG. This case was prosecuted by AUSA 
, MDFL. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention T earn who 
reported back to back and over the tank transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the VA 
Medical Center (VAMC) in Bay Pines, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the VA OIG conducted an investigation into possible FLEET fraud related to 
GSA vehicles assigned to the VAMC, Bay Pines, Florida. Agents conducted surveillance 
~tions and collected video from gasoline stations which helped identi~ 
- as the VA employee who was fraudulently using the FLEET card. 

On August 16, 2012, - was arrested for violations of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government 
Property/Funds and ~.C. 1029(a)(2), Using and trafficking in one or more unauthorized 
access devices with the intent to defraud. During the arrest, agents recovered the GSA issued 
FLEET credit card in - possession. 

On October 15, 2012, Information was fi led against- in the MDFL. The Information 
charged - with one count of 18 USC 641, The~vernment Property/Funds and 18 
USC 1 O~), Using and trafficking in one or more unauthorized access devices with the 
intent to defraud. 

For informat~is Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- at - . 

-Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 

Atlanta, Georgia 



AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title~ 
Case#:l1~ 
Case Agent: SA 

On December 14, 201...._, former GSA Air Conditioning Equipment 
Mechanical Leader, ap~ the Honorable~, U.S. District Court 
Judge, Eastern District of Virginia (Alexandria), and~o six months in 
prison, two years supervised release, and a $100 special assessment fine. 

This case was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorne~ Eastern 
District of Virginia. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information received from - --alleging 
that. was stalking and harassing . via interstate wire. !Mas assi~hite 
House Service Center as an air con 11oning repair technician. was responsible for 
maintaining the air conditio. in units in the east and west win s o the White House. The 
investigation revealed that threatened • former and a friend of- who was a 
Pennsylvania Correctional 1cer. - als~arasse by sen~hundreds of 
unwanted text messages and phonecatr's at all hours of the nig . 1 ional investigation 
revealed that - took more than $10,000 in GSA property (air conditioning units, supplies, 
and tools). o'ii!>eeember 7, 2012, a federal search warrant was executed at - farm. 
Numerous items of stolen GSA property was recovered. - White House access was 
revoked at the time of the search warrant. On Septembe~012- pied guilty to 47 USC 
223 - felony harassment/stalking and 18 USC 641 , felony theft of government property. 

For inform~ this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- at-. 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

US General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Investigations Office 
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JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On December 14, 2012, former GSA employee--will appear before U.S. District 
Court Judge----for sentencing. ~ 13, 2012, . pied guiltX~<jt~eft 
of governme~talking/harassment. (EDV A/Theft/I 11W29 ~ 

• 
On December 17, 2012, Deputy Inspector General Bob Erickson will present CIGIE Awards 
recognizing the team responsible for investigating and prosecuting JDC Netwof king, Inc. The 
presentation will be conducted at the U.S. Attorney's Senior Staff Management meeting. The 
individuals to be recognized are AUSAs- and , IG S , and 
GSAOIGS~. 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

New York (Jl-2) 

On Decemt>er 20, 2012, SA--will attend the sentencing for , former Senior 
VP and 9 irector of Field OperatioiiS'of Bovis' New York Office. Previous y, pied guilty to 
an lnfgFmation charging I with violating 18 USC 1349, Conspiracy to Comm1 ail and Wire 
Fraud. - played a en real role in Bovis' scheme to over-bill federal, state and private 
customers on construction projects throughout the New York City metropolitan area by inflating 
foreman overtime hours. (EDNY/False Claims/10920875) 

Philadelphia (Jl-3) 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

Atlanta (Jl-4J 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City (Jl-6) 

Nothing significant to report 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth (Jl-7) 

San Francisco (Jl-9) 

• •I• 

Auburn (Jl-10)~ 

On Decenib r QO, 2012, Army Sergean-- is expected to plead guiit in Military 
Court t0 several UCMJ violations, inclu~arceny counts related to fraudulent use 
o multiple !K EET cards assigned to Joint Base Lewis-McChord. The investiga ion revealed 
that- used at least 14 FLEET cards to rack up over $21 ,000 in fraudulent charges. 

Internal Operations 

Hotline 

Hotline Contacts - 65 
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Hotline Referrals - O 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 

ARRA 

Nothing significant to report 

FAR 

JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

0 
·~ 
~ 

No new disclosures were received. To date, the Investigations Operatio. s Dlvision has received 
101 disclosures. 0 

~Cj 
0~ 

0~ 
G 

~<f 
~~ 

# v 
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AGENCY DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZED 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
Case Title: 
Case#: 
Case Agent: 

FLEET Fraud- -USMC Recruiting Station Miami, Florida 
112M3897 
SA 

On December 7, 2012 appeared before the Honora. le 
- U.S. District Ju ge, , or a ange o ea and Sentencing Hearings. p e 
Qun!Y to the Information, one count of Title 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government Prope y, he 
value which d id not exceed $1,000.00. Judge- sentenced- to 3 years probation 
and ordered . to pay $44,200.00 rest itution aiid12s.oo spec~ssment. 

This was a joint invest igation by GSA OIG and the USSS. This case was prosecuted by AUSA 
, SDFL. 

BACKGROUND 
This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention Team who reported 
back to back, over the tank, and diesel transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the U.S. Marine 
Corps (USMC) Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the USSS conducted an investigation into possible FLEET fraud related to GSA 
vehicles assigned to the USMC Recruiting Command in Plantation, Florida. GSA OIG and the 
USSS conducted interviews and surveillance operations that disclosed at least four FLEET cards 
issued to GSA vehicles assigned to the USM~n in Miami, Florida, were being used 
fraudulently. GSA OIG agents later identified---as one subject fraudulently using 
re-encoded cards with FLEET account information. 

On June 15, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant obtained by GSA OIG, special agents arrested 
m=without incident in Hialeah, Florida for violations of 18 USC 641 , Theft of government 
property/funds. During the arrest, agents recovered three retailer gift cards in- possession 
that were re-encoded with stolen GSA FLEET account information. 

The investigation also revealed that--. a USMC recruiter with access to the FLEET 
cards, sold the information for FLEE~d to the USMC recruiter's station to .. 

On August 10, 2012, based on a federal arrest warrant, GSA OIG and USSS arrested .. without 
incident in Plantation, Florida. 

On November 26, 2012, Information was filed against - in the SDFL. The Information charged 
- with one count of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 641,"Theft of Government Property, the value 
~did not exceed $1 ,000.00. 

For i nfor~ this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- at--. -Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of the Inspector General 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 
Atlanta, Georgia -
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 
 
Case Title:        MESCALERO APACHE TRIBE – VOYAGER FLEET CREDIT CARD FRAUD 
Case Number:   I0871220 
Case Agent:      SA  
 
On December 6, 2012, a criminal complaint was filed in U.S. District Court, District of New 
Mexico, charging , a former employee of the Mescalero Apache Tribe, with 
violating 18 USC 641, Theft.  The complaint was filed before the United States District Court of 
New Mexico.  AUSA , District of New Mexico, Las Cruces Branch Office, is 
prosecuting the case.   The investigation was worked with the DOI, Bureau of Indian Affairs.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On February 12, 2007, JI-7 received information from , GSA Fleet Management 
Loss Prevention Team, pertaining to the fraudulent use of the Fleet Card assigned to GOVs 
G63-2891B, G63-2661B, and G63-0417D.    informed our office that , Crew 
Boss, Division of Resource Management and Protection, Mescalero Apache Indian Tribe, had 
provided the information to GSA Fleet Service Representative  about the 
fraudulent charges.  
 
Our office interviewed  regarding the fraudulent purchases.   stated  believed that 

 was responsible for making unauthorized purchases based on the GOVs 
involved, the dates and times of the charges, and the diesel fuel being purchased.  Acting on  
belief,  had reviewed video surveillance and identified  purchasing fuel 
during the same time a fraudulent transaction occurred.  
 
Our office interviewed  regarding the fraudulent purchases and  admitted to using the 
Fleet Cards fraudulently to purchase fuel for  personal vehicles on numerous occasions.   A 
review of the fraudulent Fleet Card transactional history determined the approximate loss to the 
government was $9,183.69.     
 
For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge  

. 

 

 

 
Special Agent In Charge 
U.S. General Services Administration 
Office of the Inspector General 
819 Taylor St. Room  
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Tit le: FEMA Trailers - Conversion of Surplus Property 
Case Num: 11233117 
Case Agent: SA 

On December 11, 2012,--, Foreman, City of Piedmont, WV, surrendered to 
authorit ies pursuant to ~ent charging - with six counts of 18 USC 641 , 
Theft of Government Property, and one count of 18 • 1001 False Statements. 
--was arraigned before U.S. Magistrate Judgeiiliiiiiilliii in U.S. District Court, 
~urg, WV, and released on a personal recogn~ Trial is scheduled for 
January 15, 2013. 

This case is being prosecuted by AUS~, NDWV. 

BACKGROUND 

This case was initiated in November 2011, when our office received allegations from 
GSA/Property Management Division, Chicago, IL, concerning the donation of six U.S. Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) trailers to the City of Piedmont, WV. Specifically, our 
office was informed the West Virginia State Police was investigating several officials from the 
City of Piedmont for obtaining the FEMA trailers, fraudulently, and converting them to their own 
personal use. The investigation disclosed three officials, , --
(Deceased), Mayor, City of Piedmont, and ecease , ~ssioner, 
City of Piedmont, conspired to purchase the six railers, valued at $18,500.00 each, from 
the West Virginia State Agency for Surplus Property (WVSASP) for $1,000 each. The 
investigation further disclosed the FEMA trailers were not put to use pursuant to the WVSASP 
agreement for the purchase of surplus property, but converted for the personal use of the three 
officials and two other City of Piedmont residents. During the period of restriction for the FEMA 
trailers, -- told and certified to an Inspector from the West Virginia Division of 
Administrat!Orithat the FEMA trailers were being used for an approved use by the City of 
Piedmont. 

This is a joint investigation with the West Virginia State Police. 

For information regarding this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge-
_ at . 

pec1a gen in arge 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
Mid-Atlantic & Northeast Regional Offices (Jl-3/Jl-2) 
600 Arch St.. Room-
P~ 19m'6 
P--I F: (215)861-3560 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

The facts surroundin 
Team: Special Agent 
Branch Chief, JIB-C 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 

(FAR Disclosure) 

, JIB-C.----. Intern, JIB-C, 
, J1ir-c---
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JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

On December 14, 2012, former GSA employe~ will appear before U ... S. District 
Court Judge---for sentencing. ~ 13, 2012, - Ried guilty to theft 
of governme~talking/harassment. The plea agreement ~ed from an 
investigation which established - stole more than $10,000 in GS;Ai e'1Qipment from the 
White House where• worked as an air conditioning mechanic. lfhe investigation also found 
that. stalked andharassed ·-via text messages, pnone calls, and Craigslist 
ads. VA/Theft/111W2926) \it. 

Boston (Jl-1J "-.~ 

On December 7, 2012, SA- will be presentin an investigation to the District of 
Massachusetts, regarding ~ntractor, Tri~ In . Tricore allegedly falsely certified to 
GSA they paid their subcontractors. (DMA/Erau /11 1314473) 

On DEtcember 11 , 2012, SA- and VA OIG will meet with the New Jersey State Police, 
Public Corruption Unit to see~cutorial assistance of a VA employee who fraudulently used 
two GSA FLEET cards issued to the VA, to fuel. personal vehicles. (DNJ/WEX 
Fraud/1 1224213) 

On December 14, 2012, SA- will attend the sentencing of--, former owner of 
Over the Hill Auto Repair ShQP.Calcium, NY, at the U.S. District~Y. Previously 
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JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

on June 15, 2012, - pied guilty to an Information charging him with violating 18 USC 287, 
False Claims in the amount of approximately $34,000. (NDNY/False Claims/11122268) 

Philadelphia fJl-31 

Nothing significant to report 

Atlanta (J/-41 

On December 14, 2012, SA-- is schedulem 01_!tend a change of plea hearing by 
at the Miami ~nty Circuif CourP." 1 his case involves a ponzi scheme 

w ere falsified GSA Certificates to Ql1>tain r itles for excess GOV's and modified them to 
reflect e in ormation of privately or ban~wned luxury vessels, vehicles and real estate. 
- then advertised and sold these luxu~ items to unsuspecting buyers without ever 
~ng the product. (MDSAO/ForG Grand Theft/110M0368). 
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JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

Denver (JI-BJ 

San Francisco (J/-9) 

Auburn (J/-10) 

Hotlin~Contacts - 38 

Hotline Referrals - 8 

Investigations 

Nothing significant to report 
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JI Updates 
December 14, 2012 

ARRA 

The week of December 10, 2012, S will be obtaining an arrest warrant for-
--President, Persaud Companies, nc. is suspected of destroying and 
fabricating documentation that was requested t roug an IG subpoena. The investigation 
involves ARRA funds. (EDVA/Criminal/11 1W2304) 0 
Jl-B .~~ 
~R r~~ 
One new disclosure was received from----· 

. Todate~ns 

Civil Enforcement 

On December 12, 2012, a meeting will be held with the ae ator and . Attorney regarding the 
-- A total of 18 defendants have been namea in this case involving alleged 
~e Trade Agreements Act. (DOJ Commer-cial Litigation/Civil/H12H4361 ) 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM  
Case Title:  
Case Number: I1010856  
Case Agent: SA  

For information regarding this Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in  
at . 

 
 

Special Agent in Charge 
GSA/Office of Inspector General 
10 Causeway St., Room  
Boston, MA 02222 
Office: 617.565.6800 
Direct  
Mobile:  
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JI Updates 
December 21, 2012 

THE FOLLOWING ARE PLANNED ACTIVITIES AND ITEMS REPORTED BELOW MAY 
CHANGE OR BE CANCELLED: 

Washington D.C. fJl-W) 

~J 
0~ 

:::i~:=g~;;:ntto report r> ~ 
Philadelphia (Jl-3) u~ 

Nothing significant to report o~ 
Atlanta IJl-41 ~ 

Boston (Jl-1J 

Nothing significant to report 

On December 21 ;(2012, A--is scheduled to attend a change of plea hearing by 
at the Miami ~nty Circuit Court. This case involves a ponzi scheme 

w ere fals ifiea~SA Certificates to Obtain Titles for excess GOV's and modified them to 
reflect e in 0 mation of privately or bank owned luxury vessels, vehicles and real estate. 
- then advertised and sold these luxury items to unsuspecting buyers without ever 
~ng'"t e pFOduct. (MDSAO/Forgery/Grand Theft/110M0368). 

Daring the week of January 7th, 2012, GSA OIG and Army MPFU SAs will travel to Savannah, 
GA to attend initial hearings in the Southern District of Georgia (SDG) fo• an~. 
The SAs will also meet with , AUSA, SDG, and conduct addm'onal~ 
activity. This case involves an en 1sted Army supply officer and - who defrauded 
the U.S. Army by using the m11 ary DODAAC to purchase large quantitieSOT1Uxury electronics, 
copper bars, and other miscellaneous items from GSA Advantage and having them shipped to 
their personal residence. (SDG/Theft of GOV Property/113M4421 ) 
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JI Updates 
December 21, 2012 

Chicago (JI-SJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Kansas City fJl-61 

During the week of December 24, 2012, it is anticipated that Caddell Construction will sign a 
non-prosecution agreement with Main Justice, pursuant to our Mountain Chief Managemen 
Services investigation. As part of this agreement, Caddell will pay $2 mill ion dollars in criJ;Eigal 
restitution. Caddell used Mountain Chief, a minority, to fraudulently claim money'\Jn er certain 
government incentive programs. Afterward, it is anticipated that Main Justice. will the p rsue 
civil restitution. (Main Justice/Major Fraud/10960379) 

Denver (JI-BJ 

Nothing significant to report 

Dallas/FT Worth CJl-7) 

Nothing significant to report 

San Francisco CJl-9) 

Nothing significant to report 

Auburn CJl-10) 

Internal Operations 

Nothing significant to report 

No statist ical changes 

Page 12 



INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY 

SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Case Number: 
Case Agent: 

BACKGROUND 

(FAR Disclosure) 

, JIB-C.----. Intern, JIB-C, 
, J I~ 

As of December 12, 2008, Federal Contractors are required to self-disclose to the Office of 
Inspector General violations of the federal Civil False Claims Act or a Criminal Violation under 
Title 18 of the United States Code involving fraud, bribery, conflicts of interest, and gratuities. 

Special Agent 
Civil Enforcement Section (JIB-C) 
GSA Office of Inspector General 
New York Office 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title: 
Oneal 
Case#: 
Case Agent: 

VA Medical Center, Bay Pines, Florida, FLEET Fraud; 

112M4239 
ASAC 

On November 13, 2012, ----appeared before the Honora~le 
U.S. Magist rate ~ed guilty to the Information. p e 

.o one count of 18 USC 641 , Theft of Government Property/Funds, an one count 
of 18 USC 1029(a)(2), Using and t rafficking in one or more unauthorized access devices 
with the intent to defraud. 

This case was investigated by GSA OIG and VA OIG. This case was prosecuted by AUSA 
, MDFL. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was predicated on information from the GSA Loss Prevention T earn who 
reported back to back and over the tank transactions for a FLEET card assigned to the VA 
Medical Center (VAMC) in Bay Pines, Florida. 

The GSA OIG and the VA OIG conducted an investigation into possible FLEET fraud related to 
GSA vehicles assigned to the VAMC, Bay Pines, Florida. Agents conducted surveillance 
~tions and collected video from gasoline stations which helped identi~ 
- as the VA employee who was fraudulently using the FLEET card. 

On August 16, 2012, - was arrested for violations of 18 USC 641, Theft of Government 
Property/Funds and ~.C. 1029(a)(2), Using and trafficking in one or more unauthorized 
access devices with the intent to defraud. During the arrest, agents recovered the GSA issued 
FLEET credit card in - possession. 

On October 15, 2012, Information was fi led against- in the MDFL. The Information 
charged - with one count of 18 USC 641, The~vernment Property/Funds and 18 
USC 1 O~), Using and trafficking in one or more unauthorized access devices with the 
intent to defraud. 

For informat~is Significant Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- at - . 

-Special Agent in Charge 
Office of the Inspector General 
General Services Administration 
Southeast Regional Investigations Office 

Atlanta, Georgia 
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SIGNIFICANT ITEM 

Case Title:-
Case #: 111~ 
Case Agent: 

On December 14, 201...._, former GSA Air Conditioning Equipment 
Mechanical Leader, ap~ the Honorabl- , U.S. District Court 
Judge, Eastern District of Virginia (Alexandria), an was sen ence o six months in 
prison, two years supervised release, and a $100 special assessment fine. 

This case was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney- , Eastern 
District of Virginia. 

BACKGROUND 

This investigation was initiated based on information received from - --alleging 
that. was stalking and harassing . via interstate wire. !Mas assi~hite 
House Service Center as an air con 11oning repair technician. was responsible for 
maintaining the air conditio. in units in the east and west win s o the White House. The 
investigation revealed that threatened • former and a friend of- who was a 
Pennsylvania Correctional 1cer. - als~arasse by sen~hundreds of 
unwanted text messages and phonecatr's at all hours of the nig . 1 ional investigation 
revealed that - took more than $10,000 in GSA property (air conditioning units, supplies, 
and tools). o'ii!>eeember 7, 2012, a federal search warrant was executed at - farm. 
Numerous items of stolen GSA property was recovered. - White House access was 
revoked at the time of the search warrant. On Septembe~01 2- pied guilty to 47 USC 
223 - felony harassment/stalking and 18 USC 641 , felony theft of government property. 

For inform~ this Signification Item, please contact Special Agent in Charge, -
- at-. 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

US General Services Administration 
Office of Inspector General 
National Capital Regional Investigations Office 




